PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, June 16, 2022 Time: 9:00 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive —~Board Conference Room
Watch Meeting Via Live Stream:

II.

I1I.

IV.

VI.

VII.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
AGENDA
Call to Order / Roll Call:
Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of May 19, 2022 * (Parker)

Public Comment:

Old Business:
A. Approval:
1. Aviation Avenue Group LLC - Option Agreement Extension and Amendment *
(Levesque)
2% North Forty Group LLC — Option Agreement Extension and Amendment * (Fournier)

Employee Recognition*:

Finance:
A. Executive Summary *
B. Reports:

1. FY2022 Financial Report for the Ten Month Period Ending April 30, 2022 *
% Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending February 28, 2023 *

C. Approvals:

L Proposed FY 2023 Operating and Maintenance Budget and FY 2024 - FY2026
Forecast * (Ferrini)

Licenses/ROEs/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Reports: *

1. Harry Mudd Enterprises 2, Inc. d/b/a YAP Films — Portsmouth International Airport at

Pease — Videotaping / Audio Recording Certain Scenes in Connection with the
Filming of “Tao of Trek”
= Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines — Right of Entry — 42 Durham Street

B. Approval:

1. Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC—Concession Agreement * (Lamson)



VIIL

IX.

XI.

XII.

Leases:
A. Reports*:
I. Sublease between 166 Corporate Drive, LLC to Lonza Biologics — 164 Corporate
Drive
2 Galileo RMF LLC — Exercise of First Lease Extension Option — 139 Flightline Road
S Delos, LLC — 115 Flightline Road - Snow Plowing Agreement

B. Approvals:
1. 68 New Hampshire Avenue LLC — Lease Amendment # 5 * (Anderson)

Contracts:

A. Reports *:
1. Skyhaven Airport — Jacobs Engineering
Pl Rye Harbor — Waterline Installation

B. Approvals:

1. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) Terminal — Otis Elevator
Company — Escalator Maintenance * (Parker)

2. Corporate Drive — City of Portsmouth - Drainage Work * (Ferrini)

3. PSM - Hi-Lite Airfield Services -Runway Rubber Removal * (Fournier)

4. Retroactive Approval for Price Increase to Zero Turn Mower approved on April 21,

2022 * (Anderson)
Signs:
A. Approvals:

1. Lonza — 101 International Drive * (Lamson)

Executive Director:

A. Reports:
I. Golf Course Operations *
2. Airport Operations *

a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
c) Noise Line Report

(1) May, 2022 *

B. Approvals:

Bills for Legal Services * (Ferrini)

Land Use Control Amendments * (Levesque)

Fuel Flowage Fee * (Fournier)

Assistant Port Director — Division of Ports and Harbors * (Anderson)
Staff Engineer — Pease Development Authority * (Parker)

SAERIEER SN

Division of Ports and Harbors:

A. Reports:
1. Commercial Mooring for Hire — Kittery Point Yacht Club *
2 Commercial Mooring Transfer — Krajewski to Warpula *
2% Commercial Mooring Transfer — Goethel to Fisher *

2



Commercial Mooring Transfer — Worcester to Gray *

Right of Entry — Andy Widen dba Ray’s Seafood (name change) *
Portsmouth Fish Pier — Change Order #10 *

Rye Harbor - Harbormaster Position *

Board Review of Rye Harbor Right of Entry Waiver — Police Detail *

29S| [ONN =

B. Approvals:
1. Right of Entry - Independent Boat Haulers — Rye Harbor Marine Facility* (Lamson)
2 Right of Entry — Northeast Fishery Sector XI - Portsmouth Fish Pier — Office Rental *
(Levesque)
21 Morton Salt — Deferment of Minimum Annual Guaranteed Revenue Payment *
(Anderson)

XIII. New Business:
XIV. Special Event:
A. Report: *
1. Veterans’ Run 5k/10k Road Race to be held on July 4, 2022

XV. Upcoming Meetings:

Executive Committee TBD
Port Committee July 7, 2022 @ 8:00 a.m.
Board of Directors August 18, 2022 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XVI. Directors’ Comments:
XVII. Non-public Session: * (Ferrini)
XVIIIL Vote of Confidentiality: * (Levesque)
XIX. Adjournment:

XX. Press Questions:

& Related Materials Attached

£¥ Related Materials Previously Sent

ey Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

— Confidential Materials

PABOARDMTG\AGENDAS - Current\Agenda June 16, 2022 (PUBLIC).docx



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 58 International Drive Porismouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
UTHORITY

E
A

MOTION

Director Parker:

| make a motion to approve the minutes of the Pease Development

Authority Board of Directors meeting dated Thursday, May 19, 2022.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:ARESOLVES\2022\Approval of Minutes 6-16-2022.dacx

TN ST N 2

O0COOC TAKING YOU THERE

www.;eased@v.o{g



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, May 19, 2022
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Thomas G. Ferrini, Treasurer — Acting Chair

Present: Erik Anderson; Steve Fournier; Margaret F. Lamson; and Susan B. Parker
Absent: Stephen M. Duprey, Chairman and Neil Levesque, Vice Chair

Attending: Paul E. Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA™) Executive Director;

Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel; Maria Stowell
Engineering Manager; Suzy Anzalone, Finance Director; Geno Marconi, Division
of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) Director; Scott DeVito, Pease Golf Course General
Manager; Greg Siegenthaler, IT Director; Andrew Pomeroy, Manager, Aviation
Planning & Regulatory Compliance and Raeline A. O’Neil, Legal Executive
Assistant

AGENDA
L Call to Order:

Acting Chairman, Treasurer, Ferrini (“Ferrini”) called the roll and the meeting to order at 8:00
a.m.

IL Non-public Session:

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to NH RSA 91-
A:3 for the purpose of discussing:

1. Consideration of Legal Advice provided by Legal Counsel [NH RSA 91-A:3, II (1)];

and

2. Consideration of whether to disclose minutes of Non-Public Session [NH RSA 91-

A:3, II (m)].
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (4-0) for; motion carried.

The non-public discussions commenced at 8:01 a.m.

Director Anderson arrived to the meeting at 8:07 a.m.

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Board come out
of Non-Public at 8:21 a.m.

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Board recess until
8:30 a.m., at which time the public session commenced.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



III.  Vote of Confidentiality:

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that be it resolved,
pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
determines that the divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-public
session of its May 19, 2022, meeting related to the consideration of legal advice from legal counsel
and discussion of sealed meeting minutes are confidential matters which, if disclosed publically,
would render the proposed actions ineffective and further agrees that the minutes of said meeting
be held confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of the Board of Directors, the aforesaid
circumstances no longer apply.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (5-0) for; motion carried.

Recommendation to Unseal Non-Public Minutes of November 18, 2021 with exception:

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded to unseal the Non-Public
minutes of the November 18,2021, of the Pease Development Authority meeting, with exception
of the material in item number 1, as the circumstances for sealing those portions of the meeting
minutes no longer apply.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (5-0) for; motion carried.

Ferrini indicated the unsealed minutes would be placed on the website by Friday, May 20",

Ferrini entertained a motion to take the agenda out of order to have the report from the
Potential Air Cargo Development group prior to public comment. After which Ferrini indicated public
comment would follow.

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded to suspend the rules to
bring forward agenda item VI. A. 1. Potential Air Cargo Development — Status Update by
Developers for its report.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Old Business:
A. Report:
1. Potential Air Cargo Development — Status Update by Developers

John Stebbins of PROCON and John Kane of Kane Company provided an update to the Board
and community regarding their progress to date regarding the two option agreements (North Forty and
Hangar 227 / NH Avenue / Lee Street). Spent the last four months performing due diligence on the
two sites, but after speaking with various brokers discovered Air Cargo is not the right fit for both
PROCON / Kane and the community regarding the two locations. Therefore, focus has pivoted and
will be requesting an extension to the two Option Agreements. Anticipates being back before the

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



Board in June, or later, to review proposals for the two sites.

Stebbins spoke to a presentation displayed on the screen in the Board room outlining what has
been done to date and next steps.

Kane indicated all of the work which has been performed over the past several months,
including engaging a brokerage group, have been critical to the next step which would be working with
an end user. Kane stated they are at the stage of working with a handful of potential end users that the
community, Portsmouth and the developers would love to attract to the area. The developers are
working on a building to accommodate one or more potential tenant(s) they are dealing with. Kane
stated they have been reaching outside of the geographic area; have been dealing with brokers and
directly with potential end users which has provided a lot of interest.

Stebbins spoke to additional items referenced in the presentation, the next steps of continuing
with the end user / tenant discussions; stated this will be a long and public process before anything is
finalized. Prior to commitments being made, will be back before PDA and ask for permission to do the
work. Stebbins indicated there is still a lot of work to be completed. Stebbins again reiterated that Air
Cargo does not work for PROCON / Kane for these sites as it would demand so much apron space that
is not available; don’t believe it is the best fit for the community.

Kane indicated that the aviation use is a very niche submarket and are focusing on aeronautical
uses, besides air cargo.

Stebbins stated interest shown in aeronautical research and development, as well as
manufacturing; there is a need for advanced manufacturing in the area. Stebbins indicated they will be
asking the Board for a release from Hangar 227 portion of the Option Agreement maintaining the NH
Avenue location and it would fit within the zoning for this location.

Kane indicated the developers have established to end users that they have great real estate, the
capabilities to see it through and have put this on the map.

Stebbins indicated a request for an extension to both options for an additional six months and
an amendment to each option, replace the current language which only allows for Air Cargo and
distribution in order to open up other possibilities which would be allowed under zoning at the two
sites. Also requesting a modification to the Option Agreement at 14 Aviation Avenue to remove
Hangar 227 and the aviation component.

Ferrini thanked the developers for the update and indicated the Board would not be voting on
any of option requests as this is a presentation to update the Board and the community.

Director Fournier (“Fournier”) stated this was the process that was agreed to months ago. The
developer has done its due diligence and returned to the Board with information. Thanked them for
providing the information publically, not working within a bubble, working with the community and
listening to the Board. Contrary to what has been said many times in the public and aimed toward the
Executive Director that the Board was doing things behind closed doors. This information is the
information we all have. The developers performed its due diligence, determined it wasn’t the way to

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



go and then pivoted. The extension will be reviewed whenever the developers are ready to come back
before the Board in the next month or so.

Director Lamson (“Lamson”) thanked the developers for the update and explained to all why
this was allowed; the Tradeport was a “public benefit transfer”. It is owned by the State of NH and
when a business approaches PDA we meet with them. Indicated she felt from what she has heard and
the information being provided by the developers, there is still room for cargo; Kane indicated not
really. Lamson reminded the developers that the North Apron abuts the oldest town forest in the
United States which is located in Newington.

Kane stated they are not saying someone couldn’t do air cargo there, rather PROCON / Kane is
not focused on that at all. Stebbins assured Lamson the developers are not focused on air cargo. Kane
spoke to conversations had with potential end users and the impact air cargo could have on the site and
community. The developers have determined it is not the highest and best use of the property for them
and they are going to focus on what has just been described.

Director Anderson (“Anderson”) spoke of the elimination of the terminology of air cargo,
which prior to the presentation, has caused a lot of angst and controversy among the communities.
Where an end user has been kept contidential, is the current potential end user(s) planning any
aeronautical activity (asked if changing air cargo language). Kane indicated activity would be de
minimis; they are competing with other sites. Stebbins indicated there are two types of potential end
users being discussed. The potential end users for the North Forty have to have an airside component
in order to develop on that property, per FAA regulations. For the NH Avenue parcel they do not have
to have aviation requirements. Anderson indicated until the end user is released then the public can
have more of an understanding of what the potential activity will be; it would behoove the developers
to make that known as soon as possible. Kane indicated now, everyone they are talking too, are
exceedingly low impact. Anderson asked with elimination of Hangar 227, the previous proposal spoke
to building a new maintenance facility for PDA. Stebbins indicated that as part of that area the
developers would still maintain the option on the Lee Street garage and they would facilitate the new
building for Maintenance; haven’t gotten any further with the development at this time.

Executive Director Brean (“Brean”) clarified that the correspondence received regarding the
pivoting of the project and the original option agreement focused on the 11 acre NH Avenue parcel to
support an aeronautical component. Brean made it clear that as part of the pivot they are taking that
out of any aeronautical use to what it is zoned for now which is Commercial / Business (sic Industrial
Zone).

Fournier indicated the presentation is an overview and the developers are asking for additional
time to do its due diligence and this is not the time for us to question what will be developed. Before
the Board starts to question the project, he wants to see documentation why things are being done.

Director Parker (“Parker”) asked of the timing, as she understood the first option was signed on
or about February 1% and lasts for six months; Deputy Director / General Counsel Blenkinsop affirms.
Parker thanked the developers for advising of the midcourse correction after finding out that the first
course of direction was not 100% in the right way.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



Ferrini passed the gavel to Lamson.

Being recognized, Ferrini asked if the developers are engaging in outward facing advertisement
and to the extent it is available (website or trade) would it be possible to receive that information, so
the Board can see where inquires have been directed. Stebbins and Kane affirmed.

Lamson passed the gavel to Ferrini to continue the meeting.

IV.  Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of April 21, 2022

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded to approve the minutes
of the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors meeting dated Thursday, April 21, 2022.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion earried.

Ferrini reiterated that the minutes which were unsealed were the minutes from the meeting the
Board had with PROCON / Kane (on November 18, 2021) at that time and those will be available
within 24 hours.

V. Public Comment:

Ferrini indicated the speakers are requested to keep public comments to three minutes per
speaker.

Mike Lehrman (Durham) — Today’s update from the developers has clarified their intentions.
Still concerned regarding air cargo (referenced East / West Aviation). Developers letter seeks to
modify the lease options by removing exclusionary use and replacing with broad general language
(i.e.; comply with underlying zoning, which includes air cargo). Developers indicated their focus is
not air cargo, inquired of the removal from the option of the language regarding air cargo from the
development option.

Rick Miller (Rye Harbor) —Concern regarding the language of the North Forty as it is
ambiguous and the potential threat to the environment / quality of life in the Seacoast with air cargo
specifically. Welcomed the intent of the developers not to pursue air cargo and applauded the contacts
made in an effort to draw high quality research and development in aeronautical engineering and
manufacturing. Spoke to concerns regarding Eric Robinson (“Robinson”), representing East West
Aeronautical (“EWA”), who is intent on proposing air cargo development on the same properties
provided in the options to PROCON / Kane. Indicated through local media and publications
(acronautical / air cargo trade journals), Robinson has indicated they are moving ahead with an air
cargo facility (being depicted as though a done deal). Wondered if a proposal from Robinson
complicates matters.

Eric Robinson / Scott Webster (East /West Aviation) — Robinson stated a proposal has not yet
been submitted to PDA regarding its intent to move forward with cargo. When they do, it will address
many issues. Have been working on this for over two years, know the issues and believe can provide
satisfactory answers. Robinson indicated they are not developers, they are aeronautical people, who

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



will have a construction company answer questions (i.e.; environment, site plans, structure of the
building, etc.). Moving forward on the North Forty would be their preference with Air Cargo, but are
looking at an alternative site (Alpha Delta Taxiway). However, should PROCON / Kane abandon the
North Forty, EWA would like to continue with North Forty. Scott Webster indicated the proposal
would also contain mitigation information concerning noise, pollution, sensitivity to the surrounding
forest etc. Robinson indicated all concerns can be addressed technologically, but when it comes to
politics it is unclear.

Todd Selig (Town of Durham Administrator) — Spoke to correspondence sent from Town of
Durham outlining concerns. Understood PDA has a process to follow and while the past few months
have been hard on the Board, it has been difficult for the community as well. Spoke to PDA’s mission
and further indicated PROCON / Kane are well-known and respected developers. Appreciated the
developers indication that air cargo was not a good fit for them, or the communities; Town of Durham
agrees. Stated concern continues as Robinson indicated a continued interest in air cargo. Air cargo is
not a good fit for the facility or the Seacoast. Encouraged the Board to go through extraordinary
lengths in the process, so any air cargo proposal is fully vetted by impartial consultants to provide
confidence that such proposals would not be an issue.

Keri Roman (Rye) — Commented on Option Agreements and how they seem to allow
developers to do their due diligence before the Directors know what is before them. Have the ability to
exercise the option for a lease with little ability for the Directors / PDA to decline or get out of it.
Given EWA will likely be requesting an Option Agreement, asked for a closer look at the Option
Agreements and the process. Roman was generalizing all Option Agreements and not any one
specific. Further, she could be reading it wrong as she is not an expert, but wanted to make sure the
Board has the ability to back out of the agreement the way they think they do. Thanked the developers
for listening to the community.

VI.  Old Business:
A. Report:
1. Potential Air Cargo Development — Status Update by Developers

This item was taken out of order and heard earlier in the meeting.

B. Approval:
1. Rye Harbor — Right of Entry Waiver for 2022 Season — Tables

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors authorizes the Rye Harbor Lobster Pound
(“RHLP”), as an element of the Rye Harbor Marine Facility Right-of-Entry (“RoE”) waiver
granted by the PDA Board at its April 21, 2022, meeting, to utilize a standing bar directly in
front of the RHLP building, as well as one (1) picnic table located directly in front of the lobster
tank building, for a total seating capacity not to exceed ten (10) individuals, and further, RHLP,
shall limit its table / outside food and beverage service by its employees and agents to these
specific locations; all in accordance with the memorandum of Paul Brean, Executive Director,
dated May 11, 2022.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



Discussion: Anderson spoke of a potential motion to amend; Ferrini asked Anderson to speak to
what he is referring to and it can be decided if it should be amended. Anderson indicated the seating
capacity at the facility should be zero and would offer that type of language to be reflected in the motion.
At the last meeting, granting the waiver, discussions concerning congestion created a variety of concerns.
Even the owners of RHLP indicated they wanted maintain the fact that they have expanded from their
original RoE for the type of food served, not for seating. A one year waiver was granted without
consideration to seating and it is inappropriate to allow seating for restaurant style operation, which
would be well beyond RHLP’s RoE conditions.

Ferrini indicated that before making a motion, if Anderson were to vote against the motion he
would get the result previously discussed.

Anderson indicated he would like it to be clearly specific.

Ferrini indicated he thought [an amendment] would make it less clear. The motion grants the
picnic table and a seating capacity not to exceed 10 individuals. If Anderson votes against the motion,
they will have the waiver, but the additional amount of use would be voted down. Blenkinsop affirmed.

Blenkinsop stated for clarity, the motion was drafted this way in an attempt to recognize the
number of seats which were recognized last year (picnic table in front of one building and standing bar
in front of the other). There is an additional element to make abundantly clear that table service (waiter
/ waitress) outside of the physical premises of the RHLP shack itself could not occur anywhere else, last
year there was service at other locations within Rye Harbor Marine Facility. The drafted motion is to
clarify the table seating limits and that RHLP could not provide outside table service anywhere but at
their specific tables.

Ferrini indicated a “no” vote on the motion would take away those uses.
Blenkinsop indicated no table authorization provided if the motion was voted down. Further, the
language in the April motion was that the Board would take up the issue of seating at this meeting. If

the motion failed, there would be nothing that explicitly permits outside seating.

Ferrini asked Anderson if that answers his question; Anderson indicated it does to a point.
Anderson indicated it would allow their employees to service other portions of the facility.

Lamson indicated she did not take it that way; Anderson indicated it stated in the motion that it
would not be allowed but if the motion is rejected then it would be allowed.

Blenkinsop indicated outside table service has never been explicitly permitted, it has occurred;
Anderson indicated the need of clarity.

Lamson indicated a year ago, when the Governor provided the waiver, the Board should have
said it isn’t allowed; instead the Board sat back and went along with the decision.

Fournier indicated it was not necessary to amend the motion; if the Board votes no, it is denying
the tables, including picnic table. This is supposed to be a grab and go to benefit those working in the

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



harbor; doesn’t have a problem with the standing table as they wouldn’t stay around as long. Has an
issue with the picnic table; thought of the stories heard over the last couple of years; this is a way to
control to grab and go.

Ferrini indicated if Anderson felt a need to offer a motion in addition to the current one, it would
make sense to call to question this motion, vote and if there was still a need for motion it could be offered.
He would entertain an amendment but cannot double deny it.

Anderson asked if the motion is not passed what does that mean because zero is the number we
want for seating.

Ferrini asked if the Board should proceed to a vote; both Fournier and Lamson affirmed.
Disposition: Resolved by vote for; motion failed.

Blenkinsop indicated he would send a letter to RHLP informing them the Board did not pass the
motion and in turn there is no outdoor table or outdoor seating permitted this season.

Anderson questioned the last part of the motion restricting RHLP’s employees from servicing
other portions outside of its RoE; Blenkinsop indicated it is not an allowed use, but will make clear in
the letter that is not allowed either.

Anderson indicated the specific conditions in the last motion passed at the last meeting it creates
clarity that these are the terms for this year’s waiver and it is not to be considered as something that will
occur next year. Another detail would be RHLP’s considerable expenditure required for water supply.
Doesn’t want this expenditure to give them some precedent to indicate they spent a lot of money to
operate in 2022; there should be clarity that what is done this year, does not guarantee them rights for
further operations.

Blenkinsop indicated a letter will be sent clarifying the conditions which they can operate for the
2022 season, including today’s vote; the Board will be “cced”. Regarding the water service, both Brean
and Division of Ports and Harbors (*DPH”) Director Marconi (*Marconi”) have been in communications
to the RoE holders and made it clear that while they may need to expend funds to connect to the Rye
water service, this is at their own risk; expense for connection is not an indication that any RoE holder
will be extended beyond their current expiration date (2023).

Anderson indicated it needs to be made clear, he has every expectation the Board will be dealing
with this next year. This is a one year waiver and it must be fully understood.

VII. Committee:
A. Report:
1. Capital Improvement and Land Planning Committee

Ferrini indicated that the agenda of the meeting was before the Board and spoke to what it
would be addressing and that there would be further discussions later in the Board meeting.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



Lamson inquired into stormwater management; Ferrini indicated it would be before the Board
later in the meeting.

VIII. Finance:
A. Executive Summary

Finance Director Suzy Anzalone (“Anzalone”) reported to the Board that PDA is three-quarters
of the way through its fiscal year and on a Year-to-Date (“YTD”) seeing revenues favorable to budget
by approximately 19%. Anzalone spoke to various budget units running favorably, with some
underruns in parking fees (although March and April were very strong months), registration fees and
fuel sales at the harbor. Looking at expenses, they are trending favorably by approximately 10.5%
with operating income being favorable to budget by 5.7%; leading to a strong year so far.

PDA’s current assets of $13.7 million, made up of $9.9 million in unrestricted cash between
PDA and DPH, just under $3 million in grant government unreceiveables and just under $1 million in
inventory and other expenses. The assets allow for a strong cash balance which reflects receipt of the
ARPA grant fund of $1.9 million received in March. As the FY23 capital expense plan is rolled out
and finishing up, FY22 with the strong cash balance which includes the grant funds, it will enable PDA
to move forward with some of the self-funded capital improvement projects and significantly decrease
the likelihood PDA will have to draw on its Revolving Line of Credit (“RLOC”). YTD capital
expenses are just under $3 million so far.

Regarding cash flow projections PDA is anticipating $13.4 million in cash inflow over the next
nine (9) months mainly provided by operating revenues, it does include an estimated $2.8 million in
grant funds for some of the capital projects. Outflows are estimated at $17.9 million mainly provided
by operating expenses, it does include $6.3 million in grant and non-grant funded capital expenditures.

Spoke to cash balances over the next nine (9) months with $1.3 million going to the City of

Portsmouth in June for the Municipal Services Fee and again in December; still do not anticipate a
need to draw from the RLOC.

Currently working on FY23 Operating Budget, there will be some significant increases in some
of PDA’s expenses (i.e.; fuel and utilities expenses which make up about 4.5% of the total operating
budget, supplies etc.). Also undertaking a market study for wages and the results may be reported to
the Board.

Lamson indicated she was pleased that PDA is doing a market study on wages.

B. Reports:
1. FY2022 Financial Report for the Nine Month Period Ending March 31, 2022

2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending January 31, 2023

IX.  Licenses/ROEs/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Reports:

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



10

1. Falcon Systems Transportation LL.C (dba) East West Aeronautical —
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease — Right of Entry

Brean indicated in accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval
and Execution of License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

. Name: Falcon Systems Transportation LLC (dba) East West Aeronautical
License: Right-of-Entry for 6 months
Location: Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
Purpose: Survey / Site Inspection Purposes
Term: May 9, 2022 through October 31, 2022

X. Leases:

A. Approvals:

1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. ~Expansion to Building 101B along Lonza’s premises

located at 101 International Drive

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby approves of the Lonza Biologics,
Inc. (“Lonza”) Concept Plan pertaining to an approximate eighty-two hundred (8,200) square
foot expansion to building 101B along Lonza’s premises located at 101 International Drive, and
authorizes reimbursement by Lonza for costs associated with PDA’s third-party review of the
stormwater treatment associated with the proposed concept plans; all in accordance with the
terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of Michael R. Mates, P.E., Engineering
Project Manager, dated May 6, 2022,

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
Item XI. B. 4. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) Terminal — McFarland
Johnson — Terminal Expansion Project had been inadvertently taken out of order.

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Parker seconded to proceed with the vote on
this item.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) Terminal — McFarland
Johnson — Terminal Expansion Project

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to amend
PDA’s on-call contract with McFarland Johnson, Inc. of Concord, NH to provide consulting and
engineering services necessary for design, bidding, and grant administration services for
expansion of the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease Terminal in amount not to exceed

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



11

$696,300.00; all in accordance with the memorandum of Michael R. Mates, P.E., Engineering
Project Manager, dated May 11, 2022.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (5-0) for; motion carried.
Z 166 Corporate Drive, LLC — Lease Amendment 3

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Parker seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter
into Lease Amendment No. 3 with 166 Corporate Drive, LLC for the Premises located at 164
Corporate Drive; all in accordance with the Memorandum of Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
dated May 11, 2022, and upon substantially similar terms and conditions contained in draft
Lease Amendment No. 3.

Discussion: Anderson asked where this was going to change from the vacancy by John Hancock
to Lonza, if it were zoned for the research and development application; Blenkinsop affirmed. Further
clarification that uses are permitted in certain zones and leases may only allow certain uses within the
broader scope allowed by the zoning ordinance. So when Lease Amendment 2 occurred for 166
Corporate Drive, it was to permit research and development as it was allowed in the zone but not allowed
specifically under the lease at the time. Where Lonza is also looking to move into 164 Corporate Drive
they are looking for that same allowed use in 164 Corporate that they have in 166; simply expanding the
use into the second building.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

3. 325 Corporate Drive I, LLC - Bottomline Technology — 325 Corporate
Drive — Concept Approval for Parking Lot Expansion

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves, the concept plan for 325 Corporate
Drive as submitted by 325 Corporate Drive II, LLC, regarding its request for parking expansion
from 414 spaces to 524 spaces; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria Stowell, P.E.,
Engineering Manager, dated May 10, 2022.

Discussion: Fournier asked if the approval would be for a large parking lot that isn’t needed.
Maria J. Stowell (“Stowell”), Engineering Manager, indicated representatives from 325 Corporate were
available to answer questions.

Patrick Crimmins (“Crimmins”) from Tighe and Bond stated this is a request from the Sublessee
(Bottomline) which is why it is being sought. Previously occupied about 90% of the building and
occupying 100% of the parking area, pre-pandemic, with cars parking along the side, isles and
landscaping resulting in a traffic safety issue. Anticipates they must be getting ready to move back into
the building and assume that is why they are seeking the additional spots.

Lamson expressed concerns with a lot of pavement and when the building was built, eliminated
some of the wetlands with the building position. Crimmins indicated along the roadway in the 90s there

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



12

were small wetland areas and along Grafton; since then have had a wetlands scientist walk the site and
confirmed they are no wetlands at this time. Have agreed to a peer review so the Board would be
comfortable with that and the applicants have agreed to pay for the peer review. If there were wetlands,
would have to pay for permitting and impacts; the prime concern would be the prime wetland which is
what they are staying away from that by expanding towards the back.

Anderson asked if what was there now was stormwater drainage along Corporate by the area
proposing for expansion. Crimmins stated there is a stormwater detention area in the far back which
would not be impacted as the intent is to keep on the left side of the building with all parking
improvements being within the footprint and looking to expand closer to Grafton Drive. Anderson asked
if this would be encroaching on the Natural Resource Protection Zone (“NRPZ”).

Blenkinsop indicated the expansion of the parking lot would not move into the NRPZ. The
parking expansion would be if you were heading down Grafton towards Corporate on the right as you
approach the intersection.

Crimmins spoke to the layouts provided in the Board packet and pointed out the various areas
discussed.

Stowell indicated they are also seeking a waiver from PDA’s landscaping regulations. The
location on the side of the detention area that had been discussed is basically being restriped but when
they do, should put in a 12” wide landscape island according to our rules and have asked for a waiver
from that.

Ferrini asked if the waiver were included in the motion if it passed; Stowell affirmed.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

XI. Contracts:
A. Approvals:
1. Pease Golf Course — Toro Pro Core 648s Core Harvester

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to
enter into a contract with Turf Products LLC to purchase a Toro Pro Core 648s Core Harvester
for use at the PDA Golf Course for an estimated purchase price of $34,086.18, but not to exceed
a 15% increase thereof, all in accordance with the memorandum from Scott DeVito, PGA
General Manager dated May S, 2022.

3

Discussion: Anderson asked in reference to this motion and subsequent ones, 3 requests for
purchases for equipment and wondered how much is rolling stock. DeVito indicated the utility cart and
walking mower would be replacing old equipment and the Core Harvester would be an addition.
Anderson asked if DeVito expected the 15% would be necessary; DeVito indicated he anticipated the
rate would increase but not sure of a specific percentage - Turf Products has been very good in trying to
hold to the price.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



13

Brean commended DeVito and Blenkinsop so PDA can continue to purchase equipment during
the supply chain issue and meet our statute. There are multiple vendors from multiple industries not
identifying delivery dates of products. Feel as though protections have been put in place and appreciates
Blenkinsop’s efforts in safeguarding PDA’s fiscal responsibility to identify the necessary language.

DeVito indicated it is a process on trying to figure out how to order / obtain a piece of equipment
as some of the delivery times indicate 13 months before receipt.

Anderson asked if this were the only vendor, being in Connecticut, and if PDA had the ability to
deal with NH companies. DeVito indicated they are a regional supplier and we deal with the sales rep
that covers NH and Maine; they are the only distributor in the northeast.

Parker asked of the purchases being made this year in comparison to the last couple of years and
asked if were greater or less; DeVito indicated where have had difficulties getting equipment in place
and the purchases are definitely greater than last year. Have been working to try to even things out with
the anticipated dates of delivery it is pushing things out.

Brean indicated that PGC has shown fiscal responsibility during COVID; PGC has delayed
several capital improvement purchases.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
2 Pease Golf Course — Toro Walking Greens Mower

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to
enter into a contract with Turf Products LLC to purchase a Walk-Behind Greens Mower for use
at the PDA Golf Course for an estimated purchase price of $17,803.31, but not to exceed a 15%
increase thereof, all in accordance with the memorandum from Scott DeVito, PGA General
Manager dated May 4, 2022.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
3. Pease Golf Course — Toro Diesel Utility Golf Cart

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into an agreement with Turf Products LLC of Enfield, CT for the
purchase of a Toro Workman HDX Diesel Utility Golf Cart for use by the PDA Golf Maintenance
Department for an estimated purchase price of $36,936.15, with the final cost not to exceed a 15%
increase of the estimated price; all in accordance with the memorandum from Scott D. DeVito,
PGA General Manager, dated May 5, 2022,

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of
the RFP requirement as the equipment will be purchased under the Government Services
Administration Contract.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



14

Discussion: Anderson asked if there had been any investigation done regarding an electric cart
instead of diesel; DeVito indicated the industry is starting to switch to lithium charged items but it is not
available to do this type of work at this time.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (5-0) for; motion carried.

4. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) Terminal - McFarland
Johnson — Terminal Expansion Project

Item XI. B. 4. Was inadvertently taken out of order and was addressed after X. A. 1.

While this item had been voted on earlier and there was no discussion, Anderson asked Brean if
he would explain the process for this going forward as this could potentially be an expenditure out of
PDA funds even though it is associated with a FAA application. Brean indicated there is FAA grant
eligibility for terminal expansion work. The PDA in its internally funded CIP has additional work in the
future to continue with its design study for terminal expansion with one component being four phases.
PDA has completed one phase, the second phase would be to address the baggage claim and arrivals hall
area which struggles to meet some code and does not support the activity at PSM. The project is
considered “shovel ready” and PDA feels the location distribution of FAA airport improvement funds
will pair well for this calendar year. This could change as other airports put designs together with the
grants that are out there. PDA is in good standing to receive some of the grant funding and while PDA
will have to spend the design costs at some point when we choose to take on that project internally, if
FAA grant funding is not received. However, this is the first step to allow PDA to “pull the ticket” for
potential grant funding. By engaging McFarland Johnson with the design work, it shows the FAA we
are ready to go with this potential funding project. Anderson asked if this could be reimbursed through
the grant project, if awarded; Brean affirmed and indicated it is eligible funding (a percentage of
approximately 90% being eligible).

Parker asked if the timing of the submittal is tied to FAA funding availability; Brean affirmed.

XIL.  Signs:
A. Approvals:
1. 30 International, LLC — Revise Signage at 20 International Drive

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of the proposed sign requested by
30 International Drive, LLC to revise its ground sign at 20 International Drive; all in accordance
with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager dated May 9, 2022.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Director Fournier departed the meeting at 9:54 a.m. and returned at 9:54 a.m.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



15

2 International Association of Privacy Professionals — 75 Rochester Avenue

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of the two (2) proposed signs
requested by International Association of Privacy Professionals (IAPP) for 75 Rochester Avenue;
all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager dated
May 9, 2022.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote (4-0) for; motion carried

XIII. Executive Director:
A. Reports:
L. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito (“DeVito™), Pease Golf Course (“PGC”) General Manager spoke to a successful
April despite the weather. PGC continues to book events for the season and two of the large pre-
booked events will be held this weekend; approximately 4,500 / 5,500 tournament rounds for the
season. Won’t see much in simulator revenue over the next couple of months with the golf course
being open. The subscription for next season did go in and will be initiating a rate increase as of
October 1 to cover the costs. Grill 28 continues steady growth through walk-ins and bookings.
Working with Engineering to put together a bid packet for a couple course improvements; anticipating
bid will go out in June and will bring it back before the Board in August.

Anderson asked the percentage of gross sales paid by Grill 28; DeVito indicated it is 1 7%.
2, Airport Operations
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)

Brean spoke to a strong April with total enplanements of 13,365; one flight short for the total
record for one month. Due to resignations and staffing issues during COVID, PSM scaled back on
resources and therefore commended the airport staff for their hard work.

Brean stated regarding parking revenues that 266 vehicles utilized the parking facility and have
surpassed traffic done for the full year during COVID. Also, there were 1.7 million gallons of fuel
dispensed. Spoke to Allegiant’s expansion to five routes over the summer to include Myrtle Beach,
Nashville, and the three Florida airports. Finally, with the continued rise in jet fuel prices anticipate an
impact to air travel.

b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)

Brean stated that the Wings and Wheels community outreach program will be held on June 4%,

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



16

¢) April 2022 Noise Line Report

Brean stated PSM received two noise complaints in April, 2022; one being from a Portsmouth
resident and a Rye resident.

Anderson indicated that he, Directors Lamson and Parker toured PlaneSense on Wednesday,
May 18", that Director Fournier went on a different date and that it was a very impressive organization
and Pease is fortunate to have that type of operation. Ferrini indicated he intended to tour as well.

Blenkinsop indicated Stowell has some information to provide to the Board regarding a Pease
Wastewater Treatment Plant (“WWTP”) Update.

Stowell provided background information to the Board on the permit for the WWTP and stated
the City of Portsmouth (“COP”) operates the plants under the Water / Wastewater Agreement; effluent
is treated and goes through a pipe outfall to the Piscataqua River. The outfall is permitted on the same
permit as the Pease Stormwater outfalls; one permit which has been a holdover from when it was
established for the Air Force (wastewater / stormwater). The permit PDA has been operating under
was issued in 2000, a five year permit, which prior to its expiration in 2005 both the COP and PDA
submitted an application for renewal. EPA never got around to renewing the permit so during that
time there have been discussions regarding whether the permit should be split; the WWTP would have
a separate permit from stormwater. Also during that time there have been discussions on the type of
permit the stormwater outfall should have. In 2018, PDA updated its application for an individual
municipal type of stormwater permit. During this same time the COP updated its application because
they did more research on the demands at Pease, in particular what Lonza would need. Part of COP’s
update asked for an increase in its flow capacity from 1.2 million to 1.77 million. Recently the EPA
issued a draft permit for the WWTP. The permit has been split so it only addresses the WWTP and
expect the stormwater outfall permit to be coming in the next year or so. A new permit number to the
WWTP has been issued but will operate the outfalls under the old permit. The flow was increased
from 1.2 to 1.77 which allows for Lonza’s expansion as well as other businesses at Pease. However,
before the Lonza expansion would occur there would have to be an expansion of the plant. PDA staff
has met with the COP and PDA’s outside counsel regarding the draft WWTP permit. COP spoke to
the requirements of the permit in many ways are similar to other WWTP. COP has submitted
comments it was determined PDA did not need to submit comments; comment period ended last
Monday. Stowell indicated she was not sure when the permit would be issued.

Acting Chair Ferrini suggested a 5 minute recess where the meeting has extended past two
hours. The recess commenced at 10:04 a.m. and the public session resumed at 10:10 a.m.

B. Approvals:
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to
expend funds in the amount of $13,311.00 for legal services rendered to the Pease Development
Authority from Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green for March 1, 2022 -~ March 31, 2022 in the amount
of $725.00 (for Division of Ports and Harbors); March 1, 2022 — March 31, 2022 in the amount of

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



17

$812.00 (for Permit Implementation); and March 1, 2022 — March 31, 2022 in the amount of
$11,774.00 (for Tradeport General Representation) and to expend funds in the amount of
$1,298.00 for legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority from Anderson Kreiger
as outside counsel for Federal Regulatory Advice from March 1, 2022 through March 31, 2022.
For a total amount of $14,609.00 in legal services.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
2. Land Use Control Amendments

Stowell proposed changes to all three Chapters of the Zoning Ordinance with the most
impactful being in Chapter 300 where asking approval to convert approximately 130 acres of land to
industrial zone. Currently the land, for the most part, is in the airport industrial zone, some is in airport
zone and a small sliver being in the NRPZ. Stowell indicated the NRPZ location is about eight tenths
of an acre which was as a result from the movement of the road when NHDOT did the roundabout on
Arboretum Drive. In the industrial zone there isn’t a requirement to have the airport component of use
there; the industrial zone allows office, industrial and manufacturing. Pointed out to the Board that if
they focused on the numbers, the acreage may not seem to add up. Stowell indicated that over the
years the NRPZ has had transfers but the adjustments were not made to the acreage (i.e.; the
Newington Forest and NHDOT work performed for roundabout). There has not been a survey
showing metes and bounds performed on the Pease property so these are best estimates. Stowell
reached out to both the Newington Town Planner and Portsmouth Planning Director and neither had
any comments and thought the changes were innocuous.

Stowell spoke to changes in Chapter 400. The first group of proposals deal mostly with
sidewalks and bike facilities / racks as a way to codify their requirements.

Lamson indicated she advised the Town Selectmen of the proposed changes.

Stowell indicated there are also changes in the Stormwater Management portion. As part of the
CLF negotiations a few years ago, Pease is trying to treat as much stormwater as possible even on
pavement that doesn’t have the advanced treatment, which is required for all new pavement. The
Board previously approved that anyone adding pavement for parking or traffic, the developer would
need to treat new pavement and would also have to treat an equal amount of current pavement (i.e.; if
adding 1,000 sq. ft. of new parking lot they would need to also treat 1,000 sq. ft. of existing parking
lot). Third area of changes on Chapter 400 are modifications to Site Review approval which outlines a
process for developers asking for extensions as well as procedures to be followed when Site Bonds are
requested to be returned.

Stowell spoke to a technical error in Chapter 500 the Subdivision Regulations. This stated the
need for a metes and bounds performed on the lot being subdivided which would be the entire PDA
parcel (3,000 acre parcel) as well as the developer’s parcel, so this makes a correction to clarify what
is being requested.

If the Board approves of the language the next step would be to hold a public hearing and after
public hearing the language would come back to the Board for a vote.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



18

Parker asked how often the housekeeping takes place; Stowell indicated every four or five
years.

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Parker seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby approves the draft language of the
proposed amendments to the PDA Land Use Controls related to the Zoning Ordinance, Site
Review Regulations, and Subdivision Regulations, and authorizes the Executive Director to
schedule a public hearing before the Board on the amendments directly before the Board’s June
2022 meeting; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J Stowell, P.E., Manager,
Engineer dated May 6, 2022.

Discussion: Blenkinsop indicated for clarification that when reading the motion, Fournier
inadvertently stated June 22 instead of 2022 and that the June meeting is scheduled for June 16",

None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
3. Digital Content Specialist — New Position

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Parker seconded that in accordance with
the provisions of Section 3.11 of the Second Amendment to By-Laws of the Pease Development
Authority, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to create the position of Digital Content Specialist, and
eliminate the Security Specialist position, and to immediately fill said new position with an
appropriately qualified candidate; all in accordance with the memorandum of Chasen
Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration, dated May 11, 2022.

Discussion: Lamson affirmed that the one position would be eliminated and replace it with a
digital specialist; Brean affirmed. Brean further stated the Board approved the new badging system
which will reduce labor hours and will be utilizing those funds to take on the new position.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
XIV. Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:
1. Port Advisory Council Minutes of April 13,2022
Geno Marconi (“Marconi”), Division of Ports and Harbors Director, indicated the Board had in
its packet the minutes of the Port Advisory Council meeting of April 13, 2022. The minutes have been

provided so the Board is aware of the Council’s activity and welcomed any comments or questions
from the Board.

2. Commercial Mooring for Hire — Great Bay Yacht Club

Marconi indicated that under the Code of Administration of Rules there is an ability to have a
Commercial Mooring for Hire allowed and through a review process by the Harbor Master and Chief

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



19

Harbormaster to Marconi who makes a recommendation to the Executive Director who is allowed to

sign off on this through the Delegation of Authority. Marconi did state that this entity is not the same
as the Great Bay Marina.

3. Rye Harbor Informational Summary

Marconi indicated he was asked to pull together stats on what goes on at Rye Harbor and stated
the second page of the Pier Use Permit had been inadvertently omitted but has since been provided to
the Board.

Ferrini stated the information would be helpful going forward as the Board looks to work on a
Master Plan at Rye Harbor.

4. Lakes Region Environmental Contractors — Additional Work Required at
Rye Harbor Regarding Fuel Line

Marconi indicated when Lakes Region submitted its final design for the replacement fuel line,
DES’ reviewed the plans and requested a replacement of the sumps next to the tank and through a
Delegation of Authority DPH moved ahead with the request and anticipate the project will be done by
the first of the week.

S. Commercial Mooring Transfer — Kimball to Kimball

Marconi stated above are a number of Commercial Mooring Transfers seen this time of the
year where the request is reviewed by the local Harbormaster who makes a recommendation to the
Chief Harbor Master, who makes a recommendation to Marconi who reviews to make sure it is
consistent with the Code of Administrative Rules. Marconi passes the request along to Brean to be
signed off through the Delegation of Authority.

Marconi informed the Board that DPH had asked that the GHOST boat be removed from the
property as it needed the space for its construction project. The vessel came in by water but at time of
removal it would not fit through the fence so it was hoisted over the fence onto a trailer which
relocated it the area of the Albacore.

Marconi indicated the paving at Rye Harbor has commenced. Ferrini asked if this area would
be lined; Marconi affirmed and stated the stripping would be done internally by PDA Maintenance
once the paving has been completed.

B. Approvals:
1. Appledore Marine Engineers — 6 Month Contract Extension

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded the Pease Development
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to extend the Division of Ports and
Harbors’ On-Call Marine Engineering consultant contract with Appledore Marine Engineering,

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



20

LLC of Portsmouth, New Hampshire, for an additional six (6) month period; all in accordance
with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated May 6, 2022.

Discussion: Parker asked if this had anything to do with the Master Plan that needs to be
developed. Marconi indicated it did not.

Anderson indicated the original contract was done back in 2017 and asked why an extension was
being requested atler five years. Marconi explained that DPH has not had the time with everything going
on to put together and RFQ, sit down to read the proposals, meet with individuals and score proposals.
DPH is overwhelmed with work which is why he requested the six month extension.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

2. 381 Constructors — Right of Entry for use of Market St. facility (Trans
Loading Equipment to/from Barges and Receiving Fuel Deliveries to Tugs)

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pcase
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and consents to the Right of
Entry (“ROE?”) with 381 Constructors (“381”) for the use of the facilities at the Market Street
Terminal for trans-loading equipment in association with the Portsmouth Naval Shipyard
Supertlood Basin Project; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division
Director, dated May 6, 2022.

Discussion: Marconi indicated this is just a housekeeping item because 381 has no way of paying
DPH invoices unless there is an agreement in place.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

3. US Army Corps of Engineers - Right of Entry — Hampton Harbor Marina to
Facilitate the 2022 Hampton Beach Jetty Repair

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of the issuance of a Right of Entry
(“ROE”) to the US Army Corps of Engineers (“ACOE”) for the purpose of vehicle parking and
for the staging of an office trailer as may be required at the Hampton Harbor Marina in connection
with the 2022 Hampton Beach Jetty Repair; substantially in accordance with the draft ROE.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

4. Aquatic Resource Mitigation (ARM) Fund at NH DES - Change to Wetlands
Mitigation Requirements

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to satisfy project
mitigation permit requirements of the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services
(“NHDES”) and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (“ACOE”), for both the BUIILD Main Pier
Rehabilitation project and the Functional Replacement of the Barge Dock project (“Projects”), with the

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



21

Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) making a $238,570.34 contribution into the Aquatic Resource
Mitigation (ARM) fund at NHDES regarding the Projects, while also seeking reimbursement from the

State for said contribution; all in accordance with the Memorandum of Geno Marconi, Division Director,
dated May 18, 2022.

Discussion: Marconi indicated that DES’ recommended and DPH went ahead with planning a
mitigation project adjacent to the John P Bohenko Park. On Monday, May 16", were notified by the
ACOE that it would not accept the mitigation project and DPH needed to have the permit three weeks
prior to July 1. The only way around it is by making the contribution into the ARM fund. The money
received from the State was federal money for construction and did not speak to making this payment.
Therefore, he is doing some bridge funding at this time until he goes back to get original approval.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
XV. Upcoming Meetings:

Finance Committee June 13,2022 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors June 16, 2022 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XVI. Directors’ Comments:

Anderson spoke to information on land appraisal and with the potential arrangement with NH
ANG; Brean stated this is progressing slowing. Anderson indicated there had been some discrepancy
between the appraisals and wondered where things stood.

Fournier asked if this were non-public; Brean stated the Board had approved the appraisals.
Blenkinsop indicated the NHANG is interested in additional acreage on the North Forty and they had
obtained appraisals and in January the Board authorized PDA to expend money on its own appraisal.
At this point the ball is with the NHANG to see what it is interested in but there is no update.

Anderson asked of the discrepancy on the values of the two appraisals; Blenkinsop affirmed
there are differences and that would be something that would need to be worked out and brought

before the Board for approval.

Brean clarified the comments made earlier in the meeting regarding the EWA’s proposal and
indicated he sent the Board a memo for clarification on meetings between staff and EWA.

Blenkinsop indicated the materials would be placed on the website.
Lamson thanked staff for their hard work and reports provided.
XVII. Adjournment:

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded to adjourn the Board
meeting. Meeting adjourned at 10:39 a.m.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 19, 2022



XVIII. Press Questions:

No comments from the press.

Respectfully submilted.

;
o.cn—
Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority

Board of Directors

22

May 19,2022



> Y(

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors
consents to the six (6) month extension of the Option Agreement with
Aviation Avenue Group LLC, dated February 1, 2022, and approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to amend the Option Agreement
substantially in accordance with the draft Amended Option Agreement
attached hereto and with the memorandum from Paul E. Brean, Executive

Director, dated june 9, 2022.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:A\RESOLVES\2022\Amd Option for Aviation Ave Group (6-16-2022).docx

OOCOOCO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



22 International Drive Portemouth NH 01801

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /Q@

Date: June 9, 2022

Re:  PROCON/Kane Development Update

Representatives of PROCON/Kane attended the May Board meeting to provide an update on the
due diligence they have undertaken since entering into option agreements with the PDA earlier
this year. Their update constituted a significant shift away from the prior emphasis on air cargo
development. While PROCON/Kane indicated a possibility they would have more information
to present at the June Board meeting, they have since informed me they are not yet in a position
to present a development proposal, but remain optimistic they will be in such a position in the
near future.

Also included in their May update was a request for a six month extension to their option
agreements (August 1, 2022 — January 31, 2023), as well as amendments to the agreements
reflective of their shift in development focus. At the Board’s June meeting the request for option
extensions and amendments must be voted on. The option amendments are described as follows:

1. 14 Aviation Avenue (Hangar 227), 7 Lee Street, and 100 New Hampshire Avenue Option

A. 14 Aviation Avenue (Hangar 227)

PROCON/Kane is requesting to amend the option to remove 14 Aviation Avenue/Hangar 227
(14.8 +/- acres) from the option agreement in its entirety.

The 14 Aviation Avenue parcel sits in the Airport Industrial Zone and is the only aeronautically
zoned portion of this option area. With removal of the aeronautically zoned parcel,
PROCON/Kane is also seeking to amend its option agreement to remove any reference 1o
development of an “Air Cargo/Distribution facility,” and instead seeks non-aeronautical
development consistent with the Pease Industrial Zone in which the remaining two (2) parcels
sit. PROCON/Kane seeks a reduction in its option payment consistent with this 14.8 +/- acreage
reduction and a refund of any option payments for the 14 Aviation Avenue parcel as of the
effective date of an amendment.

OQOCO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



B. 7 Lee Street and 100 New Hampshire Avenue

PROCON/Kane intends to focus its continued due diligence on development at 7 Lee Street and
100 New Hampshire Avenue (both located in the Pease Industrial Zone) that is consistent with
other existing commercial/industrial developments within the Pease International Tradeport.

Per authorization of the FAA, ground leases in non-aeronautical zones at Pease are allowed to a

maximum term of 74 years, in contrast to aeronautical zones where ground leases cannot extend
beyond 50 years.

2. North Apron Option

PROCON/Kane is requesting to amend its North Apron option agreement to replace the
language concerning development of an “Air Cargo/Distribution facility,” with language that
permits aeronautical development consistent with PDA’s Land Use Controls. This change would
enable PROCON/Kane to pursue non-air cargo aeronautical development in this Airport Zone
parcel. Toward that end, PROCON/Kane could pursue opportunities such as

aeronautical/aerospace research, design, and development businesses/facilities and corporate
hangars.

Ultimately, these amendments will enable PROCON/Kane to continue with its due diligence
concerning development at Pease and provide opportunities for projects that are consistent with
the development history at the Pease Tradeport and Portsmouth International Airport. These
changes, requested by PROCON/Kane, acknowledge community concerns that have been raised

about potential air cargo operations. Draft Amended Option Agreements are attached for the
Board’s review.

As the Board is aware, any specific development proposal for either option area must be brought
before the Board at a future meeting resulting in a public review and approval process consistent
with all other developments at Pease over the past 30 years.

It should be noted that option agreements are not required to develop land at Pease. In fact, the
vast majority of property at Pease has been developed without option agreements in place.
Rather, option agreements provide a developer with a period of exclusivity regarding the ability
to propose a project, seek concept approval, undertake land use review/approval, and negotiate a
lease on a particular parcel, in exchange for the option fee paid. As such, should the option
agreements not be extended, or otherwise be allowed to expire, the respective parcels will be
available for any entity, including PROCON/Kane, to bring forward a specific development
proposal to be reviewed consistent with PDA processes.

I will continue to keep the Board updated as things progress.



AMENDED OPTION AGREEMENT

OPTIONOR: Pease Development Authority (“PDA” or “Lessor”), 55 International
Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire

OPTIONEE: Aviation Avenue Group LLC (“AAG”), 210 Commerce Way, Suite 300,
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

PREMISES: The land and improvements thereon located on three-two distinct parcels
located at 100 New Hampshire Avenue: and 7 Lee Street; and-H4-Aviation
Avenue-Hangar227-at Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire

DATE: —February 1 .2022

This Option Agreement (the “Agreement™), when executed, shall be effective as of
February 1, 2022.

WHEREAS, PDA, an agency of the State of New Hampshire established under NH RSA
12-G, is the owner of property described herein and located within both the Airport Industrial
Zone and Industrial Zone of the Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH, (the
“Premises™); and

WHEREAS, PDA and AAG desire to enter into this Agreement to grant AAG an option
to lease the Premises from PDA pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.
PDA and AAG may be referred to in this Agreement as a “Party” and may be collectively
referred to as the “Parties.”

NOW, THEREFORE, and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
contained herein, the Option Payment(s) as defined below, and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby

agree as follows:



1. Option and Option Area

Following execution and subject to the terms of this Agreement, AAG shall have an
exclusive right and option to lease the land and improvements thereon (the “Option”) described
generally as:

° 100 New Hampshire Ave (10.6 +/- acres)
. 7 Lee Street (3.6 +/- acres)

14 A

“Premlses”) for det :'cp:‘:; atefangis “.::g:,’d stribation faeilip pumltted uses in the [ndustrial
Zone consistent with PDA Land Use Controls. The Parties acknowledge that the area of the
Premises as described above is subject to survey and is estimated based on the most current
information available. During the Option Period and Option Extension Period(s), PDA shall
continue to have control over, and use of, the Premises, including but not limited to continued
operation of its Maintenance Department from the 7 Lee Street location and such other uses as
PDA deems consistent with the management and operation of Portsmouth International Airport
at Pease. Except as otherwise specifically set forth below, this Option does not grant to AAG a
right to access, use, or occupy the Option Area prior to execution of a Lease as contemplated in
Paragraph 6 below. The Option Area is subject to existing easements and rights of way of
record.

2. Option Period

The “Option Period” shall be a period of six (6) months beginning on the effective date
first above written.

3. Option Payment

Upon execution of this Agreement, AAG shall pay PDA an option payment, of
$49,332.50 (the “Option Payment”) for the Option Period, which payment represents 10% of the
2022 annual base rent of $493,325.00 for the Option Area, as shown on the attached Exhibit
“B” (subiect to a pro rata adjusiment based on any change in option area).

4. Onption Extension Periods and Payments

At least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the Option Period, AAG shall provide
written notice to PDA of its request to extend the Option Period for an additional six (6) month
period through January 31, 2023 (the “Option Extension Period 17). Said notice shall be
accompanied by payment in an amount representing 20% of the PDA’s 2022 per acre rate
established in accordance with Exhibit B. fn 1.

1. The Option Payment shall be adjusted after the PDA 2023 per acre rate 1s established effective January 1. 2023 and the mimimum 2023 annual base rent
per acre 1s set. See Exhibit B. The 2022 per acre rate calculation 1s attached hereto as Exhibit “C”

2



At least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the Option Extension Period 1, AAG
shall provide written notice to PDA of its request to extend the Option for one final six (6) month
period, through July 30, 2023 (the “Final Option Extension Period”). Said notice shall be
accompanied by payment in an amount representing 30% of the PDA 2022 per acre rate, subject
to retroactive adjustment following establishment of the PDA 2023 per acre rate.

AAG acknowledges that any extension of the Option Period shall require consent of the
PDA Board of Directors and be further subject to AAG demonstrating to PDA that it has made
substantial progress with respect to the development of the Option Area, including but not
limited to the development of site and subdivision plans (which may be subject to ongoing
adjustment), the development of traffic, roadway, and/or noise studies as may be
warranted/required, and entry into a non-binding letter of intent with the PDA prior to requesting
the Final Option Extension Period. In the event the PDA Board of Directors does not consent to
either the Option Extension Period 1 or the Final Option Extension Period, the accompanying
Option Payment shall be returned to AAG and the Option shall be deemed to have terminated
effective as of the conclusion of the then-current period.

5. Exercise of Option

The Option may be exercised by AAG at any time prior to the expiration of the Option
Period, or any Option Extension Period, by providing written notice (the “Option Exercise
Notice”), signed by a duly authorized representative of AAG, of such exercise to PDA (Attn:
Executive Director) prior to the expiration of the Option Period, Option Extension Period 1, or
the Final Option Extension Period. Notwithstanding the foregoing, AAG may not exercise the
Option until a traffic impact and access study of the proposed development, conducted by a New
Hampshire licensed engineer, is provided to the PDA.

6. Lease Agreement

Upon the valid exercise of the Option, AAG and PDA shall negotiate, in good faith, for a
period not to exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, a Lease Agreement (the “Lease”) for the
Option Area, subject to any required land use review/approvals, including but not limited to
subdivision and site plan approval, on terms and conditions mutually agreeable to the parties, but
generally consistent with PDA ground leases at the Pease International Tradeport. In the event
the Parties have not executed a Lease within one hundred eighty (180) days, continued
negotiation if agreed to by the PDA may be subject to an additional payment based on a 10%
increase per six (6) month period as established.

The Lease shall include, but not be limited to, the following provisions by which the
Parties:

@) agree to an initial base term of not more than thirty (30) years, with up to
gightthree (38) five (5) year options, and one (1) four (4) year option, to renew
(for a total potential term of festy-nineseventy-four (4974) years);

(i)  agree to an initial base rent at the PDA annual base per acre and/or square foot

3



formula, or a blended rate thereof, (consistent with zone and intended use) and
subject to annual escalation, as such escalation shall be set forth in the Lease;

(iliy  agree to payment of a municipal services fee in accordance with the provisions of
RSA 12-G:14 and the Municipal Services Agreement between the PDA, the Town
of Newington, and the City of Portsmouth dated July 1, 1998;

(iv)  agree that the Lease shall be triple net to the PDA and subject and subordinate to
the Federal Grant Assurances established from time to time by the Federal
Aviation Administration, to which PDA is subject with respect to operation of the
Airport;

v) agree that no rent shall be due and owing for an agreed upon period of the Lease
as a construction abatement (historically the PDA has provided up to a 9 month

rent abatement for construction);
T T A B TR TE 1| (R AT, Lo Y o BN

SR T “

Lara)
Vi Er=ra ey

crmmnt Al tha Alcenet Ao AT e
T TUITC 7 LIt Loy o oS T IeasTsT

Etlaasairs oo oo
ey 1oTT < IS

ivi) agree to make provision for the relocation of PDA Maintenance
Operations from 7 Lee Street and-cotd-storage-from-Hangar 227-10 new facilities
designed and constructed by AAG (the “New Construction™), in an appropriate
location(s) designated by the PDA, all as approved by the PDA (and FAA as may
be required) and subject to all required permits/approvals, with reimbursement for
approved development costs by the PDA to the Lessee, without interest, and as a
percentage rent credit over no less than the first twenty (20) years of the Lease
(unless another reimbursement method is agreed to), and permit
continued/uninterrupted PDA use of existing facilities at said locations, without
charge, until such construction of new facilities and relocation to those facilities is
completed; and

Peith(vil) agree to the demolition and removal of obsolete improvements and
structures at 7 Lee Street and 14 Aviation Avenue, at AAG’s sole cost and
expense, subject to any required permits, within a reasonable period of time
following completion of the New Construction.

. Governmental Approvals/Lease Execution

AAG shall endeavor to obtain all necessary governmental approvals as may be required
for its development within one hundred and eighty (180) days of the Option Exercise Notice.
PDA agrees to reasonably cooperate with AAG, at AAG’s sole cost and expense, in respect to
obtaining any such required approvals. In the event that all necessary governmental approvals
have not been obtained within 180 days of the Option Exercise Notice and AAG continues to
diligently in good faith pursue such approvals, said 180-day period shall be extended for one
additional period not to exceed another one hundred and eighty (180) days. Except as otherwise
specifically agreed in writing by the Parties, if a Lease has not been executed or if all necessary
governmental approvals required to commence construction on the Option Area, as contemplated
by AAG, have not been obtained within 180 days of the Option Exercise Notice, or the
additional 180 day extension thereof, AAG shall have no further rights to the Option Area and
the property shall revert to PDA. Should the then current Option Period expire during either of
the one hundred eighty (180) day extensions referenced herein, the AAG shall pay PDA an
Option Payment at a pro rata rate for each such day beyond the expiration at the most recent

4



Option Payment rate for a six (6) month period.

8. Access to Option Area and Due Diligence

Subject to the terms of this Agreement, and execution of a separate Right-of-Entry
agreement substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “D”, PDA agrees to permit AAG
or its representative to access the Premises and to undertake such reasonable utility,
environmental, and/or geotechnical investigations of the Option Area as AAG shall request in
writing to PDA, provided that such rights may be exercised only during the time that this
Agreement or the Right of Entry have not terminated. Access to areas within the building at 7
Lee Street and-Hangar227shall require coordination with PDA staff and shall not be disruptive
of regular PDA business operations.

AAG shall ensure that its agents and contractors comply with all PSM Airport and TSA
security requirements and is required to inform the PDA’s Airport Management Department when
contractors will be on site conducting work authorized under this Option and Right of Entry. AAG
acknowledges that the Premises is in the Security Identification Display Area (SIDA) at PSM.
Designated representatives of AAG will be required to obtain airport SIDA badges and qualify as
escorts in order for representatives, employees and agents of Lessee to gain access to and remain
in the SIDA. While in the SIDA, escort procedures per the requirements of the PSM’s Security
Program must be met. Prior to accessing the Premises, all persons who are going to obtain a SIDA
badge must undergo criminal history check, and pass a TSA security threat assessment, and attend
a training class that is offered no more than two times a month and pay any applicable
fees. Information regarding escort requirements can be obtained by calling the Airport
Management Department at (603) 433-6536, Monday through Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
and 8:00am to 4:00pm on Fridays. No representative, employee or agent of the AAG will be
allowed in the SIDA without escorts meeting the requirements of the PSM’s Security Program.

AAG is responsible for maintaining airport security requirements for SIDA badges and for
facilities that provide direct or indirect access to the airfield. Any TSA fines incurred by the PDA
due to AAG’s actions or inaction will be fully reimbursed by the AAG.

9. Termination of Option

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, and in addition to the
termination provisions provided herein, this Agreement shall terminate automatically on the
failure to exercise the additional six (6) month Option Extension Period 1, the six (6) month

Final Option Extension Period, or to exercise the Option itself.

Upon expiration or termination of the Option without exercise of the Option Exercise
Notice, AAG shall have no further right to the Option Area.

10. Federal and State Approvals

Tha Daossion colea ool dog sbod ol Pooaioon S0 b do o 1008 Dacnssd
s oY - LS SR S S A S VOl T iwa 4 R A N

P SaRieassadertha comaroto o1ol LTI 00 397 dio o
4l pate o Hancas £

SISO ERATIIIIT T OOnTIOTT orde- O mahEeT == 68550

5



PN TR T

AAG understands that the Option Area is also in an Area of Special Notice ("ASN"), as
identified by the U.S. Air Force, EPA and NHDES, and that any future construction plans which
may be authorized under the Lease agreement requiring excavation are subject to Air Force
approval prior to the excavation(s) being initiated, and construction work may also involve Air
Force conducted environmental remediation. The party proposing the construction is required to
have a Construction Work Plan in place and to follow the Pease Health and Safety Plan
(“HASP”) during all excavation activities. In addition, a Request for Construction Approval
must be filed with the Air Force, through the PDA, no later than 60 days prior to the anticipated
construction start date. This request must include as a minimum, a full description of the
proposed construction (plans, specifications, CWP, etc.), and identify the potential for
encountering contaminated soil and/or groundwater.

11. Inspection Reports

PDA shall make available information it has related to any existing conditions at the site
including the location and type of utilities, underground tanks or structures, and any hazardous
substances. The information is approximate and not guaranteed. AAG shall provide PDA, upon
execution of this Agreement or promptly upon completion of its inspection, with a copy of any
report, letter, or summary with respect to conditions found at the Premises.

12. Risk of Loss

AAG agrees that any use of the Premises/Option Area is at its sole risk and subject to the
provisions of the Right of Entry between the parties (see Exhibit D) and that its signature below
constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risks of loss or damage to
property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of
its employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of any of the
authorities granted herein. AAG expressly waives all claims against the PDA for any such loss,
damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of AAG's use of the
Premises/Option Area or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under
this Agreement or the Right of Entry.

13. Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which will be
deemed an original, but al together will constitute one and the same instrument. The exchange
of a fully executed Agreement (in counterparts or otherwise) by facsimile or by electronic
delivery in PDF format shall be sufficient to bind the Parties to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.



14. Severability

If any term of this Agreement shall become declared illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, it
will not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement.

15. Governing Law

This Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and enforced in accordance with the laws
of the State of New Hampshire, without reference to it choice of law principles. Each party
agrees to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the federal and state courts sitting in the State of
New Hampshire.

EXECUTION

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, PDA and AAG have executed this Agreement to be effective
as noted above, on the day of , 2022

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:

Paul E. Brean
Its: Executive Director

AVIATION AVENUE GROUP LLC

By:

Print Name:

Its:

P \ecommerce\AAGH Option\Avistion Avenue Group LLC OPTION AGREEMENT AMENDMENT .doc



EXHIBIT A

OPTION AREA

'"1

MR

Exhibit Depicting PROCON Option 2022

»P- PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

DESIGNED BY: WRM DATE: 26022 SLALE 145300

L DRNE. LLL

| Field Code Changed




Exhibit Depicting PROCON Option 2021 DESIGNED BY: MAM  DATE: @321  SCALE 130¢

P}' PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY S5 INTERNATIONAL DOSYE PORTSMOUTH st pasay
—

r——




EXHIBIT B

100 New Hampshire Ave (10.6 +/- acres)
Industrial Zone - $18,851/acre (2022 rate*)
Annual Rent - $199,820.60

7 Lee Street (3.6 +/- acres)
Industrial Zone - $18,851/acre (2022 rate*)
Annual Rent - $67,863.60

(1A Q 1/ acpac ow A8 LOQ 1/ oF
T BEFES ST o007 ooy

Total Annual Base Rent: $267.684.20493.325:00

*The per acre rate is adjusted annually effective January 1% for the following calendar year.



EXHIBIT C

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
BUSINESS / COMBMPRCIAL 200K PROBETITIES. 1AMLIADY 2020

Moy Arwnt Rue Per

1 Intemnationai Drive Rasport LLC 5 15837 § 180,049 1000 5 18,008
2 ireemational Drive Two (memational Group: 2075 108 801 500 21,780
101 irternational Orive Lonza Biotegics inc. 30344 364,177 19.76 15.4%
183 185 Internasienal Orive Tower Hall Developmene, LLC 13184 157 967 t30 17,953
207 Intarnationai Drive Panear Intemational Dev 11404 136252 110 16,895
1 New Hampshire Avercie One New Hamnpanire Ave 110 $.050 108 567 540 20112
30 New Hampahire Avenue Spygtazs Development, LLC 11058 11 96 720 18,430
25-29 New Hampshire Avenue 25, 29, Peradl LLC 17.043 04 514 1110 18,425
&8 New Hampehire Avenue 6l Naw Hampshire Ave, LLC 5133 61,603 350 12,602
75-80 New Hamphire Avenue 7580 New Hampshire 20.332 242,943 13.04 15710
35 Corporate Drive Redhook Crafh Brewer Alliance 1058 127,062 800 15883
73 Corporas Drive Wenoworth Douglass 45,430 545,164 19.54 27,901
105 Corporare Drive Pease Rehah, LLC 13,973 167 670 TA0 22858
160 Carporate Drive 160 Corporate LLC 12353 140231 867 17.097
161 Corporate Drive Marting Point Health Certer 6.204 74451 500 14001
162 Corporate Drive Kanerd Development I LLC 13237 158 847 1050 15128
164 - 166 Corpor e Drive Yanerd Develapmen §. LLC 33141 7 487 2080 19,120
177 Corporate Drive 177 Pease. LIC 2413 28853 160 18.096
249 Carporate Drive 249 Carporme Drive, LLC 5112 61,349 358 17.528
320 Corporate Deive Great Bay Community College 14,962 179538 1200 14,027
323 Corporate Drive 225 Corparare Dr i, LLC 11,526 133,310 1.3 15,947
230 Corporate: Deive Portrnarnock, LLC 7,036 84429 5.00 16,886
231 Corpocaa Drive Kingsbarn, LLC 6,051 71608 420 17,288
273 Corparate Drive 273 Corporate Drive, LC 17,061 204,733 1120 18.280

AVERAGE BLENDED BATE $ 4,008 366 urar § Sy

11



EXHIBIT D

Rl

January 31,20

Aviation Avenue Group TEC

Atin dohin Stebbins

210 Connueree Way

Suate 300

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03501

Re:  Right of Entry — 14 Aviation Avenue (a/k/a Hangar 2273, 7 Lee St 100
New Hampshire Ave.. Pease International Tradeport. Portsmouth. NH

Dear Inhn

T'his fetter. when fully executed. will authorize Aviation Avenue Group LLC (CAAGT
and or its agents and contractors t enter the premises at 14 Aviaton Avenue (a k a Hangar 227). 7
Lee Street. and 100 New Hampshire Avenue. as shown on the attached Exhibit A (the "Premises”y
for the pertod of time running concurrent with the Option Agreement etlective February 1. 2022
hetweent AAG and the Pease Development Authority ("PDA™) for the Premises. for survey sie
inspection purposes. Such mspection may nclude a review of environmental matters. ncluding
neral site conditions, and any other similar inspection or

soils testing. adeguacy of utility services.
evaluation of the Premises vou deem reasonably necessary. Access to areas within buildings at 14
Aviation Avenue and T Lee Sueet shall require coordination with PDA sttt and shall not be
disruptive of regufar PP business operatons. This Right of Loty will expire upon the wrmination
ol the relerenced Option Agreement unjess otheriise extended by writlen agreement ol AAG and the
PDA

This Right of Fawy i~ conditioned upon the Tollowing

| AAG providing PDAL upen execution of this letter of authonzation or prompthy upon
completion of 18 mspection. with a copy of any report. letter. plan. or summary with respect o

condittons found ai the Premises:

-eement hetein that anv use of the Premises 1s at s sole risk and that its
or any and all risks of Toss or

2 AAGTS
signatuge below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility
dimage w property and injury or death 10 persons by reason of or incident W s entry or the entry by
any of its emplovees, agents or contractors upon the prentises and or the exercise of any of the
authorities granted herein, AAG expressly waives all claims against the PDA for any such loss,

15 i consequence of AAGTs use of the
of responsibilities under this authonization.

damage. personal injury or death caused by or veewrrit
Premises or the conduct of activities or the pertormanc

TAKING YOU THERE

12



Page Two

January 31. 2022

Re:  Right of Entry — 14 Aviation Avenue (a/k/a Hangar 227), 7 Lee St., 100 New
Hampshire Ave., Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

AAQG further agrees to indemnify. save, hold harmless, and detend the PDA. its officers. board, agents
and employees. from and against all suits. claims. demands or actions. liabilities. judgments, costs
and attorney's tees arising out of AAGs use of the Premises or any activities conducted or
undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

B AAG and any agent or comractor of AAG providing PDA with satisfactory evidence
of Commercial General Liability insurance 1o a limit of not less than Two Million Dollars
($2.000.000), and Environmental Pollution Liability insurance to a limit of not less than Twa
Millien Dollars ($2.000.000), both naming the PDA as an additional insured as its interests may
appear. AAG and any agent or contractor of AAG shall provide PDA with satisfactory evidence of
automobile Hability insurance coverage in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1.000.000) and
workers'” compensation coverage to statutory limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain: (i) a provision
that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against PDA: (ii) a provision that any hability
insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributory with respect to any
insurance carried by PDA; and. to the extent obtainable. (iii) an agreement by the insurer that such
policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice hy registered mail
to PDA.

4. AAG obmaining the prior written consent of the Engineering Department of the PDA
before conducting any drilling. tesipitting. borings. or other soil ground disturbing activities on
the Premises. and thereafter complying with all terms and conditions of said consent. No geo-
technical exploration shall be done on the Site without proper clearance trom PDA Engineering
Department. No trees or vegetation may be cut without written permission from the PDA.  PDA
shall make available information it has related to any existing conditions at the site including the
Jocation and type of utilities. underground tanks or structures. and any hazardous substances. The
information is approximate and not guaranteed. AAG shall have no lability or responsibility to the
PDA for environmental impacts and damage caused by the prior use of hazardous substances on the
Premises by the United States of America - Department of the Air Foree (“Air Force™ or
“Government™), and or the PDA. AAG and PDA acknowledge the potential obligation of the Air
Force to indenmify PDA and AAG to the extent required by the provisions of Public Law No. 101-
311 Section 8036 and or Public Law 102-484, as amended. AAG understands that the Premises is in
an Area of Special Notice ("ASN"). as identified by the U.S. Air Force. EPA and NHDES. and that
any future construgtion plans which may be authorized under a potential Tease agreement requiring
excavation are subject to Air Force approval prior to the excavation(s) being initiated. and
construction work may also invelve Air Force conducted environmental remediation.

14 Aviation Avenue is part of the Airport Security Identitication Display Area ("SIDA™).
Designated representatives of AAG will be required to obtain security badges and qualify as escorts
in order for representatives. emplovees and agents of the AAG to gain access to and remain on 14

13



Page Three

Fanuary 3.

Re:  Right of Entry — 14 Aviation Avenue (a/k/a Hangar 227), 7 Lee St 100 New
Hampshire Ave., Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

IR

Aviation Avenue.  While n the SIDA. escort procedures per the requirements of the Pease
International Airport Seeurily Program must he met. Prior to accessing 14 Aviation Avenue all
persons providing SIDA escort must undergo ventication of their criminal history for the past ten
(10} vears. attend @ taining class that is offered no more than once every tvo weeks and pay any
applicable fees. Information regarding escort requirements can be obtained by calling the Awrport
NManagement Departiment at (603 433-6336. Monday through Fridav, 8100 am o S:00 p No
representative. emploves or ageni of AAG will be allowed m the SIDA without escorts meeting the
requirenients of the Pease Internanonal Atrport Seeurity Program

5 AAGTs agreement to restore said Premises toits condinon as the same existed prioy
1o the commencement of any work undertaken pursuant io s Right of Faoe

6. AAGTS agreement herein that this Right of Entry does not constituie a grant ol an
exclusive mterest m the Premises. an opuon to lease the Premises. or an offer w lease the
Premises. AAG acknowledges and agrees thal. except as otherwise set forth hereimn. no legal
obligations shall anse with respect to the Premises or lease thereof until o Lease Agreement is
executed by the parties. subject to the approval of the PDA Board of Directors

i This Aereement shail be constmied. interpreted. and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire. without reterence to it choice of law principles. Each party
agrees to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the federal and state courts sitting in the State of New
Hamps

Please indicate by vour signature below AAG s consent and retwrn the same 1o me with
evidence of insuranee as requred

Nery traly vours,

Paul E. Brean
Execunve Director

Agreed and accepred this dav of L2022,
AVIATION AVENUE GROUP LLC
By

Print Name:
Iix Pruly Authorized:

B s Pt on ROP A tien Sanas Crong U Opman

14



Page Four

Janwary 31, 2022

Re:  Right of Entry — 14 Aviation Avenue (a/k/a Hangar 227), 7 Lee Street, 100 New
Hampshire Ave., Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

EXHIBIT "A"
PREMISES

Exhibit Depicting PROCON Option 2021 CemcMEOBY: waw  DATE U3 ACALE oo

P>‘ PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 3 INTEMMATIONAL DRNE POAT0TY, X B30

15



NTE

o\
7

T

ION 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

ol-

E
A

w |-~

L
M 1]
R I

<Z|s

A
(0]
O

—Mix
5 LRl |74

Vv
U

- m

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors
consents to the six (6) month extension of the Option Agreement with
North Forty Group LLC, dated February 1, 2022, and approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to amend the Option Agreement
substantially in accordance with the draft Amended Option Agreement

attached hereto and with the memorandum from Paul E. Brean, Executive

Director, dated June 9, 2022.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Amd Option for North Forty Group (6-16-2022).docx

OOO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



55 'nfprw Driva, Partemonth NH 03801

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /Q@

Date: June 9, 2022

Re:  PROCON/Kane Development Update

Representatives of PROCON/Kane attended the May Board meeting to provide an update on the
due diligence they have undertaken since entering into option agreements with the PDA earlier
this year. Their update constituted a significant shift away from the prior emphasis on air cargo
development. While PROCON/Kane indicated a possibility they would have more information
to present at the June Board meeting, they have since informed me they are not yet in a position

to present a development proposal, but remain optimistic they will be in such a position in the
near future.

Also included in their May update was a request for a six month extension to their option
agreements (August 1, 2022 — January 31, 2023), as well as amendments to the agreements
reflective of their shift in development focus. At the Board’s June meeting the request for option
extensions and amendments must be voted on. The option amendments are described as follows:

1. 14 Aviation Avenue (Hangar 227), 7 Lee Street. and 100 New Hampshire Avenue Option

A. 14 Aviation Avenue (Hangar 227)

PROCON/Kane is requesting to amend the option to remove 14 Aviation Avenue/Hangar 227
(14.8 +/- acres) from the option agreement in its entirety.

The 14 Aviation Avenue parcel sits in the Airport Industrial Zone and is the only aeronautically
zoned portion of this option area. With removal of the aeronautically zoned parcel,
PROCON/Kane is also seeking to amend its option agreement to remove any reference fo
development of an “Air Cargo/Distribution Jacility,” and instead seeks non-aeronautical
development consistent with the Pease Industrial Zone in which the remaining two (2) parcels
sit. PROCON/Kane seeks a reduction in its option payment consisten! with this 14.8 +/- acreage
reduction and a refund of any option payments for the 14 Aviation Avenue parcel as of the
effective date of an amendment.

DOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



B. 7 Lee Street and 100 New Hampshire Avenue

PROCON/Kane intends to focus its continued due diligence on development at 7 Lee Street and
100 New Hampshire Avenue (both located in the Pease Industrial Zone) that is consistent with
Other existing commercial/industrial developments within the Pease International Tradeport.

Per authorization of the FAA, ground leases in non-aeronautical zones at Pease are allowed toa

maximum term of 74 years, in contrast to aeronautical zones where ground leases cannot extend
beyond 50 years.

2. North Apron Option

PROCON/Kane is requesting to amend its North Apron option agreement to replace the
language concerning development of an “Air Cargo/Distribution facility,” with language that
permits aeronautical development consistent with PDA's Land Use Controls. This change would
enable PROCON/Kane to pursue non-air cargo aeronautical development in this Airport Zone
parcel. Toward that end, PROCON/Kane could pursue opportunities such as

aeronautical/aerospace research, design, and development businesses/facilities and corporate
hangars.

Ultimately, these amendments will enable PROCON/Kane to continue with its due diligence
concerning development at Pease and provide opportunities for projects that are consistent with
the development history at the Pease Tradeport and Portsmouth International Airport. These
changes, requested by PROCON/Kane, acknowledge community concerns that have been raised

about potential air cargo operations. Draft Amended Option Agreements are attached for the
Board’s review.

As the Board is aware, any specific development proposal for either option area must be brought
before the Board at a future meeting resulting in a public review and approval process consistent
with all other developments at Pease over the past 30 years.

It should be noted that option agreements are not required to develop land at Pease. In fact, the
vast majority of property at Pease has been developed without option agreements in place.
Rather, option agreements provide a developer with a period of exclusivity regarding the ability
to propose a project, seek concept approval, undertake land use review/approval, and negotiate a
lease on a particular parcel, in exchange for the option fee paid. As such, should the option
agreements not be extended, or otherwise be allowed to expire, the respective parcels will be
available for any entity, including PROCON/Kane, to bring forward a specific development
proposal to be reviewed consistent with PDA processes.

I'will continue to keep the Board updated as things progress.



AMENDED OPTION AGREEMENT

OPTIONOR: Pease Development Authority (“PDA” or “Lessor”), 55 International
Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire

OPTIONEE: North Forty Group LLC (“North Forty™), 210 Commerce Way, Suite 300,
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

PREMISES: The land and any improvements thereon located on a portion of the North
Apron at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease.

DATE: February 1 , 2022

This Option Agreement (the “Agreement”), when executed, shall be effective as of

February 1. 2022.

WHEREAS, PDA, an agency of the State of New Hampshire established under NH RSA
12-G, is the owner of property described herein located within the Airport Zone of the
Portsmouth International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH (the “Premises”); and

WHEREAS, PDA and North Forty desire to enter into this Agreement to grant North
Forty an option to lease the Premises from PDA pursuant to the option terms and conditions set
forth in this Agreement. PDA and North Forty may be referred to in this Agreement as a “Party”
and may be collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

NOW, THEREFORE, and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
contained herein, the Option Payment as defined below, and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby
agree as follows:

1. Option and Option Area

Following execution, and subject to the terms of this Agreement, North Forty shall have
an exclusive right and option to lease the land and any improvements thereon (the “Option”)
described generally as:



o A portion of the North Apron (19.8 +/- acres or 863,500 square feet)

located within the PDA Airport Zone, all as more generally shown on the plan attached hereto
and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A” (the “Option Area” or “Premises”), for developmentof
an-air-carge/distibationfaeility permitted uses within the Airport Zone consistent with
applicable PDA Land Use Controls. The parties acknowledge the area of the Premises is subject
to survey and is estimated based on the most current information available. During the Option
Period and Option Extension Periods, PDA shall continue to have control over, and use of, the
Premises. Except as otherwise specifically set forth below, this Option does not grant North
Forty right to access, use, or occupy the Option Area prior to execution of a Lease as
contemplated in Paragraph 6 below. The Option Area is subject to existing easements and rights
of way of record.

2. Option Period

The “Option Period” shall be a period of six (6) months beginning on the effective date
first above written.

3. Option Payment

Upon execution of this Agreement, North Forty shall pay PDA an option payment of
$30,222.50 (the “Option Payment”) for the Option Period, which payment represents 10% of the
annual base rent of $302,225.00 for the Option Area, as shown on the attached Exhibit “B”.

4. Option Extension Periods and Pavments

At least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the Option Period, North Forty shall
provide written notice to PDA of its request to extend the Option Period for an additional six (6)
month period (the “Option Extension Period 1), through January 31, 2023. Said notice shall be
accompanied by payment of a second Option Payment to PDA for the Option Extension Period 1
in the amount of $60,445.00, which payment represents 20% of the annual base rent of
$302,225.00.

At least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the Option Extension Period 1, North
Forty shall provide written notice to PDA of its request to extend the Option one final six (6)
month period (the “Final Option Extension Period”), through July 30, 2023. Said notice shall be
accompanied by payment of a third Option Payment to PDA for the Final Option Extension
Period in the amount of $90,667.50, which payment represents 30% of the annual base rent of
$302,225.00.

North Forty acknowledges that any extension of the Option Period shall require consent
of the PDA Board of Directors and be further subject to North Forty demonstrating to PDA that
it has made substantial progress with respect to the development of the Option Area, including,
but not limited to the development of site and subdivision plans (which may be subject to
ongoing adjustment), the development of traffic, roadway, and/or noise studies as may be
warranted/required, and entry into a non-binding letter of intent with the PDA prior to requesting



the Final Option Extension Period. In the event the PDA Board of Directors does not consent to
either the Option Extension Period 1 or the Final Option Extension Period, the additional Option
Payment for said Option Extension Period 1 or Final Option Extension Period shall be returned
to North Forty and the Option shall be deemed to have terminated effective as of the conclusion
of the then-current period.

5. Exercise of Option

The Option may be exercised by North Forty at any time prior to the expiration of the
Option Period, or either Option Extension Period, by providing written notice (the “Option
Exercise Notice”), signed by a duly authorized representative of North Forty, of such exercise to
PDA (Attn: Executive Director) prior to the expiration of the Option Period or either Option
Extension Period. Notwithstanding the foregoing, North Forty may not exercise the Option until
a traffic impact and access study of the proposed development, conducted by a New Hampshire
licensed engineer, is provided to the PDA.

6. Lease Agreement

Upon the valid exercise of the Option, North Forty and PDA shall negotiate, in good
faith, for a period not to exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, a Lease Agreement (the “Lease™)
for the Option Area, subject to any required land use review/approvals, including but not limited
to subdivision and site plan approval, on terms and conditions mutually agreeable to the parties,
but generally consistent with PDA ground leases at the Pease International Tradeport. In the
event the Parties have not executed a Lease within one hundred eighty (180) days, continued
negotiation if agreed to by the PDA may be subject to an additional payment based on a 10%
increase per six (6) month period as established.

The Lease shall include, but not be limited to, the following provisions by which the
Parties:

(1) agree to an initial base term of not more than thirty (30) years, with up to three (3)
five (5) year options, and one (1) four (4) year option, to renew (for a total
potential term of forty-nine (49) years);

(i1)  agree to an initial base rent at the PDA annual base per acre and/or square foot
formula (consistent with zone and intended use) and subject to annual escalation,
as such escalation shall be set forth in the Lease;

(iif)  agree to payment of a municipal services fee in accordance with the provisions of
RSA 12-G:14 and the Municipal Services Agreement between the PDA, the Town
of Newington, and the City of Portsmouth dated July 1, 1998;

(iv)  agree that the Lease shall be triple net to the PDA and subject and subordinate to
the Federal Grant Assurances established from time to time by the Federal
Aviation Administration, to which PDA is subject with respect to operation of the
Airport;

(v) agree that no rent shall be due and owing for an agreed upon period of the Lease
as a construction abatement (historically the PDA has provided up to a 9 month
rent abatement for construction);



(vi)  agree to cost share any improvements necessary to make the “preferred use
apron” as depicted on Exhibit A passable by Group V aircraft; and
(vii)  agree to permit airfield access over the Premises.

7. Governmental Approvals/Lease Execution

North Forty shall endeavor to obtain all necessary governmental approvals as may be
required for its development within one hundred and eighty (180) days of the Option Exercise
Notice. PDA agrees to reasonably cooperate with North Forty, at North Forty’s sole cost and
expense, in respect to obtaining any such required approvals. In the event that all necessary
governmental approvals have not been obtained within 180 days of the Option Exercise Notice
and North Forty continues to diligently in good faith pursue such approvals, said 180-day period
shall be extended for one additional period not to exceed another one hundred and eighty (180)
days. Except as otherwise specifically agreed in writing by the Parties, if a Lease has not been
executed or if all necessary governmental approvals required to commence construction on the
Option Area, as contemplated by North Forty, have not been obtained within 180 days of the
Option Exercise Notice, or the additional 180 day extension thereof, North Forty shall have no
further rights to the Option Area and the property shall revert to PDA. Should the then current
Option Period expire during either of the one hundred eighty (180) day extensions referenced
herein, the North Forty shall pay PDA an Option Payment at a pro rata rate for each such day
beyond the expiration at the most recent Option Payment rate for a six (6) month period.

8. Access to Option Area and Due Diligence

Subject to the terms of this Agreement, and execution of a separate Right-of-Entry
agreement substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “C”, PDA agrees to permit North
Forty or its representative to access the Premises and to undertake such reasonable utility,
environmental, and/or geotechnical investigations of the Option Area as North Forty shall
request in writing to PDA, provided that such rights may be exercised only during the time that
this Agreement or the Right of Entry have not terminated.

North Forty shall ensure that its agents and contractors comply with all PSM Airport and
TSA security requirements and is required to inform the PDA’s Airport Management Department
when contractors will be on site conducting work authorized under this Option and Right of Entry.
North Forty acknowledges that the Premises is in the Security Identification Display Area (SIDA)
at PSM. Designated representatives of North Forty will be required to obtain airport SIDA badges
and qualify as escorts in order for representatives, employees and agents of Lessee to gain access
to and remain in the SIDA. While in the SIDA, escort procedures per the requirements of the
PSM’s Security Program must be met. Prior to accessing the Premises, all persons who are going
to obtain a SIDA badge must undergo criminal history check, and pass a TSA security threat
assessment, and attend a training class that is offered no more than two times a month and pay any
applicable fees. Information regarding escort requirements can be obtained by calling the Airport
Management Department at (603) 433-6536, Monday through Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
and 8:00am to 4:00pm on Fridays. No representative, employee or agent of the North Forty will
be allowed in the SIDA without escorts meeting the requirements of the PSM’s Security Program.



North Forty is responsible for maintaining airport security requirements for SIDA badges
and for facilities that provide direct or indirect access to the airfield. Any TSA fines incurred by
the PDA due to North Forty’s actions or inaction will be fully reimbursed by the North Forty.

9. Termination of Option

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, and in addition to the
termination provisions provided herein, this Agreement shall terminate automatically on the
failure to exercise the additional six (6) month Option Extension Period 1, the six (6) month
Final Option Extension Period, or to exercise the Option itself.

Upon expiration or termination of the Option without exercise of the Option Exercise
Notice, North Forty shall have no further right to the Option Area.

10. Federal and State Approvals

North Forty understands that the Option Area or related areas is in or adjacent to an Area
of Special Notice ("ASN"), as identified by the U.S. Air Force, EPA and NHDES, and that any
future construction plans which may be authorized under the Lease requiring excavation are
subject to Air Force approval prior to the excavation(s) being initiated, and construction work
may also involve Air Force conducted environmental remediation. The party proposing the
construction is required to have a Construction Work Plan in place and to follow the Pease
Health and Safety Plan (“HASP”) during all excavation activities. In addition, a Request for
Construction Approval must be filed with the Air Force, through the PDA, no later than 60 days
prior to the anticipated construction start date. This request must include as a minimum, a full
description of the proposed construction (plans, specifications, CWP, etc.), and identify the
potential for encountering contaminated soil and/or groundwater.

11. Inspection Reports

PDA shall make available information it has related to any existing conditions at the site
including the location and type of utilities, underground tanks or structures, and any hazardous
substances. The information is approximate and not guaranteed. North Forty shall provide PDA
upon execution of this Agreement or promptly upon completion of its inspection, with a copy of
any report, letter, or summary with respect to conditions found at the Premises.

e

12. Risk of Loss

North Forty agrees that any use of the Premises/Option Area is at its sole risk and subject
to the provisions of the Right of Entry between the parties (see Exhibit C) and that its signature
below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risks of loss or
damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the
entry by any of its employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of any
of the authorities granted herein. North Forty expressly waives all claims against the PDA for
any such loss, damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of
North Forty's use of the Premises/Option Area or the conduct of activities or the performance of



responsibilities under this Agreement or the Right of Entry.

13. Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which will be
deemed an original, but all together will constitute one and the same instrument. The exchange
of a fully executed Agreement (in counterparts or otherwise) by facsimile or by electronic
delivery in PDF format shall be sufficient to bind the Parties to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

14, Severability

If any term of this Agreement shall become declared illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, it
will not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement.

15. Governing Law

This Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and enforced in accordance with the laws
of the State of New Hampshire, without reference to it choice of law principles. Each party
agrees to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the federal and state courts sitting in the State of
New Hampshire.

EXECUTION

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, PDA and North Forty have executed this Agreement to be
effective as noted above, on the day of , 2022

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:

Paul E. Brean
Its: Executive Director

NORTH FORTY GROUP LLC

By:

Print Name:

Its:

P:\ecommerce\N40G\North Apron\Option\N40G Option Agreement Amendment

6



EXHIBIT A

BUTINTAL SATLLT
G AREA

Exhibit A DESIGHED BY: MAM  DATE: 112921 3CALE: 1400
P-}r PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY S5 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE, POATSMOUTH, Wit 5380
TE——




EXHIBIT B

Portion of North Apron (19.8 +/- acres or 863,500 sf)
Airport Zone - $0.35/sf

Annual Rent - $302,225.00



EXHIBIT C

A

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

January 31, 2022

North Forty Group LLC

Atm: John Stebbins

210 Commerce Way

Suite 300

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Re: Right of Entry — North Apron, Portsmouth International Airport,
Portsmouth, NH

Dear John:

This letter. when fully executed. will authorize North Forty Group LLC (“North Forty™)
and/or its agents and contractors to enter the premises at the North Apron of the Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease, as shown on the attached Exhibit A (the "Premises”) for the period of time running
concurrent with the Option Agreement effective February 1. 2022. between North Forty and the
Pease Development Authority (*PDA™) for the Premises. for survey = site inspection purposes.
Such inspection may include a review of environmental matters. including soils testing.
availability adequacy of utility services. general site conditions. and any other similar inspection or
evaluation of the Premises you deem reasonably necessary. This Right of Entry will expire upon the
termination of the referenced Option Agreement unless otherwise extended by North Forty and the
PDA.

This Right of Entry is conditioned upon the following:

1. North Forty providing PDA. upon execution of this letter of authorization or
prompily upon completion of its inspection, with a copy of any report. letter. plan. or summary with
respect to conditions found at the Premises:

2 North Forty’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that
its signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risks of loss or
damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by
any of its employees. agents or contractors upon the premises and or the exercise of any of the
authorities granted herein. North Forty expressly waives all claims against the PDA for any such loss.
damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of North Forty's use of the
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization.
North Forty further agrees to indemmnify. save. hold harmless. and defend the PDA. its officers. board

TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 403 43364 Fax a@El 427,05%3 WW.peassdev.Grg



Page Two

January 31. 2022

Re: Right of Entry — North Apron, Portsmouth International Airport,
Portsmouth. NH

members. agents and emplovees. from and against all suits. ¢laims. demands or actions. labilities,
judgments. costs and attorney's fees arising out of North Fortv's use of the Premises or any activities
conducted or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

satistactory evidence of Commercial General Liability msurance to a hmit of not less than Two
Million Dollars ($2.000.000). and Environmental Pollution Liability insurance to a limit of not less
than Two Million Dollars ($2.000.000). both naming the PDA as an additional insured as its interests
mav appear. North Forty and anv agent or contractor ot North Forty shall provide PDA with
satistactory evidence of automobile liability insurance coverage in the amount of One Million Dollars
(S1.000.000) and workers™ compensation coverage to statutory limits,

3. North Forty and any agent or contractor of North Forty providing PDA with

Each such poliey or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain: (i) a provision that
the msurer shall have no right of subrogation against PDA: (i) a provision that any liability insurance
coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributory with respect o any msurance
carried by PDA: and. to the extent obtainable. (iii) an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall
not be canceled without at least thirty (30) davs prior written notice by registered mail to PDA.

4. North Forty obtaining the prior written consent of the Engineering Department of
the PDA before conducting any drilling. testpitting. borings. or other soil ground disturbing
activities on the Premises. and thereafter complving with all terms and conditions of said
consent. No geo-technical explor
PDA Engineering Department. No trees or vVegetation may be cut without written permission from
the PDA. PDA shall make available information it has related to any existing conditions at the site
including the location and tvpe of utilities. underground tanks or structures. and any hazardous
substances. The information is approximate and not guaranteed. North Forty shall have no liability
or responsibility to the PDA for environmental impacts and damage caused by the prior use of
hazardous substances on the Premises by the United States of America - Department of the Air Foree
(“Air Foree™ or “Government”). and or the PDA. North Forty and PDA acknowledge the potential
obligation of the Air Force to indemnify PDA and North Forty to the extent required by the
provisions of Public Law No. 101-311 Section 8036 and or Public Law 102-484, as amended. North
Forty understands that the Premises is in an Area of Special Notice ("ASN™). as identitied by the U1.S.
Alr Force. EPA and NHDES. and that anyv future construction plans which may be authorized under
a potential Lease agreement requiring excavation are subject to Awr Force approval prior to the
excavation(s) being initiated. and construction work may alse mvolve Air Force conducted
environmental rentediation.

The North Apron is part of the Adrport Securtty Identufication Display Area ("SIDA™).
Designated representatives of North Forty will be required to obtain security badges and qualify as
escorts in order for representatives. emplovees and agents of the North Forty to gam access to and
remain on the Premises. While in the SIDA. escort procedures per the requirements of the Pease

10



Page Three

January 31. 2022

Re:  Right of Entry — North Apron, Portsmouth International Airport,
Portsmouth, NH

International Airport Security Program must be met. Prior to accessing the North Apron. all persons
providing SIDA escort must undergo verification of their criminal history for the past ten (10) vears,
attend a training class that is offered no more than once every two weeks and pay any applicable tees.
Information regarding escort requirements can be obtained by calling the Airport Management
Department at (603) 433-6536. Monday through Friday. $:00 a.m. to 3:00 p-m. No representative.
employee or agent of North Forty will be allowed in the SIDA without escorts meeting the
requirements of the Pease International Airport Security Program.

S North Forty's agreement to restore said Premises to its condition as the same
existed prior to the commencement of any work undertaken pursuant to this Right of Entry.

6. North Forty's agreement herein that this Right of Entry does not constitute a grant
of an exclusive interest in the Premises. an option to lease the Premises. or an offer to lease the
Premises. North Forty acknowledges and agrees that, except as otherwise set forth herein. no
legal obligations shall arise with respect to the Premises or lease thereof until a Lease Agreement
is executed by the parties, subject to the approval of the PDA Board of Directors.

7 This Agreement shall be construed, interpreted. and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire. without reference to it choice of law principles. Each party
agrees to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the federal and state courts sitting in the State of New
Hampshire.

Please indicate by your signature below North Forty's consent and return the same to me
with evidence of insurance as required.

Very truly vours.

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this ~day of . 2022.

North Forty Group LLC

By:
Print Name:
Its Duly Authorized:

PrE-Conunerce ProCon ROE North 40 Group LLC Oprien ROE North 40 docx

11



Page Four

January 31,2022

Re: Right of Entry — North Apron. Portsmouth International Airport,
Portsmouth, NH

EXHIBIT "A™
PREMISES

ot W

i

Exhibit Depicting Right of Entry at PSM North Apron  DESKGHERBY MR GaTE 7021 3285 NTS [

—— s |

)é:- PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONSL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NM 50801

12



55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: Paul Brean, Executive Director/%

Date: June 6, 2022

Re: Employee Recognition
******************************************************************************

The following seasonal employee is to be recognized for her years of service to the Pease
Development Authority at the Board Meeting on June 16, 2022:

30 years:

Bea Reno, Golf Maintenance Department

OOOCO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



Date: June 6, 2022

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director
A\
From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance J_,}\

Subject: Executive Summary- Financial Reports

In anticipation of the upcoming June 16, 2022 Pease Development Authority Board meeting, the followingis an
Executive Summary of the financial results for the ten months ended April 30, 2022:

Consolidated Results

Pease Development Authority - Consolidated

($000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 16,480 13,919 2,561
Operating Expenses 10,262 11,337 ” 1,075
Operating Income 6,218 2,582 3,636
Depreciation 5,716 5,933 217
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (1,973) 102 2,075
Net Operating Income 2,476 (3,452) 5,928

Year-to-date operating revenues continue to trend favorably with consolidated revenue at $16.4 million, trending over
budgeted expectations by $2.5 million (18.4%). Positive revenue variances include golf course public play, facility rental,
fuel flowage and wharfage and dockage fees. Revenue underruns consist of registration fees and fuel sales at the
Harbors.

Year-to-date consolidated operating expenses total $10.3 million and are also trending favorably by $1.1 million (9.5%).
Line items trending under budget include wages (partly due to open positions and fewer seasonal hours), facilities, airfield
and equipment maintenance expenses, water, legal fees, marketing expenses and fuel purchases. Line items currently
trending over budget include retirement expense, snow removal, business insurance, utility expenses (excluding water),
technology expenses and audit fees.

Year-to-date consolidated Net Operating Income is $2.5 million, which is favorable to budget by $5.9 million.



Business Unit Performance

Portsmouth Airport

| Portsrouth Alrport ( PSM) inc! Security

($ 600's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 1,964 1,726 238
Operating Expenses 2,481 2,654 173
Operating Incoms (517) (2928) 211
Depreciation 3,783 3,870 87
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (1,964) 0 1,964
Net Operating Income (Loss) (2,336) (4,798) 2,463

Operating revenues for the Portsmouth Airport are favorable to budget by $238,000 (13.8%) year-to-date. April was an
exceptional month for parking revenue ($106,000) bringing that line item over budgeted projections. Fuel flowage fees
and income from two six-month option agreements make up the majority of the remaining favorable results. Operating
expense are favorable by $173,000 (6.5%) as we continue to experience cost underruns in airfield and equipment
maintenance costs, wages (due to open positions) and marketing. Year-to-date cost overruns include liability insurance,
de-icing chemicals, technology expenses, and event expenses related to the September airshow.

Skvhaven Airport

| Skyhaven ( DAW) |

($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 189 178 11
Operating Expenses 210 207 (3)
Operating Income (22) (30) 8
Depreciation 382 452 70
Non Oper. (Incy/Exp 0 0 0
Net Operating Income (Loss) {404) (431) 78

Year-to-date operating results for Skyhaven show revenue trending over budget by $11,000 driven by higher hangar fee
revenue, aviation fees and fuel sales. Year-to-date expenses are slightly over budget ($3,000).

Tradeport

| Tradeport ]

($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav

Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 9,652 7,660 1,992

Operating Expenses 357 483 126

Operating Income 9,294 7,177 2,118

Depreciation 613 638 24

Non Oper. (IncyExp 0 0 0

Net Operating Incomea 8,681 6,532 2,142

Tradeport revenue is favorably by $2.0 million (26.0%) as this cost center’s revenue includes the sale of 30 New
Hampshire Ave. In addition, facility rentals are also trending higher than budget. Year-to-date operating expenses are
under budget by $126,000 with the majority of cost underruns in outside contractor and environmental services expense.

2 & 3=



Golf Course

[ Pease Golf Course |

($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget {unfav)
Operating Revenues 2,438 2,097 342
Operating Expenses 1,652 1,857 ~ 205
Operating Income 786 240 546
Depreciation 298 303 6
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (0) (0) [o]
Net Operating Income 488 (63) 552

Year-to-date golf course operating revenues are higher than budget by $342,000 (16.3%) mainly due to public play fee
revenue. Operating expenses continue to trend favorably as well, with year-to-date expenditures under budget by
$205,000 (11.0%). Cost underruns include utilities, general and administrative expenses and golf cart lease expense.
However, with the course now fully opened, golf cart lease payments will resume, bringing this line item closer to budget.
Cost overruns mainly consist of retirement expense, wages (due to pay increases higher than budget), turf maintenance

and technology expenses.

Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH) -Unrestricted

[E= Division of Ports and Harbors (Unrestricted)

{$ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 2,111 2,119 (9)
Operating Expenses 1,812 1,865 ~ 53
Operating Income 299 254 45
Depreciation 511 529 18
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (2) (5) 0
Net Operating Income (Loss) {210) {270) 60

Year-to-date results for the DPH show operating revenues slightly under budget ($9,000). Favorable revenue line items
include facility rentals and wharfage/dockage fees but are offset by lower registration fees and fuel sales. Operating
expenses are also trending under budget by $53,000 mainly caused by lower fuel purchases (due to lower fuel sales).

Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position

(6 000's) As of As of
4/30/2022 | 6/30/2021
Assets
Current Assets 13,890 8,834
Restricted Assets 1,516 7,604
Capital Assets 94,521 96,350
Total Assets 109,928 112,838
Liabilities
Current Liabilites 5,150 14,237
Non-Current Liabilities 14,555 14,558
Total Liabilities 19,704 28,795
Net Position
Net Invest. in Cap Assets 93,579 92,492
Restricted 1,198 (4,791)
Unrestricted (3,259) (2,365)

Total Net Position 91,518 85,336



Current assets of $13.9 million are comprised of $9.4 million in unrestricted cash, $3.6 million in trade and
grant/government receivables and $0.9 million in inventory and other. The strong cash balance does reflect receipt of
the $1.9 million ARPA grant in March. As a reminder, receipt of these grant funds will enable us to move forward with
capital improvements and decrease the likelihood that we will need to draw on our line of credit in the near future.

Restricted assets total $1.6 million and consist primarily of the Revolving Loan Fund which has total assets of $1.4 million.
There were 20 loans outstanding as of April 30™. As of the writing of this report, we have processed three additional
loans. This bring our capital utilization rate to just over 95% of available funds.

Year-to-date capital expenditures total $3.9 million. PDA projects include PSM Terminal Expansion, Lowery Lane paving,
Corporate Drive drainage improvements and various equipment purchases. DPH projects include construction at the
Portsmouth Fish Pier, Barge Dock replacement, Main Pier rehabilitation, lighting improvements at Market Street Wharf
and dock replacement at Hampton Harbor.

Current liabilities total $5.1 million and are comprised of $4.0 million in accounts payable and accrued expenses, $0.2
million in construction project retainage and $0.9 million in unearned revenue and other.

Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending February 28, 2023

Nine-month cash inflow projections (excluding DPH) are estimated at $15.4 million and continue to be mainly provided
by operating revenues, but also include $2.8 million in grant funds for capital projects. Projected cash outflows are
estimated at $18.2 million, with $10.1 million in operating expenses and municipal service fee payments and $8.1 million
in grant and non-grant funded capital expenditures. Currently, non-grant capital expenditures include $2 million for the
terminal arrivals area construction. To be conservative, we are currently classifying this as “non-grant funded” but this
could change as the project moves forward. The chart below reflects the impact on operating cash based on current nine-
month cash flow assumptions, and as you can see we do not anticipate the need to draw on our line of credit.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require supplemental information.

PROJECTED
CASH $3,100

{5,000 5)

PROIECTED DERT
OF $0

4|

o)




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FY2022 FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE TEN MONTH PERIOD
ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

IR
e

.:.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 16, 2022

INTERNATIONAL




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues and Expenditures — Ten Months Ended April 30, 2022

frends:

YTD revenue higher by 18.4%:

+  Golf Fees, Facility Rental, Fuel
Flowage, Wharfage/Dockage
trending higher than budget

+  Sale of 30 NH Ave for $1.75M

» Offset by lower Fuel sales and
Registration fees

Trends:

November 2021 includes sale of
30 NH Ave

July revenues include annual
rent payment-Great Bay Comm.
College

June revenues include increase
in Golf fee revenue

Trends:

YTD Operating Expenses lower by 9.5%:

+  Wages, Building & Facilities, General
& Admin, Utilities, Professional Fees,

Marketing & Fuel trending lower than

budget

» Offset by cost overruns in Insurance,
Retirement expense, Snow Removal,
Audit Fees, Technology expenses

Trends:

March 2019-$800k CLF settlement
June 2019-June 2021 — Retirement
OPEB year end adjustments

ST S TILAL VR BEUDGET REWERLIES

CuID METR L Eeispnie o s P T 7 T FTona DDAy

FOUR YEAR REVENUE COMPARISON ($ 000'S)

3300 e FY 20122 FY2024 FY2020 FY2049
2.300
2.360 '
1.800 -I\\‘__j ‘/
1.300 - hy LT P e of

- . N g

-
800
OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR AFPR tanyY JUN

JUL AUG SEF

YTD ACTWAL WE. BIMDOGET EXPEMSES {5 000" 5]

SR I S N

- T AL

B ATETm s Bt A DD SR EmEO ST IERS

FOUR YEAR EXPENDITURE COMPARISON ($ 000'S)

1800 Fy2oz2 FY 2021 =020 (B D
1.500
w200 o P — e g
.n--__‘-'___-----"'w,._‘__w —“7.’*\,-—"‘. . e}
9ne 3 b - - 'Y
-
GO0
NOTE: EXCLUDES DEPRECIATION
06

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR May JUN




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Ten Months Ending Aprii 30, 2022

OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL
FACILITIES
CARGO AND HANGARS

CONCESSION REVENUE

FEE REVENUE
AVIATION FEES
FUEL FLOWAGE
PSM TSALEO REVENUE
PSM SECURITY REVENUE
GOLF FEES
GOLF SIMULATORS
GOLF MEMBERSHIPS
GOLF LESSONS
MOORING FEES
PARKING
PIER USAGE FEES
REGISTRATIONS
TERMINAL FEES
WHARFAGE AND DOCKAGE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST INCOME
LOAN INTEREST

OTHER REVENUES
MERCHANDISE
ALL OTHER

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS

WAGES

BENEFITED REGULAR
BENEFITED OVERTIME
NON-BENEFITED REGULAR

NON-BENEFITED OVERTIME
ACCRUED VACATION BENEFITS
ACCRUED SICK TIME BENEFITS

WAGE TRANSFERS OUT

FRINGE BENEATS
DENTAL INSURANCE
HEALTH INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE

NEW HAMPSHIRE RETIREMENT
POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS

OPEB EXPENSE
BENEFIT TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL WAGES & FRINGES
BUILDING AND FACILITIES

AIRFIELD MAINTENANCE
CovID-19

CHEMICALS
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE
LANDSCAPING
NAVIGATION MAINTENANCE
OTHER EXPENSES
SECURITY

SNOW REMOVAL

EXPENSE TRANSFERS
WAGE TRANSFERS IN
BENEFIT TRANSFERS IN

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YTD From YD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
$880,785 $844,841 $35,944 4.3% $8,887,065 $8,646,532 $240532 2.8%
14,139 13,756 383 2.8% 138,786 134,785 4,002 3.0%
894,924 858,597 36,327 4.2% 9,025,851 8,781,317 244534 2.8%
28,374 7.324 21,049 287.4% 357,985 362,215 (4,230) (1.2%)
667 (667)  (100.0%) 115,584 96,667 18917 19.6%
68,142 14,462 53,680 371.2% 483510 438,773 44737 10.2%
1,667 (1,667)  (100.0%) 16,380 16,667 (287) (1.7%)
275 1,167 (892) (76.4%) 21,485 11,667 8818 84.2%
172,461 155,000 17,461 11.3% 1,479,523 1,090,000 389,523 35.7%
6,425 6,425 - 72,493 125,000 (52507) (42.0%)
50,642 55,930 (5,288) {9.5%) 303,854 309,140 {5.286) (1.7%)
3,667 2,125 1,542 726% 26,587 21,750 4837 22.2%
38,940 36,333 2,607 7.2% 389,401 363,333 26,068 7.2%
111,139 8,768 102,371 1167.6% 534,182 507,150 27,032 53%
8,959 8,417 542 6.4% 76,828 84,167 (7,339) (8.7%)
18,667 (18,667)  (100.0%) 127,692 186,667 (58975) (31.6%)
13,700 46,975 (33,275) (70.8%) 569,000 469,747 99,253 21.1%
474,350 350,178 124,175 35.5% 4,216,519 3,720,728 495793 13.3%
42,033 60,859 (18,926) (31.0%) 469,607 582,882 (113274) (19.4%)
2,378 2,750 (372) (13.5%) 25,721 27,500 (1,779) (6.5%)
27,1585 23,417 3,738 16.0% 243,820 234,167 9,653 4.1%
15,897 15,914 (17) (0.1%) 2,140,704 210,135 1,930569 918.7%
43,052 39,331 (3,721) (8.5%) 2,384,524 444,302 (1,940,222) (436.7%)
1,485,111 1,319,139 165,975 12.6% 16,480,207 13,918,944 2,561,265 18.4%
327,183 341,628 14,445 4.2% 3,357,767 3,406,231 48464 1.4%
15411 8,305 (7.108) (85.6%) 206,243 215,135 8,893 4.1%
81,180 31,930 (49,250) (154.2%) 623,646 641,888 18,242 2.8%
54 1462 1,408 96.3% 27,846 23,747 (4,099) (17.3%)
8,066 (8,066) . (29,477) 29477 -
(985) 985 - (2.829) 2829 -
x - (3,558) 3,558 =
430,909 383,325 (47,584) (12.4%) 4,179,638 4,287,001 107,364 2.5%
5,365 5,942 577 9.7% 54,862 59,400 4539 7.6%
101,837 110,939 9,102 8.2% 1,038,584 1,108,656 70,072 6.3%
2470 2473 2 0.1% 23,396 24,766 1370 5.5%
48,111 43,317 (4,793) (11.1%) 515,638 431,104 (84.534) (19.6%)
9,287 10414 1127 10.8% 97,034 104,140 7,106 6.8%
167,070 173,085 6,014 3.5% 1,729,514 1,728,066 {1,448) {0.1%)
§97,979 556,410 (41,570) (7.5%) 5,909,152 6,015,067 105,916 1.8%
6,800 6,800 100.0% 9,263 69,000 59,737 86.6%
2,671 2,671 100.0% 1,548 26,707 25,158 94.2%
6,486 7810 1.324 17.0% 82414 78,098 (4,316) (5.5%)
4757 7,992 3,235 40.5% 39,246 79,917 40,671 50.9%
27,130 28,000 869 3.1% 287,129 295,279 8,150 2.8%
77,430 65,832 (11,598) (17.6%) 600,219 658,323 58,104 8.8%
2,150 2,293 143 6.3% 26,642 22,933 (3.708) (16.2%)
3,497 12,833 9,336 72.8% 61,442 128,333 66,892 52.1%
2,500 2,500 100.0% 25,000 25000 100.0%
47,995 9,190 (38,806) (422.3%) 165,328 171,920 6,592 3.8%
39,895 14,750 (25145)  (170.5%) 205,364 147,500 (57,864) (39.2%)
209,340 160,771 (48,570) (30.2%) 1,478,595 1,703,010 224415 13.2%




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2022

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
EMPLOYEE DRUG TESTS 178 178 100.0% 1315 1,783 468  26.3%
EMPLOYER FICA 31,448 29,329 (2,118) (7.2%) 314,786 328,373 13,587 4.1%
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 593 593 100.0% 5934 5934 1000%
WORKERS COMPENSATION 6911 5770 (1,141) (19.8%) 58,705 68,183 9479  13.9%
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 83 83 100.0% 833 833 100.0%
BANK FEES 8,466 7472 (994) (13.3%) 68,451 74718 6268 8.4%
COMPUTER EXPENSES 972 8,633 7.661 88.7% 50,807 86,333 35527  412%
DISCOUNTS AND LATE FEES (509) 509 - (2.416) 2,416 -
EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000 2,089 6342 4,253 67.1% 44,272 63,167 18895  29.9%
FEES AND LICENSES 795 4,994 4,199 84.1% 57,619 47,671 (9948) (20.9%)
INSURANCE 27,719 27,451 (268) (1.0%) 275,011 254,799 (20212)  (7.9%)
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,308 1,707 399 23.4% 16,149 17,071 921 54%
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 2,802 5025 2,223 44.2% 29,608 50,250 20641 41.1%
SUPPLIES 5,589 6,586 997 15.1% 75,892 65,859 (10032) (15.2%)
TELEPHONES AND COMMUNICATIONS 8,984 11,782 2,798 23.7% 117,121 118,069 947 0.8%
TRAVEL AND MILEAGE 1,873 2,619 746 28.5% 25,963 26,188 225 0.9%
OTHER EXPENSES 3,790 5,242 1,452 27.7% 40,211 52,420 12209 233%
102,237 123,806 21,571 17.4% 1,173,494 1,261,651 88,159 7.0%
UTILITIES
ELECTRICITY 40,986 43,692 2,706 6.2% 447,874 436,917 (10957)  (2.5%)
ELECTRICITY TRANSFERS - -
HEATING OIL - 2672 2,435 (237)  (9.7%)
NATURAL GAS 9,023 5416 (3,607) (66.6%) 68,849 54,168 (14,881) (27.1%)
NATURAL GAS TRANSFERS - -
PROPANE 4,782 3,176 (1,606) (50.5%) 48,853 36,916 (11937) (32.3%)
WASTE REMOVAL 21,131 7,300 (13,831) (189.5%) 86,078 73,000 (13,078) (17.9%)
WASTE REMOVAL TRANSFERS - -
WATER 1,569 8,031 6,462 80.5% 26,927 108,843 81915  75.3%
WATER TRANSFERS - -
77491 67615 (9,877) (14.6%) 681,253 712,279 31,026 4.4%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AUDIT 5,275 5,275 100.0% 63,259 52,750 (10,509) (19.9%)
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 7,016 4,956 (2,060) (41.6%) 121,918 71,244 (50674) (71.1%)
LEGAL 15487 10,625 (4,862) (45.8%) 39,002 106,250 67249  633%
LEGAL PERMIT IMPLEMENT 14,583 14,583 100.0% 13818 145,833 132016  90.5%
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 2,354 4,750 2,396 50.4% 34,470 47,500 13030  27.4%
24,857 40,189 15,332 38.1% 272,467 423,577 151,111 35.7%
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
ADVERTISING 5,402 4,279 (1,123) (26.2%) 23,092 50,760 27669  54.5%
OTHER MARKETING 12,219 31,208 18,989 60.8% 71,699 312,083 240385  77.0%
FLIGHT INCENTIVES - -
17,621 35,487 17,867 50.3% 94,791 362,843 268,053 73.9%
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
COAST TROLLEY 20,000 10,000 (10,000)  (100.0%) 100,000 100,000 -
FUEL 22,725 51,491 28,766 55.9% 334,364 474,549 140,185 29.5%
GOLF CART LEASE 10,833 10,833 100.0% 41433 108,333 66300 61.8%
MERCHANDISE 8,491 17,563 9,072 51.7% 176,419 175,625 (794)  (0.5%)
51,216 89,887 38,671 43.0% 652,216 858,507 206,291 24.0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,080,741 1,074,165 (6,576) (0.6%) 10,261,968 11,336,934 1,074,971 9.5%
OPERATING INCOMEALOSS) 404,370 244974 159,399 65.1% 6,218,239 2,582,010 3,636,236 140.8%
DEPRECIATION 562,076 593,160 31,084 5.2% 5715541 5932,619 217,078 3.7%
AMORTIZATION - B
NON-OPERATING (INCOME)/EXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE 11,250 11,250 100.0% 112,500 112500 100.0%
INTEREST INCOME (1,109) (1,061) 48 (4.5%) (9,207) (10,613) (1.406) 13.2%
NON-OPERATING GRANT FUNDING - (1,964,072) 1964072 -
GAIN/LOSS ON ASSETS : -
OTHER NON-OPERATING - -
(1,109) 10,189 11,298 110.9% (1,973,279) 101,887 2,075,166 2036.7%

NET OPERATING INCOMEALOSS) (156,597) (358,375) 201,781 (56.3%) 2,475,977 (3,452,496} 5928480 (171.7%)




8Pt (33 8€ W Tt
T pre = 2 } INLNOAE
1 T - - T S30UNOST NVWNH
4 - > T T ADOTIONHDAL
€ = > - - MOV MVA
[4 - 3 I 4 avosT
i 4 i - T € ONIMTINIONZ
¥ ° - z z SON VNI
95 A4 @ 14 € 3SHUNOD 47109
LT % SIS 8 4 ALHOHINY 180d
2 - 9 - b ALKEND3S
61 s 8 6 4 1¥OdHIV WSd
(44 0 |4 gL = FON VNILINIVW
Pojlyausg
paljausy | pajysusg
AV1OL {euosess -UoN
/Anon /Aunoy [Aiejes
.,.._.m_mw<.ﬂ=ac<. :
SNOLLISOd G374 - SISATIVNV 44VLS INIHND __3mEHIouN
t - z :
JINVHIIW JUSVWYOSHVH
_LRS | e NOINVH__;
NVW3¥Od | b lianoas
SONNOYD
¥IS
AL e BLREE SRS EMSSERY I SRS =
¥3dns nrm._ _.E._:ywm._
3SUN0 L85V | EONITI0d. |
| T
1S5SV 120V
Lwon , ., VAUSVINOSIVH |
.23 '™ E%“.m.w_:ou h_wo%_ém === S— 431D ALNd30 h_
10V B DY Ll woievz | <5l
. NYWNI0)_ | = HILSVINHDEYVH
. (43401 | ISKSYNINGY |  u3DVAVINSdO g
s, 0Yd vod ARG ) LT T Boswany b S i
J'EY 17 W .t S e
“SNOIVIZY : !
DNVNIE YIDYNYIN 33A074W3 FINVINdW0D ¥0193¥10 1¥0d;
40 ¥OL33HIQ VHINID Yo B ONINNVId NoWvW |
- BNOIVZNY, _j OO :  _ Ni3dd0d . - =
LNVISISSY T
W31 (nad0}asnnod !
= — L IENO.
G 19 avioL mm—— _
ESNN0D _
3 0l Hdd WH3NID/HO1D3UIO e
AL0d3Q
g g Vad .. dOSNDINATS
N3dO b .
@7 YoIUIa !
IAILNDIXA
NV3¥a
SNOILISOd GH LI-EN3gG TV.10L —

LHYVHO N

S3ILNDVS
NII00INVA
- (340}
LSISSY NINQV SIS ok
HSTVMM QOONORI
- 5 NEFI do dinb3
1STIVID3dS 40 TYRINYIL m
LR - ONVHLYIE .
e ST e NVIDIYL313 dO diND3
1SNVD3ds Sd0 oy Y
_BiSMOIM . GNVI33N s
- g s d0 dinba
1SIVDads 40 NVIDINIDZ e
t—“‘”: B 1°:m—m H e st e | mcvenes
- . - d0 dinb3
1SNVIDAdS SO 40 dinda -
——— Terere AR
Baaml 40 dinba
1s11vI23ds5d0 40 dinb3 SWISOVANVI
S ST ) Y
— . (nzd0] QVITINIVW
1SISSY NIWGY | 1SNVID3dS SO o A ava1 SNV, HLYOMGOOM |
nvinzs | snnvd ]
gt b — 2ANVHOIN
e ion it - SEN— L 5 e xwu<z<: 1
DIWVIINGY | oo HOSIAU3dNS INWWISSY e
NOUIANI L33
_ KN 39vd
_NVHESHS | _SDINZ , MY
IOV ! 23d55d0 avan| 23dS ANILINO3 | YIDVNVIN "HIOVNVA NINQY |
1DaroYd | uu..mm“_nﬁ._m wusia ALNADIS | IONVNIINIVW.  WAISASL -
sV _MVIESW | WBMNYA . owieiios | amND. 0 __Noswaliva |
Sy I, oo -
| g _ HOLD3UIa LI
__TmmoLs | . S3A3ONOY | LDk



ASSETS

Cash and Investments
Accounts Receivable -~ Net
Inventories

Prepaids

Restricted Assets
Cash and Investments
Current Receivables
Loans Receivable - NHFL
Due within 1 Year
Due in more than 1 Year
Total Restricted Assets

Capital Assets

Land

Construction-in-Process

Other Capital Assets - Net
Total Capital Assefs
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension
OPEB

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Retainage
Accounts Payable for Capital Assets
Offset to Accounts Payable for Capital
Unearned Revenues
Long-Term Liabilities

Net Pension Liability

Net OPEB Liability

Due within 1 Year

Due in more than 1 Year

Restricted Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Due within 1 Year

Due in more than 1 Year

TOTAL LIABILITIES
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension
OPEB

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted For:
Rewolving Loan Fishery Fund

Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance
Foreign Trade Zone
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Net Position
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2022

2022 2021
Ending Ending

$9,367,523 $4,103,512
3,657,028 2,203,044
439,074 307,152
308,225 261,944
13,771,850 6,875,652
529,694 593,642
1,250 1,110
118,578 89,077
985,593 853,471
1,635,014 1,537,299
7,520,786 7,620,786
7,707,999 3,401,785
79,292,697 82,431,594
94,621,483 93,354,166
109,928,348 101,767,117
2,008,286 691,375
2,193,378 558,601
4,003,588 3,332,352
157,120 2,436,360
942,705 2,989,791
(942,705) (2,989,791)
775,451 774,564
6,170,435 4,197,804
8,041,994 5,630,108
90,924 1,090,924
342,302 434,326
19,581,814 17,896,437
122,583 10,983
122,583 10,983
19,704,398 17,907,420
360,975 604,714
2,546,921 3,484,546
93,578,778 89,364,376
1,247,001 1,239,801
(61,598) (13,915)
12,456 9,443
(3,258,919) (9,579,291)
91,617,718 81,020,413




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERMCES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL

* CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
'FEE REVENUE
FUEL SALES
INTEREST
MERCHANDISE
OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVMICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT inc/ Security
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2022

Actual Budget Variance Actua! Budget Variance

Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YTD From YD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
$53,907 $52,287 $1,620 3.1% $649,537 $639,446 $10,091 16%
$2,475 $2,404 $71 3.0% $24,591 $24,040 $551 2.3%
$3,992 $6,833 ($2,841) (41.6%) $61,043 $66,371 (§5328)  (8.0%)
$174,366 $20,471 $153,895 751.8% $1,038,177 $936,306 $101871 10.9%
$7,345 $3,133 $4,212 134.4% $190,534 $59,772 $130762 218.8%
242,085 85,128 156,957 184.4% 1,963,882 1,725,935 231947 13.8%
102,268 100,807 (1.461) (1.4%) 999,796 1,068,910 69,114 6.5%
76,131 73711 (2.420) (3.3%) 746,291 833,114 86,823 10.4%
30,205 30,686 481 1.6% 337,034 301,442 (35592) (11.8%)
31,415 31,981 566 1.8% 324221 319,302 (4919)  (1.5%)
2,070 1,458 612) (42.0%) 28,891 14,583 (14308)  (98.1%)
9,372 11,708 2,336 20.0% 44,716 117,083 72367 61.8%
251,451 250,351 {1,110) (0.4%) 2,480,949 2,654,434 173485 6.5%
(9,376) (165,223) 155,847 94.3% (517,067) (928,499) 411432 44.3%
0 0 0 - (1,964,072) 0 1,964,072 -
373,665 387,000 13,335 3.4% 3,782,917 3,870,000 87,083 2.3%
(383,041) {552,223) {169,182) 30.6% {2,335,212) {4,798,499) (2,462,587) 51.3%

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2022
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
11,664 11,352 312 27% 114,195 110,745 3450 3.1%
- 2,008 2008 -
667 (667) (100.0%) 7.520 6,667 853 12.8%
6,608 4,372 2,236 51.1% 63,806 59,934 3871 6.5%
25 42 (17 (40.0%) 1,075 417 658 158.0%
18,297 16,433 1,865 11.3% 188,604 177,763 10,841 6.1%
4,385 4,742 358 7.5% 37,917 48,728 10,811 22.2%
6,680 4,050 (2.630) (64.9%) 43728 39,609 (4119) (10.4%)
4,077 3,800 (278) (7.3%) 40,329 37,584 (2744) (73%)
2,353 2,749 396 14.4% 28,374 27,728 (645)  (2.3%)
501 501 100.0% 3,800 5,013 1212 24.2%
83 83 100.0% 1,198 833 (365) (43.8%)
5,012 3.497 (1,515) (43.3%) 55,017 47,947 (7070) (14.7%)
22,507 19,422 (3,084) (15.9%) 210,363 207,442 {2,920) (1.4%)
(4,210} (2,989) (1,219) 40.8% (21,759) {29,679) 7921 (26.7%)
33,618 45,167 11,549 256% 381,810 451,667 69,857 15.5%
{37,828) (48,156) 10,329 (21.4%) {403,569) (481,346) 77,077 {16.2%)




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - TRADEPORT OPERATIONS
For the Ten Months Ending April 30,2022

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
$775,533 $734,849 $40,684 5.5% $7,797,510 $7,613,451 $184,060 2.4%
4,662 (4,662) (100.0%) 1.854,168 46619 1807,549 3877.3%
775,533 739,511 36,022 4.9% 9,651,678 7,660,070 1,991,609 26.0%
9,014 22,263 13,249 59.5% 98,719 222835 124,116 55.7%
7476 8,055 580 7.2% 72,166 74,256 2,089 2.8%
9,114 8,492 (622) (7.3%) 86,357 84917 (1,440) (1.7%)
138 138 100.0% 1375 1,375 100.0%
20,000 10,000 (10,000)  (100.0%) 100,000 100,000 -
45,604 48,948 3,344 6.8% 357,242 483,383 126,139 26.1%
729,929 690,563 39,367 57% 9,294,436 7,176,687 2,117,748 29.5%
60,561 63,750 3,189 5.0% 613,159 637,500 24,341 3.8%
669,368 626,813 42,555 6.8% 8,681,277 6,539,187 2,142,088 32.8%




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS

BUILDING AND FACILITIES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MARKETING AND PROMOTION

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS
OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES*
*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - COLF COURSE

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2022

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
24,381 241 24,140 9997.9% 291,934 293,344 (1,410) (0.5%)
233,196 213,085 20,141 9.5% 1,882,458 1,545,890 336,568 21.8%
27,155 23,417 3,738 16.0% 243,820 234,167 9,653 4.1%
154 2,333 (2,179) (93.4%) 20,262 23,333 (3.072) (13.2%)
284,886 233,046 45,840 19.2% 2,438,474 2,096,734 341,739 16.3%
105,482 70,381 (35,101) (49.9%) 897,374 866,933 {30,441) (3.5%)
20,245 24,218 3974 16.4% 209,755 242,185 32,430 13.4%
13,179 19,902 6,723 33.8% 154,254 198,037 44,783 22.5%
8,604 15,128 6,524 43.1% 117,434 186,088 68,654 36.9%
758 3,701 2,942 79.5% 30,182 37,012 6,830 18.5%
3,488 4,175 687 16.5% 25,589 41,750 16,161 38.7%
8,491 28,396 19,905 70.1% 217,852 283,958 66,106 23.3%
160,248 165,901 5,654 3.4% 1,652,440 1,856,963 204,523 11.0%
124,638 73,145 51,494 70.4% 788,034 239,771 546,262 227.8%
(8) 9) &) 7.5% (174) (92) 82 (89.9%)
29,563 30,333 770 2.5% 297,748 303,333 5,585 1.8%
85,083 42,821 52,263 122.1% 488,460 (63,470) 551,929 (869.6%)
COURSE
PRO SHOP OPERATIONS |FOOD/BEV SIMULATOR TOTAL
243,820 1,817,396 304,764 72,494 2,438,474
214,393 1,249,862 139,156 49,029 1,652,440
29,427 567,534 165,608 23,465 786,034




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS-UNRESTRICTED

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2022

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL $51,345 $57,706 ($6,361) (11.0%) $428,018 $381,636 $46,381 12.2%
CARGO AND HANGARS - -
CONCESSION REVENUE 250 (250)  (100.0%) 3,000 2,500 500 20.0%
FEE REVENUE 57,555 103,984 (46,429) (44.6%) 1,168,018 1,111,863 56,155 5.1%
FUEL SALES 35425 56,587 (21,162) (37.4%) 405,802 522,947 (117,146)  (22.4%)
INTEREST - 1221 1,221 -
MERCHANDISE - o
OTHER REVENUE 7148 7,785 (637) (8.2%) 104,552 100,411 4,141 4.1%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 151,473 226,312 (74,839) (33.1%) 2,110,611 2,119,357 (8,747) (0.4%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS 114,816 100,563 (14,253) (14.2%) 1,096,432 1,087,148 (9,285) (0.9%)
BUILDING AND FACILITIES 73,376 12,955 (60,420) (466.4%) 203,873 129,551 (74,322) (57.4%)
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 5,148 10,941 5,793 52.9% 91,259 109,407 18,148 16.6%
UTILITIES 25,239 9,206 (16,033) (174.2%) 120,634 93,647 (26,987) (28.8%)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 428 1,683 1,256 74.6% 18,033 16,833 (1,199) (7.1%)
MARKETING AND PROMOTION 948 217 (731)  (337.3%) 2,338 2,167 (71 (7.9%)
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 17,713 47,994 30,281 63.1% 279,346 426,602 147,256 34.5%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 237,668 183,559 (54,108) (29.5%) 1,811,915 1,865,355 53,439 2.9%
OPERATING INCOME (86,195) 42,753 (128,946)  (301.6%) 298,696 254,002 44,692 17.6%
NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE (201) (492) (291) 59.2% (2.411) (4,917) (2,506) 51.0%
DEPRECIATION 50,626 52,917 2,290 4.3% 511,078 529,167 18,089 3.4%
NET OPERATING INCOME (136,620) (9,672) (126,947) 1312.6% (209,971) (270,248) 60,275 (22.3%)
RYE HAMPTON [PORTS. MARKET [HARBOR
BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS |HARBOR |HARBOR FASHPIER |ST. MGMT ADMIN TOTAL
OPERATING REVENUES 265,350 218,043 149,584 950,274 511,439 15,921 2,110,611
OPERATING EXPENSES* 236,742 272,621 205,388 398,765 376,955 321444 1811915
“Excluding Depreciation
OPERATING INCOME 28,608 (54,578) (55,804) 551,509 134484 (305,523) 298,696

10




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - FOREIGN TRADE ZONE

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2022

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YO YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 Fy 2022 Budget Variance
- $12,000 $12,000 -
- 12,000 12,000 -
83 83 100.0% 1,250 833 417 (50.0%)
- 6,202 7,969 1,767 222%
83 83 100.0% 7,452 8,802 1,350 15.3%
(83) 83 (100.0%) 4,543 3,198 1,350 42.2%
0 0 = @) 3 -
0 (83) 84 (100.5%) 4,551 3,198 1,354 42.3%
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - HARBOR DREDGING
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2022
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
8,959 9,167 (208) (2.3%) 82,482 91,667 (9,185) (10.0%)
1,300 750 550 73.3% 6,955 7,500 (545) (7.3%)

10,259 9,917 342 3.5% 89,437 99,167 {9,730) (9.8%)
17,900 13,750 (4,150) (30.2%) 120,702 137,500 16,798 122%
400 167 (233) (140.0%) 11,411 1,667 (9,744) (584.6%)
18,300 13,917 (4,383) (31.5%) 132,113 133,167 7,053 51%
(8,041) (4,000) (4,041) 101.0% (42,676) (40,000) (2,677) 6.7%
(24) 67) (42) 63.6% (335) (667) (331} 49.7%
5,886 6,250 364 5.8% 59,133 62,500 3,367 5.4%
(13,903) {10,183) (3,719) 36.5% (101,474) {101,833) 358 (0.4%)

1




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - REVOLVING LOAN FUND

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2022

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YiD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL ] R
CARGO AND HANGARS R R
CONCESSION REVENUE - -
FEE REVENUE - R
FUEL SALES - -
INTEREST 2,378 2,750 (372) (13.5%) 24,500 27,500 (3,000) (10.9%)
MERCHANDISE . -
OTHER REVENUE 200 42 158 380.0% 1,024 417 607 145.7%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 2,578 2,792 {213) (7.6%) 25,524 27,917 (2,393) (8.6%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS . _
BUILDING AND FACILITIES - -
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 40 50 10 201% 208 500 292 58.4%
UTILITIES - -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,770 2,083 (1,687) (81.0%) 21,273 20,833 (440) (2.1%)
MARKETING AND PROMOTION - -
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,810 2,133 (1,677) (78.6%) 21,481 21,333 (148) (0.7%)
OPERATING INCOME (1,232) 659 (1,890)  (287.1%) 4,043 6,584 (2,540) (38.6%)
NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE (32) (77) (45) 58.9% (362) 771) (409) 53.1%
DEPRECIATION B -
NET OPERATING INCOME (1,200) 736 (1,935)  (263.2%) 4,405 7,355 (2,949) (40.1%)
REVOLVING LOAN FUND ($ 000's) BALANCE AT | BALANCEAT
04-30-22 06-30-2021
CASH BALANCES
GENERAL FUNDS 258 225
SEQUESTERED FUNDS -
258 225
LOANS OUTSTANDING (20)
CURRENT 119 98
LONG TERM 986 921
1,105 1,019
TOTAL CAPITAL BASE 1,363 1,244
CAPTIAL UTILIZATION RATE -% * 81.1% 81.9%

‘EXCLUDES SEQUESTERED FUNDS

12




SUMMARY OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL RECEIVABLES
AS OF APRIL 30, 2022

($000's)
BUSINESS UNIT TOTAL GRANT EXPENDED TO PDA RECEIVED TO BALANCE AMOUNT
PROJECT AWARD DATE SHARE DATE DUEPDA SUBMITTED
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT 30,659 24,105 27,598 (1,404) 26,461 1,693 45
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT 141 141 111 (6) 78 27 0
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS 13,253 0 6,575 (58) 5,550 912 912
44,053 24,246 34,284 (1.468) 32,039 2,632 957
SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROCESS
AS OF APRIL 30, 2022
($000’s)
rozeCT NAME Moeaesi  memms | PLANTIN U CONRENT  sAncEAT
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT F
TERMINAL EXPANSION (NON-GRANT) 278 732 (502) 230 508
RUNWAY 16-34 DESIGN (AIP 58) = - - - o
RUNWAY 16-34 RECONSTRUCTION (AIP 64) 1,548 (26) (1,556) (1,582) (34)
TERMINAL BUILDING EXPANSION (AIP 66) 6 4 (7) 3) 3
TERMINAL BUILDING EXPANSION (AIP 62) 24 25 (24) 1 25
ALPHA SOUTH HOLD BAY (AIP €7) 1 7 3 4 5
LOUGHLIN MEMORIAL PARK 8 19 27) (8) -
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP69) 2 to = 19 21
LOWERY LANE (AIP 70) = 312 = 312 312
PSM ACCESS CONTROL BOARD 75 (40) 35 35
SNOW PLOW = 6 (6) = -
GATE ACCESS CONTROL = 44 = 44 44
CORPORATE DRIVE DRAINAGE = 75 = 75 75
P5M MOBILE RADIO PURCHASE = 46 (19) 27 27
867 1.338 2,184) {846) 1,021
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
TERMINAL APRON DESIGN (SBG 15-09) = 111 = 111 111
GOLF COURSE
GOLF CARTS (2) = 30 (30) - -
FOLDING CHAIRS = 7 (@) - .
TORO ROUGH MOWER = 69 (69) 2 .
CONVECTION OVEN 10 (10) - -
- 116 116
IT/ADMINISTRATION
POWER EDGE SERVER - 26 26) i -
MAINTENANCE
LOADER TIRES 21 1) _ R
BOBCAT SKID STEER 80 (80) = -
= 101 101 o o
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (DPH)
FUNCTIONAL REPLACEMENT- BARGE DOCK 1,304 383 S 333 1,637
PFP BULKHEAD REPAIR AND CONSTRUCTION 1,826 1,089 o 1,089 2,915
MAIN PIER (BUILD GRANT) 1,284 507 - 507 1,791
MARKET ST SITE LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS 157 @ 157 157
SECURITY GATE - MARKET ST 6 (6) o -
SECURITY CAMERAS-PORTS FISH PIER 12 (12) - N
HAMPTON DOCK REPLACEMENT (GOFFER) 75 2 75 75
VIDEO RECORDER REPLACEMENT & CAMERA 15 (15) = =
4,414 2.194 (33) 161 6,575
TOTAL 6.281 23.886 (2.460) 426 707

13



AYNOILYNUYILNI

Nwomdﬁmz:n ¢
ONILIIW SYOLDIYIA 40 QUVOg |

€20¢ ‘ST AMvNig34
'DONIAN3 AOoId3d HLNOW 3ANIN
dHL ¥0O4 SNOILDALOUd MOTd HSYD




€37°C 663'S VLOL 00T € ADNVIVE GNNL DNISOTD
VI Vi EINNRICEL (G820 MO HSVD 13N
4 oo
69%'C §88's Q2U0rULSTUNA 7TET
T20Z2-0£-90 ZCOC-tE-50
89 INIWIELLTY 1SOd -HN 40 JLVLS
1V 3ONVIVE LY ZONVIVE SIDNVIVE GNN4 TVLOL ,
00%'T 13N -(d02) 334 3DIAYAS IWLIDINNW
oTv't (b# IOV 335) INVUD -STUNLIANIdXT TVLIdVD
; ¥€9'9 (8#-5# S9Vd 335) INVHYD-NON -STINLIANIdXI TWLIdVD
e NvE 210 AON 190 435 onv e s $59'8 SISNIAJXI ONLLYYIJO
e M —— = el e — - \:.r,.. Q
{
S 000 SanNnd 40 s3sn
: 0002
e 000'E T6E°ST
e j oo yET SANNIATY 13N ANV YVONVH LUOJUIV NIAVHAIS
” . - 000°S e .
| Jom g 1191 DHNDIIVd ANV S334 I9VMOTE 13N ‘SISYIT -LIOddIV WSd
e 000, © 0 (OINVE LNIAIAOUd) L1034D 40 INIT ONIATOATY
o0t 9591 SINNIATY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 ISUN0D 4109
SIONVIVE LE30 GNV HSVD G2LD3C0Ud y
987 (d0D) 234 IDIAYIS TWIDINNW
"SHINOW ININ LXAN JHL ¥3A0 9LS'L SINVNAL 140dadval
HSYD NI 3SVI¥23d IHL OL YOLNGIYLNOD NIV V TV £2A4 p
ONTENG STUNLIANIdXT TVLIdVD INVED-NON QI1DIC0Ud VAl (64 30¥d 335) SQUVMY INVUD
"SLNIWFHINOTY TYLIAYD DONINYOM U0 ANV STUNLIANIXT S NEEEER IS
WLIdYO QILVIZY LINVHD-NON dI1D30ud FIONVNIL OL MNvd N
LNIAIAOYA JHL HITW SITLIIOV- 11034D S,LT 3ZIT11N OL &88’S IONVIVE ANNd SNINIJO
Q33N FHL ILVIDIINY LON $300 Vad IHL AWILL SIHL 1V -
INNOWY
NOIsSsnosia
(5.000 $)

€£20C ‘8T AuVNu93d OL TZOTZ ‘T ANNC
(su0gUVH GNV SL¥0d 40 NoIsTArd onNtan1x3) MRATAUIAAO ABAVININNS MO1d HSYD
ALTIOHLNY LNIWdOTIAIAA ASVId



00T°S 00T 88C't 18T  oLvv Z£6'S 61S'S 8879 085S t6L'S ADNVIVE ANNZS SNISOTD
(s82'2) (881) 9L (s56°T) (19%'1) LTH (652'D) 64T°T £8T (z6%) MOTd HSVYD 13N

9/T8T %2871 0IST VA4f3 895°C 8T A4 0197 09%'T 960¢C
89 = = = . = = 2 7 89 ANFWIULLTFY 1SOd -HN 40 JLVLS
00v'1 - - 00¥'1 - - - - - - 334 IDIAYIS WIDINAW
59’8 606 296 £€0'T 206 b6 876 £€6 £00'T 0+0'T SASNIdXA ONLLYYIJO
¥£9'9 5L 8/ blL 9£9 £TH 96L'1 LL9 1eh o4 Fz§o\n_%_‘ ooy
‘ ’ (b# JOVd 335)
0zt ov 0€ 0€ 0£0'1 0 - - 9z %4 QILVITY LNVHD -YL1av0
a Isn

T6E'ST 9T ZEeT €8CT Z0T'T ~  %0%° S8b'T 6877C PAZ i 09T
B . E 2 - - 1 - = - 1IN -ONIDNVNIH TVNYILXT
YET ¥T b1 ST b1 €1 LT 91 ST 91 J1HOJUIV NIAVHANS
9% ob rh's £ 9 10T 19 £9 89 T $334 IOVMOTH WSd
09¢ 88 144 19 % lE 6T [4 6t 8b 0g ONDRIVd d0d AVd WSd
/8S 16 ¥S ¢S /8 sy 8 9 1§ 4 (WSd) -LNOdYIV HLNOWSLUOd
959’1 L5 9 YA ¥6 YA S0€ S6¢C 86T S0€ 3SUNOD 4109
£98'1 LET GS¢ GET GET GET 0S¢ SET SET 0S€ 334 IDIAYIS VAIDINNW
9/5'L 588 #78 £76 $69 £00'T £19 4 GS0'T ov8 SLINVNAL 1¥OdIgvall
VAZA4 T 86 - - 00¢ S 0SH'T - - (6# 39vd 335) STYVMY LNVHD
SANN4 30 S30dn0s
§388'¢ 88T€  TISC  9IVY  I£6'S  618'S  8SL9 085S TEES  S9C AONVIVE ANN- ONINIHO

VIOL g3d NVE 33aa AON D0 a3s 5nv nc NNC
(5000 % (SanNn4 aiLor¥LSINNN)

(SYOGHVH ANV SLY¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIGNTIXT) BOI_..._ —.—W<U mo IN3IW m ._.< .—.m
ALTJOHLNY LN3IWdOT3IA3A 3ASYad



IVAQUddV AYvO8 ONIGN3d xx

06ET

0003

091

ol

0s

LL

10T

WIOL

117

ot

0E0'T

0e

1734

0¢

[

|

=54

=l

0g

|

O
kL
[a)

>
Z

oz

|

o
2
«

9¢

S¢

=
=4

¥0c<

S¢

L

107

pd
2
)|

S1O3C0Hd
INTWISYNEWITY INVUS TVIOL

(6 99S) NSISAA NOYdV TWNIWYIL

TJ0JdEIV NIAVHAIS

(XX d1¥) LNIWAINDA TYAOWIY MONS
(69 dIv) LNAWAINDI TWAOWIY MONS
DNIAVd INVT AY3IMOT

AV WNLIHO0FYY-GUVAIINOG 3SVad

(£9 d1v) AvE QTOH HINOS ¥ ML

(9 dIV) NOILONYLSNODTY #E-9T AVMNNY

(W0'Z$ -99 dIV) NOLLDONYLSNGD
ANV NOIS3A NOISNVAXA TYNIWYIL
(W9'T$ -79 dIv) NOLLDNYLSNOD
ANY NDISAA NOISNVJXT TYNIWYIL

TAGJYIvV HLNOWSLUO0d

SI03[0Ud INIWISENdWITd LNVID

(s,000 $)

(s:0guVH ANV S140d 40 NoIsIAa 3L onran™ox?) STUNLIANIAXT TVLIdVYD

ALTHOHLNVY LNIWdOTdAIA ISV



IVAQUddY GYVOS ONIANId
210N

09¢€ (<7 - ot 0s 114 =14 St ST OET .
(1} 43 - - ov oy 02 01 - - - #xSLNIWINOYIWI ISUNOD
(14 = = ) o1 - - 2 ST - ++WILSAS IONVTIIIANNS OIGIA
(114 - - - - - - o1 - o1 LINIWdINDI NIHOLDI SNOHENTD
ov - - - - - ST ST - - % WOOY YOLVINWIS
ov - - ) - - - - - ob 3avy9dn OLLYd
§CT (% - ) - - - - - 08 AINIWJINDI I5YN0CD
]
ISANOD 410D
TET 0t 0% - : S€ 9z : - -
9z - - ) - - 9z - - - JTDIHIA DTULDTTA NIWGY
o€ - - ) - o€ - - - - *+SIAVIDN FLISEIM
o€ 01 o1 ) - - 01 - - - % SINIWIINVHNI ADOTONHIIL
S - - - - 5 - - - - % SNSOSD TIOYAVd XIHIAVd
ot - - ) - - 112 - - - +x SIAVIOIN TIYMLIOS 1H0SOUWDIW
3 ) i - ) ) i i : i s SNOLLVDINNWWODF AL
/ UVMIHOS / SYFLNI / SYALNIWOD
ASOTONHD
S1J3C0dd

viol NVT 54d AON D0 d3s 5nv Tc NAL

-]
[LY]
(%

(s.000 $) {(GaNNILNOD)
(SYOg¥VH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIAN y0).€)]

STANLIANIAX3A TVLIdVI ALTINOHLNY LNIWJdO13IA3Q ASV3d



TVAQUddY GYVO8 ONIGNId xx

310N

ST - - - - = - - ST - - ONITTING TYNINYIL 40043y
ST - . . . - . = S = wdIMOW ANIHIE MOL
L - = - = - - - l - - SHVONVH-L - ONILHOIT HOIYILNI
1c . - - - - - - 1€ - «LNIWIOV 14T LHOIT a3
. ; . - N - - = = . ¥3avO1 NI LNOYL- STMIL
9% - - - - - - - - 91 «9A78 TYNIWYTL-MEIOM NOILVAONIY
01 = - - S S - - - - « QYYD LIGIHO WALSAS 1and
0z - = - - - - - - Y4 ~LNIWIOV 143 HO0d THS

gV 005 608& 00§ 00%S 00¢ 096 80E (4 0Zs

0S2 3 = - - - 0S/ - = = *xNOLLYOO0T3d 3dId Y INTTHOI L
000t 00s 00S 00s 00s - - - - - 3 DMYLSNOD-VIUY STVAILAY TVNIWYIL
004 - - - - 00T 0§71 0SsT 051 0sT NOISIA-VIYV STYALYEY TWNIWYIL
067 - - - - = = = = 06T SUIVdIY V AVMIXVL
(1}=14 = = - - 0s 0S 05 0s 0§ S2AVYOdN VAUV SNOLLVYIJO 8 VYV ONLLDDIL
o7 - - - - - 0T - - - w3k 3AVYOdN YOLVEINID
sg = - E - - - (= - - #x NOLLDMYLSNOD JON3d
0s = - - - 0s - - = - *x JAVHOIN OIAVY I1ISOW
s - = - - - - S - - *x 3DVYNOIS ATALNUIY
G E = - - - - - = q sx ONILIGYVO TVNIWHIL
£6T - = E = = = 3T 0s S¢T NOISNVdXT TVNIWEIL

LHO4HIV HLNOWS.LEOd

(oanninod) SLOFC0Md
ANIWISENTWIITY LNVED-NON

IVIOL EEE] WYL 53d AON 136 43S n anc

=N
[
o
4
=l
-
=
=
=

:(@INNILNOD)

(5000 $) (S¥0ayVH ANV SLY¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) MWm NLIGN3dX3 TVLI A_<U
ALTRIOHLNY LNINWdOT3AIQ ASVAd



IYAOUddY AuVO8 ONIANId #x
3L0N

14 = = s = - ¢ 5 ST
s¢ - - - = - - . 14 *+ TOYLNOD SS300V ¥0O0d
LUOdYIV NIAVHANS
XTINOIS
009 = 65 c 0s 00T TOE 06 o
1744 3 - = 001 0LT = - *+ JAVYDAN WILSAS ALTINDIS
74 - 6S . - : 91 = 2 ANIAW3DVIdTY VIGIW B ¥IAVIY 39avd
STT 8 = = - = STT - s NOLLONQOYd OIAIA ONINIVYL
06 - = = - s - 06 2 | SNOLLVLS}4OM ONIOQva J0VidId
- S = - - - . o . TOYLNOD SS30DV W00Q
0s - = = 0S = o = £ | S3LVD ALIINDIS ALDD
LH0dYIV HINOWS1YO0d
A11anoas
H(aannLinod) SIDAL0dd
IN3 B~
WIoL @3 NVL 53d AON Do d3s 5nv nt NnC
:(Q3INNILNOD)
(s.000 $)

(SYO8gUVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIGNTIXT) mmm ::—'Ha z m &xm l—<..—..H Q<U
ALTYOHLINY LNIWdOTIA3Q 3SVAd



IVAOUddY QUV0d ONIGNId *x
:JLON

¥€9°9 S5 3LS vLL 9¢9 €TV 96/L°T 449 TEY vaL S133f0dd INIWISENTNITY
LINVYD-NON TV10L

Z56 - gV 05t 18 20T o1t 0g - Gt
- - = - = - = - - - #+dINDT TVAOWIY UAGGNU/MONS
(4 . _ _ ~ 71 ; ) ) . (Mmva)
LNIWHOVLLY ¥IMOW ANIHIE MOL
0ST - - 05T - - - - E - ©IDVY HSYM dddMS
- i i i i i i i i ) YIMOW
GNIHIE MOL/MYOLIVYL 13S31a
16 - - 5 = 16 = - - - INIHOVIN ONITVIS MOVd
= - = 5 = E = - - - s INFWIDVIdTY YOLOVYL TFIA NHOC
0c - = = - - - 0¢ - - sk 11T HOIH
0¢ - = - = - - - - 0t sk INTWIOV1dTY UIMOW
0s E = = = E 0s - - - s TANLINYLSYYLNI ONIQTING
&I - - = = 5 = 5 E ST s INIHOVIN INIVd
631 - v . 18 - 09 - - - INIWIDVIATY 13374 TTOIHIA
DNVNILNIV
6092 (V4 (014 S¢ 5 - §¢S € 3 ]
605 - - e - =
005 € 5 ¢ JOVNIVHA -IALNA JLVHOJU0D
(114 0T 0T : - - - - - - *+3IAV NOLLVIAY ANV QY NOLAWVD
0z ot o1 ) - = ) - = ) s WINT NI
JSYN0D 470D ANV QY NOLIVYD
09 - - |54 & . 14 . S 3
S S3AVYON YILYMIWYOLS
TH04d3aval
(Q3NNLLNOD) SID3L0ud
IVIOL FEE] NL RE[q] ACH 150 FE S5Nv Tnc NNC

(QaNNILNGD)

(SYOFGUVH ANV SLYOd 4O NOISIAIG IHL ONIANTIXT) mwm ::FHQ zmnxw u—<|—-Hn<U
ALTIOHLNY LNINWdOT3IAIQA ASVid

(s,000 $)



V4 74 AR 7 4 876 e 7 00t sy OEP'T = & aviol

S = - - - = Sy = = - (6-995) NOISIA NOUdV WNIWYIL
TdOddIvV NIAVHAIS
]

(115 = = - = & = o€ = - (0£ dIV) DNIAVd ANV AdIMOT

006 o 006 = - = - 5 - - (69 dIv) LNIWJINDI IVAOWIY MONS

<L T 8 = = - - = - - AV WNLTHOSYY -QivATINOG ISVad

06 3 - - = = = 06 - = (£9 d1v) Avd QTOH HLNOS V ML

00g 2 = = = 00g = = ® - QdVND TYNOLLYN UIV -AVMNNY

_ } } B _ _ _ _ ($9 d1v)

ce6 (&8 NOLLDNYLSNODTY HE-9T AVMNNY

ITC - = C . - - 112 - 2 (WO02$-99 dIV) NOLLONYULSNOD

ANV NOISIA NOISNVAXT TYNIWYIL

191 . = i ] _ _ /91 _ = (W9'T$-29 dIV) NOLLONY.LSNOD

QGNV NSIS3a NOISNVAXT TYNIWYIL

IVIOL 833 NVE Jad AON 150 da3s Bnv nc NNC

(s,000 $)

(SYOgYVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIGNTIXT) wnm<g< n—:z<¢ u -—-m Hmumm
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3IAIQ 3SVad



23da AON 100 d3s ony anc AV udv a34 NV(
! 00
— . — = 05T
3HL AY¥VD LON S30a
Yo%’ VeTET | ¥3IHLO
L 0S°€
. WNWINIW ON NMOOMVYT
c oy 00 2 40 3Z1IS WNWINIW
=
L og SLNIOd SIsve
o 05z + (DIssVID)
. a1Hd HLNOW 3INO I1VY 1STUILNI
$Z0T SNSYUIA ZTE i
A g TVLIdVD ONDRIOM
dN-YUVIN + 2LVY 1STYILNI (DISSVTD) 97H HLNOW 3NO IHL DNIANIYL ANY SINIWIAOUINT
IWLIdYD aNn4d Ol Isodund
i i 2202-1€-21 I1vVa WuaL
- %68°¢ JOVUIAY
QILHOIEIM
- =S F18VIIVAY
000'ST ALLNIHEND INNCWY
(O™ HINVE
I1GVINVA 7e0e-1ETT - - AINIQIAQYd THL ALTTIDVS
Vo TIvE IIvVa TC0¢-0£-90 ZC0C-T£-50 TS S S A DigieT 414289 40 INnoWY
0 ALYe : ~es N SISATVNV 133d
ISTUALNI  ALTYNLYW I IV @23__“1 15110
JONVIVE FONVIVE NNVE {507Y) LIaIy¥d
LINZQIAGYd THL 40 Y3 LLTT ONIATOATY
(5,000 $)

SISATYNY 1940 DNIANVLISLNO ANV SALILITIOVI 1143¥0
ALTYOHLNY LNINWdOTIAEA ISV

ot



SEC'T dONVIVE GNNA DNISOTD

[ vSE
88T MOTd HSVD 13N
8 17T ANOZ 30VLL NOIFHOS
Ydd .9 aNNZ NVOT ONIANTOATY 50072
L1€ 9/C ONIDAIYA YOTUVH
:SANNZ QILOTULSIY 8¢ INIWIHULLFY 1SOd -HN 40 JLVILS
00T Y¥IHLO ANV STUNLIANIdXT IVLIdVD
€ST 091 SanNNd GILvNOISAa
888’1 £2'T SGNNA GILOTULSTUNN 6LE i
TC70€790 C€C0Z/TE]/S0 0ss . INIWIUNDOYd 1and
1V 3ONVIVE 1V IONVIVE SIONVIVE dNNL V1oL
TS6 S1I4INTE ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId
SANNd 40 s3asn
834 J3a AON 120 d3s ony mnc NNC AVA
=T - “ 80; ”
|Wﬂﬂ,:nw LD.GU — - ey o s S u 00S’T /m\: ONw H
CALCRAMSANNG oo 16 o
i 4
00T $33-4 ONINOOW
SAONVIVE HSVD G2LOTHISTUNN AILD3IC0Ud 009 JOVIYVHM / SNOLLVYISIOTY
CALTIIEVTT Wy3aL uwo._ "OINIWYEL3A 38 OL 13A SYH ‘(NISvd 819 S3vs 1and
ONINYNL YIAT VNOVLVOSId) ¥-N4-SZ 9H HLIM Q31VIDOSSY
A1V 1SFUIINI ANV AOTdSd NOLLYZLLYOWY NVO1 262 $ 1§27 SNOISSIONOD ANV STVINTY ALITIDVH
TWLLYIAO FTAOTdWD SANN 40 SA2UN0S

I e R ROT o Ny NOLLAWISNOD o
JONVNILNIVIN ¥31d ANY DNIDGIHG d0FUVH 40 35N ANV €VT JONVIVE ANNJ DNIN2dO
1SVDIU0 TUNLIANIdXT TVLIdYD 40 ADVHNODV (1 IaNTONI
SNOLLD3[O¥d FeN.LA4 QUVMOL SALLIALLISNIS LNIYIMD

NOISSnosIa

INNOWV (s.000 %)

Gaged €20¢C ‘ST A¥VNAIF3Id OL ZZOT ‘T ANNC
(sawn4 aasoriiszy onran1x3) MAITAUYIAO AAVINWNS MOT1d HSYD
SYOTAUVYH ANV SLHO0d 40 NOISIAIQ

IT



GEC'T G¢¢'T  T6LT VEET IPET OWWT BIPT  TEVT  I8ET IONVIVE ANNS DNISOTO
(s31) a4 (65) (€1) (£9) (8) (em) bi (9g) FAQTd HSVD LAN
800°C cLT S8T 6S¢ +0¢ /LSC t444 91¢
ST - - - - - - 8¢ INIWIAILLIY LSOd -HN JO JLVLS
G0t 2 = £ - = - 09 YIHLO OGNV STUNLIANIIXT TVLIdYD
9% 1 T Z T 4 4 S SADIAYAS TYNOISSIHOUd
vl 9T oT 97 91 9T v o1 SALLTTIOV ANV SONIATING
EET vl v 8T i 91 T ST JALLVYLSINIWQY ANV IVIINID
88 01 6 6 0T 6 6 4} SALLTLLN
088% S S 0L 9 T6 6 74 INIWTLNDO0Ud 15N
156 96 16 " 0T ger 63 S1T S1I43N3g ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId
SaNnd 40 3
[ eiT Ut 6T 96T 74 °T4 T8¢
009 0s G9 99 59 S9 <9 S6 39VIUVHM / SNOLLVYLSIDIY
e - = (d 97 6¢C o€ s $334 ONDIIVd
00T - - E - = 3 - S334 ONIUOOW
ST9 ¢ ¥9 €8 A 80T 011 63 SIS 1and
iV 134 127 Ly (474 1574 09 £38 SNOISSAONOD ANV STVLINIY ALIIDOVS
SaNNd 36 S35EN0S
[or4 2 0821 LyEY 0Pt BIPT TEPT  I8E'T  ECvy JONVIVE ANNL DNINIJO
TYIOL [z o] AGN 136 435 5NV nc NAC
(50009 (Sannd GaLoI4LSIANN)

MOTd HSVD 40 LNINW3LVLS

SHOEUVH ANV SL30d 40 NOISIAIA



99T 9971 961 88T 8¢c¢ 0cc 07¢ (714 {274 ¥8¢ JONVIVE aNNd DNISOTD

(o11) o) (zg) (o¥) 8 0T (4) 0T (ob) 8 MO HSVD 13N
00¢ - 127 05 4 - ¥S - 0% 4
001t S = 0s 3 S 0S = - - (004D) -¥aHLO TIV
c - - - - - - - - - SIDIAYIS TWNOISSIIOYd
- - - - - - - - - - S3LLIILLN
9 - 4 - - - r4 - - r4 IALLYVYLSINIWGY aNV TVHINIO
6 - o% - z - 4 - 0s - SALLITIOVA ANV SONIGTING
- = - - - - - - - - S1I43IN3g ANV STOIAYIS TINNOSYId
SAaNNd 40 3sn
06 ) 0T o1 0] o1 o1 ot o1 ot
- - - - - - . - - - _ ONIGNNS LNVYD
- - - - - - - - - - $334 ISVMOTH 1and
6 T 1 i I 1 T T 1 1 SNOLLVYLSIDIY
18 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 5334 I9VSN ¥ald
SANNZ 30 SIodN0S
Y44 98T 88T 8¢¢ (iT44 0i¢ 714 (274 8¢ 97T IDNVIVE ANNd ONINIIO
TvioL a3 NVL 53a AON 130 d3s 5NV Int NNL
o000 $) (SaNN4 GILOTHLSTY)

dNNd ONIDAFUA YOFAUVYH -MOTd HSVD 40 LNTWIALVIS
SYOTUVH ANV S1H0d 40 NOISIAIQ



06T 06® vLE 8ST 124" 8¢t 4 66 12 <L JONVIVE GNNd DNISOTO

[ 91 9 4 91 91 €1 ST 4 S MOTd MSWO L3N

6T T 1 € T 1 € T T L

- = = = = = - - - - ' YIHLO TIV
% 1 T T T T T T ¢ € SADINYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
- - - = - - - - - - SIUILLN
] = - 4 - - 4 - - 4 ANLLYULSININGY ANV TVHINIO

- - - = = = - - - - SAILIMIOVL ANV SONIATING

- - - - - - - - - - SLI4IN3T ANV SIOIAYES 1INNOSHAd

£ - - = - - - - - - @3103r0dd SNVOT M3IN

SGNNA A0 IS
t 44 L1 L1 [T JAN [T 91 91 [N 14
- - - ] ] . = - - = JONVIVE NN -FWODINI 1ST¥ILINI
&T S 13 € < 3 € € c Ya SNYOT-3WODNI 1S3H3ILNI
LT 1 1 d" 4’ hd? cT cT T 0T SINIAWAYdTY NVOT
SANNd 40 SA0UN0S
L9 VLT 3&T i SCT CTT 66 e <l L9 ADNYIVE ANNLS ONINIDO
IVIOL g33 NVT 53a AGH 56 438 5N IAc NAC
(5000 9 (SaNNn+ GILOTHLST)

dNfid NVO1 DONIATOATY -MO1Td HSVD 40 LNJWHLVIS
SHOFUVH ANV S1L¥0d 40 NOISIALIQ



LT LT V43 6T T 6 (43 TT TT TT FJONVIVE dNNJ DNISOT1D

9 @ S S © o = i E MOTd HSVD 13N

9 4 = = € = T =

€ = T = - C S = - - YAHLO TV

- = = - - - - - - - SADIAYIS TWYNOISSIH0Yd

= - - - - - - - - _ SILLILLN

€ S T - - T = - T - IALLVYLSINIWGY ANV TVHINIO

o g - - - - - - - - SALLIIDVL ANV SONIATING

o = - - - - - - - SLI43INIg ANV SIDIAYIS TANNOSYId

SANNJ 40 Isn

4 3 g S = S = 4 S

= - - - - - - - - - ¥IHLO TV

<t = = S g = - - r4 - STIVANTY ALTTIDVA
adNNd 30 SA34N0S

T LT 6T T 6 (43 (43 (43 IT It FONVIVE ANNd DNINIJO

IVIOL FEE] NVE 53a AON Do a3s 5nv nc NAC
(5000 9 (Sann4 aILory1sT¥)

ST

dNMNd4 INOZ 3aViL NO9IFHO4 -MO1d HSVD 40 INIJWILVLS
SYOGAVH ANV S130d 10 NOISIAIC



55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 02801

MOTION

Director Ferrini:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby accepts
and approves the proposed FY 2023 Operations and Maintenance (O&M)
Budget and FY 2024 - FY 2026 O&M Forecast; all in accordance with the
memorandum dated June 8, 2022 and attached documentation submitted
by Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance, attached hereto and incorporated

herein.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\FY 2023 Operating Budget.docx

(3OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

WWW. Deasedsv.org



Date: June 8, 2022

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director §
From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance
Subject: FY 2023 Operating Budget and FY 2024-FY 2026 Projection Overview

In anticipation of the upcoming June 16™ Pease Development Authority Board of Director’s meeting, we will be
requesting approval of the FY 2023 Operating Budget and FY 2024 —FY 2026 Projection. The following is an overview
of the Operating Budget process and corresponding results:

On an annual basis, the Finance Department works together with the Department Management (DM) team and the
Executive Director in preparation of the annual Operating Budget. Key assumptions and financial targets are discussed
with the Executive Director at the start of the process.

Using historical benchmarks, cost driver assumptions and current year-to-date information, the Director of Finance
(DOF) prepares an initial forecast for the remainder of the fiscal year, as well as a proposed budget for the subsequent
fiscal year and a projection for the next thirty-six months.

The DOF meets with each DM to review the initial forecast and budget. Current cost drivers such as the number of
flights, cost of fuel, fee increases, staffing changes, etc. are discussed in detail relative to each business unit. The budget
is then updated, and a comprehensive review is performed for reasonableness and adherence to financial targets prior
to a final review with the Executive Director.

The current FY 2023 proposed budget identifies total revenues of $18.5 million which is a $1.5 million increase (8.6%)
over the prior year budget. Main drivers of this increase include the following:

* Golf revenue increase of $657,000 due to a projected increase in rounds played and previously
approved fee increases.

e Facilities Rental increase of $447,000 which reflects a 3% average rent increase for Building and Ground
leases.

¢ Fuel flowage fee increase of $98,000 for the Portsmouth Airport is associated with an increase in pricing of
$0.01 per gallon offset by a conservative decrease in consumption due to higher prices for aviation fuel.

e Concession revenue increase of $74,000 in anticipation of increased sales volume at Grill 28 over the prior
year.

Relative to operating expenses, the FY 2023 budget reflects a $1.6 million increase (11.7%) from the FY 2022 budget.
Total operating expenses, excluding depreciation of $7.6 million, total $15.4 million. The more significant cost drivers
supporting this increase include:



Labor cost increase of $957,000 is driven mainly by the following factors:
1. Estimated wage increases for the majority of our full-time staff based on the anticipated results of
the wage study currently in progress.
2. Payincreases for all part-time PDA security positions (initiated during FY22) and all part-time
seasonal staff at both the Golf course and the DPH.
3. Staffing increases for succession planning for both the PDA and the DPH.

FICA and retirement expense increase of $339,000 driven by the increase in payroll costs per above.

Utilities increase of $181,000 reflects an anticipated increase in electricity supply costs as our contract
expires in October of 2022. We expect that with the rising cost of energy, entering into a long-term contract
may not benefit us at this time. Some anticipated cost inflation is also reflected in water, sewer and propane
expense.

Diesel and gas increase of $91,000 due to the significant increase in the price of fuel.

Commercial insurance increase of 20% as we anticipate premium rates to rise in FY23.

Inflation related increases in contractor services, supplies, equipment and other consumables.

Marketing and promotion was decreased by $70,000 as historical spending has been significantly lower than
budget.

Dredging decreased $100,000 as we anticipate a decrease in out-of-pocket expenses over the prior year.

Fuel sales (as well as fuel purchases) at Skyhaven and the Harbors reflect a significant price increase, but are offset by
a potential decrease in consumption.

For FY 2023 we are budgeting operating income on a cash basis (excluding depreciation) of $3.1 million which, despite
the increase in operating expenses, is only a 4.3% decrease ($142,000) over FY22 budgeted operating income. This is
still a strong margin and in any given year, these positive cash margins are used to fund capital expenditures (non-grant
related) which helps minimize the need to borrow external funds.

In summary, | believe the FY 2023 proposed Operating Budget, as well as the three-year projection, represent a fair
and prudent budget. The Department Management team is committed to managing and controlling expenses for their
cost centers, seeking efficiencies, and researching ideas for additional revenue streams.

At your convenience, | would be pleased to address any questions or need for supplemental information
that you may have.



€TOoc ‘9T ANNC
ONILIdNW SYOLDIYIA 40 aivod
ALTIYOHINY LNIWdOT3A3Q 3SVvad

NOILD3C0¥Ud 920¢C Ad — ¥20C Ad ANV
1395dN4g ONILVYIdO £€20C Ad Ad3ISOdONUd
ALIJOHLNY LN3IWdOT3IA3Q 3SVad



T20T aNNC
1SVO3U0d4 920 Ad - PTOT Ad ANV L390aNT DNILVYIJO £T0Z Ad A2S0d0Ud

0¢ S3ONVIVE 1830 ONIANVLISLNO ANV HSVD 40 SISATVNVY
6T-9T SASN3IdX3d ONILVYIdO FLISOdWOD
ST-vT LJYVHD NOILVZINVOYUO ANV NV1d DNI4dViS
€T-CT SINNIATY ONILVYIHO ILISOdWOD
TT SNOILD3I[0¥d 135ANg 3LISOdWOD
0T-S SNOILdWNSSY DNINNV1d A3
b-€ MIIAYIANO IAILNDIXI
# 39Vvd

S1LN3.LNOD 40 378Vl




TZOZ aNNc A
1SVDIHOL 9T0Z Ad - $ZOZ Ad ANV 139ANE SNILVEIO £Z0Z Ad AISOJOU

ZIT .o Ty il i il . i
.m.o gz .. . ._,wz-xm:.ro SNOANVTIIOSTI
U E R O TR S R e i INIDGINA i
(s°0) (02) zoﬂozomn_ anNv uz:.mvESz
. ks . 13N -¥3H10 SNOINVIIIISIW
it o g IOVIUVHM ‘SNOILLVYLSIOIY
e e piEE ‘ONIIYVd ‘SONTHOOW-INNIATY Hdd
S0 89 IONVUNSNI >.Emao~_n_ @:UES_ y_on_ ><._-:mn
e e fagds Ll O R muugummdohué u_ _
2 i R L] —
L0 16 SV9 aNV 13S31d

gepn e

t°C 6¢cg | | <.UHu_ n_Z< S1I43IN3g J%.—.me mmH._.H._HvU<u_
IDNVYHD ADNVHD ADNVHD ADNVHD
% - w proeey sesmupet 12 213 Tum . ot % ] $
:JANTONI ISVIYUONI FHL Y04 SIDNVIYVA -JANTONI ISVYIYONI FHL ¥O04
AYVIWIYd IHL "139ANgd 2202 Ad 3HL 40 LVHL SIONVIGVA AUVYINTEd FHL '139aNg 2207 Ad
SNSYIA TT9'T$ YO %L TT 40 ISVIUDNI JHL 40 LVHL SNSY3IA 89+'T$ O %9°8 40
V SI LZ¥'ST$ 40 STUNLIANILXT 3SVIYONI NV SI 9€S‘8T$ 40 SINNIAAIY
ONILVYIdO HSVD €207 A4 A3IS0Od0Yd IHL - ONILVYIdO £20C Ad d3IS0Od0dd IHL

(s.000) ¢ MIAIAAGIAO IAILNDOIAXS




4 TZOT aNNC
1SVO3U04 920C Ad — HZ0OT Ad ANV 135aNG DNILVYILO £20Z Ad 4aS0Od0OUd

%

"mn_b._UZHIUHIngH.FmHI._.
1V IAISNTONOODNI UV LVHL SANSSI 139ANE HNILVIIdO TVIHIAIS ¥04 TVILNILOd SI JYIHL

{(GZANILNOD) ;mH%ﬁmmh\Wo m>HF:UNxm




TZ0Z ANNC
1SVO3UO0d 9Z0Z Ad ~ PTOT Ad ANV 13195ANE DNILVHIAO £T0T Ad A3SOdOUd

%YELT  %bS9T %bS'9T %Z1'ST %LS' VT WILSAS LNIWIULLIY HN

%T/L'LC %99°LC %LS°LT %EY 8¢ %6E°TE SNI mn_n._\._<.._.2mo\._.._._w._%m:
NOILD3rodd NOILD3COdd NOILDACOUd 139aNd €207 1svJ3d04d

90T Ad STOT Ad YT0T Ad A3 d3S0dOud

:Q3LVY0dYOINI N33d IAVH ‘SIOVM JT19IDI13 40 IOVINIDUId
Vv SY ‘S31vd ONIMOT104 FHL ‘S3SOduNd ONILIDANG YO "FIIHSdWVH MIN
40 31V1S 3IHL Ad 3LL13A ATIN 39 Ol 13A 3AVH S31VY LI43IN3IFG IJA0TdWI -

ATIVNNNY %08 ATILVINIXOUddV S3OVUIAVY

Hdd / ¥Ad 3HL “TI0YAVd 1034IA 40 IDVINIOYId V SV "SILLIAILDV 395VXO0d

ANV IOVHHVHM ANV STTINAIHDOS LHOT T4 LJ0dHIV “TIVAMONS A9 A3IDONINTINI LSOD
JT9VIYVA VY SI HOIHM S1S0D AWILYIAO HOLINOW OL SINNILNOD vdd IHL -

15T AYVANVE AYIAT MIIATY 31VY -S1S0D FAUVI HLTVIH LNIWIIILIY 1SOd -

'S1S0D 4049Vl NO LOVAWI AANLS IDVM €CTAd -

'S33A0TdIWT 319IOIT3 TIV ¥04 %0°¢ d330X3 OL LON LNIWLsSNIav viod v
SN1d %00°C 1V d3ddVD ASVIUINI LIAIW AGVIVS TVNNNY IFAO0TdNT - -

'SNOILISOd 44VL1S YOINSS 304 S NINNV1d NOISS300oNs -

NOILV1VOS3 LI43IN39 ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYHId ‘ONIH4VLS

SNOILdWNSSY DSNINNVY1d A

— " - - M TR (L R i,
3 it g e A S T A L 1 R e, + 5 Tl S e
e e - - % e ESN = & e e s = o = — L

e e = s




TTOT ANNC
1SVI3U04 9Z0Z Ad - ¥ZOT Ad ANV 13DANE HNILVHIdO £20T Ad dISOdOUd

£vL zL9 £95 szs €28 SANNIATY
a31d3coud
%IZ LopEE i o hoET %TIZ 31V ADNVANID0
112'T 112'T 112'7 196 $3DVdS 31VIIVAV
0B E. L PO 00L$ 00, . 00L$
13asang

NOILD3CO¥d NOILD3IrO¥d NOILDICONd  €£Z0Z Ad 1SV23404

9202 Ad SZ0Z Ad v20Z Ad a3sodoud 2202 Ad

‘DONIUVd 404 AVd ¥3IODNIASSVd

(8L i - 0§ SANNIAAIY
: . : - a3aLdarodd
0£0°0 $ 050°0 $ 0S0°0 $ 0v0°0 $ NOTIVO u3d 31vY
00L'LET'TT . D00’806'0T  00'008'0T  009'£89'zT ~ SNOTIVO @3LD3ACOUd
l3oang
NOILD3CO¥d  NOILDICOUd  NOILIALOUd €202 Ad 1SVD3404
9202 A4 §20Z Ad vZ0T Ad a3sodoyd 720Z Ad

:S$33d I3DVMO1d 1dNnd
LYO0dUIV TVYNOILVNYILNI HLNOWSL130d

(s,000) $

JESE S = e Ry




L ZZ0ozZ ANNC
LSVD3UO0H 920Z Ad - ¥TOZ Ad ANV 1395aANG ONILVHILO £Z0Z Ad AISOLOUd

S1S0D FADONVNILNIVIW ONIODNO S1D03143¥ 139adng
ONILVYH3dO "3OIAYIS NI d3DV1d ANV QIZITVNIL 1D300dd NOLLDNYLSNODTY AVMNNY

"SASNZdX3 FTOIHIA ANV IAIVYLSINIWAY DNIANTOXI 00°18% 40
31Vd 30I10d ATINOH 40 NOILAWNSSY "3DV1d NI SNIVWIY ALIYNDIS INITIIV IVIDUIWWOD
404 HLNOWS1¥O0d 40 ALID HLIM (037) NVED0Ud UIDI440 LNIWIDUOANT MV

WSd OL1 LOVdIWI 1D341d ANV S1S0D 13Nd NOILVIAY A3SVIUINI 40 LOVAINI YOLINOW -+
14VdDHIV d3sve Ld0ddNS OL S3SVIT TVOLLNYNOYAY 40 LNIWJOTIAIA A3INNILNOD -

"LOVILNOD

ANVLIINSNOD LNIWdOTIAIQ IDINYISHIV 40 NOILYNNILNOD ANV SINIWINVIINI
YIONISSVd ISVIUONI OL INFWLIWWOD TVIONVNId ONILINAVIN AINNILNOD
SADUTHD ATTIOVS HHONISEYd ON ONY 384 ONIANYT OM 40 200W 3581INO:

mDZm_>m_m ONIMYVd I1I90WO0LNY
YIONISSVd IVIDHYIWWOD ANV IOVMOT4 13Nd NO d3ISND04 INNIATY IVILLNYNOYIY -

(G3NNLLNOD) 1HOdYIV TVNOILVYNYILNI HLNOWSLYOd

e SNOILAIWNSSY DNINNV1d A3




8 ZZ0Z 3NNC
1SVDIU04 9Z0T Ad - ¥Z0Z Ad ANV LIDANE ONILVYIDO £20Z Ad GISOdOUd

"000°0€T$ SI LOVdIWI 1393dN4d "'SLSO0D A1ddNS Y04 (ISVYIUDINI %6+%) HMM d3d 0STT 0%
LV HMX NOTITIIW 6€°€ AM3LVINIXOUddY 1V d310300Y¥d NOILAWNSNOD ALIDIY.LD3T3 WV3aA TVISId IdNLnd
"220T ‘T€ ¥390.LD0 NO IY¥IdX3 OL AITNAIHDS SI (£9£0°0$) LVY ATddNS ALIDTYLDTA T INTHUND -

SSYET GHIHINON 40 ¥YEA TINd (-/+ STV £6'52) IATMD TLYHOYOD 15-07 ~§D1D01018 YZINGT

:Q0Id3d 139dNg IHL DNIYNA ‘S3SYIT ANNOYD
dO ANV ONIQTING YIHLIT HLIM ILVIDOSSY SV ‘SWVIYLS INNIATY AIIJIAOW YO MIN 43 1D3AC0Ud -

"%0°€ 40 ‘NOLMIN-IDATIIINVYD
-NOLSO4 -SYIWNSNOD NVEdN TV Y04 40aVv1 40 INIWLEVHIA SILVIS 3LINN IHL A9 dFINSVYINW
SV ‘31VY NOLLVTINI TVANNY NV Q3LVYOdYOINI IAVH SISVIT ANNOUD HO ANV ONIATING 40 ALTHOCYIN -

L30d3Aavil TYNOILVNY3ALNI

, "dMAYVIN %02
JLVWIXOdddV NV ONILNISIYdIY ‘9202 ‘0€ ANNL DONIANI AOId3d HINOW 8% IHL ONIYNA MO
HSVD 13N NI 00T'95$ ATALVIWIXOdddV ILVYINID OL A31D3dX3 ¥V SNOILVYIdO ONIT1INd

"MVA OL LOVdIWI 103410 ANV S1S0D 13Nd NOILVIAY @3SVIUINI 40 LOVAIWI JOLINOW

"SAIONVOVA YVONVH ON ATLN3SIdd UV JHY3HL
"(9) SNMOQIIL YO (£€) SYVYONVH Y04 ADNVANIDO INIFHYND NI IONVHD ON

"S3LVY TVLNIY NMOQ JI1L 4O ANV YVONVH NI SIONVHD ON

LYOdUIV NIAVHANS

e SNOILAWNSSY DNINNYId A3




6 2Z0Z aNnc
1SVI3HO04 9Z0Z Ad - $ZOT Ad ANV 139aANd ONILVHIJO £20Z Ad AISOdOUd

13sang
NOTLDICOYUd NOIIDIACOUL NOILDACONd GaIsS0odoud LSVYIIUOL
9L0¢ Ad STDCT Ad PCOT AL €T0EC Ad ZC0T A4
000°¢
002°T
00v'zT
A
-~
909°C m
&
008'c
000°E

-SIMVS SSOUD AI1LD3[0Ud "SYVIA NOILJO ¥IHLANd ON HLIM £20Z ‘1€ ¥3901D0
HONOYHL 1OVYLNOD SANILXT 9 # INFWANIWY INTFWITIOV INVENVYLSTY 8Z T1IHD

SSVd TVNANNV
. AVidoriand

. v toves

NOSVIS  NOSVaS NOSV3S NOSVIS  NOSV3S
920z SZ0Z vZ0Z £202 720z 1202
a3103C0dd QILD3C0¥d QILDAC0Ud 43LDAC0Ud a3ISOdOo¥d  IVNIOV

:d3dAV1d 4709 40 SANNOY

+(@3aNNLINGD) SNOILVHAdO 4709

e SNOILAWNSSY DNINNVY1d A3




oT ZZoT annc
1SVD3U04 9207 Ad - 20T Ad ANV LIDANG ONILVYIGO £20Z Ad AISOdOUd

9ZL 09Z ovZ TEZ ot

€5¢ 8¢ £vT 8€¢C LT YOGUVH JAY
6&EC bee 0g¢ Y44 6ET VOddVH NOLAWVYH
8¢ 8¢ €42 89¢ 9SG1 Y3Id HSId HLNOWSLYOd

S3TVS TdNd SSOoUO

NOILD3CO¥d NOILDICO¥d NOILDAcoud 132908 ousquoa

€COTAL
920¢C Ad ST0C Ad 20T Ad a3sodoud NWON Ad

dN-EVIN %S T ILVINIXOUddVY NV ONILNISIUdIY 9202 ‘0€ INNC ONIANT dOId3dd HINOW 8¥ JHL
ONIYNA MOTd HSVD L3N NI MGS+$ ATILVWIXOUddY LVYINID OL A3L1D3dXT 34V SNOILVHIdO DNI1INS

"S3TVS 13Nd OL LOVAIWI LO3WId ANV S1SO0D 13Nd d3SVIUONI 40 L1OVJINI YOLINOW
"TZ0¢ ¥3901D0 4O SV IDIAY3S 71N4 NI ¥3Id HSId HLNOWS1d0d

"'SYOANIA FFYHL 40 ISVA LNIHEND WOYS SINVNIL MIN ON SISOdOUd INOZ 3AVIL NOIFHO0H

"SA33IN IONVNILNIVIN ANV SHIVAIY ONIDUIWI 133W OL L40ddNS ONIANNS TVNNNY
3dINOYd OL SANNILNOD ANN4 ONIDAFYA YOGUVH “TVAOUddY IILLIWWOD MIAIAYIAO 139ANEG TVLIdVD HLIM

"NOSVIS 220C Y04 4NOH ¥3d 00'PT$ OL A3SVYIUDINI ILVY AVd
WNWINIW "d3IOVNVIW ATIALLDV 39 OL INNILNOD SHNOH Y09V TINNOSH3d TVNOSVYIS ANV IWILYINO -

"STAATT AIZTHOHLNY
¢C0C Ad LNFHEND WOYL ONIJHVLS TVLINIWIHYINI ON HLIM ISNOH-NI NIVWIYd SNOILVYIAdO ALIYND3S

SUYOdUVH ANV S1d0d 40 NOISIAIAQ




TT

TTOZ INNC
1SVO3UO04 9T0T Ad - ¥ZOZ Ad ANV 139ANT HNILVUILO0 £Z0T Ad 350d0ud

dWOJNI QZH.—.émn_O .FmZ
_._.”m.me.rO ﬂ2< mEOUZH .rmwxm.rzun
mmmeXm 1S3Y3LINI
 ONIGNNH 1OV STV
| NOILVID3dd3d

wmmZmn_Xm UZH.—.<~_mn_O 1Y10.1

(6T# 39Vd mmmu_
mmzmnxm_ ONILYHIJO ¥IHLO

(6T1# 39vd 335)
NOILOWOYd ANV ONILINIVIA

39vd 335 ) SADINNIS WNOISSIIONd

(8T# 39Vd 33S) SILLITILAN

5&55@ any .._§m_,._mw

NOILD3COYd NOILLDICOWd NOILDILOYd memew 1SV23y04
920Z Ad §Z0Z Ad veoz A4 FTOCM  “zzoz Ad

— SNOILD3ACO0¥Ud 1395dNg F1LISOdWOD




CT

TTOT ANNC
1SVD3UO0d 9Z0C Ad - PTOZ Ad ANV 139ANG DNILVUIJO £20T Ad A3S0d0Ud

TT9T 009'T QST LEST
0ET [Tt 7T tZT BIT YIHLO TV
48 011 80T LOT 90T 39YMOT4 13N4 ANY ONDIYVd
i Bk ae o0 ohe anv mzopékﬂwwmm_m_wwﬁmnﬁmm
6Ly vLy 0Ly sop 85y S334 ONIYOOW
609 L6S 585 VLS 695 39VX20Q NV JOVAUVHM
SHOHYVH ANV SL¥Od 40 NOISIAIQ
gorT F05F ¥z B TETT
LT 891 991 (91 991 ONIDAVE ALRINOIS ANV S334 NOLLVIAV
L8L ¥99 S¥S 0¥S hE o L0S 39VMOT4 13nd
v/ 249 €95 825 ezs ONDNYYd
i i  NIFAVHANS ANV LHOd¥IV
: . IYNOILLYNYILNI HLNOWSLHOd
Ti0E €S6'C 968C 6E8'T viLT
ozt ser (44 oEr. | et SNOSSIT ANV SYOLYINWIS
&Y sy by sev 0¥ dIHSYIGWIW
vev'e 9LE' ogefe. L vBlE 0sz' ~ AV1d omand
4109
- Bl g . S3INNIAIY 334
8Z8'TT 685'TT gEEIT F5670T 0ZZ0T SUVONVH L1¥0dYIV ANV SILLITIOVH
Je e  S3LLINIOVH 40 TVANIY
NOILD3fOoUd NOILD3ACOUd NOILD3 _...OM._n_ | .—WmNmMAN“_HM 1SvD3uo4d -
920¢ Ad 520 Ad v20Z Ad a3sodoud  CE0T Ad
(s,000) $

'SINNIATY ONILVYIJO FLISOdWOD

= TR




€T ; <TOT ANNC
LSVI3U0d 920Z Ad - ¥TOT Ad ANV 13950NT DONILVYEIAO £Z0Z Ad A3SOdOUd

E€TE0C C69°6T SINNIATY ONILVYIdO TVLiOL

e T
3SIANVHOUIW 4109
o T CanNaAa daNio

.~ ~3WODNI 1S3UILNI

6y SINNIATY NOISSIONOD

i s3vs Tand

~13oang
£TOTAA
. 43s0doyud

1SVYO3du0d
€TOC Ad

NOILO3rOo¥d
Y20T Ad

NOILO3CO¥Ud NOILDICOUd
920T Ad STOT Ad

e mw:Zm>m~_ ONILYVIIdO F1LISOdWOD

(s.000) $




YT TTOT ANNC
1SVI3U0d 9207 Ad - $TOT Ad ANV 1390aN8G DNILVYUIHO £T0T Ad Q3S0dOUd

59576 £ST6 Z006 8578 Z9T'Z
PILC 06572 97157¢ TPET €802
TET'T €501 bZ0'T 268 bl INIWIYILIY
. _ 2 s Lt Sy : : JONVINSNI
E85T LEREN covi il Grel 341 “IVAN3A ‘3UVD HLIVAH
SLI4ANZE 3IA0TdWE
158°9 9% 9w 620'S :
zie 483 gTc 777 €7z JWLLYINO
€LDT U TRQR L B0 v gBEee L ey R SR Neav ORI EENSB-NON
99+'S 60€°S 95T'S 8v0'p 40gV LNINVIWYId
= % . , ~ s3DIA¥3S 1INNOS¥3d
NOILD3CO¥d NOILDACOMd NOILLDICOU ..mmmﬂﬂmum__ 1SVYD3Y04
920z Ad S2T0T Ad v20Z Ad . 7202T Ad

SLIHdANDY ADNIYd ANV
(5,000 5 SADIAYAS TANNOCSHAd FLISOdWOD




L] e —— W TzoZ aNnc
I9 89 (33 T 1SVJ3U0d 920Z Ad ~ $ZOT Ad ANV 135ANE ONILVYILO €20T Ad AISOJOUd
SHOGHVH ANV
4 = 4 i o SHIAOD TIWT QILISINTI-NON \mwaaﬂm‘mm.womwﬁm
: 3 ‘SHIAOTINT QILISANTI-NON T iFLON
16 oE E o S 2o TYNOSVIS ANY LOVULNOD ‘SHIAO Te ENED
z z o 5 ADOTONHIAL
NOILYWYO4NI
1 1 - T SIDYNOSIH NVWNH
1 T - T FALLNDIXT
z € I z w931
¥ S 1 £ ONIYIINIONT
SNV
4 v z z FONVNIS NTIOONYA
L 7 v € SNOILVYY3IdO 4709 T
- - - - LYOJHIV NIAVHANS gg ) AFIVS %
HE I | [z fAMNIY S —
1 T = 1 ALI¥ND3S o RO || et |
LHOdUIY i ,v .
; ; 40 aiInD3
= & o . HLNONWSLYOd ssrivagssaoi | ey o -
LT 0T 0z = FONVNILNIVN Wui_ysma: onveie_ | | Sl S
vad _ oatn
———— —— i NYIDMLIZE | ARG
TT-TE-S  €TOTAd SNOILISOd SNOILISOd NV1d i RSO 155% 1 >
1V @374 G3SOdOY¥d Q3L11143N3g Q3 LLIdaNag ISISSY NIWaY ) ||u_u___._6u..=__|__|, _ONMYIINN_
vioL IvioL AT¥NOH aITdvIvS ONIddV1S ITEDONY] | AR
- B == ST e My B - Sr— s ISITVI34S S4D NVISMEIIT
EINTEC T B ¥ al | umew A0SR
\:O..xq . RCTINYH_ : % 40 a7
+ - ] 20 A !
. — 1sviaesséo] | A0 MOISHYS
NYWIHOL At | HONONOOIW | AN B
SONADYS ’ Sodasibarpuind o :
e JULLN3E e — | ; = 40 ano3
. . ISWVIDIesSaD! | 40 N0 2 =5
Yidis i avaT ALNIIS | HYIADNOYW | SYISYNY c—
L 3SW0OTISSY woNmos | | == e
= | o Sttt e} et SR i |
LISHBAV L3V | A LSSV NINOY | 1G4S Sd0; r 2 i Ow3T SENYS HANOMCCOM
YAYIVT et R ¥ e uaSYIROmIVH | wvena || snove e e
e YIJOSIUNOD | ISKYOUd YOS | [RHBRS. MDAINGD |- o | o ——— ST
NYIXNHIGL | i ! ) ANV ! INVITEWOD | | HOSIAIANG | :
120y H - Wu-uu. =i BN«WM il WrNEYZ 1 . L __ _ = NOWANG | 1NYNIES 540! | ety i E““ﬂ“w«- SNy NIWOY |
| — . il 03385 S L Fowg
L T wcYNNOREYH | L Mwimads | ST _S;ONA__;
Nago) | aswsvmmay | wiovwmsdo| bt | =2 oo o
INVINAGIINY | : 1SRSY NINDY | NImEIL NOSYIONY ¥IOUNYH | *234¢ INZINGD! YIDUNT WIDYNTW | NIV
HEWNTS ] O:M..Em e ol et e e n.n.,._.,...m..r........\_u ..wa__”...—w.ﬁ..m.- -t LOIOWE ua.af.un,n.__ oo ALMADES | IINYNTINTYW VELLSAS &5
ROYM_ AT — : =t B < 11 _ __NvHEN | pemava U DNINLISE [ ATINGTG | NOSWRLLYE
i SNOUVEY W ! =raieip | [ il E
RoHENE WIOYNYW | 0w | TINVIWNIOD | N0LITWG 1N04| WOVEVIN | NIWGY LHGEEY " o, marg
1030172 | NG o | SONINNVM NOOUYH | ONITNIONS | [CETT §oiSeiinbl )
i } | . - | | ! WVIWHLNTONS
NN NN L ASGdOD. | ACNNM | ——— L amoss_ . _SamoNDY, )

1= R — ?Kc_gu:

WNNo? |
TAINID/HOL NG

mioomd | - LUVHD NOILVZINVOYO
g . | ALTHOHLNY LN3IWd013A3Q 3SVad




oT 220z anNnc
1SVDIUO0A 920T Ad - ¥Z0Z A4 GNV 139ANE DNILVHIJO £20T A4 GISOdOUd

+8€'¢C 0TEC S9€°¢C 8ET'C b8t

~ IVAOWIY ¥3gany
ﬂ=m>€n ‘ONILHOIT Q13IIHUIV

95 S €5 €S 8p IVANIY LNIWAINO3
98 : B 8 R 4 S3DIAM3S ONI¥3INIONT
05 0s 00T 85 ONIDAIUa

€6 TR s 08 SRR 144

L CEIREE L g 19 Mg 10¥LNOD NOILY.L3D3A

99 |  ONILSILIVINIWNOMIANS
VAR LSS T B R gy L g . S1¥Vd IDIHIA
6€T 9€T pET rer €11 NOLLVOTHAI ANV ONIdVISANY
1€2 9ge i e e gt 13310 ONV ANIIOSVO
€91 09T LST .. per LNIWAINDT 8 TVITULITTI'OVAH
bero gl ey £  ¥aHLo TV
297 957 €57 961 ALI¥ND3S
0zz SN TR OF¢. i iy S3DIAYIS LOVHLINOD
0Lz 597 09z 26z LOVUINOD ONINVITD
68T " 1 T8z eee 68z, i ~ IVAOW3Y¥ MONS

867 L6T L6T

NOILD3COoUd NOILD3[fOoUd NOILJICO¥Ud 139ANG €COTAd 1SVIIYHOd
9¢0T Ad STO0T Ad v20¢C Ad aisodoud C20C A4

SAILITIOVd ANV DNIATING 3LISOdINOC

(s,000) $




TZO0T aNNC

h.ﬂ ASVI3IHO4 9T0T Ad — ¥Z0T Ad ANV 13DANG DNILVYIHO £20C Ad d3S0d0uUd
0z 61 6l SWHO4INN ANV ONIHLOTD
(43 i ~ 1N3WdO013AIa TYNOISSIH0Ud
43 1€ mmm_u_ mu:&um IVAIDINNW-NITT NI SAXVL
28 1 e i | qu,_b.E az< 39V1S0d
09 Y 39VITIW ANV TIAVYL
¥5 o il - 000S$ ¥IANN INIWAINDI
65 LS s _m_on._.<uH._m:n_ GNV SNOLLATNOSENS
oL w 2  S35NIdX3 ¥ILNAWOD
66 26 $334 QUVD 1IG3¥D 8 INVE
@me b MAHLO TV
43 ot sariddns
il Rl N¥3LNI ANV 3NOHd
1S .05  vom
68y e FONVHNSNI
NOILDACO¥d NOILD3COUd NOILIACOUd .._mmmwmww 1SV23404
9207 Ad SZ0T Ad beoz A4 ETOCAd 7oz A
AAILVILSININGAY
(s,000) $

ANV TVYINED A11ISOdIN0D




8T

ZT0T INNg
1SVI3U0 920T Ad - ¥TOT Ad ANV 13DANG DNILVYIJO €Z0C Ad AISOdOUd

(s.000) $

15 1S 0s 95 ¥3aH10 TV
v8 281 T g 9 et S T ITQNY VNS
LT pET T€T L1 T€T ADOTONHDIL NOLLYWHOSNI
bOg b0 »0E e AR e e
NOILD3rO¥d  NOILDACOMd  NOILOICOY croond  1svoawod
9202 A4 5207 Ad vZ0T Ad a3sodoud 0T Ad B |
SADIAYES TVYNOISSI40dd 1LISOdWOD
0T §50°T 50T 708
: Sl e e o 110
e Qe o 99 ONILV3EH ANV aNVdOud
b8 z8 08 1L SVD TVHNLYN
LTT ‘515 €11 s€ ; ¥ALYM
811 911 pIT a3 901 IVSOdSIa ILSVM
189 929 pLg - Seees ogs ALIDINLO3TE
NOLLD3(OMd  NOILDACOWd  NOLLOICO¥A 139aNd £20ZAd  LSVOINOAH
9Z0T A4 SZOT A4 ¥Z0T Ad a3S0doud 720 A4

SIILINILN J1ISOdIWOD




6T TZOZ 3NNC
LSVIIY04 9Z0T Ad - ¥ZOZ Ad ANV 139ANG ONILVHILO ETOT A4 AISOdOUd

TOT 66 L6

86 dSv3a1 LAVYD 4709

§6¢ 0S¢ 1444 1544 0c¢e JSIANVHOU3INW 4709

.". u "..._ _m ; m i 4 ..”””.,f | v .. ." | .n.. _ = _ﬂlﬂaw“mnagg
e o AKE R T e RSO0 =10

e

NOILOICOoUd NOILO3COodUd NOILDIrodd 13IODANG £ZOTA4 1SvO3xu0od
920¢C Ad SC0T Ad 20T Ad aasodod CT0T Ad

SASNIdX3d DONILVIIdO YIHLO FLISOdWOD

(*o13
9¢ Sic Sic S¢ 2 ‘STVSOdOYd ¥0d LSINVIY ‘LINIWLINYOTY
33A01dW3) DNISILYIAAQY TVHINID

L iggp LIN3WdO13A3A SSANISNE

NOILD3Cf0dd NOILDIALOoUd NOILD3rodd
970C Ad STOC Ad PTO0T Ad

1aoang
£20ZAL
a3sodoud

1SVvO3U0d
€T0T Ad

NOILOWOYd ANV DONILINAYVIW JLISOdINOD

(s.000) $




0c

<Z0Z aNNnc

1SVI3U04 9T0T Ad — ¥ZTOT Ad ANV 13DANG HNILVYIJO €202 Ad A3SOdOUd

[O¥4d 98V (CYd ¥ —=— {OYd TV —r—

80T iene azee Y44 »Z0¢

§58°6$
v : X
950°G1%
rECITS

SIONVIVE HSVD dILDITYLSTUNN a3a1d3Cc0ouUd

(Od4d g8V - {OYd ¥ —w— [O¥d T =+
80T £20¢ Qcoc T4 14 vZ0¢ £70¢ (44074
b ————&

0%

€z0e ceoe

000y
0008

000'9T
000°02
000'+2

- 000'€
- 000’9

000’6
00021

~ 000'S1

ONIANVLSLNO 1934a a31d3roud

1930 DNIANVYLS.LNO ANV HSVD 4C

(s,000) $

€08'8¢ 168'8S 961708 V10l
091'TT €/7'ST 8/5'€T G3ANNS ATIVNYILNI
EP9LTS 819'cP$ 879°95$ a3anNnd LNYHO
:STUNLIANIAXI TVLIdVD

AINO $193royd

Slodroug Sioarodd </
agyv
v g3asodoyd

"SAILINNLYOddO LNJWIDNVHNS
INNIATY YO AHOLYTINDIY ‘ALIAVS ANV HLIVAH
OL IAILVIEY (D 40 g°V) Q3ZILIYOIdd TV S1D3C0Ud TVLIdYD

"(HOLVW vdd %S) dIanNnd LNVYD
YV NV1d INTFWIAOUdINI TVLIdVYD NI S1DO30¥Ud 40 %TL

£LZ0TAd HONOYHL 961°08% 1V.LOL

LVHL S123C0¥d Q3I4ILNIAI SYH (SY0gy¥VYH ANV S1d40d 40
NOISIAIQ OSNIANTOX3) NV1d LNFWIAOHYdWI TVLIdVD LNIHUND
"S3AONV1Ivd

HSVD ANV 3SNIdX3 LSTAYILNI ‘1930 ONIANVLSLNO
d4103d(0dd NI 3704 A3A V AVld SFAINLIANIdXT TVLIdVD

SIAODNYIVE
SISATVNY




-
A

)
rm

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
RE: Licenses / ROEs / Easements / Rights of Way
DATE: June 7, 2022

******************************************************************************

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

L Name: Harry Mudd Enterprises 2, Inc., d/b/a Yap Films
License: Right of Entry
Location: Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
Purpose: For the purpose of videotaping and audio recording certain scenes in connection
with the filming of “Tao of Trek”
Term: May 22, 2022
2. Name: Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines
License: Right-of-Entry
Location: 42 Durham Street
Purpose: For the purpose of parking C & J customer vehicles on a valet basis only
Term: May 23, 2022 through October 31, 2022

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent regarding this Right of Entry.

PABOARDMTG\2022\License Report 6-16-2022.docx

OO0OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



DocuSign Envelope ID: 54D7266A-2508-4DD2-A26F-CBB3332BEg1F

z
-
m

EA

N
rm

(o]
F4

S5 International Drive, Portsiouth NH 03801

oj -

= (3
= 23
~“m
<Zly
=~

May 17, 2022

Via Email: ckim@yapfilms.com

Chorong Kim, Associate Producer

Harry Mudd Enterprises 2, Inc., d/b/a Yap Films
233 Broadview Avenue

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

M4M 2G3

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of Filming Documentary Footage at the
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Ms. Kim:

This Right of Entry will authorize Harry Mudd Enterprises 2 Inc, (“Harry Mudd”), 233
Broadview Avenue, Toronto, Ontario, and/or its agents or employees, to enter upon the airfield at
the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease, in Portsmouth, New Hampshire (the “Premises”),
only where authorized and escorted by Pease Development Authority Airport staff for the purpose
of videotaping and audio recording certain scenes in connection with the filming of “Tao of Trek”
(the “Program™), at its sole risk, and for no other use without the express written consent of the
Pease Development Authority (“PDA”). This Right of Entry shall be valid from 8:00 a.m. on May
22, 2022 through 8:00 p.m. on May 22, 2022. The use and occupation of the Premises shall be:
(a) without cost or expense to the PDA; (b) subject to the general supervision and approval of the
PDA; (c) subject to such rules and regulations as the PDA may prescribe from time to time; and
(d) permitted only to the extent it does not interfere with Airport operations.

ik Harry Mudd understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows only
temporary use of the Premises; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at
will by the PDA or terminated at will, and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation
or termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a
nuisance, and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

2. Harry Mudd’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and
that its signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk
of loss or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or
the entry by any of its employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of
any

d - TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433 6088 Fax 6024270433 www . peasedev.org



DocusSign Envelope ID; 54D7266A-25D0B-4DD2-A26F-CBB3332BES1F

May 17, 2022

Page Two

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of Filming Documentary Footage at the
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease, Portsmouth, NH

of the authorities granted herein. Harry Mudd expressly waives all claims against the PDA for any
such loss, damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of Harry Mudd
use of the Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this
authorization. Harry Mudd further agrees to indemunify, save, hold harmless, and defend the PDA, its
officers, board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or
actions, liabilities, judgements, costs and attorney’s fees arising out of Harry Mudd’s use of the
Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this
authorization.

3. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which may
arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state of repair of the Premises, or the use
and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of Harry Mudd’s
officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at their invitation or
the invitation of any one of them.

4. Harry Mudd, and any agent or contractor of Harry Mudd, shall provide PDA with
satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Two
Million Dollars ($2,000,000), naming the PDA as additional insured. Harry Mudd and any agent or
contractor of Harry Mudd shall provide PDA with satisfactory evidence of automobile liability
insurance coverage in the amount of $1,000,000.00, and workers’ compensation coverage to statutory
limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain: (i) a provision that
no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of Harry Mudd which would otherwise result in
forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of the
insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained; (ii) an agreement by the insurer that such
policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice by registered mail to
PDA; (iii) provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against the PDA; and (iv) a
provision that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-
contributing with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

5. Harry Mudd understands and acknowledges that it shall coordinate all activities on the
Premises pursuant to this Right of Entry with the PDA Airport Management Department for its use
of and access to the Premises to ensure not to impact airport terminal flight activity. Furthermore,
Harry Mudd understands and acknowledges that it and/or its agents may need to undergo security
checks in order to access some or all areas of the Premises required for activities undertaken pursuant
to the Right of Entry, and that it shall abide by all requests of the PDA Airport Management
Department concerning its use of the Premises.

Harry Mudd agrees to provide PDA payment in the amount of $1,000.00 per day (minimum charge
regardless of filming hours), for one (1) day of filming, as well as $35.00 per hour for the necessary
escorting by an Airport Operations Specialist assigned to the task. The $1,000.00 per



DocuSign Envelope ID: 54D7266A-250B-4DD2-A26F-CBR3332BE91F

May 17, 2022

Page Three

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of Filming Documentary Footage at the
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease, Portsmouth, NH

diem charge shall be due and payable in advance. The hourly charge shall be billed at the
conclusion of filming and be due and payable within thirty (30) days.

6. Harry Mudd’s agreement herein that this Right of Entry does not constitute a grant of
an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises, or an offer to lease the Premises.

7. ‘Harry Mudd will at all times during the existence of this Riglit of Entry, promptly
observe and comply, at its sole cost and expense, with the provisions of all applicable federal, state
and local laws, rules, regulations and standards, and in particular those provisions concerning the use
of the Airport facility.

Please indicate by your signature or the signature of a duly authorized representative, the
consent of Harry Mudd to the terms of this Right of Entry and return the same to me, along with the

required insurance certificate and per diem payment, before any work under this Right of Entry may
begin.

rely,

AR

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this _[& day of ,2022

Har Sunterprise 2, Inc.

(LB

.....

Duly Authorized

. Elliott Halpern
Print Name: ¢

Title:

cc: Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel
Andrew Pomeroy, Manager, Aviation Planning & Regulatory Compliance
Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration



-
ASE

NTE A
N
Y

[e]

N S5 International Drive, Portsimouth KH 03801

TI
P M
R

ball Rad

i A
D (o]
(o}

TENE

R
E
T

~m

EV
AU

May 23, 2022

Mr. James Jalbert

Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines
185 Grafton Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: Right of Entry
42 Durham Street, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Jalbert:

This letter will authorize the Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines, ("C&J "), with an
address of 185 Grafton Drive, Portsmouth, NH, to enter upon and utilize vehicle parking spaces
at 42 Durham Street, Portsmouth, New Hampshire, as shown on the attached Exhibit A (the
"Premises") retroactive to the period commencing May 23, 2022 through October 31, 2022 (the
"Term™) for the purposes of parking C & J customer vehicles on a valet basis only. The privileges
granted under this Right of Entry will expire on October 31, 2022.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

C & J’'s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its signature
below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk of loss or damage
to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any
of its employees, agents, patrons, or invitees upon the Premises and/or the exercise of any of the
authorities granted herein. C & J expressly waives all claims against the Pease Development
Authority for any such loss, damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a
consequence of C & J's and its employees, agents, patrons, or invitees use of the Premises or the
conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization. C & J further
agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the Pease Development Authority, its
officers, board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or
actions, liabilities, judgements, costs and attorney’s fees arising out of or related to C & J’s, and
its employees, agents, patrons, or invitees use of the Premises or any activities conducted or
undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

TAKING YOU THERE

Pl 607 405 0088 Fur 003 4270473 v peanvedey g



Page Two
May 23, 2022
Re:  Right of Entry
42 Durham Strect, Portsmouth, NH

2. C&J acknowledges and agrees that this Right of Entry: (a) allows only temporary
use of the Premises: (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (¢) permits the PDA 1o relocate
the parking spaces provided to another PDA property at the Pcasc Intermational Tradeport at any
time subjcet to a 7-day advanced notice requirement. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and
efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

3. C & J, and/or any agent of C & J, shall provide to the PDA satisfactory evidence of
comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Four Million Dollars
($4,000.000.00) per occurrence, naming the Pease Development Authority as an additional
insured; automobile liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1.000,000.00) and
evidence of worlcers compensation coverage to statutory limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain: (i) a provision
that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of C & J which would otherwise result
in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of
the insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained; (ii) provide that the insurer shall
have no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority; and (iii) a provision that any
liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributing with
respect to any insurance carried by PDA. It is the intent of C & J that such policies will not be
cancelled. Should a policy cancellation occur, PDA will be advised in accordance with policy
provisions.

4. C & T agrees that all vehicles parked at the Premises will be driven to and from the
Premises by a valet service provided by C & I at its sole expense and that its patrons will not be
allowed to sell-park vehicles on the Premises. C & J shall ensure that vehicles are not left on
the Premises in excess of the tevin limits of this Right of Entry and to assume full responsibility
for the removal of vehicle(s) left on the Premises, time being of the essence.

5. C&J’s agreement that vehicles may only be parked in the areas depicted in Exhibit
A. PDA has the right, in its sole discretion, to terminate all of or any portion of the Premises used
for vehicle parking as a priority for PDA operations, and to relocate C&J to an equivalent number
of spaces on other PDA property. Any vehicles left on the Premises following such termination
and relocation may be removed by the PDA at the owner’s expense.

6. C&]J shall provide snow removal and salting, as necessaty, for the Premises during
the periods of use provided for under the terms of this Right of Entry. C&J or any contractor of
C&J shall also obtain certilication by the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services
as a Commercial Salt Applicator. Certification includes the successful completion of the Green
SnoPro training program. All personnel employed in snow removal operations shall be [amiliar
with salt reduction measures.



Page Three
May 23, 2022
Re:  Right of Entry
42 Durham Street, Portsmouth, NH

7. Cé&J shall coordinate the initial snow. removal with the PDA Maintenance
Department. All snow removal, sanding, and salting shall be at C&J’s own cost and expense.

8. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of C&J’s

patrons, officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at its
invitation,

9. Cé&lI's agreement that C&J’s maintenance and management of the Premises shall
be done at its own costs and expense.

10.  Prior to termination of the Right of Entry, C&]J shall restore the Premises to the
same or better conditions than the Premises were in before its use pursuant to this Right of Entry.

I1.  C&J’s agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a grant

of an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises, or an offer to lease the
Premises.

12. C&J’s agreement to pay PDA a $0.35/square foot/year fee for the Premises prorated
for the period of use under this Right of Entry (the Shee™):

42 Durham Street  0.93 acres $1,181.57/mo.

The Fee shall be payable in advance in monthly installments and pro-rated for any partial periods.
Payment shall be delivered to the PDA, 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH, 03801.

C & J agrees to vacate the premises after receiving a 30 day notice by the PDA for the premises.

13.  Municipal Services Fee. In addition to the Fee required to be paid under the terms
of this ROE, C&J shall also pay to PDA, as additional rent, a municipal services fee in accordance
with the Municipal Services Agreement by and between the City of Portsmouth, the Town of
Newington and the PDA effective July 1, 1998. This fee is for fire, police and roadway services
provided by or on behalf of PDA at the Airport. The Municipal Services Fee shall be paid in total
with the first month’s Fee payment.

Municipal Services Fee $625.09



Page Four
May 23, 2022
Re:  Right of Entry
42 Durham Strect, Portsmouth, NH

14, C&J's agreement that it may not pave any portion ol the parking lots which it has
been granted the use of pursuant to this ROE.

15.  C&IJ shall provide PDA with contact information of a local representative from the
C&J, who shall be available to respond to communications concerning this ROE.

Please indicate by your signature below C&J's consent to the terms and conditions of this
Right of Entry, include local contact information, and return the same to me with evidence of
insurance and payment of fee as required.

Very truly yours.

’”iga?w, SO

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this 3_‘ day of ” Q ; , 2022

Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines

—7

: ~
W;
Print Nain)?j[;ue/ v S vwake, VP
Duly Authorized

~.

PAC&EROE Valket Parkig - 42 Durhinm Steeet (5-23-2022 theough 10-31-2022) docx



EXHIBIT A
PREMISES

C&J Trailways Satellite Parking a1 42 Durham Street UESIGHEL BY SAN  DATEIS2M22  ACALE 1'=120

»- PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY SSTHTERNATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, NH 93801

— ——




¥

m.,
>
rm

55’ internationai Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

ol-
>»m

o |+
(o}
4

K

-m

<Z|s
|-

c<

- mln
x|z
oC|>»

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director tb finalize negotiations and enter into a Car Rental
Concession Lease and Operating Agreement with Enterprise Rent-A-Car
Company of Boston, LLC, substantially in accordance with the draft
attached hereto, for the purpose of providing rental car services at the
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease: all in accordance with the
memorandum from Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration

dated June 2, 2022; attached hereto.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Enterprise Rent~A-Car Company of Boston 6-16-22

OO0O0OO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



i

[o}
z

55 International Drive, Partsmouth NH 03801

o
ax

M=
x|z
0%|>
-l
-2

-{ m

<z|,
-~

>»m

Memo

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director

2]
From: Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration (,&C

Date: 6/2/2022

Re: Enterprise Lease Agreement

Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC (“Enterprise”) has provided rental car services at the
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”™) since Allegiant Airlines re-commenced air passenger
service at PSM. Enterprise had provided rental car service prior to that time having assumed the National
Car Rental concession agreement in 2008.

Enterprise’s current agreement expires on June 30,2022. Enterprise requested to be permitted to continue
providing car rental services at PSM. As Enterprise is partnered with Allegiant Airlines, it is imperative
that PSM continue to permit Enterprise to continue serving Allegiant customers flying in and out of PSM.

Enterprise and PDA have been negotiating the terms of a new agreement. Under the terms of the new
agreement, Enterprise will provide PDA with the greater of a minimum annual guarantee of $7,100.00 or
10% of its gross revenues. Enterprise will have the use of a ticket counter area consisting of 80.5 square
feet in the baggage claim area of the air passenger terminal building. Outside the terminal building,
Enterprise will be allocated 19 parking spaces in the short term parking lot and 20 spaces in the overflow
parking lot. Furthermore, Enterprise will have the use of a 24 hour key drop box and access to an area in
Lot C for the purpose of vacuuming its rental vehicles. The term of the agreement will be for three (3)
years and include two (2) one (1) year options to extend upon such terms as written.

Please request approval from the Board of Directors at its June 16, 2022 meeting to enter into a Car
Rental Concession Lease and Operating Agreement with Enterprise Rent-A Car Company of Boston,
LCC, consistent with the terms and conditions set forth in this memorandum.

OOC TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



CAR RENTAL CONCESSION LEASE AND OPERATING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

AS

“LESSOR”

AND
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR COMPANY OF BOSTON, LLC

AS

“LESSEE”

PATERMINAL\Enterprise\Agreement\Enterprise Rent-A-Car License - 2022 (clean copy).docx



ARTICLE

ARTICLE 1.

ARTICLE 2.
ARTICLE 3.
ARTICLE 4.

ARTICLE 5.
ARTICLE 6.
ARTICLE 7.
ARTICLE 8.
ARTICLE 9.

ARTICLE 10.
ARTICLE 11.
ARTICLE 12.
ARTICLE 13.
ARTICLE 14.
ARTICLE 15.
ARTICLE 16.
ARTICLE 17.
ARTICLE 18.
ARTICLE 19.
ARTICLE 20.
ARTICLE 21.
ARTICLE 22.
ARTICLE 23.
ARTICLE 24.
ARTICLE 25.
ARTICLE 26.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

AREAS .oooooo oo seeseeeeeee e eeeeeeee s 5
CONDITION OF LEASED PREMISES ......covcooeeveeeeeeeeeessesseeseeeeeeseeeseoee oo 7
TERM ..ot eeseesseeeomesesesesesesessseseesessessesssssesssssssessseessssessereseseseeesr s 8

TERMINAL AREA RENT - ANNUAL MINIMUM CONCESSION FEE -

PERCENTAGE FEES & MUNICIPAL SERVICES FEE....oooovvvoeeooeeo. 9
IMPOSITIONS ......ooooeeseseeseseseseeeeseseeseseeeseeseseeeseeeeeeseseseseeerenee 12
SURRENDER OF LEASED PREMISES .......occooovevemeeeeeeomeeesseeee oo 13
INSURANCE ...cooooeeeeceeeceeeseeesseeeseressesoeesseeeeeeeseseeseesessssssesees s 14
LESSOR’S RIGHT TO PERFORM LESSEE’S COVENANTS ...........o.......... 17
USE OF LEASED PREMISES..........oeeeeeeseeseeooesseseeeeeeeeemesemsnessssessessssssenes 18
BN ey, 2 ot M. B o B 21
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE ......cooooooooeereeeeeesseeesccesoesseeessesesesesseeseeese e 22
RIGHT OF LESSOR TO INSPECT AND REPAIR ......cccooreermmrerrooreeeere 23
GENERAL INDEMNIFICATION BY LESSEE w...oooooooooooveoeeeee oo 24
UTILITIES ..o ceeceereceeessesee s eesesseseceeessseseeseeeesssessseeseeee s 25
PN B0 237N U (0) SIS (€) N F I 26
DESTRUCTION AND RESTORATION.......coooooereeeeoeeeseeseeesseeeeeeseeeeeeseeeeeeeeoe 28
DEFAULT BY LESSOR .....cocoioeeoeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseseessssesessesseseesmeeseeseeessooe 31
DEFAULT BY LESSEE .....oooooooeeeeeeeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseeeeeeseeseeessessessesemseesensenssne 32
PROHIBITION AGAINST TRANSFERS - BANKRUPTCY........coormeeeeeererenenn 35
[RESERVEDY ..ooooovoeseseeseeseseeesseesseeeseseeeseseeeeesesesseseseesseseeesssessessemseessneeeesenes 36
ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATES AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ............... 37
INVALIDITY OF PARTICULAR PROVISIONS........oooocoeeeeererseessessreeresssore 38
NOTICES ... oo eeeeeeseeeeesesesssesse s eseseeseesssseesessesessseseseeeeseeeseoes 39
(0161128 1) NA{0X'6 123 N W 40
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION .....ooooeeeeeeeeemereresessseseosersessssesessesssesseeeo 41
MISCELLANEOUS ...cooovveoeeveeeeeeseeseeseeeeremesesssressessseessosesesesseensesseesessesessessene 46



EXHIB

Exhibit
1-

2

wpn
«g»
o
«py
epr
e

ITS TO LEASE

QUITCLAIM DEEDS AND EXHIBITS

FEDERAL FACILITIES AGREEMENT

PLANS DESIGNATING THE LEASED PREMISES

EXAMPLE OF A 10% CONCESSION RECOVERY FEE
[RESERVED]

FAA REQUIREMENTS

LIST OF ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS
CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE GOOD STANDING/EXISTENCE

ii



LEASE

THIS CAR RENTAL CONCESSION LEASE AND OPERATING AGREEMENT (“Lease™)
is made by and between the PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (“Lessor”) and
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR COMPANY OF BOSTON, LLC (“Lessee”). (Lessor and Lessee
may be referred to jointly as the “Parties.”)

RECITALS

A.  Lessor is an agency of the State of New Hampshire established pursuant to
RSA ch. 12-G, “Pease Development Authority,” and is authorized to enter into this Lease
pursuant to the provisions contained therein.

B.  In 1992, Lessor commenced its acquisition of fee title to portions of the former
Pease Air Force Base hereinafter designated Premises I and Premises Il from the United States of
America (“Government or Air Force™) by public benefit transfer (i.e. transfer without
consideration) pursuant to the general authority contained in 49 U.S.C. Sections 47151-47153
and other applicable provisions of law. (Together, Premises [ and Premises II constitute the
entirety of the Pease International Tradeport (the “Airport” or “Pease”).) The terms of such
acquisition are set forth in an Amended Application for Public Benefit Transfer executed by
Lessor (“Application”) and accepted by the Air Force on April 14, 1992 (the “Acceptance™), as
the same have been subsequently amended by Amendment No. 1 dated March 24, 1994 and
executed June 27, 1997 (“Amendment No. 17). (The Application, as amended by Amendment
No. 1 may be referred to as the “Amended Application.”) The Amended Application was
approved December 12, 1995 and confirmed March 18, 1997 and the Air Force executed an
acceptance of the Amended Application on June 26, 1997 (“Acceptance II”). (The Acceptance
and Acceptance [[ may be referred to collectively as the “Acceptances.”) In accordance with the
terms of the Amended Application and Acceptances, the Lessor and Air Force entered into a
Lease on April 14, 1992 for the Airport District, a Supplement No. 1 thereto dated August 4,
1992, a Supplement No. 2 thereto dated July 15, 1993, a Supplement No. 3 thereto dated June
27,1997, and a Supplement No. 4 thereto dated October 15, 2003(collectively the “Master
Lease”). As aresult of the Air Force’s conveyance of the Airport, in fee simple, to Lessor, the
Master Lease is no longer in effect.

C. By Quitclaim Deed made and entered into on October 15, 2003 and Quitclaim
Deed dated September 16, 2005 (the “Deeds”), the Government, acting by and through the
Secretary of the Air Force did grant to PDA the land and improvements located in the City of
Portsmouth, Town of Newington and Town of Greenland, as contemplated by the Master Lease,
Application and Acceptances, and which deed dated September 16, 2005 included the Leased
Premises. The Parties acknowledge that the Deeds impose certain requirements on Lessee with
respect to leases which are addressed in the terms and conditions of this Lease. Copies of the
Deeds are attached to this Lease as Exhibit 1.

D.  The Parties acknowledge that a Federal Facilities Agreement (“FFA”) required
under Section 120 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability
Act of 1980, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 9601 et sec. has been entered into by the Air Force, the New



Hampshire Department of Environmental Services (“NHDES”) and the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA™) regarding certain contamination at Pease and that
this FFA also imposes certain requirements upon Lessor and Lessee which are addressed in the
terms and conditions of this Lease. A copy of the FFA is attached to this Lease as Exhibit 2.

Unless the context refers specifically to the document constituting Exhibit 2, the term FFA shall
include any amendments to said document.

E. Lessee is a Delaware limited liability company and is registered to do business in

New Hampshire with a place of business at its regional office located at 10 Navigator Road,
Londonderry, NH 03053.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants herein contained and other

valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Lessor and Lessee hereby
agree as follows:



ARTICLE 1. LEASED PREMISES - TERMINAL COMMON USE AREAS - COMMON USE
AREAS

1.1  Description of Leased Premises

Lessor, for and in consideration of the rents and covenants herein specified to be paid and
performed by Lessee, hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hereby hires from Lessor, the
following areas (excluding exterior walls, the roof over such areas and sub-floor lying beneath
such areas) located within the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease, Domestic and
International Air Passenger Terminal, (the “Terminal”) and described generally below and more
particularly on the plans attached as Exhibit A:

- The area designated “Enterprise Rent-A-Car Ticket Counter Area”
(Total square feet for the Ticket Counter area = 80.5 sq. ft. +/-)

In addition, Lessor also leases to Lessee, and Lessee hereby hires from Lessor, the
following areas contiguous to the Terminal, also shown on Exhibit A:

- The area designated “ Enterprise Rent-A-Car Area” consisting of a total of nineteen (19)
parking spaces

- The area designated “Enterprise Rent-A-Car Overflow Parking Area” consisting of
twenty (20) parking spaces (collectively the “Parking Areas™)

- A 24-hour key drop box

(All of the areas described in this Section 1.1 may be referred to collectively as the “Leased
Premises” or the “Premises”)

- An outdoor area with access to an electrical outlet adjacent to 35 Airline Avenue for the
sole purpose of vacuuming rental car vehicles.

Excluded from the Leased Premises are property or other rights obtained by a utility
supplier from the Lessor pursuant to a Lease or other agreement in connection with the provision
of utility lines and or utility services at the airport.

1.2. Terminal Common Use Areas

Lessee is also granted the right, in common with others, to use the lobby area shown on Exhibit
A in connection with its processing of car rental passengers utilizing its services.

The foregoing area described in this section 1.2 may be referred to as the “Terminal
Common Use Areas.”



Lessee’s use of the Terminal Common Use Areas is subject to the general direction and

supervision of Lessor, and/or Lessor’s designee, as Terminal manager as well as other applicable
provisions of this Lease.

1.3.  Easements - Rights-of-Way

This Lease is subject to existing easements and rights-of-way of record and to the Utility
Lease and License Agreement dated July 31, 1992 by and between PDA and Public Service
Company of New Hampshire (“PSNH”); to the utility Lease and License Agreement dated May
10, 1995 by and between PDA and New England Telephone and Telegraph Company
(“NETEL™); to the Wastewater Disposal and Water Service Facilities Lease and License
Agreement dated as of January 1, 1993 by and between PDA and the City of Portsmouth; and to
the Pipeline Easement and Transfer Agreement dated August 12, 1998 by and between PDA,
Portland Natural Gas Transmission System and Maritimes & Northeast Pipeline, L.L.C.

The Government reserves for the use and benefit of the public, an avigation easement and
a right of way for the free and unobstructed passage of aircraft in the airspace above the surface
of the Airport, together with the right to cause in such airspace such sound, vibrations, fumes,
dust, fuel particles, and all other effects as may be caused by the operation of aircraft, now
known or hereafter used, for the navigation through or flight in the said airspace, and for use of
said airspace for landing on, taking off from, or operating on the Airport.

1.4.  General Rights of Access/Common Use Areas.

Subject to the provisions and additional restrictions set forth in Article 9 and other
pertinent provisions of this Lease, Lessee shall have in common with other authorized Airport

users the right to use the entrances, exits and roadways designated by Lessor for common use at
the Airport.

The rights of Lessee under this Section 1.4 shall be subordinate to Lessor’s rights to
manage the Airport and other common areas and roadways, which rights shall include, without
limitation, the right to impose reasonable rules and regulations or to issue management directives
relating to use of the Terminal Common Area, roadways and parking areas and the right to add,
delete, alter or otherwise modify the designation and use of all Airport facilities and parking
areas, entrances, exits, roadways and other areas of the Airport, to the extent all of the foregoing
are not part of the Leased Premises; provided, however, that Lessee shall continue at all times to
have reasonable access to and use of the Leased Premises.

Lessee shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations which
apply to the conduct of the uses contemplated under this Lease, including, without limitation,
rules and regulations promulgated by Lessor. Lessee shall pay to Lessor an amount equal to all
fines levied by any governmental body against Lessor for any breach of applicable requirements
by Lessee or any of its employees, contractors, subcontractors, agents, servants or invitees.

END OF ARTICLE 1.




ARTICLE 2. CONDITION OF LEASED PREMISES

2.1.  Lessee acknowledges that it has inspected the Leased Premises, including all buildings,
improvements and other facilities thereon, as of the date of execution of this Lease and that it has
determined that the said Leased Premises are in good and tenantable condition. Lessee accepts
said Leased Premises in their present condition and without any representation or warranty by
Lessor as to the condition of said Leased Premises or as to the use or occupancy which may be
made thereof and without obligation on the part of the Lessor to make any alterations, repairs or
additions to said Leased Premises that has not been fully set forth in this Lease. Further, Lessor
shall not be responsible for any latent or other defect or change of condition in said Leased
Premises, and the rent hereunder shall in no event be withheld or diminished on account of any
such defect in said Leased Premises nor any such change in its condition, nor, except as provided
herein, for any damage occurring thereto.

2.2.  Lessee shall be responsible for the followmg “fit-up” work required to make these Leased
Premises ready for Lessee’s intended use.

- the connection of all computer and related equipment;

- the installation of appropriate signage displaying Lessee’s logo or other appropriate
signage.

All such fit-up work performed by Lessee shall comply with the provisions of this Lease
applicable to Alternations.

END OF ARTICLE 2.




ARTICLE 3. TERM

3.1.  This Lease shall be for a base term of three (3) years (“Base Term”) which term shall
commence effective as of July 1, 2022 (the “Term Commencement Date”) and shall expire at
midnight on the day which is three (3) years from the Term Commencement Date, unless
terminated earlier or extended in accordance with the provisions of this Lease. Lessor shall have
two (2) options of one (1) year each to extend this Lease upon such terms and conditions as
Lessor and Lessee shall mutually agree to. In no event shall the Base Term and all option
periods extend beyond five (5) years from the Term Commencement Date.

3.2.  The options granted in Section 3.1 of this Lease, if exercised, are subject to the approval
of the Executive Director of Pease Development Authority. Lessee has the right, without
penalty, to reject Lessor’s renewal terms and conditions and to discontinue providing car rental
services at the end of the initial three (3) year term of this Lease or at the end of the first option
period. Lessor shall provide Lessee with proposed renewal terms and conditions ninety (90) days
prior to the end of the initial three (3) year term of this Lease and, if applicable, ninety (90) days
prior to the expiration of the first option period. In either event, Lessee shall have thirty (30) days
thereafter to accept or reject Lessor’s renewal proposal. If Lessee rejects any of Lessor’s

renewal proposals, Lessee will vacate the Leased Premises at the end of three (3) years or the end
of the first option period, whichever is applicable.

3.3.  The options granted hereunder may not be exercised by the Lessee if it is in default under

the terms of this Agreement and such default has not been cured within any applicable cure
period.

3.4.  Unless the context clearly indicates otherwise when used in this Lease the phrase “term
of this Lease” shall mean the Base Term plus any duly exercised allowable extensions thereof.

3.5.  Early Termination. Notwithstanding the above, Lessee shall have the right to terminate the
Lease with thirty (30) days written notice to Lessor in the event: a.) of a 15% or higher drop in
deplanements in any month as compared to the same month in the prior year, or in the same month
0f2022, or b.) the Airport no longer has any commercial air carrier service.

END OF ARTICLE 3.



ARTICLE 4. TERMINAL AREA RENT - ANNUAL MINIMUM CONCESSION FEE -
PERCENTAGE FEES & MUNICIPAL SERVICES FEE

4.1.  Subject to Section 4.3 of this Lease, Lessee shall pay to Lessor Terminal Area Rent
(“Terminal Area Rent™) at the following annual rates for the areas of the Leased Premises
described in Section 1.1:

Years 1,2 & 3 - $15.00 per square foot of terminal area plus $144.00 for each
terminal parking space, $96.00 for each overflow parking
space and $100.00 for a 24 hour key drop box. All costs
subject to annual CPI* increase not to exceed 3% year-over-
year. (*CPI for All Urban Consumers in the Boston-
Cambridge-Newton area applicable to the Boston area (all
items 1982-1984 = 100) published by the U.S. Department of
Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.)

Option Years [ & 2 - To be negotiated

4.2.  The Terminal Area Rent due under Section 4.1 shall commence upon the Term
Commencement Date. The annual Terminal Area Rent shall be payable in each case in equal
monthly installments of one-twelfth thereof in advance on the first day of each month without
offset in lawful money of the United States at the office of Lessor at the Airport or at such other
address as Lessor may hereafter designate. In addition, Lessee agrees to pay when due, such
other amounts that may be required to be paid as additional rent. Lessee’s rent obligation for any
fractional portion of a calendar month at the beginning or end of the term of this Lease shall be a
similar fraction of the rental due for an entire month.

4.3.  For the privilege of operating its car rental service at the Airport throughout the term of
this Lease, Lessee shall pay to Lessor each year, a fee equal to a sum of money which represents
the greater of the guaranteed Annual Minimum Concession Fee (which shall be deemed to
include Terminal Area Rent) or the Percentage Fee applicable to Gross Revenues, as hereinafter
defined.

A. The Annual Minimum Concession Fee shall be $7,100.00 in Years 1 through 3.
Said Annual Minimum Concession Fee shall be payable in equal monthly
installments of one-twelfth thereof, in advance and without demand, on the first
day of each month in the fashion provided in Section 4.2 for the payment of
Terminal Area Rent.

B. The Percentage Fees to be applied to Gross Revenues, as hereinafter defined, shall
be ten percent (10%). Lessee will pay the Percentage Fee on Gross Revenue on a
cash basis, after final charges have been determined and rental tickets are closed.
Lessee will not remit the Percentage Fee on any tickets that remain open at the end
of the month.



Gross Revenues shall include the gross revenues from all sales made and services

performed for cash or credit at the Airport, regardless of when or whether paid or
not.

Excluded from Gross Revenues shall be sales taxes separately stated: all fuel sold,
vehicle licensing fees (“VLF”); Carbon offsets, reimbursements received for
payment and administration of parking and traffic violations, citations, fines, tolls,
towing, and impounded fees; toll pass device rental charge, toll convenience
charge,; acceptance of Personal Accident Insurance (“PATI”), Supplemental
Liability Protection (“SLP”), or other insurance coverage; any sums received as
insurance or otherwise for damage to automobiles or other property of Lessee, or

for the loss, conversion, or abandonment of such automobiles or other property of
Lessee. '

C. Within fifteen (15) days after the end of each three (3) month period during the
term of this Lease, Lessee shall pay to Lessor a sum of money which represents
the excess, if any, of the difference between the Percentage Fee and the Annual
Minimum Concession Fee for the previous three (3) month period. To the extent
the Lessee overpays the Percentage Fee in any given year it shall be entitled to a
credit on the anniversary date of this Lease.

D. All payments of Annual Minimum Concession Fees and Percentage Fees shall be
accompanied by documentation of daily Gross Revenues for the preceding month.
Lessee agrees to keep in the Leased Premises or in its home office, full and
complete records of all sales and services, in, upon or from the Leased Premises
(including deductions or exclusions therefrom). Such records shall be retained by
Lessee agency for not less than three (3) years after the expiration of the Lease.

Lessor or its agents may, at reasonable times and on reasonable notice inspect and
audit such records.

44. Concession Recovery Fee. Lessee may recover from its customers the 10% concession

fee paid to Lessor at a rate of 11.11% pursuant to the formula described by way of an example as
more fully set forth in Exhibit B.

4.5. [RESERVED]

4.6.  All rent and fees, including the Annual Minimum Concession Fees and Percentage Fees
payable hereunder, shall be net to Lessor, free and clear of any and all Impositions (as defined in
Section 5.1), or expenses of any nature whatsoever in connection with the Premises. The Parties
agree that, except as expressly provided herein, all costs, expenses and charges of every kind and
nature relating to the Leased Premises which may be attributed to, or become due during the
initial or any renewal term of this Lease, shall constitute additional rent or fees (whichever is
applicable) to be paid by Lessee and, upon failure of Lessee to pay any such costs, expenses or
charges, Lessor shall have the same rights and remedies as otherwise provided in this Lease for
the failure of Lessee to pay such rent or fees. It is the intention of the Parties that Lessee shall in
no event be entitled to any abatement or reduction in rent or fees payable hereunder, except as

10



expressly provided herein. Any present or future law to the contrary shall not alter the agreement
of the Parties.

4.7.  Inaddition to the fees or rent required to be paid under this Article 4, Lessee shall also
pay to Lessor a municipal services fee in accordance with the Municipal Services Agreement by
and between the City of Portsmouth, the Town of Newington and the Pease Development
Authority effective July 1, 1998. This fee is for fire, police and roadway services provided by or
on behalf of Lessor at the Airport and will be subject to increases each year only to the extent the
cost to Lessor of providing such services increases. The municipal services fee shall be paid
quarterly in advance at the times and in the fashion provided in Section 4.2 of this Lease.

To the extent the Leased Premises are subject to municipal taxation, and provided such
municipal taxes include the costs of the provision of fire, police and roadway services, Lessee
may offset against any fee paid to Lessor the portion of such municipal taxes as are attributable
to fire, police and roadway services, and Lessor shall have no further obligation to provide such
services. For so long as municipal taxes are imposed against the Leased Premises, or on Lessee
as Lessee, for all three of fire, police and roadway services and Lessor either has no obligation to
provide such services (or ceases to provide such services), the municipal services fee required to
be paid under this Section 4.7 shall terminate.

In the event the Leased Premises, or any portion thereof, are removed from the Airport
District, Lessee shall make payments in lieu of taxes to the appropriate municipality in
accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:11, II (or any successor statute) regarding taxation
by a municipality of property that is within the boundaries of Pease, but outside the Airport
District.

4.8.  Any municipal services fee or tax imposed for fire, police, and/or roadway services shall
be considered an imposition under Article 5 of this Lease.

END OF ARTICLE 4.

11



ARTICLE 5. IMPOSITIONS

3.1.  During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall pay when due, all taxes, charges, excises,
license and permit fees, assessments, and other governmental charges, general and special,
ordinary and extraordinary, unforeseen, as well as foreseen, of any kind and nature whatsoever,
which during the term of this Lease are assessed or imposed upon or become due and payable or
a lien upon: (i) the Leased Premises or any part thereof or any personal property, equipment or
other facility used in the operation thereof; or (i) the rent or income received from subtenants or
licensees; or (iii) any use or occupancy of the Leased Premises; or (iv) this transaction or any
document to which Lessee is a party creating or transferring an estate or interest in the Leased
Premises (all of which taxes, charges, excises, fees, assessments and other governmental charges
are hereinafter collectively referred to as “Impositions”). If, by law, any such Imposition is
Ppayable, or may at the option of Lessee be paid in installments, Lessee may pay the same -
together with any accrued interest on the unpaid balance of such Imposition in installments as the
same respectively become due and before any fine, penalty, interest or cost may be added thereto
for the nonpayment of any such installment and interest. Any Imposition relating to a fiscal
period of the taxing authority a part of which period is included prior to the commencement of
the term of this Lease, shall be prorated as between Lessor and Lessee so that Lessee shall pay
only the portion thereof attributable to any period during the term of this Lease. Lessee hereby
acknowledges and agrees that failure to make payment of any required municipal services fees in

accordance with the provisions of Section 4.7 of this Lease shall constitute a default and breach
of this Lease as set forth in Article 18.

3.2.  Lessee covenants to furnish to Lessor within fourteen (14) days of receipt of a written
request from Lessor, official receipts of the appropriate taxing authority, or other proof
satisfactory to Lessor, evidencing the payment thereof.

3.3.  Lessee shall have the right before any delinquency occurs to contest or object to the
amount or validity of any such Imposition by appropriate legal proceedings. This right shall not
be deemed or construed in any way as relieving, modifying or extending Lessee’s covenant to
pay any such Imposition at the time and in the manner in this Article, unless Lessee shall have
obtained a stay of such proceedings. Lessor shall not be required to join in any such proceedings
unless it shall be necessary for it to do so in order to prosecute such proceedings and Lessor shall
have been fully indemnified to its satisfaction against all costs and expenses in connection
therewith. Lessor shall not be subjected to any liability for the payment of any costs or expenses
(including attorneys’ and expert witness fees) in connection with any such proceedings brought

by Lessee, and Lessee covenants to indemnify and save Lessor harmless from any such costs or
expenses.

34.  As between the Parties, Lessee alone shall have the duty of attending to, making or filing
any declaration, statement or report which may be provided or required by law as the basis of or
in connection with the determination, equalization, reduction or payment of any and every
Imposition which is to be borne or paid or which may become payable by Lessee under the
provisions of this Article, and Lessor shall not be or become responsible to Lessee therefor, nor
for the contents of any such declaration, statement or report.

END OF ARTICLE 5.

12



ARTICLE 6. SURRENDER OF LEASED PREMISES

6.1.  On the expiration or termination of this Lease, Lessee shall surrender to Lessor the
Leased Premises, including all buildings and improvements on the Leased Premises whether
leased to or otherwise owned by Lessee, broom clean and in good order, condition and repair,
reasonable wear and tear excepted, together with all alterations, decorations, additions and
improvements that may have been made in, to or on the Leased Premises, except that Lessee
shall be allowed to remove its personal property or any improvements made by Lessee at its sole
expense that can be removed without damage to any buildings, facilities or other improvements
to the Leased Premises. The Leased Premises, including the buildings and improvements
thereon, shall be delivered free and clear of all subtenancies, liens and encumbrances, other than
those, if any, permitted hereby or otherwise created or consented to by Lessor, and, if requested
to do so, Lessee shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to Lessor such instruments of further
assurance as in the opinion of Lessor are necessary or desirable to confirm or perfect Lessor’s
right, title and interest in and to the Leased Premises including said building and improvements.
On or before the end of the Lease term, Lessee shall remove all of Lessee’s personal and other
property allowed to be removed hereunder, and all such property not removed shall be deemed
abandoned by Lessee and may be utilized or disposed of by Lessor without any liability to
Lessee. Lessee’s obligation under this Article 6 shall survive the expiration or termination of

this Lease.

END OF ARTICLE 6.

13



ARTICLE 7. INSURANCE
1.1

A. Risk of Loss. Lessee shall bear all risk of loss or damage to the Leased Premises,

including any building(s), improvements, fixtures or other property thereon, arising from any
causes whatsoever.,

B. Insurance. During the entire period this Lease shall be in effect, the Lessee at its
expense will carry and maintain: '

(1) Personal property insurance coverage against loss or damage by fire and
lightning and against loss or damage or other risks embraced by coverage of the type now
known as the broad form of extended coverage (including but not limited to riot and civil
commotion, vandalism, and malicious mischief and earthquake) in an amount not less
than 100% of the full replacement value of the improvements and personal property on
the Leased Premises. The policies of insurance carried in accordance with this Section
shall contain a “Replacement Cost Endorsement.” Such full replacement cost shall be
determined from time to time, upon the written request of Lessor, but not more frequently
than once in any twenty-four (24) consecutive calendar month period (except in the event
of substantial changes or alterations to the Premises undertaken by Lessee as permitted
under the provisions hereof) by written agreement of Lessor and Lessee, or if they cannot
agree within thirty (30) days of such request, by an insurance consultant, appraiser,
architect or contractor who shall be mutually and reasonably acceptable to Lessor and
Lessee. Any such determination by a third party shall be subject to approval by Lessor
and Lessee, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. The insurance
maintained in this Section shall be adjusted to one hundred percent (100%) of the new
full replacement cost consistent with the approved determination.

(2)  Commercial General Liability insurance, including, but not limited to,
products and completed operations liability insurance, on an “occurrence basis” against
claims for “personal injury,” including without limitation, bodily injury, death or property
damage, occurring upon, in or about the Leased Premises, passageways, adjoining
sidewalks, streets and parking areas, such insurance to afford immediate minimum
protection at the time of the Term Commencement Date, and at all times during the term
of this Lease, to a limit of not less than Two Million ($2,000,000.00) Dollars with respect
to damage to property, personal/bodily injury or death to any one or more persons. Such
insurance shall also include coverage against liability for bodily injury or property
damage arising out of the acts or omissions by or on behalf of Lessee in connection with
Lessee’s activities.

(3)  Workers’ compensation and employer’s liability insurance in an amount
and form which meets all applicable requirements of the labor laws of the State of New
Hampshire, as amended from time to time, and which specifically covers the persons and
risks involved in this Lease.

14



(4)  Automobile liability insurance in amounts approved from time to time by
Lessor, but not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit for
owned, hired and non-owned automobiles.

7.2.  All policies of insurance required to be carried under this Article shall be effected under
valid and enforceable policies, in such forms and amounts as may, from time to time, be required
under this Lease, issued by insurers of recognized responsibility which are authorized to transact
such insurance coverage in the State of New Hampshire, and which have been approved in
writing by Lessor, which approval shall not be withheld unreasonably. The policy of insurance
required in section 7.1.B. (1) shall name the Lessor as loss payee. The policies of insurance
required in Sections 7.1.B. (2) and (4) shall be for the mutual benefit of Lessee and the Lessor
with the Lessor named as an additional insured as its interest may appear for liabilities arising
out of the conduct of the Lessee. Upon the execution of this Lease (and thereafter not less than
fifteen (15) days prior to the expiration date of each policy furnished pursuant to this Article) a
certificate of the insurer reasonably satisfactory to Lessor evidencing such coverage(s) shall be
delivered by Lessee to Lessor.

7.3.  All policies of insurance, as applicable, shall provide for loss thereunder to be adjusted
and payable to Lessor or Lessee in accordance with the terms of this Lease.

71.4. Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall to the extent obtainable
contain: (i) an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without at least
thirty (30) days prior written notice by registered mail to Lessor, (ii) provide that the insurer shall
have no right of subrogation against PDA, and (iii) provide that Lessee’s insurance coverage
shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any insurance coverages carried by Lessor.

7.5.  To the extent applicable, personal property insurance required to be maintained by Lessee
shall have attached thereto the Lender’s Loss Payable Endorsement, or its equivalent, or a loss
payable clause acceptable to Lessor, for the benefit of any Mortgagee, but the right of any
Mortgagee to the payment of insurance proceeds shall at all times be subject to the provisions of
this Lease with respect to the application of the proceeds of such insurance.

7.6.  Lessee shall observe and comply with the requirements of all policies of insurance at any
time in force with respect to the Leased Premises and Lessee shall also perform and satisfy the
requirements of the companies writing such policies so that at all times companies of good
standing reasonably satisfactory to Lessor shall be willing to write or to continue such insurance.
Lessee shall, in the event of any violations or attempted violations of the provisions of this
Section 7.6 by a subtenant, take steps, immediately upon knowledge of such violation or
attempted violation, to remedy or prevent the same as the case may be.

7.7.  Any insurance provided for in this Lease may be effected by a policy or policies of
blanket insurance or may be continued in such form until otherwise required by Lessor;
provided, however, that the amount of the total insurance allocated to the Leased Premises shall
be such as to furnish in protection the equivalent of separate policies in the amounts herein
required, and provided further that in all other respects, any such policy or policies shall comply
with the other provisions of this Lease. In any such case it shall not be necessary to deliver the

15



original of any such blanket policy to Lessor, but Lessee shall deliver to Lessor and to any
Mortgagee a certificate in form and content acceptable to Lessor.

7.8.  The insurance requirements herein are minimum requirements for this Agreement and in
no way limit the indemnity covenants contained in this Agreement.

7.9.  Over the term of this Lease and any extensions thereof, Lessor reserves the right to
request increases in mandatory insurance coverage limits for each respective coverage area
required under this Lease as the same may be appropriate, commercially reasonable and prudent
in view of then existing conditions and circumstances. Lessor agrees to provide Lessee with a

thirty (30) day written notice when making any request for an increase in required insurance
coverage limits.

END OF ARTICLE 7.

16



ARTICLE 8. LESSOR’S RIGHT TO PERFORM LESSEE’S COVENANTS

8.1.  If Lessee shall at any time fail to pay when due any Imposition or other charge or to pay
for or maintain any of the insurance policies required under Article 7, or to make any other
payment or perform any other act on Lessee’s part required by this Lease, then Lessor, after ten
(10) days written notice to Lessee (or, in case of any emergency, without notice, or with such
notice as may be reasonable under the circumstances) and without waiving or releasing Lessee
from any obligation of Lessee hereunder, may (but shall not be required to):

(1) pay such Imposition or other charge, or
(i)  pay for and maintain such insurance policies, or

(iit)  make such other payment or perform such other act on Lessee’s part to be
made or performed as provided in this Lease, and may enter upon the Leased Premises
for such purpose and take all such action as may be deemed or appropriate by Lessor to
correct such failure of Lessee.

8.2.  All sums so paid by Lessor and all costs and expenses incurred by Lessor in connection
with the performance of any such act (together with interest thereon at the rate specified in
Section 26.1 from the respective date(s) of Lessor’s making of each such payment or incurring of
each cost or expenses) shall constitute additional rent payable by Lessee under this Lease and
shall be paid by Lessee to Lessor on demand.

END OF ARTICLE 8.

17



ARTICLE 9. USE OF LEASED PREMISES

9.1.  The sole purpose for which Lessee may use the Leased Premises is to operate a rental car
service and for no other uses without Lessor’s prior written consent. Lessee shall not use, or
permit to be used, the Leased Premises for any other purpose without the prior express written
consent of Lessor. Lessor’s consent shall be subject to the execution of an appropriate
agreement which shall include a provision requiring the payment of established fees and charges
that may be applicable to any such additional uses consented to by Lessor. Lessee is prohibited
from any use of the Leased Premises not specifically granted in this Section 9.1.

Lessee shall have no right to conduct any commercial or other activities at the Leased
Premises, other than what is expressly granted in this Section 9.1. The Parties acknowledge that
among the uses not authorized at the Airport are the sale of food, beverages, consumer goods or
services other than those related to or commonly provided in connection with the provision of
rental car services. Vehicle fueling, washing, maintenance and overflow parking (except as
authorized in this Lease) shall be prohibited on Airport property. Installation of electric vehicle

charging stations on the Leased Premises, is not permitted without a separate written agreement
of the Parties.

9.2.  Lessee recognizes that the uses authorized in Section 9.1 are not granted on an exclusive
basis and that Lessor may enter into Leases or other agreements with other tenants or users at

areas of the Airport other than the Leased Premises for similar, identical, or competing uses. No
provision of this Lease shall be construed as granting or authorizing the granting of an exclusive

right within the meaning of Section 308 of the Federal Aviation Act as the same may be
amended from time to time.

9.3.  Lessee agrees that it will keep the Premises in a neat, clean and orderly condition and
shall be responsible for trash removal in accordance the provisions of Chapters 300 through 500
of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Zoning Requirements, Site Plan Review
Regulations and Subdivision Regulations (collectively the “Land Use Controls”) and such other
rules and regulations from time to time promulgated, provided that Lessee shall not be bound by
any such rules and regulations until such time as it receives a copy thereof. Lessee agreesto
cause trash receptacles to be emptied and trash removed at Lessee’s sole cost and expense.

24. Lessee warrants that prior to engaging in any permitted use, it will hold all certificates,
permits, licenses or other entitlements required by federal, state or local laws in order to allow
Lessee to conduct the permitted uses hereunder, and that the same are, and will be, kept current,
valid and complete. Lessee further warrants that it shall at all times abide by and conform with
all terms of the same and that it shall give immediate notice to Lessor of any additions, renewals,
amendments, suspensions or revocations. In the use and occupation of the Leased Premises and
the conduct of such business thereon, Lessee, at its sole cost and expense, shall promptly comply
with all present and future laws, ordinances, orders, rules, regulations and requirements of all
federal, state and municipal governments, courts, departments, commissions and boards, any
national, state or local Board of Fire Underwriters, or any other body exercising functions similar
to those of any of the foregoing.

18



9.5. Lessee shall have the right to contest by appropriate proceedings diligently conducted in
good faith, without cost or expense to Lessor, the validity or application of any law, ordinance,
order, rule, regulation or requirement of the nature referred to in this Article. If compliance with
any such law, ordinance, order, rule, regulation or requirement may be delayed on the basis of an
order from a court of competent jurisdiction pending the prosecution of any such proceeding
without the incurrence of any lien, charge or liability of any kind against the Leased Premises or
Lessee’s interest therein and without subjecting Lessor to any liability, civil or criminal, for
failure so to comply therewith, Lessee may delay compliance therewith consistent with such
court order. Even if such lien, charge or civil liability would be incurred by reason of any such
delay, Lessee may, with the prior written consent of Lessor, contest as aforesaid and delay as
aforesaid, provided that such contest or delay does not subject Lessor to criminal liability,
damages or expense and provided that Lessee: (i) furnishes to Lessor security, reasonably
satisfactory to Lessor, against any loss or injury by reason of such contest or delay; and (ii)
prosecutes the contest with due diligence.

Lessor shall not be required to join in any proceedings referred to in this Section unless the
provisions of any applicable laws, rules or regulations at the time in effect shall require that such
proceedings be brought by and/or in the name of Lessor and Lessor determines that such action is
in its best interests, in which event Lessor shall join in the proceedings, or permit the same to be
brought in its name, if Lessee shall pay all expenses in connection therewith.

9.6. All employees of Lessee at the Airport terminal, Terminal Common Use Areas and
Common Use Areas shall be neatly attired and clearly identified as employees of Lessee and
shall at all times visibly carry an appropriate Airport identification badge.

9.7.  Responsibility for compliance with all federal, state and local laws as required by this
Atrticle rests exclusively with the Lessee. The Lessor assumes no enforcement or supervisory
responsibility except with respect to matters committed to its jurisdiction and authority.

9.8.  Lessee’s use of the Leased Premises shall be orderly and efficient and shall not cause any
disruptions to other airport activities. Lessee shall not cause or maintain any nuisance on the
Leased Premises. Lessee shall conduct all of its activities hereunder in an environmentally
responsible manner.

9.9. Lessee shall have the right to obtain supplies or services from suppliers, vendors or
contractors of its own choice at the Leased Premises, provided that Lessor reserves the right to
prohibit persons from engaging in “aeronautical activities” (as defined in Advisory Circular AC
150/5190-2A of the Federal Aviation Administration) or the provision of ground transportation
services at the Airport except in accordance with concession contracts or operating agreements
entered into between Lessor and said persons.

9.10. Lessee agrees to provide, throughout the term of this Lease, the following:

A. Rental car services to the public during the hours necessary to meet normal
demands of airline flight schedules. Such services will include providing one-way
rentals “rent it here, leave it here” services. Lessor may require periodic reports

19



of Lessee which would indicate the degree of satisfactorily response to requests
for such services;

B. A sufficient number of automobiles to meet the reasonable demands of the
traveling public at the Airport. Lessee shall use its best efforts to provide such
automobiles of current model (and in no event older than the two previous years’
model of such automobile); and they shall be maintained in first-class condition
free from known mechanical defects;

C. Personnel performing services are to be neat and courteous. Lessee shall not
permit its agents, or employees so engaged, to conduct business or otherwise to
behave in a loud, noisy, boisterous, offensive or objectionable manner, or to
solicit business outside the space assigned in any manner, except through the use
of signs approved by Lessor.

D. An attendant for the purpose of providing rental car service for such periods
during each day and on such days during each week as may be necessary to meet
reasonable demands for services, or during such minimum hours as may be
determined by the Lessor.

E. Participation in a nationwide or regional car rental system; and
Accept for payment of services at least two (2) major credit cards.

G. Charge prices in accordance with its usual standards on a basis substantially

similar to those charged for similar services at airports of similar size within the
same general area.

H. If electric vehicles are present in the fleet, Lessee will ensure vehicles are
appropriately charged and available if inventory allows.

9.11. Lessee acknowledges that Lessor is subject to certain restrictions on the use of the
Airport Property in accordance with Paragraph V.B of the Deed. Notwithstanding any other
provision of this Lease, the Lessee shall also comply with and be subject to all other restrictions
and conditions of the Deed to the extent applicable to the Leased Premises.

END OF ARTICLE 9.

20



ARTICLE 10. LIENS

10.1. During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall not permit to remain, and shall promptly
discharge, at its cost and expense, all liens, encumbrances and charges upon the Leased Premises
or any part thereof; provided, that the existence of any mechanics’, laborers’, materialmen’s,
suppliers’ or vendors’ liens or rights thereto shall not constitute a violation of this Article if
payment is not yet due under the applicable contract. Lessee shall, however, have the right to
contest with due diligence the validity or amount of any lien or claimed lien, if Lessee shall give
to Lessor such security as Lessor may reasonably require to insure payment thereof and prevent
any sale, foreclosure or forfeiture of Lessee’s interest in the Leased Premises or any portion
thereof by reason of such nonpayment. On final determination of the lien or claim for lien,
Lessee shall immediately pay any judgment rendered with all proper costs and charges and shall
have the lien released or judgment satisfied at Lessee’s own expense, and if Lessee shall fail to
do so, Lessor may at its option pay any such final judgment and clear the Leased Premises
therefrom. If Lessee shall fail to contest with due diligence the validity or amount of any such
lien or claimed lien, or to give Lessor security as hereinabove provided, Lessor may, but shall
not be required to, contest the validity or amount of any such lien or claimed lien or settle or
compromise the same without inquiring into the validity of the claim or the reasonableness of the

amount thereof.

10.2. Should any lien be filed against the Leased Premises or should any action of any
character affecting the title thereto be commenced, Lessee shall give to Lessor written notice
thereof as soon as notice of such lien or action comes to the knowledge of Lessee.

END OF ARTICLE 10.

21



ARTICLE 11. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

Lessee covenants and agrees, throughout the term of this Lease, without cost to Lessor, to
maintain the Leased Premises and to keep the same in good order and condition, and shatl
promptly at Lessee’s own cost and expense, make all necessary repairs, to keep the Leased
Premises and related improvements in safe, clean and sanitary condition. The obligations of
Lessee to make repairs shall extend to any damage caused to the Leased Premises or Terminal

Common Areas caused by Lessee or its passengers, agents, servants, contractors, suppliers or
other invitees of Lessee at the Airport.

END OF ARTICLE 11.

22



ARTICLE 12. RIGHT OF LESSOR TO INSPECT AND REPAIR

12.1. Lessee will permit Lessor and its authorized agents and representatives to enter the
Leased Premises at all reasonable times and upon reasonable notice for the purpose of: (i)
inspecting the same; and (ii) making any necessary repairs and performing any other work that
may be necessary by reason of Lessee’s failure to comply with the terms of this Lease within ten
(10) days after written notice from Lessor, unless an emergency situation (as determined in
Lessor’s sole discretion) requires earlier action by Lessor. Nothing herein shall imply any duty
upon the part of Lessor to do any such work and performance thereof by Lessor shall not
constitute a waiver of Lessee’s default in failing to perform the same. Lessor may during the
progress of such work keep and store in or on the Leased Premises all necessary materials, tools,
supplies and equipment. Lessor shall not be liable for inconvenience, annoyance, disturbance,
loss of business or other damage of Lessee by reason of making such repairs or the performance
of any such work, on or account of bringing materials, tools, supplies or equipment into or
through the Leased Premises during the course thereof and the obligations of Lessee under this
Lease shall not be affected thereby. Nothing herein shall limit the provisions of Article 8.

12.2. Lessee acknowledges that from time to time Lessor may undertake construction, repair or
other activities related to the operation, maintenance and repair of the Airport which will require
temporary accommodation by Lessee. Lessee agrees to accommodate Lessor in such matters,
even though Lessee’s own activities may be inconvenienced or partially impaired, and Lessee
agrees that no liability shall attach to Lessor, its members, employees or agents by reason of such
inconvenience or impairment, unless such activities of Lessor hereunder are performed in a

negligent manner.

12.3. Lessee shall allow any agency of the United States, its officers, agents, employees and
contractors to enter upon the Leased Premises for any purposes not inconsistent with Lessee’s
quiet use and enjoyment, including but not limited to the purpose of inspection. Notwithstanding
the preceding sentence, in the event the Air Force (or any other agency having a right of entry
under the Federal Facilities Agreement (FFA) as defined in Section 25.8) determines that
immediate entry is required for safety, environmental, operations or security purposes it may
effect such entry without prior notice. The Lessee shall have no claim against Lessor or against
the United States or any officer, agent, employee or contractor thereof on account of any such

entries.

END OF ARTICLE 12.

23



ARTICLE 13. GENERAL INDEMNIFICATION BY LESSEE

13.1. In addition to any other obligation of Lessee under this Lease to indemnify, defend and
hold harmless Lessor, Lessee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessor against and
from any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, assessments, costs and expenses,
liabilities and losses (including, without limitation, diminution in value of the Premises, damages
for the loss or restriction on the use of the Premises, sums paid in settlement of claims, attorneys’
fees, consultants’ fees and experts’ fees) resulting or arising during the term of this Lease:

(1)  from any condition of the Premises (except as otherwise set forth in
Atticle 25), including any building structure or improvement thereon;

(2) from any breach or default on the part of Lessee in the performance of any
covenant or agreement on the part of Lessee to be performed pursuant to the terms of this
Lease, or from any act or omission of Lessee, or any of its agents, contractors, servants,
employees, Lessees, licensees or invitees; or

(3) from any accident, injury, death, loss or damage whatsoever caused to any
person or property occurring during the term of this Lease, on or about the Leased
Premises (including Terminal Common Areas and Parking Areas), or upon the land,
streets, curbs or parking areas adjacent thereto.

In the event that any action or proceeding is brought against Lessor by reason of any
matter for which Lessee has hereby agreed to indemnify, defend, or hold harmless Lessor,
Lessee, upon notice from Lessor, covenants to resist or defend such action or proceeding with
counsel acceptable to Lessor.

13.2. The term “Person” as used in this Article and Article 25 shall include individuals,
corporations, partnerships, governmental units and any other legal entity entitled to bring a
claim, action or other demand or proceeding on its own behalf or on behalf of any other entity.

END OF ARTICLE 13.

24



ARTICLE 14. UTILITIES

14.1. Lessee acknowledges that the utility lines serving the Terminal as of the Term
Commencement Date are sufficient to enable Lessee to obtain, as of the date of commencement
of Lessee’s activities, sufficient water, electricity, gas for heating, telephone and sewer service.
Lessee shall not at any time overburden or exceed the capacity of the mains, feeders, ducts,
conduits, or other facilities by which such utilities are supplied to, distributed in or serve the
Leased Premises. If Lessee desires to install any equipment which shall require additional utility
facilities or utility facilities of a greater capacity than the facilities provided by Lessor, such
installation shall be subject to Lessor’s prior written approval of Lessee’s plans and
specifications therefor, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. If such installation is
approved by Lessor and if Lessor agrees to provide any additional facilities to accommodate
Lessee’s installation, Lessee agrees to pay Lessor, in advance and on demand, the cost for
providing such additional utility facilities or utility facilities of greater

Lessor also reserves the right to run such utility lines as it deems necessary in connection
with the development of the Airport to, from, or through the Leased Premises, provided,
however, that Lessor in exercising such reserved right shall provide reasonable prior notice and
the opportunity to confer with Lessee and shall exercise reasonable efforts to avoid or minimize
interference with use of the Leased Premises.

Lessor, at its sole discretion, shall have the right from time to time, to alter the method
and source of supply of the above enumerated utilities to the Leased Premises and Lessee agrees
to execute and deliver to Lessor such documentation as may be required to effect such alteration.

Lessor shall have the option to supply any of the above enumerated utilities to the Leased
Premises. If Lessor shall elect to supply any of such utilities to the Leased Premises, Lessee will
purchase its requirements for such services tendered by Lessor, and Lessee will pay Lessor,
within ten (10) days after mailing by Lessor to Lessee of statements therefor, at the applicable
rates determined by Lessor from time to time which Lessor agrees shall not be in excess of the
public utility rates for the same service, if applicable, to other aviation tenants at the Airport. If
Lessor so elects to supply any of such utilities, Lessee shall execute and deliver to Lessor, within
ten (10) days after request therefor, any documentation reasonably required by Lessor to effect
such change in the method of furnishing of such utilities.

14.2. Except as otherwise provided for in Section 14.1 of this Lease, Lessee shall not be
charged for utilities, including heat, air conditioning, water and electricity.

14.3. All work and construction under this Article shall comply with the provisions of Article
15 of this Lease applicable to construction work.

144. [Omitted].
END OF ARTICLE 14.

25



- ARTICLE 15. ALTERATIONS - SIGNS

15.1. Lessee shall not place or construct any improvements, changes, structures, alterations or
additions (cumulatively referred to in this Article as “Alterations™) in, to or upon the Leased
Premises without Lessor’s written consent. Unless Lessee is subject to an earlier notice
requirement under the Lessor’s land use controls or other applicable requirements with respect to
the information required under this section, any request for Lessor’s consent shall be made upon
sixty (60) days written notice and shall be accompanied by preliminary engineering or
architectural plans or, if consented to by Lessor, working drawings. If Lessor grants its consent

all such work shall be done at Lessee’s sole cost and expense, subject, in all cases, to the
following covenants:

(1)  All work and Alterations shall be done in compliance with all applicable
governmental regulations, codes, standards or other requirements, including fire, safety and
building codes and Land Use Regulations promulgated by Lessor and with the provisions of
Article 25 of this Lease. This obligation shall include compliance with all applicable provisions
of the FFA (as defined in Section 25.8), including obligations imposed upon Lessor in respect to
construction and construction related work.

(2)  All Alterations shall be of such a character as not to materially reduce the value
and usefulness of any of the buildings or other improvements below their value and usefulness
immediately before such Alteration. All work performed hereunder shall be performed ina good
and workmanlike manner, shall conform to drawings and specifications approved by Lessor and
shall not be disruptive of the overall operation the Airport. All contractors engaged by Lessee to

perform such work shall employ labor that can work in harmony with all elements of labor at the
Airport.

(3)  During the period of construction of any Alterations, Lessee or any contractor,
subcontractor or sublessee of Lessee shall maintain or cause to be maintained the following
insurance:

()  The Commercial General Liability and automobile liability insurance
provided for in Article 7.1.B.(2) and (4) shall be maintained for the limits specified
thereunder and shall provide coverage for the mutual benefit of Lessor and Lessee as
named insured in connection with any Alteration permitted pursuant to this Article 15;

(i)  Property and fire and any other applicable insurance provided for in
Article 7 which if not then covered under the provisions of existing policies shall be
covered by special endorsement thereto in respect to any Alteration, including all
materials and equipment therefor incorporated in, on or about the Leased Premises
(including excavations, foundations, and footings) under a broad form all risks builder’s
risk completed value form or equivalent thereof: and

(iii) Workers’ compensation insurance covering all persons employed in
connection with the work and with respect to whom death or bodily injury claims could

26



be asserted against Lessor, Lessee or the Leased Premises, with statutory limits as then
required under the laws of the State of New Hampshire.

The provisions of all applicable Sections of Article 7 of this Lease shall apply to all insurance
provided for in this Section.

(4)  Lessee shall provide Lessor with MYLAR as-built drawings, along with any
electronic copy, when any Alteration authorized hereunder is completed.

15.2. Lessee may erect and maintain suitable signs only within the Leased Premises and upon
receiving the prior written approval of Lessor. Lessee shall submit drawings of proposed signs
and information on the number, size, type, and location, all of which Lessor may review for
harmony and conformity with the overall structure and architectural and aesthetic setting of the
Leased Premises and the Airport as well as with Lessor’s own land use control regulations and
may approve or disapprove accordingly.

15.3. The Lessee, its sublessees and assignees shall not conduct any excavation, digging,
drilling or other disturbance of areas denoted as “Use Restriction Zones” on Exhibit C of the

Deed.

15.4. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, the right of Lessee to place or

construct Alterations in, to or upon the Leased Premises shall be subject to Paragraph B of the
Deed.

15.5. Inaddition to the requirements to provide notice to Lessor under this Article 15 in respect

to any Alteration, Lessee shall aiso provide notice to the Air Force, EPA and NHDES in the same
manner and to the extent required of Lessor under the Deed and/or the FFA.

END OF ARTICLE 15.

27



ARTICLE 16. DESTRUCTION AND RESTORATION

16.1. In the event the Terminal is damaged by fire or other casualty to the extent of fifty per
cent (50%) or greater, as determined solely by Lessor, Lessor shall have the right to elect not to
rebuild, in which event this Lease shall be terminated upon seven (7) days notice by Lessor to
Lessee. In such event all proceeds of insurance shall be distributed in the same priority as set
forth in Section 16A.1. Lessee shall not be deemed to be in default of the Lessee Service
Obligations herein if Lessor terminates this Lease under this provision unless Lessor makes
available within seven (7) days alternate premises suitable for Lessee’s commercial passenger
transportation services as reasonably determined by Lessee. In the event the Leased Premises,
including improvements or facilities located on the Leased Premises, (but excluding movable
trade fixtures, furniture and equipment), shall be damaged by fire or other casualty, and Lessor
does not terminate this Lease in accordance with the first sentence of this Section 16.1 , such
damage shall be repaired by Lessee as promptly as possible and at Lessee’s expense so as to
restore the same as nearly as possible to the condition prior to such damage. In discharging this
obligation Lessee may utilize available insurance in accordance with the provisions of Section
16.2 and Section 16.5 and shall perform such work in accordance with Section 16.6. The repair
obligations of Lessee under this Section 16.1 extend to the Leased Premises only.

16.2. All insurance proceeds payable as the result of any damage to the Leased Premises shall
be endorsed by Lessee and the Air Force, to the extent of its interests and shall be held by Lessor
and shall be paid out from time to time as the repair/restoration work progresses as follows:

(@)  Lessee shall give a written request for payment to Lessor which shall be
accompanied by a verified statement from Lessee setting forth that the sum then
requested either has been paid by Lessee or is justly due to contractors, subcontractors,
materialmen, engineers, architects, or other persons who have rendered services or
furnished materials for certain work. Such statement shall give a description of such
services and materials, shall list the several amounts so paid or due to each of such
persons, and shall state that no part of such expenditures has been or is being made the
basis for any other request for payment. Such statement shall state also that except for
the amounts listed therein, there is no outstanding indebtedness known to Lessee after
due inquiry, which is then due for labor, wages, materials, supplies, or services in
connection with such work which, if unpaid, might become the basis of a vendor’s,

mechanic’s, laborer’s, materialman’s, or similar lien upon such work or upon the Leased
Premises.

(b)  Within fourteen (14) days after the receipt of such statement from Lessee,
Lessor shall out of the fund held by Lessor pay to the person(s) named in such statement
the respective amounts stated in such statement to be due to them, or shall pay to Lessee
the amount stated in such certificate to have been paid by Lessee; provided, however, that
such payments shall not exceed in amount the fair value of the relevant work as stated in
such certificate. If the total insurance proceeds exceed the amount required to pay the
cost of all construction when completed, Lessor shall be entitled to retain such excess.

28



16.3. All insurance money paid on account of any damage or destruction (less the actual cost,
fees and expenses, if any, incurred by Lessor in connection with the adjustment of the loss,
which costs, fees and expenses shall be paid to Lessor shall be applied, to the payment of the cost
of the aforesaid restoration, repairs, replacement, rebuilding or alterations, including the cost or
demolition and temporary repairs and for the protection of property pending the completion of
permanent restoration, repairs, replacements, rebuilding or alterations (all of which temporary
repairs, protection of property and permanent restoration, repairs, replacement, rebuilding or
alterations are hereinafter collectively referred to as the “restoration”). Such insurance money
shall be endorsed by Lessor, Lessee, and held and applied in accordance with the terms of this
Atticle.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Lease, any insurance proceeds received by
Lessor shall not be required to be paid out if at the time of the request for payment from Lessee,
Lessee is in default in the performance of any term of this Lease as to which notice of default has
been given and which has not been remedied within the time specified for remedying the same.

16.4. All repair/restoration work under this Article shall comply with the provisions of Article
15 of this Lease applicable to construction work.

16.5. Upon completion of the restoration, and after taking into account other applicable
requirements in respect to the application of such proceeds, any balance of the insurance money
held by Lessor (or by Lessee) shall be paid to Lessor or the State in their order of priority in
order to reduce the outstanding amount of indebtedness, of any loan provided to Lessee by
Lessor and/or the State.

16.6. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Article, no destruction of, or damage to
the Leased Premises or any part thereof by fire or any other cause shall permit Lessee to
surrender this Lease or shall relieve Lessee from its obligations to pay the full Terminal Area
Rent, and additional rent payable under this Lease or from any of its other obligations under this
Lease, and Lessee waives any rights now or hereafter conferred upon it by statute or otherwise to
quit or surrender this Lease or the Leased Premises or any suspension, diminution, abatement or
reduction of rent on account of any such destruction or damage other than as allowed under this
Article. Notwithstanding the preceding provision of this

Section 16.6 Lessee shall be entitled to an abatement of rent to the extent all or any
portion of the Leased Premises is rendered untenantable as the result of such damage or
destruction.

END OF ARTICLE 16.

29



ARTICLE 16A. EMINENT DOMAIN

16A.1. In the event that there is a taking by eminent domain of the whole of the Leased
Premises, this Lease shall terminate and the entire damages attributable to the land area shall
accrue to Lessor, and that portion of the damages attributable to the capital improvements or
buildings shall be divided between Lessor and Lessee as follows:

First, to Lessee an amount equal to the unamortized balance of leasehold improvements

made at Lessee’s expense calculated on a straight line basis over the useful life of said
improvement.

Second, to Lessor any remaining balance.

16A.2. In the event that there is a taking by eminent domain of a portion of the Leased Premises,
then this Lease shall terminate as to the portion taken and the amount of the damages attributable
to the area taken shall be apportioned between Lessor and Lessee in the same manner as st forth
in Section 16A.1. In the event that the taking shall not be of the entire Leased Premises, but the
part of the Leased Premises remaining shall not be reasonably sufficient and suitable for Lessee’s
use and occupancy for the purposes permitted hereunder, then Lessee may terminate this Lease
forthwith. If Lessee so determines and terminates this Lease, the damages attributable for
improvements made by Lessee at its expense shall be divided between Lessor and Lessee as
follows: Lessee will receive that amount equal to the unamortized balance of any such

improvements made by Lessee at its sole expense calculated over their useful life on a straight line
basis, and Lessor will receive any balance.

In the event of such partial taking and an election by Lessee not to terminate this Lease as
herein provided, the total amount of damages shall accrue to Lessor, and the rental paid by

Lessee shall be reduced in the proportion which the area of the portion taken bears to the area
demised under the provisions hereof.

16A.3. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, in the event of a temporary taking
(i.e., 6 months or less) this Lease shall not terminate but shall resume at the expiration of the
period within which the taking authority exercises dominion of the area subject to the temporary
taking, provided, however, that in such event Lessee shall be under no obligation to pay rent and
shall be allowed to share in any damages to the extent that the award reflects the fair rental value
of the property taken and such value exceeds the established rental, including all applicable
charges, required to be paid by Lessee to Lessor under this Lease.

END OF ARTICLE 16A.

30



ARTICLE 17. DEFAULT BY LESSOR

17.1. The occurrence of the following events shall constitute a default and breach of this Lease
by Lessor:

The failure by Lessor to observe or perform any covenant required to be observed or
performed by it where such failure continues for thirty (30) working days after written
notice thereof by Lessee to Lessor, provided that if the default is such that the same
cannot reasonably be cured within such 30-day period, Lessor shall not be deemed to be
in default if it shall have commenced the cure and thereafter diligently prosecutes the
same to completion.

17.2. Inthe event of any such default by Lessor, Lessee may elect among any of the following
remedies:

1. termination of this Lease;

2. a rental abatement based on the degree of uninhabitability (as determined by
agreement of the Parties) of the Leased Premises caused by Lessor’s default but
only for the period that such default remains in effect;

3. subject to available legal and factual defenses,

- a decree or order of a court of competent jurisdiction compelling specific
performance by Lessor of its obligations under the Lease;

- a decree or order by a court of competent jurisdiction restraining or
enjoining the breach by Lessor of any of its obligations under the Lease;

4, to the extent allowed by law, the right to undertake to cure Lessor’s default, in
which event Lessor shall pay Lessee the reasonable costs incurred in such
undertaking, provided that such cost does not exceed the value of the rental
payments to Lessor due under this Lease for any one year period.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, this right to undertake to cure
Lessor’s default shall not extend beyond the Leased Premises and shall not be
exercised in any way that causes disruption or interference with the overall
operation of the Airport.

END OF ARTICLE 17.

31



ARTICLE 18. DEFAULT BY LESSEE

18.1. The occurrence of any of the following events shall constitute a default and breach of this
Lease by Lessee:

A.  The failure by Lessee to pay when due the ground rent or additional rent or to
make any other payment required to be made by Lessee to Lessor hereunder where such failure
continues for seven (7) working days after written notice thereof by Lessor to Lessee.

B.  The abandonment or vacation of the Leased Premises by Lessee while in breach
or default of any provision of this Lease or that lasts for 14 days or more.

_C. The failure by Lessee to observe and perform any other provision of this Lease
(including without limitation compliance with federal, state and local laws and regulations) to be
observed or performed by Lessee, where such failure continues for thirty (30) working days after
written notice thereof by Lessor to Lessee; provided that if the nature of such default is such that
the same cannot reasonably be cured within such thirty-day period, Lessee shall not be deemed

to be in default if Lessee shall within such period commence such cure and thereafter diligently
prosecutes the same to completion.

D.  The making by Lessee of any general assignment for the benefit of creditors; the
filing by or against a Lessee of a petition to have Lessee adjudged a bankrupt or of a petition for
reorganization or arrangement under any law relating to bankruptcy where possession is not
restored to Lessee within thirty (30) days; or the attachment, execution or other judicial seizure
of substantially all of Lessee’s assets located at the Leased Premises or of Lessee’s interest in
this Lease, where such seizure is not discharged within thirty (30) days.

18.2. In the event of any Default by Lessee, Lessor shall have the option to terminate this
Lease and all rights of Lessee hereunder by giving written notice of such intention to terminate in
the manner specified herein, or Lessor may elect among any one or more of the following
remedies without limiting any other remedies available to Lessor:

(1)  subject to available legal and factual defenses,

- a decree or order of a court of competent jurisdiction compelling specific
performance by Lessee of its obligations under the Lease;

- a decree or order by a court of competent jurisdiction restraining or

enjoining the breach by Lessee of any of its obligations under the Lease:
and

(2)  to the extent allowed by law, the right to undertake to cure Lessee’s default, in
which event Lessee shall pay Lessor the reasonable costs incurred in such
undertaking, provided that such cost does not exceed the value of the rental
payments to Lessor due under this Lease for the year in which such default
occurs. Except for emergency conditions, Lessor shall provide Lessee with two
(2) business days prior written notice of its intent to exercise the right to

32



undertake to cure Lessee’s default. In the event Lessee commences to cure such
default within this two (2) day period and diligently prosecutes the same to
completion, Lessor shall refrain from exercising the right to undertake its own
cure of Lessee’s default.

In the event that Lessor shall elect to so terminate this Lease, then Lessor may recover
from Lessee:

(i)  any unpaid rent up to the effective date of termination; plus

(ii)  any other amount necessary to compensate Lessor for all the detriment
proximately caused by Lessee’s failure to perform its obligations under this Lease or which in
the ordinary course of things would be likely to result therefrom including the discounted value
of the rental payments to Lessor under the full term of this Lease not otherwise offset by rentals
realized from a subsequent Lease with a third party, including a Lessee provided by Lessee and
reasonably acceptable to Lessor; plus

(iii)  such other amounts in addition to or in lieu of the foregoing as may be
permitted from time to time by applicable New Hampshire law.

18.3. In the event of any such default by Lessee, Lessor shall also have the right, with or
without terminating this Lease, to reenter the Leased Premises and remove all persons and
property, with the exception of Lessee’s vehicles, which shall remain Lessee’s property and in
Lessee’s possession, from the Leased Premises to the extent allowed under New Hampshire law.
Such property may be removed and stored in a public warehouse or elsewhere at the cost of and
for the account of Lessee. Under no circumstances shaii Lessor be heid liabie in damages or
otherwise by reason of any such reentry or eviction or by reason of the exercise by Lessor of any
other remedy provided in this Article. All property of Lessee which is stored by Lessor may be
redeemed by Lessee within thirty (30) days after Lessor takes possession upon payment to
Lessor in full of all obligations then due from Lessee to Lessor and of all costs incurred by
Lessor in providing such storage. If Lessee fails to redeem such property within this thirty (30)
day period, Lessor may sell the property in any reasonable manner, and shall apply the proceeds
of such sale actually collected first against the costs of storage and sale and then against any
other obligation due from Lessee.

18.4. In the event of the vacation or abandonment of the Leased Premises by Lessee for seven
(7) days or in the event that Lessor shall elect to reenter as provided in Section 18.3 or shall take
possession of the Leased Premises pursuant to any provision of New Hampshire law or pursuant
to any notice provided by law, then if Lessor does not elect to terminate this Lease as provided in
Section 18.2, Lessor may from time to time, without terminating this Lease, either recover all
rental as it becomes due or relet the Leased Premises or any part thereof for such terms and
conditions as Lessor in its sole discretion may deem advisable, including the right to make
alterations and repairs to the Leased Premises. In the event that Lessor shall elect to relet, then
rentals received by Lessor from such reletting shall be applied: first, to the payment of any
indebtedness other than rent due hereunder from Lessee to Lessor; second, to the payment of any
cost of such reletting; third, to the payment of the cost of any alterations and repairs to the Leased

33



\

Premises; fourth, to the payment of rent due and unpaid hereunder; and the residue, if any, shall
be held by Lessor and applied in payment of future rent as the same may become due and payable
hereunder. Should the amount of rental received from such reletting during any month which is
applied to the payment of rent be less than that required to be paid during that month by Lessee
under this Lease, then Lessee shall pay such deficiency to Lessor immediately upon demand by
Lessor. Such deficiency shall be calculated and paid monthly. Lessee shall also pay to Lessor, as
soon as ascertained, any costs and expenses incurred by Lessor in such reletting or in making such
alterations and repairs not covered by the rentals received from such reletting.

18.5. The various rights and remedies reserved to Lessor, including those not specifically
described under this Lease, shall be cumulative, and, except as otherwise provided by New
Hampshire statutory law in force and effect at the time of the execution of this Lease, Lessor
may pursue any or all of such rights and remedies, whether at the same time or otherwise.

18.6. No delay or omission of Lessor to exercise any right or remedy shall be construed as a
waiver of any such right or remedy or of any default by Lessee.

18.7. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease in the event the breach by Lessee in
the reasonable opinion of Lessor affects or is likely to affect the efficient operation of the Airport
or give rise to public safety concerns, in addition to any other remedy it may have under this
Lease, Lessor shall also be entitled (but shall not be obligated) to take whatever actions is

deemed necessary by Lessor to abate or cure such situation and Lessee shall reimburse Lessor
for all costs incurred by Lessor in taking such action.

END OF ARTICLE 18.

34



ARTICLE 19. PROHIBITION AGAINST TRANSFERS - BANKRUPTCY

19.1. Lessee shall not have the right to delegate any of its responsibilities or obligations, to
assign any of its rights, or to mortgage or otherwise transfer any of its rights or interests under
this Lease or to mortgage any portion of the Leased Premises.

19.2. Ifa petition is filed by or against Lessee for relief under Title 11 of the United States
Code, as amended (the “Bankruptcy Code™), and Lessee (including for purposes of this Section
Lessee’s successor in bankruptcy, whether a trustee or Lessee as debtor-in-possession) assumes
and proposes to assign, or proposes to assume and assign, this Lease pursuant to the provisions
of the Bankruptcy Code to any person or entity who has made a bona fide offer to accept an
assignment of this Lease, then notice of the proposed assignment setting forth (a) the name and
address of the proposed assignee, (b) all of the terms and conditions of the offer and proposed
assignment, and (c) the adequate assurance to be furnished by the proposed assignee of its future
performance under the Lease, shall be given to Lessor by Lessee no later than twenty (20) days
(or such other period of time as the court may allow) after Lessee has made or received such
offer, but in no event later than thirty (30) days (or such other period of time as the court may
allow) prior to the date on which Lessee applies to a court of competent jurisdiction for authority
and approval to enter into the proposed assignment. If this Lease is assigned pursuant to the
provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, Lessor may request from the assignee a guarantee similar to
that requested of Lessee under Article 27. Any person or entity to which this Lease is assigned
pursuant to the provisions of the Bankruptcy Code shall be deemed, without further act or
documentation, to have assumed all of Lessee’s obligations arising under this Lease on and after
the date of such assignment. Any such assignee shall, upon demand, execute and deliver to
Lessor an instrument confirming such assumption. No provision of this Lease shall be deemed a
waiver of Lessor’s rights or remedies under the Bankruptcy Code to oppose any assumption
and/or assignment of this Lease, to require a timely performance of Lessee’s obligations under
this Lease, or to regain possession of the Premises if this Lease has neither been assumed nor
rejected within sixty (60) days after the date of the order for relief or within such additional time
as a court of competent jurisdiction may have fixed. Notwithstanding anything in this Lease to
the contrary, all amouats payable by Lessee to or on behalf of Lessor under this Lease, whether
or not expressly denominated as rent, shall constitute rent for the purposes of Section 502(b)(6)
of the Bankruptcy Code.

END OF ARTICLE 19.

35



ARTICLE 20. [RESERVED]
END OF ARTICLE 20.

36



ARTICLE 21. ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATES AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21.1. Lessor, on or before twenty (20) days following receipt of a written request from Lessee,
and Lessee, on or before twenty (20) days following receipt of a written request from Lessor,
shall deliver to the party making such request a statement in writing certifying that this Lease is
unmodified and in full force and effect (or if there shall have been modifications that the same is
in full force and effect as modified and stating the modifications) and the date to which the rent
and any other deposits or charges have been paid and stating whether or not, to the best
knowledge of the party executing such certificate (based on reasonable investigation), the party
requesting such statement is in default in the performance of any covenant, agreement or
condition contained in this Lease and, if so, specifying each such default of which the executing
party may have knowledge.

21.2.  Lessee, on or before twenty (20) days following receipt of a written request from Lessor,
shall deliver to Lessor its annual audited financial statements of Lessee and any parent,
subsidiary, or affiliated entities as requested by Lessor

END OF ARTICLE 21.

37



ARTICLE 22. INVALIDITY OF PARTICULAR PROVISIONS

If any term or provision of this Lease, or the application thereof to any person or
circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease, or the
application of such term or provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it
is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of
this Lease shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

END OF ARTICLE 22.

38



ARTICLE 23. NOTICES

Whenever Lessor or Lessee shall desire to give or serve upon the other any notice,
demand, request or other communication with respect to this Lease or with respect to the Leased
Premises each such notice, demand, request or other communication shall be in writing and shall
not be effective for any purpose unless same shall be given or served by personal delivery to the
party or parties to whom such notice, demand, request or other communication is directed or by
mailing the same, in duplicate, to such party or parties by certified mail, postage prepaid, return
receipt requested, addressed as follows:

If to Lessor: Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Attention: Executive Director

If to Lessee: Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC
10 Navigator Road
Londonderry, NH 03053

Attention: Regional Vice President

With a copy to: Enterprise Holdings
600 Corporate Park Drive St. Louis, MO 63105

Attention: Director, Airport Properties & Relations

or at such other address or addresses as Lessor or Lessee may from time to time designate by
notice given by certified mail.

Every notice, demand, request or communication hereunder sent by mail shall be deemed
to have been given or served as of the second business day following the date of such mailing.

END OF ARTICLE 23.

39



ARTICLE 24. QUIET ENJOYMENT

Lessor covenants and agrees that Lessee, upon paying the rent and all other charges
herein provided for and observing and keeping all covenants, agreements, and conditions of this
Lease on its part to be observed and kept, shall quietly have and enjoy the Leased Premises
during the term of this Lease without hindrance or molestation by anyone claiming by or through
Lessor, subject, however, to the exceptions, reservations and conditions of this Lease including,
but not limited to the provisions of Article 25, Environmental Protection.

END OF ARTICLE 24.

40



ARTICLE 25. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

25.1. Lessee and any sublessee or assignee of Lessee shall comply with all federal, state, and
local laws, regulations, and standards that are or may become applicable to Lessee’s or
sublessee’s or assignee’s activities at the Leased Premises, including but not limited to, the
applicable environmental laws and regulations identified in Exhibit “E,” as amended from time

to time.

25.2. Lessee and any sublessee or assignee of Lessee shall be solely responsible for obtaining
at their cost and expense any environmental permits required for their operations under this
Lease or any Lease or assignment, independent of any existing Airport permits.

25.3. Lessee shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessor and the Air Force against and
from all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs and expenses, liabilities and losses
(including, without limitation, diminution in value of the Premises, damages for the loss or
restriction on the use of the Premises, and sums paid in settlement of claims, attorneys’ fees,
consultants” fees and experts’ fees), resulting or arising from discharges, emissions, spills,
releases, storage, or disposal of any Hazardous Substances, or any other action by the Lessee, or
any sublessee or assignee of the Lessee, giving rise to Lessor or Air Force liability, civil or
criminal, or responsibility under federal, state or local environmental laws.

This indemnification of Lessor and Air Force by Lessee includes, without limitation, any
and all claims, judgment, damages, penalties, fines, costs and expenses, liabilities and losses
incurred by Lessor or Air Force in connection with any investigation of site conditions, or any
remedial or removal action or other site restoration work required by any federal, state or local
governmental unit or other person for or pertaining to any discharges, emissions, spills, releases,
storage or disposal of Hazardous Substances arising or resulting from any act or omission of the
Lessee or any sublessee or assignee of the Lessee at the Leased Premises after the Occupancy
Date. “Occupancy Date” as used herein shall mean the earlier of the first day of Lessee’s
occupancy or use of the Leased Premises or the date of execution of this Lease. “Occupancy” or
“Use” shall mean any activity or presence including preparation and construction in or upon the
Leased Premises.

The provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration or termination of the Lease, and
the Lessee’s obligations hereunder shall apply whenever the Lessor or the Air Force incurs costs
or liabilities for the Lessee’s actions of the types described in this Article.

25.4. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, Lessee and its sublessees and
assignees do not assume any liability or responsibility for environmental impacts and damage
caused by the use by the Air Force of Hazardous Substances on any portion of the Airport,
including the Leased Premises. The Lessee and its sublessees and assignees have no obligation
to undertake the defense, remediation and cleanup, including the liability and responsibility for
the costs of damages, penalties, legal and investigative services solely arising out of any claim or
action in existence now, or which may be brought in the future by any person, including
governmental units against the Air Force, because of any use of, or release from, any portion of
the Airport (including the Leased Premises) of any Hazardous Substances prior to the Occupancy

41



Date. Furthermore, the parties recognize and acknowledge the obligation of the Air Force to

indemnify the Lessor and Lessee to the extent required by the provisions of Public Law No. 101-
511, Section 8056.

In addition, Lessor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessee against and from
any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs and expenses, liabilities and
losses (including, without limitation, diminution in value of the Premises, damages for the loss or
restriction on the use of the Premises, and sums paid in settlement of claims, attorneys’ fees,
consultants’ fees and experts’ fees), resulting or arising from discharges, emissions, spills,
releases, storage or disposal of Hazardous Substances, or any other action by Lessor giving rise
to Lessee liability or responsibility under federal, state or local environmental laws. This
provision shall survive the expiration or termination of the Lease, and the Lessor’s obligations
hereunder shall apply whenever the Lessee incurs costs or liabilities for the Lessor’s actions of
the types described in this Article.

25.5. As used in this Lease, the term “Hazardous Substances” means any hazardous or toxic
substance, material or waste, oil or petroleum product, which is or becomes regulated by any
local governmental authority, the State of New Hampshire or the United States Government. The
term “Hazardous Substances” includes, without limitation, any material or substance which is (i)
defined as a “hazardous waste,” under New Hampshire RSA ch.147-A, (ii) defined as a
“hazardous substance” under New Hampshire RSA ch.147-B, (iii) oil, gasoline or other
petroleum product, (iv) asbestos, (v) listed under or defined as hazardous substance pursuant to
Parts Env-Wm 110, 211-216, 351-353, 400-100 (“Hazardous Waste Rules”) of the New
Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules, (vi) designated as a “hazardous substance” pursuant to
Section 311 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. § 1317, (vii) defined asa
“hazardous waste” pursuant to Section 1004 of the Federal Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act, 42 U.S.C. §6901 et seq. (42 U.S.C. §6903), or (viii) defined as a “hazardous substance”
pursuant to Section 101 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and
Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. §9601 et seq. (42 U.S.C. §9601) and (ix) so defined in the regulations
adopted and publications promulgated pursuant to any of such laws, or as such laws or

regulations may be further amended, modified or supplemented (collectively “Hazardous
Substance Laws™).

As used in this Lease, the terms “release” and “storage” shall have the meanings provided

in RSA 147-B:2, as amended, and the term “disposal” shall have the meaning provided in RSA
147-A:2.

25.6. Lessor’s rights under this Lease specifically include the right for Lessor to inspect the
Leased Premises and any buildings or other facilities thereon for compliance with environmental,
safety, and occupational health laws and regulations, whether or not the Lessor is responsible for
enforcing them. Such inspections are without prejudice to the right of duly constituted
enforcement officials to make such inspections.

25.7. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, Lessor is not responsible for any
removal or containment of asbestos. If Lessee and any sublessee or assignee intend to make any
improvements or repairs that require the removal of asbestos, an appropriate asbestos disposal

42



plan must be incorporated in the plans and specifications. The asbestos disposal plan shall
identify the proposed disposal site for the asbestos. In addition, non-friable asbestos which
becomes friable through or as a consequence of the activities of Lessee will be abated by Lessee
at its sole cost and expense.

25.8. Lessorand Lessee acknowledge that the Airport has been identified as a National Priority
List (NPL) Site under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability
Act (CERCLA) of 1980, as amended. Lessee acknowledges that Lessor has provided it with a
copy of the Pease Federal Facility Agreement (“FFA”) entered into by EPA, and the Air Force
on April 24, 1991, and Modification No. I thereto, effective March 18, 1993, agrees that it will
comply with the terms of the FFA to the extent the same may be applicable to the Leased
Premises and that should any conflict arise between the terms of the FFA and the provisions of
this Lease, the terms of the FFA will take precedence. The Lessee further agrees that the Lessor
assumes no liability to the Lessee or any Lessee or assignee of Lessee should implementation of
the FFA interfere with their use of the Leased Premises. The Lessee and its sublessee(s) and
assignee(s) shall have no claim on account of any such interference against the Lessor or any
officer, agent, employee or contractor thereof, other than for abatement of rent.

25.9. The Air Force, EPA, and NHDES and their officers, agents, employees, contractors, and
subcontractors have the right, upon reasonable notice to the Lessee and any sublessee or
assignee, to enter upon the Leased Premises for the purposes enumerated in this subparagraph
and for such other purposes consistent with the FFA:

(1)  toconduct investigations and surveys, including, where necessary, drilling,
testpitting, borings and other activities related to the Pease Installation Restoration Program
(“IRP”) or the FFA;

(2) toinspect field activities of the Air Force and its contractors and subcontractors in
implementing the IRP or the FFA;

(3)  toconduct any test or survey required by the EPA or NHDES relating to the
implementation of the FFA or environmental conditions at the Leased Premises or to verify any
data submitted to the EPA or NHDES by the Air Force relating to such conditions;

(4)  to construct, operate, maintain or undertake any other response or remedial action
as required or necessary under the IRP or the FFA, including, but not limited to monitoring wells,
pumping wells and treatment facilities.

25.10. Lessee and its sublessees and assignees agree to comply with the provisions of any health
or safety plan in effect under the IRP or the FFA during the course of any of the above described
response or remedial actions. Any inspection, survey, investigation, or other response or
remedial action will, to the extent practicable, be coordinated with representatives designated by
the Lessee and any sublessee or assignee. Lessee and any sublessee or assignee shall have no
claim on account of such entries against the State as defined in FFA or any officer, agent,
employee, contractor, or subcontractor thereof.

43



25.11. Lessee further agrees that in the event of any authorized Lease or assignment of the
Leased Premises, it shall provide to the Air F orce, EPA and NHDES by certified mail a copy of
the agreement of Lease or assignment of the Leased Premises within fourteen (14) days after the
effective date of such transaction. Lessee may delete the financial terms and any other
proprietary information from any Lease or assignment submitted to the above mentioned entities.

25.12. The Airport air emissions offsets and Air Force accumulation points for hazardous and
other wastes will not be made available to Lessee. Lessee shall be responsible for obtaining

from some other source(s) any air pollution credits that may be required to offset emissions
resulting from its activities under the Lease.

25.13. Any permit required under Hazardous Substance Laws for the management of Hazardous
Substances stored or generated by Lessee or any sublessee or assignee of Lessee shall be obtained
by Lessee or its sublessees or assignee and shall be limited to generation and transportation. Any
violation of this requirement shall be deemed a material breach of this Lease. Lessee shall provide
at its own expense such hazardous waste storage facilities, complying with all laws and
regulations, as it needs for management of its hazardous waste.

25.14. Lessee, and any sublessee or assignee of Lessee whose operations utilize Hazardous
Substances, shall have a completed and approved plan for responding to Hazardous Substances
spills prior to commencement of operations on the Leased Premises. Such plan shall be
independent of, but not inconsistent with, any plan or other standard of Lessor applicable to the
Airport and except for initial fire response and/or spill containment, shall not rely on use of the
Airport or Lessor personnel or equipment. Should the Lessor provide any personnel or
equipment, whether for initial fire response and/or spill containment or otherwise, on request of
the Lessee, or because the Lessee was not, in the opinion of Lessor, conducting timely cleanup
actions, the Lessee agrees to reimburse the Lessor for its costs.

25.15. Lessee, and any sublessee or assignee of Lessee, must maintain and make available to
Lessor, the Air Force, EPA and NHDES all records, inspection logs, and manifests that track the
generation, handling, storage, treatment and disposal of hazardous waste, as well as all other
records required by applicable laws and requirements. The Lessor and the Air Force reserve the
right to inspect the Leased Premises and Lessee’s, its sublessee’s or assignee’s records for
compliance with Federal, State, local laws, regulations, and other requirements relating to the
generation, handling, storage, treatment and disposal of hazardous waste, as well as the discharge
or release of hazardous substances. Violations may be reported by Lessor and the Air Force to
appropriate regulatory agencies, as required by applicable law. The Lessee, its sublessees or
assignees shall be liable for the payment of any fines and penalties which may accrue as aresult
of the actions of Lessee, its sublessees or assignees, respectively.

25.16. Lessee, its sublessees and assignees agree to comply with the provisions of any Wetlands
Management Plan in effect at Pease. Lessee, its sublessees and assignees will minimize the
destruction, loss or degradation of wetlands on the Leased Premises. Lessee, its sublessees and
assignees will obtain prior written approval from Lessor and the Air Force before conducting any
new construction in wetland areas. Lessee, its sublessees and assignees will obtain all necessary

44



permits or waivers under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act and the New Hampshire Fill and
Dredge in Wetlands Act.

25.17. Prior to the development of any portion of the Leased Premises on which a wetland has
been identified in the Final Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement dated August 1995
(“SEIS”), the Lessee, its sublessees and assignees, as applicable, shall, if one has not previously
been completed, perform a wetland delineation.

25.18. Prior to the storage, mixing, or application of any pesticide, as that term is defined under
the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, the Lessee, its sublessees and assignees
shall prepare a plan for storage, mixing and application of pesticides (“Pesticide Management
Plan”). The Pesticide Management Plan shall be sufficient to meet all applicable Federal, State
and local pesticide requirements. The Lessee, its sublessees and assignees shall store, mix and
apply all pesticides within the Leased Premises only in strict compliance with the Pesticide
Management Plan. The pesticides will only be applied by a licensed applicator.

25.19. The Lessee, its sublessees and assignees must notify the Lessor and the Site Manager of its
intent to possess, store, or use any licensed or licensable source or byproduct materials, as those
terms are defined under the Atomic Energy Act and its implementing regulations; of Lessee’s, its
sublessees and assignees intent to possess, use, or store radium; and of Lessee’s, its sublessees and
assignees intent to possess or use any equipment producing ionizing radiation and subject to
specific licensing requiréments or other individual regulations, at least sixty (60) days prior to the
entry of such materials or equipment upon the Airport. Upon notification, the Lessor and the Site
Manager may impose such requirements, including prohibition of possession, use, or storage, as
deemed necessary to adequately protect health and human environment. Thereafter, the Lessee
must notify the Lessor and the Site Manager of the presence of all licensed or licensable source or
other byproduct materials, of the presence of all radium, and of the presence of all equipment
producing ionizing radiation and subject to specific licensing requirements or other individual
regulation; provided, however, that the Lessee, its sublessees and assignees need not make either
of the above notifications to the Lessor and the Site Manager with respect to source and byproduct
material which is exempt from regulation under the Atomic Energy Act. The Lessee shall not,
under any circumstances, use, own, possess or allow the presence of special nuclear material on
the Leased Premises.

25.20. The Lessee, its sublessees and assignees acknowledge that lead-based paint may be present
in and on facilities within the Leased Premises. Prior to beginning any Alterations, other
construction or construction related work, (to include paint stripping or sanding, excavating,
demolition, or restoration), the Lessee, any sublessee or assignee must test any paint which would
be disturbed unless a conclusive determination has been made that lead-based paint is not present.
If paint is lead-based, the Lessee, any sublessee or assignee is required to handle it in accordance
with the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992, 42 U.S.C. Section 4852(d)
and all applicable Federal, State and local laws and regulations at its own expense. The Lessee is
required to ensure that any lead-based paint is maintained in good condition.

END OF ARTICLE 25.

45



ARTICLE 26. MISCELLANEOUS

26.1. Allrent or fees and all other sums which may from time to time become due and payable
by Lessee to Lessor under any of the provisions of this Lease shall be made payable to the
“Pease Development Authority” and forwarded by the Lessee direct to Lessor’s Executive
Director at the address specified in Article 23. All such rent and other sums if not paid onthe
due date shall bear interest from and after the due date thereof at the hi gher of the then current
rate applied to legal judgments by the courts of the State of New Hampshire or the rate of

eighteen percent (18%) per annum; provided, however, that such interest shall in no event exceed
the maximum rate permitted by law.

26.2. Inall cases the language in all parts of this Lease shall be construed simply, according to
its fair meaning and not strictly for or against Lessor or Lessee.

26.3. The word titles underlying the Article designations contained herein are inserted solely for

convenience and under no circumstances are they or any of them to be treated or construed as any
part of this instrument.

26.4. In any action or proceeding which either Party may take to enforce such Party’s rights
hereunder, whether prior to or after breach or termination, or to which such Party may be made a
party because of any matters arising or growing out of this Lease, and due to the act or default of
the other, the Party whose act or default caused the other Party, without fault to become involved
in such litigation, or who shall be defeated in such litigation, agrees to pay all costs incurred by
the winning or other party therein, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.

26.5. If Lessee should remain in possession of the Leased Premises after the expiration of the
term of this Lease and without executing a new lease, then such holding over shall be construed
as a tenancy from month to month, subject to all the conditions, provisions and obligations of
this Lease insofar as the same are applicable to a month to month tenancy.

26.6. The individual executing this Lease on behalf of Lessee represents and warrants that he
or she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this Lease on behalf of said entity, and that this
Lease is binding upon said entity in accordance with its terms. A Certificate of Corporate Good
Standing issued by the New Hampshire Secretary of State is attached to this Lease as Exhibit F.

26.7. This Lease covers in full each and every agreement of every kind or nature whatsoever
between the Parties hereto concerning the Leased Premises and all preliminary negotiations and
agreements of every kind or nature whatsoever with respect to the Leased Premises; and no other
person, firm or corporation has at any time had any authority from Lessor to make any
representations or promises on behalf of Lessor, and Lessee expressly agrees that if any such
representations or promises have been made by Lessor or others, Lessee hereby waives all right
to rely thereon. No verbal agreement or implied covenant shall be held to vary the provisions
hereof, any statute, law, or custom to the contrary notwithstanding. No provision of this Lease
may be amended or added to except by an agreement in writing signed by the parties hereto or
their respective successors in interest. Lessee acknowledges that it has read this Section and

46



understands it to be a waiver of any right to rely on any representations or agreements not
expressly set forth in this Lease.

26.8. Subject to the provisions hereof, this Lease shall be binding upon and shall inure to the
benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns, and wherever a
reference in this Lease is made to either of the Parties hereto such reference shall be deemed to
include, wherever applicable, also a reference to the successors and assigns of such party, as if in
every case so expressed.

26.9. Nothing contained in this Lease shall be deemed or construed by the Parties hereto or by
any third person to create the relationship of principal and agent or of partnership or of joint
venture or of any association between Lessor and Lessee, and neither the method of computation
of rent nor any other provision contained in this Lease nor any acts of the Parties hereto shall be
deemed to create any relationship between Lessor and Lessee other than the relationship of
landlord and tenant.

26.10. Lessee hereby acknowledges that late payment by Lessee to Lessor of rent and other
sums due under this Lease will cause Lessor to incur additional costs not contemplated by this
Lease, the exact amount of which will be extremely difficult to ascertain. Such additional costs
include, without limitation, processing and accounting charges, and late charges which may be
imposed upon Lessor by the terms of the mortgage or deed of trust covering the Premises.
Therefore, if any installment of rent, fee or any other sum due from Lessee shall not be received
on the date that such amount shall be due, Lessee agrees to pay, and shall pay, to Lessor a late
charge equal to ten percent (10%) of the overdue amount. The Parties hereby agree that such late
charge represents a fair and reasonable estimate of the costs Lessor will incur by reason of late
payment by Lessee. Acceptance of such late charge by Lessor shall in no event constitute a
watver of Lessee’s default with respect to such overdue amount or prevent Lessor from
exercising any or all of the other rights and remedies granted under this Lease.

26.11. Each party hereto warrants to the other that it has no dealings with any real estate broker
or agent in connection with the negotiation of this Lease.

26.12. This Lease shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of
New Hampshire.

26.13. Any actions or proceedings with respect to any matters arising under or growing out of
this Lease shall be instituted and prosecuted only in courts located in the State of New
Hampshire. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, no provision of this Lease shall
be deemed to constitute or effect a waiver of the sovereign immunity of the State of New
Hampshire and no provision of this Lease, other than the provisions of Article 25 in which
Lessor agrees to indemnify Lessee, shall be deemed to constitute or effect a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of Lessor as a body politic and corporate of the State of New Hampshire.
The sovereign immunity of the State of New Hampshire is reserved to the State of New
Hampshire to the fullest extent allowed under law and the sovereign immunity of Lessor is
reserved to Lessor to the fullest extent allowed under law with the sole exception of Lessor’s
indemnification obligations to Lessee under Atticle 25, provided, however, that Lessor agrees to

47



waive immunity for contractual claims under this Lease to the extent permitted by New
Hampshire RSA Ch. 491:8, as the same may be amended.

26.14. This instrument may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

26.15. Lessee shall faithfully observe and comply with such rules and regulations as Lessor may
adopt for the operation of the Airport, which rules and regulations are reasonable and
nondiscriminatory as well as all modifications thereof and additions thereto. Lessor shall not be

responsible to Lessee for the violation or nonperformance by any other tenant of Lessor of any of
such Rules and Regulations.

26.16. Lessee agrees to conform to such additional provisions required, from time to time, by
the FAA (“FAA Requirements”) or its successor with respect to the operation of the Airport, or a
portion thereof. The current FAA Requirements are attached hereto as Exhibit “D” and
incorporated herein by reference.

26.17. This Lease is subject and subordinate to any agreements heretofore or hereafter made
between Lessor and the United States or the Air Force, the execution of which is required to
enable or permit transfer of rights or property to Lessor for airport purposes or expenditure of
federal grant funds for airport improvement, maintenance or development, including, without
limitation, the Application and Acceptance, Master Lease and FFA. Lessee shall abide by
requirements of any agreement between Lessor and the United States or the Air Force applicable
to the Leased Premises or Lessee’s activities at the Airport and shall consent to amendments and

modifications of this Lease if required by such agreements or as a condition of Lessor’s entry
into such agreements.

26.18. Lessor, in its sole discretion, shall determine and may from time to time change the
routes of surface ingress and egress connecting the Leased Premises. Lessor also reserves the
right to further develop the Airport, or such portion of the Airport as is owned or controlled by

Lessor, as it sees fit, regardless of the desires or views of Lessee and without interference or
hindrance.

26.19. The Lessee herein covenants by and for itself, its heirs, executors, administrators, and

assigns, and all persons claiming under or through it, that this Lease is made and accepted upon
and subject to the following conditions:

That there shall be no discrimination against or segregation of any person or group of
persoris, on account of race, color, creed, national origin, or ancestry, in the leasing, subleasing,
transferring, use, occupancy, tenure, or enjoyment of the Premises herein leased nor shall the
Lessee, or any person claiming under or through it, establish or permit any such practice or
practices of discrimination or segregation with reference to the selection, location, number, use,

or occupancy, of tenants, lessees, Lessees, subtenants, or vendees in the Leased Premises herein
leased.

26.20. All obligations of Lessee to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessor and to make any
monetary payment to Lessor, shall survive the termination or expiration of this Lease.

END OF ARTICLE 26.

48



EXECUTION

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have executed this Lease effective as of

the day of , 2022

49

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:

Paul E. Brean, Executive Director

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR
COMPANY OF BOSTON, LLC

By:

Peter G. Dulac

Its: Vice President / GM




STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

On this day of , 2022, before me, , a Notary
Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared Paul E. Brean, personally known
to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Executive Director of the
Pease Development Authority and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this

instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set
forth herein.

Notary Public
Printed Name:
My commission expires:
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM
On this day of , 2022, before me, , a Notary

Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared Peter G. Dulac, personally known
to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Vice President / GM of
Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC, and on oath stated that he was authorized to

execute this instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and
purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public
Printed Name:

My commission expires:

50



EXHIBIT 1
QUITCLAIM DEEDS AND EXHIBITS
On record at the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds
October 15, 2003, Quitclaim Deed @ Book 4227, Page 0001

September 16, 2005, Quitclaim Deed @ Book 4564, Page 0985

51



EXHIBIT 2
FEDERAL FACILITIES AGREEMENT

(See Exhibit F to Quitclaim Deed dated October 15, 2003

52



EXHIBIT “A”

PLANS DESIGNATING THE LEASED PREMISES

Exhibit Depicting Enterprise Kiosk Area at PSM (80.5 SF) DESIGHED BY: MRM  DATE:S1Z2  SCALENTS

D"}f’" PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY S INTERNATIONAL DRIVE. PORTSMOUTH, NH 23801

gl M\ 0 ey W W

53



19 PARKING STALLS
RESERVED FOR -
g

M
Exhibit Deplcting Reserved Parking for Enterprise at PSM DEIGNEDBY: MRM  ODATESSINZZ  SCALE: {00
b%k PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 5 mTERATIONL s pORTSMOUTI, Wi 301

54



«

23 - :
g
P

i

Exhibit Depicting Reserved Overflow Parking for Enterprise DESIGNED BY: MR DATE: 21522  SCALE: 1°=80%s
P%;T* PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE. PORTIMOUTH, NH 03801

35



EXHIBIT “B”

EXAMPLE OF A 10% CONCESSION RECOVERY FEE (CRF)

(Concession Fee included in Gross Revenues)

Note: The attached explanation and example was extracted from an email from Enterprise to
Pease Development Authority dated May 15, 2017.

56



EXHIBIT “C”

[RESERVED]

57



EXHIBIT “D”

SUMMARY OF LEASE PROVISIONS REQUIRED
BY THE FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

1. Lessee, for himself, his heirs, personal representatives, successors in interest, and assigns, as a
part of the consideration hereof, does hereby agree that in the event facilities are constructed,
maintained, or otherwise operated on the Leased Premises, for a purpose for which a United
States Department of Transportation ("DOT") program or activity is extended or for another
purpose involving the provision of similar services or benefits, Lessee shall maintain and operate
such facilities and services in compliance with all other requirements imposed pursuant to Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations, DOT, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21,
Nondiscrimination in Federally Assisted Programs of the Department of Transportation
Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and as said Regulations may be
amended. (Ref Deed Paragraph VII.B.16)

2. Lessee, for himself, his personal representative, successors in interest, and assigns, as a part of
the consideration hereof, does hereby agree that: (i) no person on the grounds of race, color, or
national origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise be
subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities: (ii) that in the construction of any
improvements on, over, or under such land and the furnishing of services thereon, no person on
the grounds of race, color, or national origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the
benefits of, or otherwise be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or otherwise
be subject to discrimination; and (iii) that the Lessee shall use the premises in compliance with
all other requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations,
Department of Transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, Nondiscrimination in
Federally-Assisted Programs of the Department of Transportation Effectuation of Title VI of the

Civil Rights Act of 1964, and as said Regulation may be amended. (Ref Deed Paragraphs
VILB.16 and VII.G)

3. That in the event of breach of any of the above nondiscrimination covenants, Lessor shall
have the right to terminate the Lease, and to reenter and repossess said land and the facilities
thereon, and hold the same as if said Lease, had never been made or issued. This provision does
not become effective until the procedures of 49 CFR Part 21 are allowed and completed
including expiration of appeal rights.

4. Lessee shall furnish its accommodations and/or services on a fair, equal and not unjustly
discriminatory basis to all users thereof and it shall charge fair, reasonable and not unjustly
discriminatory prices for each unit or service; PROVIDED THAT the Lessee may be allowed to
make reasonable and nondiscriminatory discounts, rebates or other similar type of price
reductions to volume purchasers.

58



5. Non-compliance with Provision 4 above shall constitute a material breach of this Lease and in
the event of such noncompliance Lessor shall have the right to terminate this Lease, and the
estate hereby created without liability therefore or at the election of the Lessor or the United
States either or both of Lessor or the United States shall have the right to judicially enforce

provisions.

6. Lessee agrees that it shall insert the above five provisions in any Lease agreement, by which
said Lessee grants a right or privilege to any person, firm or corporation to render
accommodations and/or services to the public on the Leased Premises.

7. Lessee assures that it will undertake an affirmative action program as required by 14 CFR
Part 152, Subpart E, to insure that no person shall on the grounds of race, creed, color, national
origin, or sex be excluded from participating in any employment activities covered in 14 CFR
Part 152, Subpart E. Lessee assures that no person shall be excluded on these grounds from
participating in or receiving the services or benefits of any program or activity covered by this
subpart. Lessee assures that it will require that its covered suborganizations provide
assurance to the Lessor, that they similarly will undertake affirmative action programs and that
they will require assurances from their suborganizations, as required by 14 CFR Part 152,
Subpart E, to the same effect.

8. Lessor reserves the right to further develop or improve the landing area of the airport as it
sees fit, regardless of the desires or view of the Lessee and without interference or hindrance.

9. Lessor reserves the right, but shall not be obligated to the Lessee to maintain and keep in
repair the landing area of the airport and all publicly-owned facilities of the airport, together with
the right to direct and control all activities of the Lessee in this regard.

10. This Lease shall be subordinate to the provisions and requirements of any existing or future
agreement between the Lessor and the United States, relative to the development, operation or
maintenance of the Airport including, but not limited to, Federal Airport Improvement Project
Grant Assurances as the same are deemed by the FAA to be applicable to this Lease agreement.

11. There is hereby reserved to Lessor, its successors and assigns, for the use and benefit of the
public, a right of flight for the passage of aircraft in the airspace above the surface of the Leased
Premises. This public right of flight shall include the right to cause in said airspace any noise
inherent in the operation of any aircraft used for navigation or flight through the said airspace or
landing at, taking off from or operation on the airport.

12. Lessee agrees to comply with the notification and review requirements covered in Part 77 of
the Federal Aviation Regulations (14 C.F.R. Part 77) in the event future construction of building
is planned for the Leased Premises, or in the event of any planned modification or alteration of
any present or future building or structure situated on Leased Premises.

13. Lessee, by accepting this Lease expressly agrees for itself, its successors and assigns that it

59



shall not erect nor permit the erection or alteration of any structure or object nor permit the
growth of any tree on the land Leased hereunder above the mean sea level elevation of forty
(407) feet. In the event the aforesaid covenants are breached, Lessor reserves the right to enter
upon the Premises and to remove the offending structure or object and cut the offending tree, all
of which shall be at the expense of the Lessee. (Ref Deed Paragraph VII.B.4)

14. Lessee, by accepting this Lease, agrees for itself, its successors and assigns that it will not
make use of the Leased Premises in any manner which might interfere with the landing and
taking off of aircraft from the airport or otherwise constitute a hazard. In the event the aforesaid
covenant is breached, Lessor reserves the right to enter upon the Leased Premises, and cause the
abatement of such interference at the expense of the Lessee.

15. It is understood and agreed that nothing herein contained shall be construed to grant or
authorize the granting of an exclusive right within the meaning of the Federal Aviation Act of

1958 (49 U.S.C. 40103(E), by an person or persons to the exclusion of others in the same class
(Ref Deed, Paragraphs VII.B.2 and VILB.3).

16. This Lease and all the provisions hereof shall be subject to whatever right the United States
Government now has or in the future may have or acquire, affecting the control, operation,
regulation and taking over of said airport or the exclusive or non-exclusive use of the airport by

the United States during the time of war or national emergency. (Ref Deed, Paragraph VILB.7)
14,

60



EXHIBIT “E”

LIST OF ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS

Air Quality:

Hazardous Materials:

Hazardous Waste:

Water Quality:

(b)
(c)

(d)
(2)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(2)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

¢y

(a) Clean Air Act & Amendments, 42 U.S.C.

7401 et seq.

40 CFR Subchapter C

RSA ch. 125-C, Air Pollution Control, and
rules adopted thereunder

RSA ch. 125-1, Air Toxic Contro!l Act, and

rules adopted thereunder

Hazardous Materials Transportation Act,

49 U.S.C. 1801 et seq., and Department of
Transportation Regulations thereunder
Emergency Planning and Community Right-
To-Know Act, 42 U.S.C. 11001 et seq.

49 CFR Subchapter A

RSA ch. 277-A, Toxic Substances in the
Workplace, and rules adopted thereunder

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act
(RCRA) of 1976 and RCRA Amendments of
1984, 42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq.

Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act

(CERCLA) of 1980, as amended, 42 U.S.C.
9601 et seq.

40 CFR Parts 260-271, 300, 302

RSA ch. 147-A, Hazardous Waste
Management and rules adopted thereunder

(a) Federal Water Pollution Control Act
(Clean Water Act) and Amendments, 33
U.S.C. 1251 et seq.

Safe Drinking Water Act, as amended, 42
U.S.C. 300f et seq.

40 CFR Subchapters D and N

RSA ch. 146-A, Oil Spillage in Public
Waters, and rules adopted thereunder
RSA ch. 485, New Hampshire Safe
Drinking Water Act, and rules adopted
thereunder

RSA ch. 485-A, Pollution and Waste
Disposal, and rules adopted thereunder

61



EXHIBIT “F”

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING

62



INTERNATIONA L 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director ,@é

RE: Lease Reports

DATE: June 7, 2022

******************************************************************************

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-Sublease
Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

A. Tenant: Lonza Biologics
Space: 164 & 166 Corporate Drive
Use: Research and Development Professional and Business Office use
Term: Ten years from October 1, 2016, plus three (3) options of two (2) years
each

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In these instances, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

B. Tenant: Galileo RMF LLC
Space: 139 Flightline Road
Term: Exercise its First Option for an Additional Fifteen Years through J uly 31,
2038
C. Tenant: Delos, LLC
Space: 115 Flightline Road
Term: PDA to perform snow plowing for the period of November 1, 2022
through April 30, 2025

PABOARDMTG\2022\Lease Report 6-16-22.docx

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



—
A

m

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
Wi Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /@
Date: June 7, 2022
Re: Sublease between 166 Corporate Drive, LLC and Lonza Biologics, Inc.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA
has approved of a sublease between 166 Corporate Drive, LLC (“166") and Lonza Biologics, Inc.
(“Lonza™) at 164 Corporate Drive. The sublease is for a term of ten (10) years from the
commencement date of October 1, 2016 with three (3) options to extend of two (2) years each. Lonza
will use the Subleased Premises for general business offices, research and development, document
storage, light industrial and assembly and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that;

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original Lease;

2: The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

] The original Lease remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible."

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 166
Corporate Drive, LLC’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations
pursuant to the PDA/166 Corporate Drive, LLC Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, A;fgproval of Sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PAKANERD\164 Corporate\Board\Board memo 06-16-2022.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev‘org



NOTICE OF CONSENT

This NOTICE OF CONSENT (“Notice™) dated May 19, 2022 is given by the PEASE
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (“Sublessor”) to 166 CORPORATE DRIVE, LLC
(“Sublessce™). Sublessor and Sublessee may be referred to jointly as the “Parties”.

RECITALS

A. Sublessor and Sublessee entered into a certain Sublease dated December 21, 2000, as
amended by that First Amendment to Sublease dated April 2, 2001, that Lease Amendment No. 2
dated August 24, 2016, and that Lease Amendment No. 3 of near or even date herewith (the
“Sublease”) for property located at 164-166 Corporate Drive, Pease International Tradeport,
Portsmouth, Rockingham County, New Hampshire, consisting of 21.55 +/- acres of land, Amendecd
and Restated Notice of Sublease of which is recorded at the Rockingham County Registry of Decds
at Book 3648, Page 1850 (the “Leased Premises™).

B. Section 19.3 of the Sublease states that Sublessor shall not unreasonably
withhold its consent to sub-sublease the Leased Premises if:

i the use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sub-sublease is
permitted under the original Sublease;

2. the sub-sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the
original Sublease;

3 the original Sublessee remains primarily liable to Sublessor to pay rent
and to perform all other obligations to be performed by Sublessee under
the original Sublease; and

4. the proposed sub-sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.
C. Sublessee has requested authorization to sublease the building located on the Leased

Premises known as 164 Corporate Drive to Lonza Biologics, Inc. (“Lonza’), who is also the current
sublessee of the building located on the leased Premises known as 166 Corporate Drive.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Sublessor hereby consents to the sublease attached hereto as Exhibit A, with
Lonza for the 164 - 166 Corporate Drive.

2. At Sublessor’s request, Sublessee shall provide Sublessor with copies of all
required insurance certificates and a certificate of good standing from the jurisdiction in which
Lonza is organized.



3. Sublessee hereby agrees and affirms that it shall remain primarily liable to
Sublessor to pay rent and to perform all other obligations to be performed by Sublessee under
the original Sublease.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Notice of Consent is duly executed and delivered as of the day
and year first above written.

Pease Development Authority

qu (L”’/
Paul E. Brean
[ts Executive Director, duly authorized

166 Corporate Drive, LLC,
a New Hampshire limited liability company




EXHIBIT “A”

SUBLEASE



LEASE AGREEMENT
BASIC LEASE INFORMATION

LANDLORD:

TENANT:

BUILDING:

PREMISES :

TERM COMMENCEMENT DATE:

RENT COMMENCEMENT DATE:

LEASE EXPIRATION DATE:

BASE TERM:

EXTENSION TERMS:

KANERD DEVELOPMENT, LLC
LoNzA BIOLOGICS, INC.

The building located at:

166 Corporate Drive, Pease International Tradeport
(the “Tradeport”) Portsmouth, New Hampshire,
consisting of One Hundred Two Thousand Four
Hundred (102,400 RSF) rentable square feet shown
as Building “A1” on the site plan (the “Site Plan”)
entitled “Site Plan for Flextronics International, 164
& 166 Corporate Drive, County of Rockingham,
Portsmouth, NH” prepared by Millette, Sprague &
Colwell, Inc. dated August 14, 2000 (the “Building”).
The Building is located on the parcel of land (the
“Land”) located at the Tradeport described in Exhibit
A attached hereto.

The Building together with parking for a minimum of
408 parking spaces in the parking lot serving the
Land, which spaces Landlord reserves the right to
relocate from time to time, and vehicular and
pedestrian access to and from the Building and the
parking spaces (together the “Premises™)

The Premises are commonly known as 166
Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

October 1, 2016
October 1, 2016
11:59 p.m. on September 30, 2026, being the date
immediately preceding the One Hundred Twenty

(120) month anniversary of the Term Commencement
Date.

Ten (10) years from the Term Commencement Date.
Three (3) options of two (2) years each. Tenant to

provide Landlord with a minimum of nine (9)
months advance prior written notice. The Renewal



MaY 92022

Galileo RMF LLC.
139 Flightline Rd
Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-314-5000

Paul Brean
Pease Development Authority
55 International Dr, Portsmouth, NH 03801

Option Notice
Dear Mr. Brean,
Galileo RMF LLC. on this day, May 9, 2022, hereby excersises its first option to extend

the base lease by a period of 15 years (May 15, 2023 to May 14, 2038) under the terms of Article
3.1 of the base lease commencing May 15, 1998 at 139 Flightline Rd, Portsmouth, NH 03801.

Our understanding is that the base lease commencment date of May 15, 1998 stands as
the trigger date for the 2 Extension Terms, 15 year and 10 year acordingly, as there have been no
updates to Article 3.1 in any subsiquent paperwork. As we have also see a date of Augustl asa

“official” commencment date could you please verify if this is the case or not.

Galileo RMF LLC.
C: 603-491-3523

E: rfitzsimons@pgigundagroup.com
Option Notice Galileo RMF LLC at 139 Flightline 5-9-2022



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL - 55 Inlernalional Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

May 23, 2022

Ryan FitzSimons
Galileo RMF, LLC

139 Flightline Road
Portsmouth, NH 03801

RE: Sublease Between Pease Development Authority & Galileo RMF LLC
by Virtue of an Assignment from Air Cargo at Pease, LL.C

Dear Ryan:

This letter will serve to confirm that in accordance with Article 3, Section 3.1 of the
Sublease, Galileo RMF, LLC has requested, twelve months in advance of its expiration, lo
exercise its first option for an additional fifteen (15) years.

You inquired whether the August | date or the May 15 date would be the “official”
commencement date. The lease states, “This Sublease shall be effective as of May 15, 1998...
which term shall commence upon the earlier to occur of the following events (i) occupancy of all
or any portion of the Facility; or (ii) August 1, 1998. The earlier (0 oceur of events (i) or (ii)
described in the preceding sentence shall constitute the Term Commencement Date ("erm
Commencement Date")” and I understand that date to be August 1*. As such, the Basc Term of
the Sublease shall now extend through July 31, 2038, consistent with the terms and conditions of
the lease.

Sincerely,

ﬁ

Anthony I. Blenkinsop
Deputy Director / General Counsel

cc: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance

Pi\Galileo\Leuers\Ltr to FitzSimons re Exercise Option to 731 2038.doex

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



of —

—

i

¢

ASE

NTE S5 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

Ehd B
ool &2
<2|,
=~

EV
AU

Memo

To: - Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration e
From: John Meehan, Lead Airport Operations Specializt’_/ e
Date: 6/8/2022

Re:  Delos, LLC (PlaneSense) Snow Removal Agreement

This past winter season, the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) and Delos, LLC (“Delos”),
which operates at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease as PlaneSense, agreed to a short-
term contract whereby the PDA performed snow plowing and removal services on the Delos
ramp. This agreement made sense to both parties as the PDA already plows around this area.
The agreement worked well and PDA and Delos have agreed to a snow removal services
agreement to begin this fall/winter whereby the PDA will provide snow removal services for
Delos’s ramp area as designated by their lease agreement,

The agreement shall commence on the first plowable event following the effective date of this
agreement or November 1, 2022, whichever occurs first, and terminate on April 30, 2025. The
price per year for said snow removal services will be Thirty Six Thousand Three Hundred Eighty
Dollars ($36,380.00), not contingent on the number of plowable events and will be paid in six (6)
equal monthly installments on the first of each month, November through April each contract
year. The annual cost is subject to CPI adjustments, not to exceed 3% a year.

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made effective this __ day of , 2022, by and
between the PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, an agency of the State of New Hampshire
established pursuant to N.-H. RSA 12-G:1 et. seq. with a principal place of business at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 ("PDA")
and Delos, LLC, with a principal place of business at 115 Flightline Road, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire 03801 ("Delos").

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter
mentioned:

1 The PDA will furnish snow plowing services on the ramp area of Delos’s leasehold
premises at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease, as designated on the attached Exhibit A
(the “Premises”), in a manner consistent with its provision of snow plowing services on other ramp
and apron areas at the airport under PDA control. All PDA snow plowing shall be performed by
plow trucks; no shovel or hand clearing of snow shall be performed by the PDA on the Premises.
The PDA is not responsible for the plowing of snow within ten (10) feet +/- of any building or
equipmexit on the Premises.

2) The PDA will commence work when snow on the Premises exceeds one (1) inch
in depth. Delos shall be responsible for the removal of its equipment and personnel from the
Premises prior to plowing operations on the Premises commencing.

3) This Agreement shall commence on the first plowable event following the effective

date of this Agreement or November 1, 2022, whichever occurs first, and terminate on April 30,

2025.



4) Delos shall pay to the PDA the total sum of Thirty six thousand three hundred
eighty Dollars ($36,380.00) each year (winter seasons 2022-23, 2023-24, and 2024-25) for the
work to be performed under this Agreement, regardless of the number of plowable snow events,
payable in six (6) equal monthly installments on the first of each month, in advance, November 1%
through April 1% each year this Agreement is in effect.

4.1 All costs subject to annual CPI* increase not to exceed 3% year-over-year.
(*CPI for All Urban Consumers in the Boston-Cambridge-Newton area applicable to the Boston
area (all items 1982-1984 = 100) published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor
Statistics.)

5) Delos’s signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for
any and all risk of loss or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident
to PDA’s entry, or the entry by any of its employees, agents or contractors, upon the Premises
pursuant to this Agreement, and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted herein. Delos
expressly waives all claims against the PDA for any such loss, damage, personal injury or death
caused by or occurring as a consequence of PDA performance of the plowing of the Premises, or
the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this Agreement. Delos further
agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the PDA, its officers, board members, agents
and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities, judgements, costs
and attorney's fees arising out of PDA’s snow plowing of the Premises, or any activities conducted
or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this Agreement. This provision shall survive
termination of this Agreement.

6) This Agreement shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective

heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns.
2



7 This Agreement is executed in a number of counterparts, each of which is an
original and constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. This Agreement shall be
construed according to the laws of the State of New Hampshire. No portion of this Agreement
shall be understood to waive the sovereign immunity of the State. This Agreement shall not be
amended or modified except by an agreement in writing signed by the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by

their duly authorized officials, this Contract, effective on the date first above written.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Date: By:
Paul E. Brean, Executive Director

DELOS, LLC.

Date: By:
Print:




EXHIBIT A

';f'
'///’-', s

jl‘
’/"’// //“" /

DESIGNED BY. MRM DATE: 82121 SCALE. 17=200"s

b}- PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE. PORTSMOUTH, NH 038C1




55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Anderson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into Lease Amendment No. 5
with 68 New Hampshire Ave LLC for the Premises located at 68 New
Hampshire Avenue; all in accordance with the Memorandum of Paul E.
Brean, Executive Director dated June 8, 2022 and upon substantially similar

terms and conditions contained in draft Lease Amendment No. 5, attached

hereto.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\68 NH Ave LLC Lease Amendment No 5 (6-16-2022)

OO0O0OO TAKING YOU THERE

V‘.’WW.;}@BSQC‘@V‘OTQ



z
-
m

T,

>

(o]
z

| RNAT Al 55 Intgrna:ignal Driva  Porfeman th NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Paul Brean, Executive Direcfo&%ﬁb
Date: June 8, 2022

Re: 68 New Hampshire Ave LLC

The Pease Development Authority leases the property located at 68 New Hampshire Avenue to
68 New Hampshire Ave LLC. The lease has been in place since September 9, 1998. Until
recently, the property at 68 New Hampshire Avenue was leased by Cinthesys Real Estate
Management, LLC, the owner of the building on the parcel. On December 21, 2021, Cinthesys
sold its building and assigned all its rights and obligations under the sublease to 68 New
Hampshire Ave LLC. Lonza is interested in leasing this space from 68 New Hampshire Ave
LLC and has requested to be permitted to included “research and development” as an allowed
use at 68 New Hampshire Avenue. Research and development laboratories are a permitted use in
the Business/Commercial zone.

With the foregoing in mind, at the Board’s June 16, 2022, meeting I respectfully request

authority to enter in Lease Amendment No. 5 regarding the Lease between the PDA and 68 New
Hampshire Ave LLC, consistent with the draft attached hereto.

PABOARDMTG\2022\Memo to Board re-68 NH Ave LLC Amd 5 re- Lonza

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



LEASE AMENDMENT NO. §

Lessor: Pease Development Authority (“Lessor” or “PDA”)
Lessee: 68 New Hampshire Ave LLC (“Lessee”)
Premises: 68 New Hampshire Avenue - Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Lease Date: September 9, 1998

This Lease Amendment No. 5 effectlve ‘ by and between the above
referenced Lessor and Lessee: ‘ ]

WHEREAS, TACP Group, Inc. (“TACP”) as Sublessee and Pease; Deyelopment
Authority, as Sublessor entered into a certain Sublease dated September 9, 1998, asmmended by
Sublease Amendment No. ] effective November 1, 1999 (the “Sublease”) for property located at
68 New Hampshire Avenue, Pease International TradeporL, consisting of 152,250 square feet
(approximately 3.5 acres), Statutory Notice of Sublease of which is recorded at the Rockingham
County Registry of Deeds at Book 3356, Pagel 523 (the “Property®) as assigned to Londavia, Inc.
by Assignment and Assumption Agreement: dafed ‘April 18,2001 and recorded at the Rockingham
County Registry of Deeds at Book 3569, Page 666, and subsequently assumed by AmSafe
Bridport, Inc. with respect to land and 1mprovements thereon situated at 68 New Hampshire
Avenue, Portsmouth, New Hampshire; &

WHEREAS;/ Aﬁennarket Spares & Services, LLC, successor in interest to all of the rights
and obligations of AmSafe:Bridport, Inc. , including all of the rights and obligations under the
Sublease, assigned to 68 NH Ave, LLC all of .theobligations of Aftermarket Spares & Services,
LLC under the Sublease by Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated December 19, 2013
and recorded in the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds at Book 5503, Page 1385;

WHEREAS 68 NH, LLC agsigned to Old Tex Mex, LLC a New Hampshire limited
liability company with a prmclpal place of business at 3510 Lafayette Rd., Ste 4, Portsmouth NH
03801, all its rights and obligations under the Sublease pursuant to an Assignment and Assumption
Agreement dated AUE,ust 21,2014,

44 y

WHEREAS, eﬁ'ectlve August 21, 2014, Old Tex Mex, LLC and Pease Development
Authorlty amended thé sublease pursuant to Sublease Amendment No. 2 to include an increase in
the size of the premises from 3.5 acres to 5.02 acres, and to amend the use of the leased premises;

WHEREAS, by Quitclaim Deed (and Exhibits A-G, inclusive) made and entered into on
October 15, 2003 and Quitclaim Deed dated September 16, 2005 (the "Deeds"), the government,
acting by and through the Secretary of the Air Force did grant to PDA the land and improvements
located in the City of Portsmouth, Town of Newington and Town of Greenland, as contemplated
by the Master Lease, Application and Acceptances, which Deed included the Premises. In



accordance with the provisions of Article 3, Section 3.1 of the Sublease and the Deeds, the sublease
is now a direct lease, (the "Lease");

WHEREAS, effective May 1, 2015, Old Tex Mex, LLC and Pease Development Authority
amended the sublease pursuant to Lease Amendment No. 3 to modify the Lease to reflect a
conditional increase in the term of the lease, subject to the Lessee constructing, during the initial
base term of the Lease, a new building or an increase in the square footage of the existing Facility,
as defined in Article 2A of the Lease. of not less than 5,000 square feet;

WHEREAS, Old Tex Mex, LLC assigned all its rights and obligations under the Sublease
to Cinthesys Real Estate Management, LLC, a New Hampshire limited liability company
("Cinthesys") pursuant to an Assignment and Assumption of Sublease dated May 4, 2015.
Subject to the terms and conditions of the Lease, Cinthesys leased the entirety of the Premises to
[PSUMM, Inc. (“IPSUMM?), a Delaware corporation with a principal place of business at 5
Fanaras Drive, Salisbury, MA 01952,

WHEREAS, effective April 1, 2016 Cinthesys and Pease Development Authority
amended the sublease pursuant to Lease Amendment No. 4 to modify the Lease by deleting and
replacing Article 7, Insurance;

WHEREAS, Cinthesys assigned all its rights and obligations under the Sublease to 68
New Hampshire Ave LLC, pursuant to an Assignment and Assumption of Sublease dated
December 21, 2021;

WHEREAS, LESSEE has requested and LESSOR has agreed to make certain
amendments to the Lease; '

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor and Lessee agree for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, that the Lease be amended as set forth
below:

1. Article 9, Use of Leased Premises, Section 9.1, as amended by Lease Amendment
No. 2, is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following language:

9.1 The purposes for which Lessee may use the Leased Premises are business
and professional offices and customary accessory uses thereto, to include,
but not limited to, off-street parking and loading, employee day care,
recreational facilities, and research and development laboratories and such
further accessory uses as are consistent therewith and for no other uses
without Lessor's prior written consent. Lessee shall not use, or permit to
be used, the Leased Premises for any other purpose without the prior
express written consent of Lessor. Lessor's consent shall be subject to the
execution of an appropriate agreement which shall include a provision
requiring the payment of established fees and charges that may be
applicable to any such additional uses consented to by Lessor. Lessee is
prohibited from any use of the Leased Premises not specifically granted in
this Section 9.1.



P All other terms and conditions of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect and
shall continue to be binding upon Lessor and Lessee.

WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have executed this Lease Amendment No. §
made effective , 2022.

Lessee: 68 New Hampshire Ave LL.C
By:
Name:
Its:
Lessor: PEASE DEVELOPMENT.A}%}.’I‘I“-—TﬁmYM _
By: _ 480 Y ,.,

= -“;‘;=
Name: Paul E. Brean
Its: EXe(_:utive Director

e e Bl i

.- FRERE =N 'Y
L
ﬂl_;th}’;

(REmINrNGPAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK)



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM,; ss.

On this _ day of 2022, before me, , a Notary Public
in and for said County and State, personally appeared Paul E. Brean, personally known to me (or
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Executive Director of the Pease
Development Authority and on oath stated that he was authorized to execute this instrument and
acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINHSM ss.

On this __ day of , 2022, before me, , @ Notary Public
in and for said County and State, personally appeared , personally
known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the
of 68 New Hampshire Ave LLC and on oath stated that he was
authorized to execute this instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses
and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

PAKANERD \68 NH Ave\Lease\Lease Amend No3.docx



o\
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director

e Contract Reports

DATE: June 7, 2022

ok sk s sk ok ok ok 2k ok ok ok ok ke sk sk ok ok sk ok sk ok 3k sk sk ok sk s ok sk sk ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok sk sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk sk sk ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k ok ok ok 3k ok ok 3k ok ok ok

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

10 Project Name: Jacobs Engineering
Board Authority: Director Ferrini
PDA Obligation: $3,000.00
Summary: For engineering work associated with potential hangar

development at Skyhaven Airport

2. Project Name: Mac Construction & Excavation
Board Authority: Chairman Duprey
PDA Obligation: $9,950.00
Summary: For installation of a waterline at the Rye Harbor Marine
Facility

PABOARDMTG\2022\Contract Report 6-16-2022.docx

OCOC TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



Exhibit A - Attachment 6
Scope of Work & Fee Proposal -

Skyhaven Airport Hangar Planning

for
THE PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

PORTSMOUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

l. GENERAL
The Pease Development Authority (the Owner) has received an expression of interest from a
private developer to construct a hangar in the former location of Hangar #1. The apron in this
area was funded with AIP funds. An estimate must be prepared representing the value of the
remaining useful life of the pavement and infrastructure that will need to be returned to the FAA.

For the proposed project, Jacobs Engineering Group Inc., hereinafter referred to as the “Engineer”,
agrees to perform the following scope of services associated with the above referenced Projectin
accordance with the Master Services Agreement dated 6/9/2021.

Il. ARTICLE B1 — DESIGN

A. DESIGN

The Engineer will prepare a preliminary layout of the proposed hangar located southwest
of Hangar #2. The developer has provided estimated hangar dimensions forthis purpose.
The Engineer will provide a sketch of the assumed hangar location.

B. ESTIMATE

The Engineer will prepare and submit an estimate of construction costs paid for under
SBG 15-07-2016 in the proposed hangar area. The Engineer will compile an
additional estimate upon receipt of the developer's final plans, if required.

C. MEETINGS

The Engineer anticipates one (1) meeting with NHDOT to review the scope of the project
and to obtain the required approvals.

. ARTICLE B2 ~ PROJECT ADMINISTRATION

The Engineer shall complete additional tasks associated with overseeing the overall
execution of the project. The specific items of work shall include:

A The Engineer shall prepare invoices on a monthly basis as required for the
duration of this project. Two (2) invoices assumed.

B. The Engineer shall prepare the project scope and fee.

Page t of 2



C. The Engineer shall perform quality review of all documents prior to distribution.

COST: This work will be billed at the hourly rates agreed upon in the Master Services Agreement on a
cost-plus fixed fee basis. The budget for this work shall be approximately 25 hours ata costnot to exceed

$3,000.00.

Additional tasks completed outside of or in addition to this proposed scope of work will be billed at the
agreed upon hourly rates on a cost-plus fixed fee basis. Pease Development Authority shall be notified
should any tasks fall outside of the above scope of wark or if the total costs will be exceeded prior to

completing any additional tasks.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by John Pelleticr
DN: C=US, E=john.pelictier@jaccbs.com,

.
John Pelletier g ovomeaoe

Oate 2022.05.09 10:49:06-04°00°

John Pelletier, P.E.
Project Manager
Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.

AUTHORIZATIO@OCEED
Accepted by: (\ /MC; ﬂ”* , Date: 5//0 [//Z0?/ <

. /
Pease Development Authority 4

Page 2 of 2



INMLAC

Construction & Excavation
90 Lovering Rd. North Hampton, NH 03862 (603) 997-1026

Client: Pease Development Authority

Proposed Project; Rye Harbor Water
Address; Ocean Blvd, Rye, NH
Project Scope: Main $9,950

Furnish and instalt (1) 1.5" curb assembly and tee

Furnish and install (1) 1" curb assembly

Furnish and install (1) 150' main from existing curb stop east down edge of road
{No asphalt cutting or repalrs assumed)

Services (per lateral, per occurance) $3,150
Furnish and install 30' laterals to service up to (2) seasonal shacks

Clean up workspace, no landscaping or patio repairs Included

All blow offs, shut offs and meters by others

NOTE: 150’ main

Main and laterals will be considered seasonal and installed at a depth of 2" below surface

No excavation below/through water

No excavating through ledge, or rocks greater then 25yd*

All applicable fees, bonds and permits associated with project to be obtatned and pald by ather

Blasting work by others, mat handling, pea stone, and blasted material handling to be billed (T&M)

Site Improvements by others or at additional charge (Asphalt, curbing, pads, fencing, signs and line striplng, loaming, seeding, planting)
Pricing assumes all utilities focated within 18" aceuracy on plan & in field

No work included for relocating/repalring unmarked/unidentified utilities

No handling of burfed waste, stumps, spoils, hazardous materials

Pricing assumes excavated spoils sultable for backfil

No site protection included (l.e, Fencing)

Contractor to call In DigSafe for excavation tn any areas

Pricing reflects 10% discount based on no retained funds and payment recelved within 30 days of submitted Invoices

In coordination with the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors, and the Rye Water District
MAC Construction will install a 1" water Hne (rom the curb 50" atong the edge of pavement, Additionally,
install two (2) lineal lines as coordinated with the PDA.H

MAC Construction & Excavation LLC Redse De\rropm nt Authority

A7 7/22 Ul Heozz
Date / Date | |




>

|
o
z

—m

55 International Drive FPortsmouth, NH 03801

M=
= ™ 1=
ol b
= 55

= ji=

MOTION

Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authoriies the ExecutivelDirector to enter‘into a contract with Otis Elevator
Company, for maintenance / service of the escalator at Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) at a cost of $605.00 per month, for a
period of five (5) years; all in accordance with the memorandum of Michael
R. Mates, P.E. Engineering Project Manager, dated June 7, 2022; attached
hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, Vill, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement as Otis Elevator Company is the
fabricator and installer of the equipment and is the most qualified entity

to perform maintenance on its equipment.

Note:  This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.
Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Airport - Escalator Maintenance Service 6-16-2022.docx

OOOCO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



z
]
m

-
A

N
m

o
z

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

ol-
> m

(&=
i
52U |22
o%|>
o |-
=25
—m
<Z|y
= |-

MEMORANDUM

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director

From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Engineerin%oject Manager L{Zr/(
Date: June 7, 2022

Subject: Otis Contract

Upon opening of the new PSM terminal expansion, a new escalator was put into service to help
manage the flow of passengers from the main level down to baggage claim on the lower level. Like
all mechanical equipment, the escalator needs regular preventative maintenance to ensure it works
reliably. Otis Elevator Company built and installed this escalator. The service contract includes
regularly scheduled inspections/maintenance and 24 hour emergency service. The contract is for
$605 monthly or $7,260 annually and is for a term of five years. There is a price adjustment clause in
the contract which stipulates the cost may be increased or decreased each year based on labor costs

under the International Union of Elevator Contractors contract. The price adjustment is capped at
three percent.

As part of this request, we will need to waive the Request for Proposal Process. Itisinthe best interest
of the PDA to hire Otis as they recently fabricated and installed the escalator and are the most
qualified professionals to perform maintenance on this equipment.

At next week’s Board meeting, please ask the Board of Directors to authorize you to finalize and enter
into a contract with Otis Elevator Company in the amount of $605 per month for a term of five years
for the provision of preventative maintenance services for the escalator. In doing so, the Board will
need to waive its Request for Proposal Process.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2022\OTIS Contract.docx

OOO0OO TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



>

z
—-
m
[©)
z

55 international Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

U_
> m
&<
—-Ml=
T |z
o%|>
w |-
==
—m
il g

MOTION

Director Ferrini:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors

authorizes the Executive Director to:

1. Negotiate and finalize an agreement with the City of
Portsmouth to allow PDA to reimburse the City for its payments
to the contractor performing the dredging and outfall
improvements to the Corporate Drive drainage system outside
of the right-of-way, in an amount not to exceed $371,100.00:

2. Negotiate and finalize a three party agreement with Underwood
Engineers and the City of Portsmouth to provide construction
inspection services in an amount not to exceed $39,900;

3. Implement a project contingency in the amount of $40,000:
and

4. Execute any and all documents necessary to complete the
Corporate Drive dredging and outfall improvements project.
All in accordance with the memorandum of Jared Sheehan, Environmental

Compliance Coordinator, dated june 8, 2022, attached hereto.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Corporate Drive - Drainage Work with COP 6-16-22.docx

O00O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



E |

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT :

AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive DirectorQﬁ"zQ

From: ~ Jared Sheehan, Environmental Compliance Coordinator @

Date: June 8, 2022 o

Subject: Corporate Drive Improvements - Drainage Work

As reported to the Board in March, work on the Corporate Drive roadway improvements project is
progressing. This first phase of the project, designed by Underwood Engineers (“Underwood”) and
funded by PDA, is to conduct wetland dredging and channel reconstruction at three drainage outfall
locations along Corporate Drive outside of the right of way. This includes the construction of plunge
pools and check dams to limit the amount of siltation and improve surface water quality. NHDES
approved the wetland application for this project on May 6, 2022 under wetland permit #2021-03770.
The attached figure indicates the location of the three outfalls.

On June 8, 2022, the City of Portsmouth opened sealed bids for the dredging and outfali work. Two
bids were received with the following results:

Bidder Price
HL Patten Construction $370,275.00
Northeast Earth Mechanics $371,100.00

As of the date of this memo, the bids have not been vetted and the lowest responsive and responsible

bidder is not yet determined. The very narrow range in bid prices speaks well to the quality of the
contract documents and the basis of the pricing.

In addition to the dredging and outfall improvements costs, the total project will include the cost for
Underwood to provide construction inspection services. The inspection services will be billed at the
actual cost not to exceed $39,900. A project contingency is also in order to address any unforeseen
circumstances, and it is estimated $40,000 is an appropriate amount.

If approved by the Board, staff will coordinate with the City of Portsmouth to prepare project
agreements. To facilitate the dredging and outfall improvements, the City will enter into a contract
with the selected bidder. PDA will agree to reimburse the City for all contract costs. With regard to

the engineering services, the existing three party (PDA/City/Underwood) agreement for design
services will be amended.

OO0O0OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



At next week’s meeting, please seek PDA Board apprbval to:

1. Enterinto an agreement with the City of Portsmouth to allow PDA to reimburse the City for
its payments to the contractor performing the dredging and outfall improvements to the
Corporate Drive drainage system;

2. Amend the three party agreement with Underwood Engineers and the City of Portsmouth to
provide construction inspection services in the amount of the actual cost not to exceed
$39,900;

3. Authorize a project contingency in the amount of $40,000; and,

4. Execute any and all documents necessary to complete the Corporate Drive dredging and
outfall improvements project.

As stated, the dredging and outfall work is Phase 1 of the Corporate Drive project with Phase 2 being

the roadway improvements funded by the City. As to schedule, we anticipate that dredging will begin
later this summer. The City funded work will begin later this year or early next year.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2022\Corp Dr drainage costs.docx



CORPORATE DRIVE KEY

100 0 100 200
! 1 1 ]
™ =, "l

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FT.

) COPYRIGHT AT UNDERWCOOD ENGINEERS, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

\g} __
AN

g\/

<

=3

7]
-
]
(]
c
O
=
(]

25 Vaughan Mall, Portsmouth, N.H. 03801

Tel.

o
IEL g é & & % &'
o> o o
wig B[
Excavation and Embankment 218 32 o
S ————— e e e %‘:r? t5] ‘:gg % ,
ITEM 203.1: TTEM 203.4; TEM 203.6: ITEM 646.412: ITEM 646.512: = o L
Common Muck/Unsuitable Embank ment Turf Nish Turf with o
Excavation Material Excawation (F) In Place (F) with mulch, tackfiers | mulch, tackfiers and %
©€Y) (&3] €Y and humus (F loam (F) <
Y (t:39]
Fill Area Cut Area Fill Area Cut Area
(SF) (SF) (SF) (SF)
STATION Wetland Wetland Upland Upland Wetland Upland
OUTFALL 1
1+00 0 41.72 0 0 0 11 0 16 0 2
1+50 3.65 25.42 0 0 0 47 3 111 74 g
2400 6.89 8.91 0 0 0 17 10 111 60 o
2+50 14.57 2.09 0.82 0 0 4 21 111 59
3+00 7.96 13.94 7.58 0 0 26 28 111 80
3+50 0.95 25.99 4.72 0 0 48 13 111 56
4+00 4.4 12.47 0 0 0 23 5 111 67
4-+50 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 111 67
Plunge Pool 6 =
0 181 83 793 465 IR BRI RS
OUTFALL2 w
1+50 0 2494 0 344 I 6 0 0 0 zlel 2 8]l 3lE
2+00 0 30.95 0 1.38 3 57 0 111 11 #m $ & §:
2+50 0 17.96 0 0.13 0 3 0 111 91 J g <
3+00 435 74 0 0 0 14 4 11 55 S33% |24
3+15 0 17.91 0 0 0 10 1 33 16 $2fSdxs e
3+50 0 9.1 0 0 0 12 0 78 38 5858888238
Plunge Pool 9
4 142 5 444 311
OQUTFALL 3
5+75 0 31.84 0 0 0 12 0 22 1
6+00 0 37.08 0 0 0 69 0 111 23
6+25 0 36.82 0 0 0 68 0 111 24
Plunge Pool 11
0 160 ] 244 48
Sub-Total 4 483 89 1482 824
Invasive Species Management 400
Rounding 21 42 11 168 126
Total 425 525 100 1650 950

603—436—6192 Fax. 603—431-4733

[
n|a
S
ol
s |
al=
> | <

z mOI
< S @
JdlflZza|=
o |x=s|w
= n=|=Z
A T
N2 F—:(J,_:E
<LJ_D
O Dﬁi—-o
Z|o2(=s
=5 o O
2z || 2
AN
o
(] %&
ol S
=
L
>
=
(&]
DWG NO SHEET
62 JOF 8




>

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
auth‘orizes the Execufive Director to ‘enter into a coﬁtract with Hi—Life
Airfield Services of Watertown, NY, at a cost not to exceed $24,000.00, to
perform runway rubber removal; all in accordance with the memorandum
of Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration, dated June 0,
2022; attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIiI, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement as Hi-Lite Airfield Services is the
only entity in the Northeast that provides this service and it was awarded

the competitive bid for providing airfield maintenance services through a

federal program called Sourcewell.

Note:  This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.
Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Airport - Runway Rubber Removal 6-16-2022.docx

o~

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

www‘peased@v.org



>
V)
m

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Memo

. To:  Paul E. Brean, Executive Director/%]‘?
]
From: Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration (/@C/

Date: 6/6/2022

Re: Runway Rubber Removal

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA)”) coordinates an annual runway rubber removal program that
focuses on removing compounding rubber in the touchdown zone of Runway 16/34. The touchdown zone
that receives the most rubber contaminate is approximately 3,000 sq. ft. on each end and approximately
50 sq ft wide. We are seeking approximately 300,000 sq. ft. of rubber removal this year. This practice is
necessary to provide a safe and efficient operation of aircraft performing runway operations. The build-up
of rubber on the runway can lead to deficiencies in traction that could lead to potential loss of control for
aircraft landing or taking off. In order to provide better friction, the airport removes rubber build-up at
least once a year. As such, the PDA requires an agreement with a vendor that provides the necessary tools
to remove this rubber.

With the foregoing in mind, I am requesting authorization to negotiate and enter into a contract with Hi-
Lite Airfield Services of Watertown, NY to perform rubber removal services utilizing an environmentally
friendly initiative known as water blasting. This practice is performed using high-pressure water blasting
that deteriorates the grip that the rubber has on the runway and collects it for proper disposal. Hi-Lite
Airfield Services is one of the very few programs in the nation, and the only program in the Northeast,
that is committed to providing maintenance initiatives to airports such as water blasting for rubber or
paint removal. Hi-Lite Airfield Services was awarded the competitive bid for providing airfield
maintenance services through a federal program called Sourcewell, and has provided the competitive
pricing for rubber removal at the program rate. As such, I am also requesting authority to waive the bid
requirement. The cost for the service is $24,000. Please reference the attached quote.

At the June 16, 2022, PDA Board of Director’s meeting, please request authority from the Board to waive
the formal RFP process and to finalize and enter into a contract with Hi-Lite Airfield Services to perform
our annual runway rubber removal practice as described herein.

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



OHI-LITE

Quotation
Quote #: 18-13679 Bid Date: 06/01/22
Project Reference: 2022 Rubber Removal Completion Date: 08/26/22
County: Rockingham
Portsmouth, NH
Item# Description Qty Unit $ / Unit Price

1 Rubber Removal 300,000 SF $0.08 $24,000.00

Total: $24,000.00

Project Description:
Rubber Removal at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease

Remarks:

Price Includes (1) Mobilization

***Any additional mobilizations will be charged at $2500 per occurrence*™*

Owner to Provide Maintenance and Protection of Traffic

Owner to Provide Adequate on-Site Water Supply

Owner to Provide Disposal of Solid and Liquid Waste

*** Price Is Based on Per Unit Quantity ***

**** Payment/Performance Bonds are NOT Included ****

**** Special Notice: Hi-Lite Will Not Require Any Local Union Assistance, Take On Any Local Union, or Be Back
Charged For the Same. ****

Note: This Quote/Proposal is Only Valid In its Entirety And Prices Are Valid for (30) Days From Bid Date. If you need further
information please contact: Logan Marolf, Northeast/North Central Reglonal Estimator, (315) 583-6111 x246 or
logan.marolf@hi-lite.com.

HE-LETE AIRFIELD SERVICES . 1.1L.C
PG Box 397
20128 NYS Route [2F
Watertown, NY' 13601
(3137 383-6111
waww hie-lie com



>

(o)
z

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

ot-
>m
c<
i
T |z
o b
o |-
=2
—m
<Z|
=1 |-

Director Anderson:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors retroactively

approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract

with United AG & Turf of Dover, NH, to purchase one (1) Zero Turn Mower,

in a total amount not to exceed $22,059.73, a $2,437.00 increase from

the purchase price authorized by the Board on April 21, 2022: all in

accordance with the memorandum from Ken Conley, Fleet Manager dated

June 8, 2022; attached hereto.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Mower - Zero Turn 6-16-22

OCOO TAKING

www.peasedev.org

THERE



»“\,
PEASE

AIRPORT 35 Airtine Ave., Portsmouth, NH 03
MANAGEMENT 603.433.6

Memorandum

To: Paul Brean, Executive DirectoK%B V
From: Ken Conley-Fleet Manager

Date: 6/8/2022

-
M
-

8
5

38

Subj: Equipment Replacement, Zero turn mower

On April 21, 2022, the PDA Board of Directors approved the purchase of one zero turn
diesel mower; a Diesel Tractor with Tow-Behind Mower; and a Tow-Behind Mower attachment.
United Ag & Turf was the lowest qualified bidder of all the John Deere pieces of equipment and
a notice to proceed was provided for all items for a total cost not to exceed $162,731.06. Shortly
after PDA’s order was submitted, John Deere corporate made the decision, due to supply chain
problems, to halt production of the 997 Zero turn mower until spring 2024 in order to shift
resources towards large farm equipment prioritizing food production.

In an effort to uphold its contract with PDA and deliver the equipment upon the required
time frame, United AG & Turf reached out to all dealers in the northeast and procured the last
997 mower available. However, the 997 mower that was available came equipped with a more
expensive option mower deck, bringing the mower deck price to $22,059.73 from the Board
approved $19,586.73, a price difference of $2,473. After working with United AG & Turf, it
agreed to maintain the Board approved total for all pieces of equipment of $162,731.06.
Specifically, United AG & Turf discounted the difference across the larger 6110M tractor and
the Tow-behind mower attachment (details below) in order to remain within the previously
approved, not to exceed, expenditure total.

This has been brought to the Board’s attention in the interest of full disclosure as these
purchases have gone outside the customary standard procurement process, but remain within the
approved total expenditures of these items. However, while the total approved expenditure has
remained the same, this is to request the Board’s retroactive approval to exceed the original
approved pricing of the Zero Turn Mower from $19,586.73 to 22,059.73.

PABOARDMTG\2022\Zturn memo supply chain problems - Retroactive Approval 6-16-2022.docx

OQOOO TAKING YOU THERE



ORIGINAL APPROVED EXPENDITURE AT APRIL 21, 2022 MEETING: $162,731.06

United Ag & Turf Initial Pricing:

Diesel Tractor with Tow-Behind Mower
(grouped together for a total amount not to exceed $131,815.61 - savings of $1,447.70)

John Deere 6110M Cab Tractor $ 98,268.87
John Deere R20 Flex Wing Rotary cutter $ 32,099.04
Total ' $130,367.91

Tow-Behind Mower attachment
(a total amount not to exceed $11,328.72
John Deere HX10 Rotary Cutter $11,328.72

Zero Turn Mower
(in a total amount not to exceed $19,586.73)

John Deere Z997R Diesel $19.586.73
TOTAL $161,283.36

United Ag & Turf - Revised Pricing:

Diesel Tractor with Tow-Behind Mower
(grouped together for a total amount not to exceed $131,815.61 - savings of $2,429. 16)

John Deere 6110M Cab Tractor $97,287.41
John Deere R20 Flex Wing Rotary cutter $32,099.04
Total: $129,386.45

Tow-Behind Mower attachment
(a total amount not to exceed $11,328.72 — savings of $43.84)
John Deere HX10 Rotary Cutter $11,284.88

Zero Turn Mower
(in a total amount not to exceed $19,586.73)
John Deere Z997R Diesel $ 22,059.73

TOTAL $162,731.06



b

ot
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

DEV PMENT
u

EVELO
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of the requested change by Lonza Biologics to revise its
monument sign and wall sign at 101 International Drive and refers the
matter to the City of Portsmouth to review an application for variance: all
in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering

Manager dated June 6, 2022; attached hereto.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Signs - Lonza revision to Monument and Wall signs at 101 Int'| Dr (6-16-2022).docx

SOOOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



-
ASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY MEMORANDUM
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director c_P ,
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering M&nager &W),
Date: : June 6, 2022
Subject: Signage for 101 International Drive

Lonza is requesting approval to revise its signage at 101 International Drive. Currently, Lonza has three
signs identifying its building: a monument sign at the main 101 International Drive driveway; a wall sign
that faces International Drive; and, a wall sign that faces the Spaulding Turnpike. Lonza is requesting
approval to replace two of these, the monument sign and the Turnpike facing wall sign.

The proposed monument sign is similar in size and shape to the existing sign, however, the placement will
be modified to be perpendicular to the street and the sign will be double faced. The current sign is single
faced and set at an angle facing the street and driveway.

The proposed wall sign would be located at the opposite end of the building from the current sign location.

The proposed sign is 46.5 feet wide by 8 feet high (372 square feet) while the existing is 21.33 feet by 3.67
feet (78.22 square feet).

As to lot signage area calculation, the following illustrates the existing lot signage and the impact of the
proposal. :

Sign Location Sign Area: Existing Sign Area: Proposed Notes
Monument Sign 40.00 SF 37.28 SF |  Slight Reorientation in
Same Location .
International Dr. Wall Sign 78.22 SF 78.22 SF No Change
Spaulding Tpk. Wall Sign 78.22 SF 372.00 SF Larger Sign, New
Location
Total Area ' 196.44 SF 487.50SF | Variance Required

The total proposed sign area would be more than the 200 square foot maximum allowed for this single
lot. A variance would be required to install the signs as proposed.

Staff recommends approval of the Lonza sign request and believes it should be referred to the City of
Portsmouth to review an application for variance. The circumstances giving rise to the variance request
are unique to the Lonza facility. These circumstances include the lot size and the building size. The Lonza
lotis 46 acres. The building dimensions adequately accommodate this larger sign. No other development
on Pease compares in magnitude with this facility. The attachments depict the sign proposals. Please
note sheet “Item B Elevation” that shows the larger sign in proportion to the building mass.

At next week’s meeting, please ask the Board of Directors to approve Lonza’s sign request as proposed.
N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2022\Lonza Sign.docx

OOOCO TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



IE
[
=

2202/02/10

<)
=
=
m
35
=
m
= P
= =
-
o =
o =
e
3je
3

9782-109€0 HN ‘HLnoWSLYOd

3 43nds3a

LA
—
w2

3A190 TYNOILYNYILNI L0l

$J1301018 YZNOT

14 'S WLOL 1

‘NOIS 03S0d0o¥d

VL0L ZZ'8L
14 'DS ONLLSIX3
‘0TvE Ag+
Q3AOW3Y 38 OL
NOIS ONILSIX3




= .~ | ]
= =]
=S e
~ ©w =
= S
R 25
SE =
= =
- -
EE =—
= [ e 4
(=3 r——
D =
=] [ owms 3
o m
- m &9
~NS Mt———
= cD
C c2
[
==
m
& 5
= £
m oo
- P ==
= m =
S=ES
S el -
Bieq “uopINpolg
@eq sBuepdn
L] Sojes

e Bieg 1f2 ubjseg

TIVNOUVREAIN 101, - 1INIEVD S33uduY

ON 1 53A 11 "034 343 0L0HJ ON DI 534 O 03 %2073 WL
ONCJ S3A W :HDLIMS 30IMU3S AUG D1 dWYQ D 134 MNOIIVOET ON LT S3A M D3N 0

TTOBIOA T SSWY T i03H SUnog — fusy O
0C1 'SI10A Dz ‘SdWY 7 :D3¢ Sunaum M m
SU3ML0 0 0%ve (] 'A§ NUOM WIHLIIT (L TRITERT T

IR ko

O HUM LIHOTVH ROLLYNINATI

7] 2400 SOLLVRNTTR YOV Wid .5 X £ S
30V G316 V/N TN V38 A3U9 WIHCIN WLd o6 SHUNL3Y
MHHL HSNA - D TAHOY 3LIHM 4409 Y/N WL

V38 NIVIE SS9 £ L3NNGV SN ML

AINDT. - SUILIIT NNV

ALINVY9 VINOQI TV - S3AIS 30v4 HI0H - WOLL08/dOL TYINYIHL 35¥a
JLINVHS VT8 NVILBINYD -
d0L/S30iS 30¥4 %I0H - WOLLOB/SIIV TVINHIHL WINIVY
UNVE/ 13NN

G3uind3y
AJAUNS LIS

"NDILI3YIG TYHINID IWVS NI GYOY IHL 0L HVINDIANIJYId TIVASNI

‘TINIVINGD T3S 1 HAMOd Ad0D NBHL HSN ITALDY

HLIM LINIBVI NONINTTY GALVOINEY Y S1 SSIHOOY TLINVED 40 %9vE 0L
O3HIVLLY S3r1ddNS Y30 ONISNOH AVMIIVH /M SHILITT TINNYH 11H30v4
UV Ad0D VZNO. “ZLINVED VINOGITV SI 35YE ONY LLINVHS Y018 NYIEWY)
SUUDIOVE NOIS LNSWNNOW /S .¥2 X vbb X 2L /0 (1) TIVISHI @ JnLSvInNY

N9IS LNIWNNOW 30v4 IT9NIS DNILSIXT (1) 3804510 ® IA0WIY

FHEN 30 34138

TVNOILVNYE3ILN

DZUOM

0 1=.9/8 IHIS




o _ _ ol _
= O — p—— zoh._.umzzoumm__soa,zi__ Hva3y _ i _
= m (=4 o H04 03TIEA 310K 524 f i HOd GITHYG S310H ST o
s = =
=1 = —
R gz~
-
=3 - [
s E =
R e
e T o0 9
- e L ]
= N
g
ng
= £
- 32
=E2 o
o Ier—r=-—=
a3
: nE—
IO "
......
/L.gmu«zo._.mwso.m _——|

_l \‘y ‘&\ I_ HOJ 0ITHEA STI0H .}
Q3iddV TANIA G3LNINd
ATIVLIDIA /M d¥D dOL V38 m
7

- 1=.5/8 T3S

..(ZO_F<Z~_N._.Z_




Q404 Laws | ' — G — | Sl | Aoais|] dyg > O s owegay By by G THHON T 6 A
G100 = 5 =P Tupeanss | af vy Se——— Y b ——
b 20 (RACINAY WL Vi Aesenp oMb T 0 % Bua | viNDaCVINGE JA s uonean L gy b6 &
giowo (11-2) vznoT e Ay i-l-!hl.ri__.h.-l!. VD 1 ot “HOI-EI-I“ G 1Moy uoap _ ANTY SO0 e oeg m W& BTG R cBL .3.“““5.“04&2“ - o
g_giihngiﬁuh g»._—:N i | S, WG M0aG  AMTY COO° RN ume _ QLIS My X314 nepy sovg AL
D WG e vy b i rserop .__:Elm. youg JupDMy @34 SI0IRIGET SalMJSpUR @
L1 g wmeng 334 E:En— 2Bt 191 42102 €50
HN ‘HLNOWSLYOL “da TWNOLLYNIILN 10} wuopeaoy idon - 1| PL0Y TSURIERLLD ST SSOT0-IES 20 0L SASHEE TIV
o — m ~ ~ : T T . e £ R L 1 hiog | el UL HO163 HOS STIINYS TYNLOY 325
4 SoND070I4 YZNO iawey gog Ag TUO[\OR[I0Id 40} FOTERE) apdog xom_ “S_m.wum_ :26AY, K0 MOLIVINISIUAIY B0 TUY SHO10D

:}

AHWNARS ANTL Y 2D

4 oy
UBRUBG-E
qed Wig

FANOTEYS
JIIVINIISE 3 SNOLLID THIHI IV

SL108 YOHINY
31388n9

™

shitjop

Hery

e
Supspd  O1H1T]

Erdis)
AYMIDVH L03HH0D 304
A4RLS HO HLAIM AJ143A

221127 #31139 HOA
ONIATNNG NO 3didLS
TAINOD OL AYMIADVA

O

4y bs zgy,

W07 b = /L 3OS

Aemases uo PoIUNOW 82U U1-628) 185 U0 Wn\ S\W-\\%

Biad4

T a

m

5L = 0L/ 18]S

1|

~ 3ONVHO ON
ONILSIX3

VR ogmelaegy[s  rowmsng oy img]
oso0sIG]  ous @ aneai(i opeg oy ataig]

MOMISOHSIIFREES

(A€L) SNd ONIQTING V4L hemonesy
ALIHM QOGO uoayn

ALIHM 2 W

1LIHM Pae)
TG £)1C; suInsay
o bRy

SHURLAT
ZUBINS

STLAN TUHINED

AASNERIS ~HHAME 0 T 3R

)

A7

ACLG
SIXA JAOWTY
D WRL ‘@ Dd

STANIAMOONIM FOVLENS ).SL
# WAL 'S 9d

SLG0d ONLLSINA

NZAMLID AN NDIS NVE 4/Q
3INALE 'S Dd

STANIA MOANIM I2VAENG 161
C WAL % 9d

SdALLAT NOAN 111-3Dv4 dav
1S Ok 0V WY L40813Y
DAL 29

SRR D

AYMADY A NC

AYMEIVE NQ ¢

W NELL L 94
XHNOHERA SUANANA00S




=] -0 Pr—
= oo
S B = 0O
=3 o
~ mmu
R g
SlE ==
= - )
ES —
WO
D
Dy T
sS=
I..mg
L 8 =
[-=]
2 <
=) CD
©n
=
g
= =g
- e 2
©3 <«
) (-~
» Wl

3 ) i
T e
. :
:

TVLOL Z2°8L "L4 "DS ONILSIX3
‘'0TdVE A9 G3AOW3Y 38 01 -
«9 £ X..b¥ - NOIS ONILSIX3

14 DS 2L 14 DS VLOL]

«9.9¥ X 8- "NOIS 03S0d0¥d




L T e o
- R S L DR P P B 5 Pl

ON (J S3A T3 038 343 DI0HA ON T2 S3A [ "H3W X000 WL
ON L1/ S3A @ HILIMS 01AYIS AYQ [T dWVO0 (1 130 W ENDILYIDY ON 1] S3A M :03H 10

TOUSdWY T 03y SUNJM

0v 133

SHIHI0 [ 079V ] A8 ¥HOM TV3IHLI3T

(-3 IHADS BNt

M3N ZLE 1334 JU¥N0S Y10

W3LI
e

037 2M HOLLYNIKNT

V38 3N78 NOY3H .01 ‘SAYMIIVH
L ¥38 3NM18 NOYIH ‘SNYN1TY
YINIVLIY TVIIW LIHM £ WL
JLYNOGHYIA0d .91/€ 30¥4

2zuz/oz/10

MY TYNOILYNHILNI (01

$J1301018 YZNOT

9y82-108E0 HN ‘HLNOWSLHOd

"SAYM3OVY NO 0IINNOW SHILLTT
TINNYHO QILYNINOTT Q7 LT3V .9 .§% X .8 (1) TIVLSNI B JANLIVINNYW

HHOM 40 34038

08 ‘Wd
NHYH 434 SITVS
83 ‘H3INDIS30

&£y

678

L 1=01/E 38

99y




£65'9L
82689
189'¢H1

+9€°8T

alaA
TZ0T Ad

9TH'SSR 1%
§/8'10€
965'8£T
TIS'PET
886607
196"V,
v69'LL
£81'1/

(81°G8
9ST'8€T

SHH'16T

14¥'STT
ZH0'b0T$

TTOT Ad

SZH'961 $334 WOOY ANV A00A
PIp'18 Sanoval
125°0S1 AVd INSWYNYNOL
€20'LY 0b-T SdNOYD
alA SNOILLONNZ
TTO0T Ad 3s¥NOD /an1d
9Z1Z60'Cs
- anne
SE8'P8T AVIA
£8b'061 e
086°0ST HOWYIN
b18°601 AdvNyg3d
6516 AUVNNYL
0T4'8ET ¥38WI03a
756'61T YIGWIAON
9TH'161 G010
vez'see 43AWILAIS
T€9°0L2 1snany
L56'792% Alne
EEEs SITVS SSOUD

8C 1S

065'99 W10L
TOT'8F HIFWIWNON
685’81 ¥3aWaw
VERE ¥ TC0C
LYL'9T IVI0L
09521 HIGWIWNON
L8T'F ¥IINIW
= T20¢C
€BEGITS  BGEECIS
b1z -
7901 SeTs
2E0'T 6ZH'v$
867’81 09c’'czd
100'€2 089'9Z%
929'0¢ Y74
80762 1r'ees
coeret 9pL'v1$
LT0'% P v$
$1€ gzes
865 S16%
o $ 8ST'1$
TZ0Z Ad T20T Ad

py

aNNC

AVIA

AV
HOYVIA
AdvNA83d
AYYNNYL
d38W3030
YAGWIAON
¥390100
H38W3143S
1snany
AINE
SINNIATY

YOLVINKIS
4709

(NOSV3S) @3AV1d 4109 40 SANNOY

ViVd OSNIXAVIWHONIE 3SANO0D 4709 AN

e — - “ _ VO0T
= ———— " - {1 000°v
e — - — g __ 090’9
HIGWIAWNON — .
YIGININ =
|
(NOSY3S) SANNOY YIFWIWNON / ¥IFWINW TZ0T
99 6t 2! SAVA NIVY
STEZ9 065’99 LbL'9T a3AY1d SANNOY
NOSY3S NOsvis NOSV3S
0202 T20T 7T0T
mo'el o0zt mo’'or 000’8 0009 000"t 000z 0
- % e = e |
Tl =
redord
|
|




= 05000

“judy snomeud sy 0y poeAWY oW Jse) %ee Burddoym

& paduinl saie) aully LUOUI SIy) JSIURE X8PU| B0Li] JBWNSUOS) 8L} LR codios
i pajosyes Sem syexol oueld o 1S0D JUBYGIOXS 8l 'BIBp [Bieps) O} R sss'ee .
Buipioooe uwed jse sem y sw yonw se solm i jeny jof jo soud ey : s e - catfon

,,HOSEDS [ONE]) - _ —
Jowiuns Asnq jo peaye ajgnop sasxtid jony 3of, | %
ZT0T JBWWNS 1o suoneunseq el | T T S v
w9T 2UN[ YNg-WSd — : Lo
wb SUNLC YAW-WSd | = Rt e
yjuetboyyy Lo —
0,C7 UONBIAY [RIsUDD)
%8 [ERIBLIWOY 8S8'6€ dlA syuswaue|jduz 7zoz
Yol9 aod pPUe 4VdD .
e 6C6’'S sjudwauejduy jejo
P6LL VL6 SUONIED J&0L €9’z syjuawauejdus patapeyn
81°166'8¢$ S334 IDYMOT4 13and S6¢'C syuswaue|duz pampayds
06 ¢¢ © suonoesuel} £z0! et SINIWINVIdNI AV
16'pb$ ONIIIVd INNIATY

CC0C AV SNIAN3 dOId3ad
; 130d3d 130dd1V



IRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
E

N T 603.433.65386

Memorandum

To:  John Meehan, Lead Airport Operations Specialist // :
From: Sandy McDonough, Airport Community Liaison

Date: 6/8/2022

Subj: Noise Report for May 2022

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received six noise complaints in May, 2022.
Of the six noise complaints, two concerns were received when Runway 34 was in use.

- On May 7, 2022 a Greenland resident reported his windows raddled when a military C17
departed at 1:00 AM.

- On May 18, 2022, a Portsmouth resident reported a prolonged noise of 10 minutes before a
Cessna Citation departed at 10:22 PM.

The last four noise concerns were received when Runway 16 was in use.

- On May 24, 2022, a resident of Durham reported a military aircraft flying low over Durham
Point when coming in for landing. The aircraft was a Military CS practicing multiple take
off and landings in the airport pattern. Due to the large size of the aircraft, the C5 gives the
appearance of flying low even when in the appropriate pattern.

- On May 26, 2022, three calls were received from a resident in Newmarket concerning large
military aircraft, identified as a C5 and KC46A, flying over her house. She was concerned
with the level of noise and that it was too windy for the aircraft to be flying.

OQOOO TAKING YOU THERE



-

rm Y
o 4
v o
m

z
-
m

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

oA
zO
z

c"
> m
—Mix
Tz
3l b
~
- m
|-

Director Ferrini:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority (‘PDA") Board of Directors approves of
and authorizes the Executive Director to: ' |

1.

Expend funds in the amount of $17,429.00 for legal services
rendered to the Pease Development Authority from:

Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green
April 1, 2022 - April 30, 2022 $ 5,307.00

(for Permit Implementation)

April 1, 2022 - April 30, 2022 $12,122.00
(for Tradeport General Representation)

Total $17,429.00

Expend funds in the amount of $472.00 for legal services rendered
to the Pease Development Authority from Anderson Kreiger as
outside counsel for Federal Regulatory Advice from April 1, 2022
through April 30, 2022.

For a total amount of $17,901.00 in legal services

NOTE:

Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\Legal Services 6-16-2022.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



Pease Development Authority May 25, 2022 PAGE 4

i SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
; 1000 ELM STREET

P.O. BOX 3701
é MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Permit Implementation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-19658
BILLING ATTORNEY: Lynn J. Preston

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $5,307.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $5,307.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $812.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $6,119.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID,.. $

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan. com,
scroll to the bottom and click " ClientPay " or contact our office directly,



Pease Development Authority May 25, 2022 PAGE S)

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O0., BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Representation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNEY: Lynn J. Preston
Invoice Number: 375261

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $12,122.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $12,122.00

PREVIQUS BALANCE: $11,774.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $23,896.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan. com,
scroll to the bottom and click " ClientPay " or contact our office directly.



ANDERSON

R s S P

KREIGER

50 Milk Street, 21st Floor
Boston, MA 02109
(617) 621-6500
EIN: 04-2988950

May 19, 2022

Pease Development Authority
Anthony Blenkinsop, Deputy Director/General Counsel

55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Reference # 142423

11047-4136

In Reference To: Federal Regulatory Advice

Professional Services

Name
David S. Mackey

Payments
05/10/2022 Payment

Hours Amount
Attorney/Paralegal Summary
Hours Rate Amount
0.80 590.00 472.00
CK#035405 1,770.00
Sub-total Payments: $1,770.00
Total Current Billing: $472.00
Previous Balance Due: $1,298.00
Total Now Due: $1,770.00

PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS



MOTION

Director Levesque:

WHEREAS, the Pease Development Authorlty ("PDA") has duly enacted
a Zonlng Regulation in accordance with the requirements of RSA ch. 12-G
and rules adopted by the PDA for the adoption or amendment of land use

controls; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Regulation may be amended at any time by the
Board in accordance with its rules for the adoption and amendment of land

use controls;

NOW, THEREFORE, following a duly noticed public hearing, the PDA
does hereby resolve to amend its Zoning Regulations in effect at the Pease
International Tradeport, on June 16, 2022, by adopting the language as
written which by reference are incorporated into this motion: all in
accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, dated June 6, 2022,

attached hereto,

Note:  Roll Call vote required
5 Affirmative Votes Required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Land Use Control Amds. 6-16-22.docx

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE

www‘peasedev,org

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801



.
ASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director, ]

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering ManageEM&MA_/

Date: June 6, 2022 :

Subject: Land Use Control Amendments — Final Vote

Last month, the PDA Board voted to hold a public hearing concerning the adoption of amendments to the Land
Use Controls. The public hearing is scheduled for 8:00 a.m. on June 16", immediately preceding the Board
meeting. In brief summary, the amendments address: : ' '

1. In Chapter 300, Zoning Ordinance, rezoning approximately 130 acres of land to bring it into the
Industrial zone. In round numbers, the 130 acres is comprised of 117 acres from the Airport Industrial
Zone, 12 acres from the Airport Zone and 1 acre from the Natural Resource Protection Zone.

2. In Chapter 400, Site Review Regulations - v .
' a. Clarifying and providing greater detail on requirements for pedestrian and bicycle facilities;
b. Specifying circumstances where advanced stormwater treatment upgrades are required;
¢. Outlining conditions for requests to extend the time period that site review approval remains
in effect; and,

d. Outlining requirements for completion of a project and bond release.

3. In Chapter 500, Subdivision Regulations, correcting a technical error related to boundary survey
requirements. . % . s

To date, the amendments have been discussed publicly at two Board meetings and at a Capital Improvemenits
and Land Planning Committee meeting, a notice of PDA’s intention to amend the Land Use Controls along with
a summary of the changes has been published in the newspaper and posted online and in municipal buildings
in Portsmouth, Newington and Greenland, and the amendments have been reviewed by the Portsmouth and
Newington planners. With this outreach effort, there has been no expression of interest from the public.

Based on prior experience, | do not expect that there will be much if any public comment at the hearing next
week. Should this be the case, the Board may want to vote on their adoption on the same day as the hearing.
The Board may vote to accept, reject, or modify the amendment proposal.

I have attached the draft language along with the proposed zoning map to tis memo. This information, as well

as the maps and tracked changes version of the language that were included with last month’s Board material,
will be available for public viewing at the hearing.

Please include an item on the June Board meeting agenda that will allow the Board to vote on the Land Use
Control if conditions warrant such vote.
N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2022\Amend LUCs fina!.docx

QOOOC TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



PROPOSED LAND USE CONTROL AMENDMENTS

May 4, 2022

1. PART 302 DEFINITIONS

a.

Add Definition and renumber remaining paragraphs “302.05. “Advanced stormwater
treatment” means stormwater best management practices (such as those from the New
Hampshire Stormwater Manual, as amended) for treatment of impervious surfaces that
reduce runoff volume or provide superior stormwater management and pollutant
removal through measures including, but not limited to, bioretention, bioswales, tree
planters, gravel wetlands and/or infiltration/filtration systems (e.g. porous pavements
subsurface infiltration, sand filters, infiltration trenches).”

!

Add Definition and renumber remaining paragraphs “302.32 “Impervious surface”
means any surface that prevents or significantly impedes the infiltration of water into
the underlying soil. This can include, but is not limited to: roads, driveways, structures,
artificial turf, and compacted gravel or soil.

2. PART 303 ZONING DISTRICTS AND PERMITTED USES

a.

303.01 Zoning map. Refer to attachment showing expansion of Industrial Zone.

b. 303.02 Airport Zone

C.

i. 303.02(a) Delete “792 acres” Replace with “813 acres”

ii. 303.02(a) Delete “. The Airport Zone also includes the North Apron, the terminal
overflow parking area and the parcel bounded on the north by the NH Air
National Guard cantonment area; on the west by the Airport Zone {aircraft
parking limit); on the south by the Airport Industrial and Industrial Zones and on
the east by the Business Commercial Zone.” Replace with “up to the south
edge of the Taxiway Juliet pavement; and then turning and being bordered on
the south by the Airport Industrial Zone and the Industrial Zone to a point
approximately 390 feet west of the centerline of NH Avenue; on the east from
said point along a line approximately 625 feet and then turning and following a
line approximately 390 feet to the center line of NH Avenue, then following NH
Ave to the intersection with Exeter Street, then following Exeter Street
approximately 590 feet to a point, then turning and following a line
approximately 694 feet to the NH Air National Guard cantonment boundary;
then following the NH Air National Guard cantonment boundary back to the
aircraft parking limit line and the point of beginning; the Airport Zone also
includes the North Apron.”

303.03 Airport Industrial Zone
i. 303.03(a) Delete “448 acres” Replace with “333 acres”
ii. 303.03(a)(2) Delete in its entirety and replace with “In the area geographically
situated in the Town of Newington, bounded on the north by the Newington
Town Forest; on the east by the Industrial Zone; on the south by the NH Air



National Guard cantonment area to the North Apron, and turning and following
the North Apron boundary to its intersection with the aircraft parking limit; and
on the west by the Airport Zone.”

d. 303.04 industrial Zone

i. 303.04(a) Delete “333 acres” Replace with “432 acres”

ii. 303.04(a)(2) Delete in its entirety and replace with “In the area geographically
situated in the Town of Newington, bounded on the north by the boundary of
the PDA land at its border with land of NHDOT and then Arboretum Drive, and
then along Arboretum Drive to the Newington Town Forest; on the west by the
Newington Town Forest, the Airport Industrial Zone, and the NH Air National
Guard cantonment area to the intersection with Pease Boulevard; on the south
by Pease Boulevard; and on the east by Spaulding Turnpike.”

e. 303.06 Natural Resource Protection Zone

i. 303.06(a) Delete “781 acres” Replace with “698 acres”

ii. 303.06(a) Delete “To the north, it includes the area between the former Pease
Air Force Base perimeter and the Airport Industrial and Airport Zones; to the
west, the area between the Airport Zone an Mcintyre Road to former Base
perimeter then southerly along the former base perimeter; to the south, the
area between the former Base perimeter and Airport, Airport Industrial,
Industrial, and Business/Commercial Zones; and to the east the area between
the former Base perimeter boundary and the Business/Commercial Zone up to
the wastewater treatment facility.”

iii. Add 303.06(a) “(1) The Natural Resource Protection Zone inctudes the land
bounded by the Business Commercial Zone beginning near the wastewater
treatment plant, then the Industrial, Airport Industrial, and Airport Zones ending
at Arboretum Drive and Short Street and the perimeter of the Pease
Development Authority land back to the point of beginning.

iv. Add 303.06(a) “(2) The Natural Resource Protection Zone also includes a
northeastern parcel bounded by the perimeter of the Pease Development
Authority land and the Industrial Zone.

3. PART 405 SITE PLANNING STANDARDS
a. 405.02 Vehicular and Pedestrian Circulation

i. 405.02(g) Delete “Sloped” New provision will read “Granite curbing shall be
installed where accessways meet public streets.”

ii. 405.02(j) Delete and replace with 405.02 (j) “All development shall provide for a
system of pedestrian access that connects the major building entrances/exits,
parking areas, and sidewalks within and adjacent to the property.”

iii. Add 405.02 (j) “{1) Pedestrian pathways shall be easily accessible to all users
and shall comply at a minimum with iCC/ANSI 117.1, latest edition.”

iv. Add 405.02(j) “{2) Sidewalks conforming to this Part shall be provided in the
public right of way along the entire parcel frontage. Sidewalks within the right



vi.
vii.

of way shall be of Portland Cement Concrete and shall be fiber reinforced.
Welded wire fabric is prohibited.”

Add 405.02(j) “(3) Sidewalks within the lot lines of the site shall be surfaced with
Portland Cement Concrete or other hard surface approved by the Board.”

Add 405.02(j) “(4) Sidewalks shall be at least five 5 feet wide.”

Add 405.02 “(l) The site plan shall accommodate use by bicycles (including
bicycle racks). Bicycle facilities shall be designed in accordance with AASHTO
guide for the Development of Bicycle Facilities, as amended.”

b. 405.07 Stormwater Management

iv.

405.07(a) Delete and replace with “All stormwater runoff in contact with
developed areas shall be treated by the use of advanced stormwater treatment
to minimize off-site discharge of pollutants to ground and surface waters by
minimizing the volume and rate of stormwater runoff, the amount of erosion,
and the export of sediment from the site.

. 405.07(b) Delete and replace with “The quantity of impervious surface shall be

minimized to the greatest extent practical.”

405.07(c) Delete and replace with “For any development proposing to add
impervious surface for the purpose of vehicle parking and/or traffic circulation
at a site that does not conform with the requirements of Part 405.07(a), all new
impervious area, as well as at least an equal amount of existing impervious area
shall be provided with advanced stormwater treatment.”

Add 405.07 “(e) All stormwater catch basins shall have deep sumps (four feet)
and shall have hoods on outlet pipes.”

4. PART 407 PROCEDURES FOLLOWING SITE REVIEW APPROVAL
a. 407.01 Approval Time Period

407.01(a) Add “The Board may, for good cause shown, extend such period by as
much as one year if requested and acted upon prior to the expiration date.”
Add 407.01 “(b) An applicant may request, in writing, additional one-year
extensions. Requests for extensions shall be evaluated by the Building inspector
who at his/her discretion shall either forward the request to the Board for
action, or first require technical review to make a recommendation to the
Board. The Building Inspector or the Board may, if deemed necessary, require a
public hearing(s) conducted during technical review, Board review, or both.
Add 407.01 “(c) A time extension may be granted if determined that no change
has taken place that would affect the currently approved site planin regard to,
but not limited to:

(1) Traffic flow, volume, or congestion;

(2) Pedestrian safety;

(3) Drainage;

(4) Water availability;

(5) Sewer capacity;

(6) Design standards;



(7) Landscape elements;
(8) Zoning compliance.”

5. Part 408 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
Delete in its entirety and replace with “PART 408 PROJECT INSPECTION AND COMPLETION”

a. Add “408.01 Final Inspection Notification
The applicant shall notify the PDA Building Inspector when the project is ready for final
inspection and request a release of any posted security. The notification shall be
accompanied by a letter signed and stamped by a Professional Engineer stating that
construction of the site work has been completed in conformance with the approved
plans.”

b. Add “408.02 As Built Plan
Upon the completion of the project, the applicant/ developer shall submit an as-built
plan of the development on mylar and in digital format (AutoCAD.dwg) to the PDA. The
as- built plan shall include all surface and subsurface features, easements, licenses,
rights-of-way, and maintenance agreements. As-builts shall be prepared and stamped
by a New Hampshire licensed land surveyor. The PDA may, in its discretion, waive the
requirement for an as- built plan for minor projects.”

c. Add “408.03 Release of Security
Upon receipt of request for release of security, the PDA Building Inspector will inspect
the site to determine conformance with the site plan approval. For conforming work,
the Building Inspector will coordinate the security release. If work is found to be notin
conformance, the applicant will be provided with a list of outstanding items and an
estimated cost to complete the items. PDA will coordinate a security reduction to the
estimated amount. Only one security reduction is permitted.
The PDA Building Inspector may release the security only after receipt of the as-built
plan, the engineer’s certification, a final inspection by the PDA Building Inspector, the
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy by the applicable municipal building inspector,
and completion of all required conditions of the approved site plans and site review
agreement.”

6. PART SUBDIVISION APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS
a. Part502.03(a)(7) Add “Where lots are being subdivided from the unsubdivided Pease
lot, which property lines are, in general, comprised of the outermost boundaries of the
parcels acquired by the Pease Development Authority pursuant to the Surplus Property
Act, plats need not include the dimensions and bearings of the existing Pease property
lines.”

NAENGINEER\Land Use\Amendments 2022\LUC Amendment text. docx



MAGNETIC DECLINATION
JUNE 1982

il il

I \\’*‘. "

i \“ .i\\\{\i\&ﬁ@ \.I I
L

il

W. “

PROPOSED PEASE INTERNATIONAL

PEASE S
SEiR e T | e

PROTECTION

AU T H o R I T Y GRAPHIC SCALE AL m || =a | m PROPERTY BOUNDARY

W m ® mme ZONE BOUNDARY
55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE .
il INDUSTRIAL st 11 o TOWN BOUNDARY

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801
BUSINESS(
AL

Date: 177/186 Scale: 1"=600" { IN FEET )
1 inch = 600ft. il COMMERC




>

o
r4

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

ol-
> m

c<
- Mz
£ T Iz
ol ks
v |~
-=
—m
-1

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to take all such action as may be required
or appropriate to increase the current aviation fuel flowage fee rate by $.01,
from $.04 to $.05 per gallon on 100 low lead fuel and Jet A fuel, commencing
July 1, 2022; all in accordance with the memorandum of Andrew Pomeroy,
Manager, Aviation Planning & Regulatory Compliance, dated June 7, 2022,

attached hereto.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

NI\RESOLVES\2022\Fuel Flowage Fee b6-16-22.docx
OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



A\

»"—iﬁﬁf‘-‘“w

DAY

PEASE

AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave.. Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 503 4536536

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Directop%

From: Andrew Pomeroy, Manager, Aviation Planning & Regulatory Complianc

Date: 672022 | |

Subj: Aviation Fuel Flowage Fee Increase

On July 1, 2018, Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) implemented an
aviation fuel flowage fee of 2 cents per gallon on Jet A and 100LL fuel sales. That amount
increased to 3 cents in July, 2020. At its June, 2021 meeting the Board approved an increase to
the fuel flowage fee by 1 cent to 4 cents per gallon. PSM continues to recognize a significant
increase in operating expenses associated with maintenance and security requirements to
maintain airport certification. Additionally, capital expenditures have also been committed to
address increased aviation activity, as well as deterioration of primary airfield asphalts. It is my
recommendation the fuel flowage fee for both Jet A and 100LL fuel be increased to 5 cents per
gallon effective July 1, 2022, to support additional aeronautical revenue.

Fuel flowage fees are one of the few FAA approved revenue sources for airports
throughout the country with a national average of 10-11 cents per gallon. The table belowis a
survey of similar airports in the Northeast comparing fuel prices and associated fuel flowage
fees. Neighboring airports average 9 cents a gallon for a flowage fee. With a proposed 1 cent
increase PSM will remain well below this average and extremely competitive with surrounding
airports.

In considering this increase, considerable attention should be given to the fact PSM is the
only airport in the survey that does not charge landing fees to aircraft operators. Although
landing fees are the most significant contributor to aeronautical revenue at airports, PSM must be
conscientious to the fact ninety percent (90%) of PSM traffic can choose to use an alternative

airport. A minimal increase to fuel flowage fee will safeguard operators seeking better value at
alternative airports.

It is my recommendation that you request the Board to authorize increasing the fuel
flowage fee 1 cent per gallon to 5 cents on both 100 low lead fuel and Jet A fuel. This fee will
commence on July 1, 2021, and will be collected on a monthly basis directly from our Fixed
Based Operator, and authorized self-fueling tenants.

OOOQO TAKING YOU THERE



Airport 100 LL Jet A Fee Fee

PSM $7.70 $7.95 $0.04/gal $0.04/gal Jet A
Avgas

MHT $8.17 $8.57 2.56% FBO 2.56% FBO
Sales Sales

BED $8.99 $10.65 $0.11/gal $0.20/gal Jet A
Avgas

ORH $6.79 $7.29 $0.05/gal $0.11/gal Jet A
Avgas

PVD** $7.89 $10.99 $0.02w/37.5 | 10% FBO Sales
million gallon
MAG**

BVY $7.88 $7.63 $0.10/gal $0.10/gal Jet A
Avgas

BGR* $7.56 $6.39 No Fee No Fee

PWM $6.69 $6.18 % FBO Sales | % FBO Sales

*BGR Airport runs FBO and sells the fuel

** Minimum Annual Guarantee sales. Sponsor owned fuel dispensing consortium




z
-
m

mi

55 International Drive Portasmouth, NH 03801

ol-
> m

A
O
z

c<
=M [
==z
0%|>
= =
~m
<2Z >
b

MOTION

Director Anderson:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 3.11 of the Second
Amendment to By-Laws of the Pease Development Authority, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to create the position of Assistant
Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors, and to immediately fill said
new position with an appropriately qualified candidate: all in accordance
with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Director of the Division of Ports

and Harbors, dated June 7, 2022: attached hereto.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Asst Port Director 06-16-2022.docx

NN N

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



4
PEM oA

P E

AIRPORT 38 Alrline Ave., Portsmouth. NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 503.433 6555

Memorandum QC&
To:  Paul Brean, Executive Director :

From: Geno Marconi, Director, Ports and Harbors

CC: Tanya Coppeta, Human Resources

‘Date: 06/07/2022 -

Subj: DPH position: Assistant Director, Ports and Harbors

I would like to formally request the addition of one full-time, benefited Assistant Port
Director position to our staff.

The Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH) is committed to providing the highest standard of
safety, security and customer service to residents and users of New Hampshire waterways.
Increased operations, regulatory requirements, construction projects and security directives, as
well as staff succession planning have revealed the need for additional staff to ensure DPH
continues to offer the highest quality customer service and safety to the boating public,
currently and into the future.

Federal and State land and marine security regulations and directives as a response to the
September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks have and will continue to be implemented across the
state, including its waterways. Additionally, increased natural disasters impacting coastal
regions have had significant impacts on maritime resources. This has resulted in the need for a

larger security presence and increased emergency preparedness activities at the Division of
Ports and Harbors.

There are several capital improvement projects pending or in progress at DPH, including the
rehabilitation of the Market Street Terminal, Portsmouth Fish Pier, and future improvements
to Hampton and Rye harbor facilities. Current daily operations cannot be allowed to
deteriorate due to lack of staff to oversee these projects.

The Port Director oversees a myriad of duties and special projects, including day-to-day
administration, operations, budgeting, oversight of marine construction projects, and
supervision of the division’s employees. These responsibilities require specialized skills and
training, effective relationships with all involved stakeholders, as well as extensive
institutional and historical knowledge. The Assistant Director will work closely with the Port
Director on these varied and important tasks and responsibilities. As such, the Assistant
Director would likely be in a position to assume the Director’s position upon his future



retirement. As such, we would like to hire an Assistant Port Director as soon as possible to
support a successful transition.

This position will report to the Port Director. It is a salaried, exempt position with a salary
range of $85,000-$105,000 per year. Please see the attached job description for duties and
responsibilities.

At the June 16, 2022 meeting of the Board, please request authorization to add a full-time
benefited position to create the Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors.

Thank you for your consideration.



>N

INTERNATION
E P

DEV OPME
AUTHORIT

Pease Development Authority
Job Description

~l=z

Al
NT
Y

Job Title: Assistant Director-Ports and Harbors
Department: Division of Ports and Harbors
Reports to: Director, Ports and Harbors

Creation Date:

June 2022

Status: Exempt (salaried)
Employee Type: Regular Full Time
Job Summary

The Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors is responsible for assisting in the safe and efficient

operation for the Ports of NH, and the strategic development of the Division of Ports and Harbors

(DPH).

Esse

i n

Recommends and assists in the implementation of policies, programs and procedures ensuring
effective Port administration and operations.

Ensures compliance with all rules and laws.

Assists in overseeing sound fiscal management of the division.

Assists in Port development by developing and recommending long-range plans and strategies
for infrastructure improvements, capital projects, and ongoing maintenance and repairs.
Assists in developing and adhering to departmental budget.

Assists in overseeing routine Port operations and administration: Dredging, commercial and
property management leases and contracts, permitting and placement of moorings and aids to
navigation in state tidal waters and licensing of harbor, river, and docking pilots.

Under the direction of the Port Director, works with appropriate agencies and organizations on
funding and regulatory matters.

Under the guidance of the Port Director, interprets and enforces the policies, rules and
regulations of the Port harbors.

Actively markets and promotes the Port.

Coaches, mentors, motivates, counsels and reviews performance for all direct reports; ensures
employee safety is maintained at all times, all accidents are investigated promptly and
corrective actions are put in place for all accidents and near misses.

dditional Dutie

Assists in the coordination of the Revolving Loan Fund for the commercial fishing industry.
Assists in the development and oversight of the Port Emergency Plan, and responds to
emergencies as they arise.




o Performs other duties as assigned by the Port Director.

Essential Behavior Requirements

These behaviors are based on PDA cultures and values critical to support the mission of the
organization.

Service Quality: Exceed the customer’s (both internal and external) needs in every interaction.
Teamwork: Ability to demonstrate cooperative spirit and capacity to work well as a team member.

Problem Solving: Recognize and define problems; analyze relevant information; encourage
alternative solutions and plans to resolve situations; seek additional assistance when needed.

Communication: Actively listen to customers (includes coworkers, public, BOD, etc.) empathizes
(sees the situation from the customer’s perspective) and work together to solve the problem through
affective communication. ‘

Choosc an itern.Minimum Qualifications

Education and/or Experience
Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration, Public Administration, or other relevant field and
a minimum of 5-7 years experience in the management and operation of a harbor, marina,

municipal waterfront or similar public works program or equivalent combination of education
and experience.

Knowledge/Skills/Abilities

e  Ability to apply principles of logical or scientific thinking to a wide range of intellectual and
practical problems. Ability to deal with nonverbal symbolism (formulas, scientific equations,
graphs, maps, etc.,) in its most difficult phases.

e Extensive working knowledge of environmental and maritime rules and laws pertaining to the
operation of a port.

e Solid working knowledge of business management practices including municipal finance and
accounting practices, financial planning and budgeting principles, dept issuance and long-term
financing alternatives.

e Strong working knowledge of principles and practices of boating safety and marina
management, marine construction and engineering methods, and maintenance and operation of
marina equipment and facilities.

e Knowledge of lease administration practices and requirements, commercial development and
concession operation practices.

e Excellent verbal, written, and presentation skills sufficient to prepare reports, reviews and
presentations for a variety of audiences.

o Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with all levels of personnel and
the ability to tactfully deal with individuals in difficult situations.

o Ability to evaluate, plan and integrate data to formulate solutions, strategies or policies.

» Working knowledge of a variety of computer software applications including word processing,

spreadsheets, and database software.




Certificates, Licenses. Registrations

None required.

Physical Demands

How much on-the-job time is spent in following physical activities? Show the amount of time (in %) by

checking the appropriate boxes below.

Condition

Z
o
=
(-

Less than 33%

33% - 66%

Over 66%

Stand

Walk

Sit

Use Hands to finger, handle or
feel

< [l |5

Reach with hands and arms

Climb or balance

Stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl

Talk or hear

RN DDFD

<< 00 Ol 30

Taste or smell

HEINEIE

(OO0 OOod

Does this job require that weight be lifted or force be exerted? If so, how much and how often? Check

the appropriate boxes below representing % of time spent.

Condition None Less than 33% | 33% - 66% | Over 66%
Up to 10 lbs 1] X ] L]
Up to 25 Ibs [] (] X []
Up to 50 Ibs L] L] X L]
Up t0100 lbs [] X L] L]
More than 100 lbs X L] [] L]

Work Environment

How much exposure to the following environmental conditions does this job require? Show the amount

of time (in %) by checking the appropriate boxes below.

Condition

None | Less than 33%

33% - 66%

Over 66%

Wet or humid conditions (non-weather)

Work near moving mechanical parts

Work in high or precarious places

Fumes or airborne particles

Toxic or caustic chemicals

Outdoor weather conditions

Extreme cold (non-weather)

Extreme heat (non-weather)

o< > LI <
> IO < < |>=< ]

Risk of electrical shock

0= OO0

ULIDDD’EIIDEID




Work with explosives X [l [ Ll
Risk of radiation X [] [] [l
Vibration [] X L] [

How much noise is typical for the work environment of this job? Check the appropriate level below.

]
[l

X

Ll

Very quiet (examples: forest trail, isolation booth for hearing test)

Quiet (examples: library, private office)

Moderate noises (examples: business office with computers and printers, light traffic)
Loud (examples: metal can manufacturing department, large earth-moving equipment)

Very loud (examples: jack hammer work, front row at rock concert)

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by
individuals assigned to this position. They are not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties,
- responsibilities, and skills required of personnel so classified.




>

z
-
m

55 International Drive Portemouth, NH 03801

o |-
O
4

=

=m

<Z|n
|-

oi-
> m
c<
—{iim i
= Tz
ol b

MOTION

Director Parker:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 3.11 of the Second
Amendment to By-Laws of the Pease Development Authority, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to create the position of Staff Engineer,
and to immediately fill said new position with an appropriately qualified
candidate; all in accordance with the memorandum of Tanya Coppeta,

Human Resource Manager, dated June 8, 2022: attached hereto.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Staff Engineer 06-16-2022.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



A4

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: Paul Brean, PDA Executive Director /@p)
From: Tanya Coppeta, Employee Relatiqns-Malﬁgel"fW'(‘/
Date: June 8, 2022
Subject: Staff Engineer Position
CC: Maria Stowell, P. E., Engineering Manager

As an organization, the Pease Development Authority (PDA) has been proactive in engaging in
succession planning for key positions throughout the organization. This has been especially
important over recent years with the retirement of long-time PDA employees. PDA’s
Engineering Manager is anticipated to retire within the year. Given the Engineering Manager’s
enormous amount of institutional knowledge and history at the PDA, it is critically important to
ensure engineering staff is best positioned for this transition.

PDA’s Engineering Department, a department of four (one Engineering Manager, one Project
Manager/Staff Engineer, one Environmental Coordinator, and one Engineering Admin), is
responsible for many key areas of PDA operations and projects. This includes development and
review of design documents for many ongoing Tradeport construction projects, permitting,
environmental compliance reporting, grant management, and overseeing tenant construction
projects. Increased environmental and building regulations require more time and staff
resources for every project.

With the foregoing in mind, PDA would like to hire a Staff Engineer in anticipation of the
current Manager’s retirement. The new hire will begin learning PDA’s Engineering practices
and projects, and building relationships with staff and tenants while leveraging current staff to
absorb this knowledge as well. As noted, this model has recently been successful in our
Airport Maintenance, Finance and Executive departments, leading to smooth leadership
transitions.

We are not asking to create a new position. With the anticipated retirement, the Engineering
Manager position will be filled by promoting within the department and the Staff Engineer will
replace that supporting role. We are asking that in the interim, the PDA maintain a fifth,
transitional position in the department.

We anticipate recruiting to fill this position beginning in June of 2022, with a target hire date as
soon as practical after that.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org

55 International Drive Portsmouth NH 03801



P E A S E 55 International Drive Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

At the June 16, 2022 meeting of the Board of Directors, please request authorization to hire a
full-time, benefited Staff Engineer. This position is exempt, and will report to the Engineering
Manager. The attached job description provides detailed information on essential duties and

responsibilities of the position.

Thank you for your consideration.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



Pease Development Authority
Job Description

Job Title: Staff Engineer
Department: Engineering

‘Reports to: 'Engineering Manager
Revision Date: June, 2022

Status: Exempt (salaried)
Employee Type: Regular Full Time

Job Summary

The Staff Engineer provides support to the Pease Development Authority (PDA) and all associated
facilities on engineering and environmental issues and construction projects and contracts.

Essential Duties and Responsibilities

¢ Develop conceptual and final design parameters for PDA sponsored construction projects.
Provide direction to professional consulting firms and review and oversee project
specifications and contracts.

e Manage PDA construction contracts including but not limited to: landside infrastructure
improvements (such as sidewalk construction, intersection improvements, signage, lighting
and landscaping projects); demolition projects; golf course, airport and port construction
projects.

* Review and make recommendations on proposals submitted by tenants. Monitor tenant
construction and operational activities to ensure compliance with regulations.

e Provide engineering support and technical advice regarding design, construction, or program
modifications and structural repairs.

Additional Duties

e Create and maintain databases for properties, land, utilities, infrastructure, and lease and
grant obligations.

* Implement and manage development plans such as surface transportation, ADA compliance
energy efficiency programs, etc.

* Assist clients by providing infrastructure information, researching and providing
environmental reports and explaining any processes and requirements.

e Manage programs related to federal grant obligations (example: DBE, Prompt Payment)

’




¢ Conduct required studies and file required reports in a timely manner to the appropriate
regulatory agency.
e Perform other duties as assigned.

Essential Behavior Requirements

These behaviors are based on PDA cultures and values critical to support the mission of
the organization.

Service Quality: Exceed the customer’s (both internal and external) needs in every interaction.
Teamwork: Ability to demonstrate cooperative spirit and capacity to work well as a team
member.

Problem Solving: Recognize and define problems; analyze relevant information; encourage
alternative solutions and plans to resolve situations; seeks additional assistance when needed.

Communication: Actively listens to customers (includes coworkers and the public) empathizes
(sees the situation from the customer’s perspective) and works together to solve the problem
through effective communication.

Supervisory Responsibilities

Does this job have supervisory responsibilities? No

Minimum Qualifications
Education and/or Experience

e Bachelor's degree (B.S.) in one of the major fields of Engineering (preferably Civil or
Environmental), minimum of six years of directly related experience, experience in the
public sector a plus or equivalent combination of education and experience.

Knowledge /Skills/Abilities

e Knowledge of land development programs, procedures, laws and regulations.

e Ability to apply principles of logical or scientific thinking to a wide range of intellectual and
practical problems. Ability to understand formulas, scientific equations, graphs, etc.

e Extensive knowledge of project permitting and approval processes.

e Solid experience in project planning and design, project bidding, contract administration,
and fundamentals of construction practices.

e Strong computer skills to include MS Office products and AutoCAD. ( GIS and survey
experience a plus)

e  Ability to make public presentations to PDA Board of Directors, senior management, and

approval boards.
e [Excellent organizational abilities with high attention to detail.

Certificates, Licenses, Registrations

e Licensed Professional Engineer in the State of NH




Physical Demands

How much on-the-job time is spent in following physical activities? Show the amount of time (in %)
by checking the appropriate boxes below.

Condition

None

Less than 33%

33%-66%

Over
66%

Stand

Walk

Sit

Use Hands to finger, handle or
feel

> L0

Reach with hands and arms

Climb or balance

Stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl

Talk or hear

Taste or smell

R RN DDD\D

< [l o< [><

CICIOIEES D<)

L= OO OdOd

Does this job require that weight be lifted or force be exerted? If so, how much and how often?

Check the appropriate boxes below representing % of time spent.

Condition None Less than 33% | 33% - 66% Over

66%
Up to 10 lbs L] X [] L]
Up to 25 lbs L] X [] L]
Up to 50 lbs X [] [] L]
Up t0100 Ibs X ] [ O
More than 100 lbs X [] [] []

Work Environment

How much exposure to the following environmental conditions does this job require? Show the
amount of time (in %) by checking the appropriate boxes below.

Condition

None

Less than 33%

33% - 66%

Over
66%

Wet or humid conditions (non-
weather)

L]

Work near moving mechanical parts

Work in high or precarious places

Fumes or airborne particles

Toxic or caustic chemicals

Outdoor weather conditions

Extreme cold (non-weather)

Extreme heat (non-weather)

Risk of electrical shock

Work with explosives

Risk of radiation

Vibration

e [Tl e[ LI >

S< o< < <5< [ ><

DOOOOOO0O000 O

dDHdEnEnEmmDD O




How much noise is typical for the work environment of this job? Check the appropriate level below.

[]

[
[]

Very quiet (examples: forest trail, isolation booth for hearing test)

Quiet (examples: library, private office)

Moderate noises (examples: business office with computers and printers, light traffic)
Loud (examples: metal can manufacturing department, large earth-moving equipment)

Very loud (examples: jack hammer work, front row at rock concert)

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by
individuals assigned to this position. They are not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties,

responsibilities, and skills required of personnel so classified.




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA ’%‘é

FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DP@

DATE: May 12, 2022

RE: - Commercial Mooring For Hire

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for a commercial mooring for hire from Kittery Point Yacht Club.

I'have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial moorings for hire. Therefore, I am

requesting approval of the application.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 6803-436-8500 fax 603-436-2780 www peasedev.org



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Captain Geno J. Marconi
From: Tracy R. Shattuck, Chief HM 7%
Re: Kittery Point Yacht Club Commercial Mooring for Hire

Date: May 12, 2022

Attached is an initial application for a Commercial Mooring for Hire in the Goat
Island back channel mooring field. Kittery Point Yacht Club (KPYC) was on the waitlist
and was offered a mooring permit as next on the list. KPYC already holds Commercial
Moorings for Hire and is on several waitlists in an effort to expand the business. All of
the required documentation is already on file.

[ recommend approval of the application as it meets all criteria for a Commercial
for Hire mooring permit.



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL ) ) 555 Marketi Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA’%

FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DP
DATE: May 17, 2022
" RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request

for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #1775, from Matthew Krajewski to
David Warpula.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, [ am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

QOOQO TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 wWww.peasedev org



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Capt. Geno J. Marconi
From: Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck /DM
Re: Commercial Transfer

Date: May 17, 2022

Matther Krajewski and David Warpula are requesting the transfer of a Mooring
Permit (#1581) in the Hampton Harbor area 3 mooring field. Attached is documentation
of David Warpula’s commercial enterprise in the form of lobster license. Also attached
is the transfer request and bill of sale from Krajewski. David Warpula has asserted that
he understands that the mooring must remain in commercial use.

[ have reviewed this application and I believe that it is in compliance with the
administrative rules.

[ recommend that permit #7775 be transferred to:

David Warpula
615 Ocean Blvd #3
Hampton, NH



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL ' ' 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouih, NH 03501
PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Director, P
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DP
DATE: May 17, 2022

RE: ' Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request

for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #1581, from David Goethel to Derek
Fisher.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

QOO0 TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 6803-436-8500 fax. 603-436-2780 www.peasadsav.org



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Capt. Geno J. Marconi
From: Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck 7‘5
Re: Commercial Transfer

Date: May 17, 2022

David Goethel and Derek Fisher of Fisher Lobster, LLC are requesting the
transfer of a Mooring Permit (#1581) in the Hampton Harbor mooring field. Attached is
documentation of Derek Fisher’s commercial enterprise in the form of lobster license.
Also attached is the transfer request and bill of sale from Goethel. Derek Fisher has
asserted that he understands that the mooring must remain in commercial use.

[ have reviewed this application and I believe that it is in compliance with the
administrative rules.

[ recommend that permit #1581 be transferred to:

Derek Fisher
48 Polly Ann Park
Dover, NH



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL . 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DP
DATE: May 26, 2022

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request

for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #7922, from Gerald Worcester to Shean
Gray.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

OQOOO TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 wWww. peasedev.org



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Capt. Geno J. Marconi
From: Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck 725

Re: Commercial Transfer

Date: May, 25, 2022

Gerald Worcester and Shean Gray are requesting the transfer of a Mooring Permit
(#7922) in the Seabrook Harbor mooring field. Attached is documentation of Shean
Gray’s commercial enterprise in the form of his fishing license. Also attached is the
transfer request and bill of sale from Worcester. Shean Gray has asserted that he
understands that the mooring must remain in commercial use.

[ have reviewed this application and I believe that it is in compliance with the
administrative rules.

I recommend that permit #7922 be transferred to:

Shean Gray
25 Freshet Rd
Madbury, NH 03823



\

»_ =
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Markel Street, Suite 1 Fortsmoulh, NH 02801
PORTS AND HARBORS

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

RIGHT OF ENTRY

Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors (“PDA-DPH”) with an address of
555 Market St., Portsmouth, NH 03801 under authority set forth in NH RSA 12-G, grants a
Right of Entry (“ROE”) Andy Widen dba Ray’s Seafood (“Ray’s) of 1677 Ocean Blvd. Rye,
NH 03870 to use property of the State of New Hampshire, Rye Harbor Marine Facility, (870
Ocean Blvd. Hampton, NH 03870 (the “Premises™) pursuant to the terms of this Right of Entry
and for the following purposes and for no other uses unless expressly authorized:

PREMISES: Rye Harbor Marine Facility
PURPOSE OF ROE: Charter Boat Operations & Customer Parking
PERIOD OF USE:  June 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

PARKING FEE: $5.00 per car through June 30, 2022

The ROE is given subject to the following conditions:

1. The term of this ROE shall be from June 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Requests for
extension or renewal shall be submitted to the DPH Director in writing by May 1, 2023.

2. Ray’s customers shall have nonexclusive use of parking spaces situated at the Premises
parking lot. PDA-DPH will charge customers a $5.00 parking fee per car for any vehicle
using the Marine Facility parking lot. Parking fees are subject to change during the term
of this ROE in accordance with Administrative Rules PART Pda 610.

3. Ray’s shall obtain a separate Pier Use Permit in connection with its charter operation
which allows nonexclusive access to the Premises pier, in accordance with N.H.
Administrative Rules Part Pda 600.

OOOOQO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-426-2780 www peasedev.oryg



Ray’s Seafood

Charter ROE, Rye
2

4. Ray’s shall be familiar with and follow Administrative Rules CHAPTER 600. The Rules
are available from PDA-DPH upon request or can be viewed on the Divisions web site,
wwy.portofnh.org,

5. In accordance with Administrative Rule Pda 603.11 (a), Ray’s acknowledges that
camping or sleeping on state-owned commercial piers and associated facilities is

prohibited.

6. In accordance with Administrative Rule Pda 603.11 (b), Ray’s acknowledges the service
and consumption of alcohol is prohibited unless permission has been granted with the
terms of a written contractual agreement with PDA-DPH.

7. The scheduling of departures and arrivals in connection with any activity allowed under
this ROE will not interfere with the scheduled use of common areas or adjoining areas by
other entities which have actively conducted business at the Premises and have been
previously issued an ROE(s) by PDA-DPH.

8. Ray’s shall indemnily, defend (with counsel acceptable to the State of New Hampshire
and PDA-DPH) and hold the State of New Hampshire and PDA-DPH harmless against
and from any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, assessments, costs and
expenses, liabilities and losses (including without limitation, sums paid in settlement of
claims, attorney’s fees, consultant’s fees and experts’ fees) resulting or arising during the
term of this ROE:

oI O1 Wl
A. From any condition of the Premises including any building structure or improvements
thereon for which Ray’s has taken possession of hereunder;

B. From any breach or default on the part of Ray’s to be performed pursuant to the terms
of this ROE, or from any act or omission of Ray’s, or any of its agents, contractors,
servants, employees, licensees or invitees; or

C. From any accident, injury, death, loss or damage whatsoever caused to any person or
property occurring during the term of this ROE, on or about the areas (including, but
not limited to piers, docks, gangways, ticket office and parking areas) arising out of
or incidental to the use, management or control of the area(s) and activities which are
the subject of this ROE.

9. On or before the effective date of this ROE, Ray’s and any agent, contractor, or vendor
of Ray’s shall provide PDA-DPH with proof of required insurance coverage as outlined
in Exhibit A.

10. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no provision of this ROE shall be deemed to constitute or
effect a waiver of the sovereign immunity of the State of New Hampshire and no
provision of this ROE shall be deemed to constitute or effect a waiver of the sovereign
immunity of PDA-DPH as a body politic and corporate of the State of New Hampshire.
The sovereign immunity of the State of New Hampshire is reserved to the State of New



. Ray’s Seafood
Charter ROE, Rye

3

I1.

12.

13

14.

15.

16.

17.

Hampshire to the fullest extent allowed under law and the sovereign immunity of PDA-
DPH is reserved to it to the fullest extent allowed under law subject, however to
contractual claims arising under this ROE to the extent such are permitted by New
Hampshire NH RSA Ch. 491:8 as the same may be amended.

Ray’s will obtain advance approval for all signs and advertisements posted on the
Premises. In all cases, the decision of PDA-DPH shall be final.

Ray’s may terminate this ROE by giving PDA-DPH a thirty (30) day notice in writing.
The provisions of paragraph 8 shall survive termination.

PDA-DPH reserves the right to terminate this ROE upon thirty (30) days’ notice for,
including, but not limited to, violations of any Administrative Rules or policies of the
PDA-DPH. The provisions of paragraph 8 shall survive termination.

PDA-DPH may terminate this ROE by giving Ray’s thirty (30) days advanced written
notice of termination in the event of the failure of Ray’s to perform, keep or observe any
of the conditions of the ROE and the failure of Ray’s to correct the default or breach
within the time specified by PDA-DPH. The provisions of paragraph 8 shall survive
termination.

This ROE may be terminated immediately by PDA-DPH in the event Ray’s fails to
provide proof of insurance coverage or engages in any activity which is deemed by PDA-
DPH in its sole discretion to compromise public safety or health. The provisions of
paragraph 8 shall survive termination.

In the performance of this ROE, Ray’s is in all respects an independent contractor and is
neither an agent nor employee of the State of New Hampshire or PDA-DPH and that the
State of New Hampshire and PDA-DPH shall, at no time, be legally responsible for any
negligence or willful acts on the part of Ray’s or any of its officers, employees, agents or
members resulting in either personal or property damage to any individual, firm or
corporation. Neither Ray’s nor any of its officers, employees, agents or members shall
have the authority to bind the State of New Hampshire or PDA-DPH nor are they entitled
to any of the benefits, Worker’s Compensation or emoluments provided by the State of
New Hampshire or PDA-DPH to its employees. Ray’s agrees to hold the State of New
Hampshire and PDA-DPH harmless against liability for loss or damage to its equipment
or supplies or equipment rented or leased by the Ray’s from others from any cause
whatsoever, while they are located on state property either during the operating period or
while in storage,

In connection with the performance of this contract, Ray’s agrees to comply with all
statutes, laws, regulations and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities,
including those of PDA-DPH which shall impose any obligation or duty on Ray’s.



Ray’s Seafood
Charter ROE, Rye
4
18. Ray’s shall obtain all necessary licenses and permits required in connection with the
operations described herein. Required documents may include, but are not limited to,
Pier Use Permit, Captains License(s), applicable NH Fish and Game Fishing and/or
Charter licenses, and NH Secretary of State Registration paperwork.

19 Ray’s is responsible for providing all necessary and required safety equipment and
training to its employees and customers as may be required and appropriate to the uses
allowed under this ROEL.

20. Ray’s shall be responsible for routine cleaning of all areas of the Premises and equipment
which is used in connection with its operations at the Premises and for picking up
garbage and rubbish its operations generate and depositing same at a designated location
on the Premises where PDA-DPH can dispose of it.

21. Ray’s may not self-fuel any boat used in connection with this ROE on the premises.
Ray’s will be allowed to purchase fuel from an approved vendor (diesel only) or from the
tuel service available (diesel or gasoline). To purchase diesel fuel from an approved
vendor, the vessel owner and associated vessel must have a fuel variance approved by the
Office of the State Fire Marshall in accordance with BULLETIN #2015-07 as may be
amended from time to time. Subject to increases which may be implemented from time
to time, the vendor will pay PDA-DPH $0.10 per gallon.

22. This ROE may not be assigned or transferred without the express written approval of the
PDA-DPH.

23. Meelings shall be held when deemed necessary by PDA-DPH at a place and time to be
agreed upon mutually by PDA-DPH and Rays for the purpose of discussing current
operational issues, presentation of official requests for changes in schedules, process, and
other pertirent business which may arise. The PDA-DPH will be represented at these
meetings by the Director of the DPH or his/her authorized representative(s) and such
subordinate supervisory personnel fully acquainted with field operations as he/she shall
designate. Ray’s shall be represented, at a minimum, by one (1) officer/member of the

company.

24. To the extent applicable, Ray’s agrees to hold the State of New Hampshire and PDA-
DPH harmless with respect to taxes levied against the premises subject to this ROE as a
consequenc: of the application of RSA 72:23 1. Ray’s agrees to pay, in addition to other
payments, all properly assessed real and personal property taxes against the premises
subject 10 this ROE in accordance with the provisions of RSA 72:23 I. In the event
Ray’s shares a larger parcel of land and lessees or other ROE holders, it shall be
obligated to pay only its pro rata share of any such taxes. Failure of Ray’s to pay its duly
assessed personal and real estate taxes when due shall be cause to terminate said ROE by
PDA-DPH. Ray’s shall, in addition, reimburse PDA-DPH for any taxes paid by it
pursuant to RSA 73:23 [ as a result of Ray’s failure to pay said taxes.

[Remainder of page left blank-Signature page follows]



Ray’s Seafood
Charter ROE, Rye
5

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: _ y\gq “y \$ 2022

“Readin, Q-0 9 QQMQ(L/

Witness signature Paul E. Brean, Executive Director, PDA

Rackive A SHeil

~ Witness printed name

Andy Widen dba Ray’s Seafood

Date: S/ \")_/.3 Yy

/ﬁ(%ﬁmM Qda N ey

Witness Signature Authorized Sigfature

Drenda (Welrien Bty i e

s

Witness Printed Name Andy Widef, President



T0:

RE:

EXHIBIT A
RIGHT OF ENTRY HOLDERS - CHARTER ONLY (NO BUILDING ON SITE)
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE FOR CHARTERS

OPERATING ON PROPERTY OF THE STATE OF NH, PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY-DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

All Charter Right of Entry holders are required to provide proof of insurance to the Pease Development
Authority-Division of Ports and Harbors (PDA-DPH) before the commencement of business on PDA-DPH
property and to maintain such insurance while conducting such business. The following are the minimum
requirements for insurance coverage: :

L.

Protection and Indemuity: shall provide for a liability limit on account of each accident resulting
in bodily injury, death, or property damage to a limit of not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence.

Dockside liability endorsement: Covering piers, gangways, and docks.

Autvriobile Liability: One (1) million dollars automobile liability coverage,

Warkets Compensation: Coverage equal to minimum statutory levels as required by New
Hampshire State law.

Additional Insureds: Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors and the State
of New Hampshire must be named as additional insureds under all liability coverages.

Certificate Holder: Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports of Harbors
555 Market St.
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Notice of Cancellation: A 30 day notice of cancellation (with the exception of a 10 day notice for
non-payment of premium) must be provided.

Waiver of Subrogation: With the exception of workers compensation coverage, a statement that
a waiver of subrogation is included with respect to applicable coverage.

Primary Insurance: A provision that any liability coverage required to be carried shall be primary
and noncontributing with respect to any insurance carried by the PDA.

For questions, pleaéc contact the Pease Development Authority Legal Department at (603) 433-6348.

Revised 10/9/2019



Ray’s Seafood
Charter ROE, Rye

5
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
Date:
Witness signature Paul E. Brean, Executive Director, PDA

Witness printed name

Andy Widen dba Ray’s Seafood

Date: __ 5 (/ \'1’/ D62

MM C\w N ey

Witness Signature Authorized Sigfature

%fm{»{(l:‘/ﬂ \th I \f\‘/lﬂ

Witness Printed Name Andy Widef, President



TO:

RE:

EXHIBIT A
RIGHT OF ENTRY HOLDERS - CHARTER ONLY (NO BUILDING ON SITE)
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE FOR CHARTERS

OPERATING ON PROPERTY OF THE STATE OF NH, PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY-DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

All Charter Right of Entry holders are required to provide proof of insurance to the Pease Development
Authority-Division of Ports and Harbors (PDA-DPH) before the commencement of business on PDA-DPH
property and to maintain such insurance while conducting such business. The followmg are the minimum
requirements for insurance coverage: :

l.

Protection and Indemnity: shall provide for a liability limit on account of each accident resulting
in bodily injury, death, or property damage to a limit of not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence.

Doclside liability endorsement: Covering piers, gangways, and docks.

Automobile Liability: One (1) million dollars automobile liability coverage.

Workers Compensation: Coverage equal to minimum statutory levels as required by New
Hampshire State law.

Additional Insureds: Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors and the State
of New Hampshire must be named as additional insureds under all liability coverages.

Certificate Holder: ~ Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports of Harbors
555 Market St.
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Notice of Cancellation: A 30 day notice of cancellation (with the exception of a 10 day notice for
non-payment of premium) must be provided.

Waiver of Subrogation: With the exception of workers compensation coverage, a statement that
a waiver of subrogation is included with respect to applicable coverage.

Primary Insurance: A provision that any liability coverage required to be carried shall be primary
and noncontributing with respect to any insurance carried by the PDA,

For questions, please contact the Pease Development Authority Legal Department at (603) 433-6348.

Revised 10/9/2019



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL G585 Market Strest, Suils 1 Fortamaouih, Wi 03809

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: June 1, 2022

To: Director Ferrini
Executive Director Brean

From: Geno Marconi, Division Direct k]
Subject: Change Order 10, Portsmouth Fish Pier

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) has been working with HL Patten, the General
Contractor, on closing out the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier Project. The final top coat of
paving was completed on Tuesday, May 31, 2022. As part of the final close out 3 (three)
outstanding items have been identified for payment and presented in Change Order #10 on May
23, 2022. Those items are:

* Light fixtures: It was recognized that lack of lighting below the pier at low tide and around
the jib crane work area created a safety issue and determined the best course of action
would be to install additional lighting. 4 (four) LED lights were mounted. 2 (two) on each
Jib crane (photos attached). The light fixture had been on back order for 1 (one) year.
$6,003.15

¢ Beams and fasteners: When the deck and pier were “opened up” it was determined that
installing additional beam support now would help ensure stability of the deck in the future.
The beams were ordered October 7. 2021 and the fasteners were purchased October 26,
2021.
$412.70

* Hoist enclosures: Aluminum covers (photos attached) were fabricated back in November
2021 to protect the electric hydraulic pump system for the jib cranes. These covers will
protect system form exposure to the harsh environmental conditions and possible damage.
$3,500.00

Total - $9,915.86
Additionally, it should be noted that HL Patten did not include a markup on these additional items.
The current unencumbered balance of the appropriation is $176,186.76.

Therefore, the Division requests approval of the Executive Director and the PDA Treasurer for
payment.

TAKING YOU THERE

LB A ARy o, e S PO S
Wil = Ao R Ay WWW. DEARE Gy ars



May 23, 2022

Mr. Geno Marconi, Director
NH Port Authority

Market Street Marine terminal
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

RE: Commercial Fish Pier, PCO #10
Dear Geno: Please find attached our proposed change order for miscellaneous work items outside
of the contract scope. Most of the cost is associated with the new cranes and hydraulic hoists.

Should you have questions or comments please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

— £

Bruce D. Anderson
Praject Manager



Invoice
BRIDGES ELECTRIC INC.

PO Box 7 + York Harbor, Maine 03911 Date | Invoice #
Tel. 207.363.7177 - Fax 207.363.7172 P 19332
www.bridgeselec.com

Bill To
HL PATTON CONSTRUCTION INC.
PO BOX450
KITTERY, ME 03904
|
JOB NAME Terms
pier add lights
Serviced Quantity Des_criptipn e Rate Amount
4 |LIGHT FIXTURES : 525.54 2,102.16
2 | Miscellancous. Material to complete the job bull horn 290.00 580.00
mounting brackets
50 | 1/2" liquid tight 5.00 250.00
#12 THHN 120.00 120.00
Miscellaneous. Material to complete the job 200.00 200.00
5/9/2022 7 |LABOR - TAYLOR 90.00 630.00
7 |LABOR- SEAN 92.00 644.00
7 | Labor - DAN 83.00 581.00
6 | LABOR- DAVID P 88.00 528.00
5/10/2022 4 |LABOR- SEAN 92.00 368.00

|  THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS
p mebridges@bridgeselec.com Total $6,003.16




CUSTOM FLOAT SERVICES
11 Wallace Avenue
South Portland, ME 04106

TEL. (207) 772-3796 » FAX (207) 347-7283
TOLL FREE (888) 844-9666
www.customfloat.com ¢ info@customfloat.com

Sold To:

HL Patten Construction

P.O. Box 450

KITTERY,MEO3904 ==
Customer P.O. Ship VlA

10x1 0x12’ timbers PICKUP

Item Number Descrlption
/LUMBER 10x10x16' UC4B Timber
LUMBER 10x10x8' UC4RB Timber

Available for p/u anytime 10/8/2021 or after

Sales Order

Order Number:
Order Date:

Customer Number:

Ship To:
P.O. Box 450
KITTERY, ME 03904

Salesperson:

Terms
DUE ON DELIVERY
Unit Ordered
1.00 226.6700
1.00 151.1100

Page:

0022628
10/7/2021
00-0007695
Henri Gignoux

STD Price Dlsc. Prlce Net Amount

204.003  204.00
135999  136.00

Net Order:

Less Discount:
Freight:
Sales Tax:

Order Total:

340,00
0.00
0.00

18.70
'358.70



>

T )FASTENER Invoice
\ZWAREHOUSE -

S Date nvoice #
- {
145 Heritage Ave. #2 R =
Portsmouth. NH 03801 10/26/2021 137276
2 8
; = _ I e -
| BillTo :  Ship To
H.L. PATTEN
PO Box 450
Kittery, ME 03904
r S
S.0. No. { Terms Project |
e ] G _.,i == T 5 T Emam i e e — g,__‘. P __.._.___K’
i Net 30 ! |
5 - - S SWy 55 = - — i. - = ....._.5
i Description i Invoiced ‘ Rate
5/8 x 8 Lag Screw Galvanized with Flat Washer : ' 6 2.00 12.00
3/4-10 x 12 Carriage Bolt Galvanized 12 3.50 42.00
@{\ 63(,(? |
TS O\ ' ~ ) ‘
\\943) o /)L 4
' NS o
(’\ L %
B2
\'.-:\J
Total $54.00
Past Due Invoices are Subject to a 1-1/2% Finance Charge Per Month
Phone Fax E-mail | Web Site f
. i !
e ~ —— i 2 .. —, e ]
603-431-0077 603-433-0022 i

sales(@fastener-warehouse.com

i www.fastener-warehouse.com |



i KNIGHTS WELDING INC. 3048
\ e 358;(tan of sRervgce soBpioNe e b omben

gl overing Roa - 13 ;
&‘Cé / North Hampton,g NH 03862 o NAME/LOCATION A e

(603) 235-4774 Fax (603) 379-2542

...... . L Pate .

" ORoER TAkensy
TERMS:

DESCRIPTION

E | _____2 \ 2P ( d\"U/O B Amougm
_A;%%“:% _______ S\ \

) ; —— - T
SN ROA —zo-z( -
LABOR { HOURS RATE ' AMOUNT TOTAL MATERIAL
TOTAL LABOR
WORK ORDEAED 8Y DATE COMPLETED D toTaL ! i '
LABOR TA |

P : ' ‘ PAY THIS AMOUN « v =, 7 = "o
Thank“You 3 y) =—=
SIGNATURE (I herehy aci dge the satistactory
completion of the above described work, 1







TR A

— A

" ﬂ&-L&.._{ ?3

50 R - e F
e foc

RN SHE




$ - L b gos
,DE.GJIIH.TJ; -
T e A_i.l..J..l.lT....ll..-f....‘..InI!.v. Rl 8
e S RN e S
R — T = - -
sy ; = AT
' Wy - -

"y
¥ —\lige

U " ! PN - o - 3
e ki + g e S
P .. Wt\...wl.__..rw L ey S 1 e ¥ _.... d



AIRPORT 368 Airfine Ave., Portsmouth, NH 03801
MANAGEMENT 603.433.6536

Memorandum
To:  Paul Brean, Executive Director.
From: Geno Marconi, Director, Division of Ports and Harbors
CC: Tanya Coppeta, Employee Relations Manager
Date: 6/7/2022
Subj: Ports and Harbors Position: Harbormaster, Rye Harbor

After 24 years of service, Judy DuBois, Secretary II, Rye Harbor, has retired, effective 6/1/2022.
Judy filled a full-time, benefitted state classified position. Her position handled many aspects of
Rye Harbor’s operations, including fuel sales, parking, customer relations, and permit-holder
issues.

Consistent with past practice, and per NH RSA Chapter 12-G:11, IV,: The state classified
positions of the port authority shall be transferred to the authority when the duties, functions
and jurisdiction of the port authority are transferred to the authority. As a result, with Judy’s
retirement, the new full time position will be transitioned to a full-time, benefitted PDA position.

As the full-time role in Rye has evolved over the last several years to incorporate additional
harbor duties, including regulation enforcement, the Division will fill the position with a
Harbormaster per NH RSA Chapter 12-G:42: Additional Powers and Duties. I1I. Be
authorized and empowered to appoint and compensate a chief harbor master, a deputy chief
harbor master, and one or more harbor masters for communities within the confines of which
there are ports or state tidal waters who will enforce the directives of the authority and the
division, including but not limited to the placement of moorings, the assignment of anchorage
areas, and the movement of traffic. The authority may appoint one or more assistant harbor
masters at any such place to assist the chief harbor master, the deputy chief harbor master, or
one or more harbor masters in carrying out any of their duties. See also NH RSA 12-G:50.

This is also consistent with past practice, as in 2016, the full time position in Hampton Harbor
was filled with a Harbormaster. The benefits of this to the Division have been ongoing, allowing
Hampton Harbor staff to enforce the Division’s regulatory code without having to have DPH
senior staff on site for enforcement purposes.

There are two part-time Harbormasters in Rye currently, one focuses primarily on mooring
issues and questions, the other was reassigned to Rye for an extended period of time to support
the commercial fishing operation. The new full-time position will oversee docks, wharves, piers,
cash receipts, permit-holder issues, and supervision of seasonal staff. This is the only full time
position at Rye Harbor, supplemented with part time seasonal help in the summer.

The full-time Harbormaster in Rye Harbor will be non-exempt, with a salary range of $16.00-
$19.00 per hour, and will be entitled to enroll in all benefits offered to employees of Pease
Development Authority. The attached job description provides detailed information on essential

QOO TAKING YOU THERE



duties and responsibilities.



INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Pease Development Authority
Job Description

Job Title: Harbormaster

Department: Division of Ports and Harbors
Reports to: Chief Harbormaster

Revision Date: May 2022

Status: Non-Exempt (hourly)
Employee Type: Regular Full Time

Job Summary
To provide harbor control coverage in the tidal water harbors of the state, including enforcing mooring
regulations small boat traffic control, and water safety, per Chapter 12-G Pease Development Authority.

ial Duties and ibili

e Patrols the tidal water harbors of the state to preserve and regulate navigation; enforce rules
and regulations, monitors condition of moorings, and when necessary, requests the removal of
vessels.

Checks applications for mooring permits and inspects moorings for compliance with
safety requirements.

Keeps channels clear of lobster buoys and other obstructions.

Explains boating safety laws and regulations to the public; answers boaters' questions
and provides information pertaining to rules of the harbor.

Reviews Wetland and DES permits referencing navigational issues.

Observes and may check the operation of all types of boats to ensure compliance with
statutes, rules, and regulations established by the Port Authority.

e Administers first-aid in case of accident or other emergency situations.
itional Duties

e Supervisory and shore side facility duties as assigned.




e Handles cash and cash reporting for fuel sales, ticket sales, etc.
* Open and secure facility as warranted

e Perform other duties as assigned

Essential Behavior Requirements

These behaviors are based on PDA cultures and values critical to support the mission of the
organization.

Service Quality: Exceed the customer’s (both internal and external) needs in every interaction.
Teamwork: Ability to demonstrate cooperative spirit and capacity to work well as a team member.

Problem Solving: Recognize and define problems; analyze relevant information; encourage
alternative solutions and plans to resolve situations; seek additional assistance when needed.

Communication: Actively listen to customers (includes coworkers, public, BOD, etc.) empathizes
(sees the situation from the customer’s perspective) and work together to solve the problem through
affective communication.

Su i Responsibilities

Does this job have supervisory responsibilities? Yes

Choose an item.

If yes, positions directly supervised by this position? Part time seasonal employees

Minimum Qualifications

Computer SKkills: Proficient with basic computer skills, including Word and Excel.
Education: Completion of high school, G.E.D., or equivalent, possessing the ability to follow
written and verbal instructions and use of mathematics.

Experience: One year of experience associated with small boat operation in tidal waters.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:

Must be at least 18 years of age.

Must possess a valid drivers license.

Must be knowledgeable regarding standard first-aid procedures.

Working knowledge of a variety of computer software applications including word
processing, spreadsheets, and database software.

Certificates, Licenses, Registrations

None required.




Physical Demands

How much on-the-job time is spent in following physical activities? Show the amount of time (in %) by

checking the appropriate boxes below.

Condition

2
(=]
=
o

Less than 33%

33% - 66%

Over 66%

Stand

Walk

Sit

Use Hands to finger, handle or feel

Reach with hands and arms

Climb or balance

Stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl

Talk or hear

Taste or smell

EEEEEEEEE

> > O < 0

B T e W B

Dﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ

Does this job require that weight be lifted or force be exerted? If so, how much and how often? Check
the appropriate boxes below representing % of time spent.

Condition

None

Less than 33%

33% - 66%

Over 66%

Upto 101bs

X

Up to 25 1bs

Up to 50 Ibs

Up to100 lbs

More than 100 lbs

= [COEOOEs

[ ]

<< [

OO

Work Environment

How much exposure to the following environmental conditions does this job require? Show the amount
of time (in %) by checking the appropriate boxes below.

Condition

None

Less than 33%

33% - 66%

Over 66%

Wet or humid conditions (non-weather)

Work near moving mechanical parts

Work in high or precarious places

Fumes or airborne particles

Toxic or caustic chemicals

Outdoor weather conditions

Extreme cold (non-weather)

Extreme heat (non-weather)

Risk of electrical shock

Work with explosives

Risk of radiation

Vibration

[l > [ | > OO0 >

S 0> [ < < < < (]

DDDDﬂDxDDUﬂD

DﬂDﬂDDDDﬂDDD

How much noise is typical for the work environment of this job? Check the appropriate level below.




Very quiet (examples: forest trail, isolation booth for hearing test)

Quiet (examples: library, private office)

Moderate noises (examples: business office with computers and printers, light traffic)
Loud (examples: metal can manufacturing department, large earth-moving equipment)
Very loud (examples: jack hammer work, front row at rock concert)

=000

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by
individuals assigned to this position. They are not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties,
responsibilities, and skills required of personnel so classified.

Questionnaire prepared by:

Name: Geno Marconi Date: 5/16/2022

Title: Director-Ports and Harbors

Basis for knowledge of job:

] Hold job now

X Supervise job

L] Other, explain: per 12G defining the Assistant Harbor master




i,

oy

z
~
m
ol -
o}
z

—m

U_
> m
c<
=Ml o
Sel]l 172
09>
-2
<Z|,
bl lad

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Directo%
Date: June 8, 2022

Re:  Rye Harbor Marine Facility — Police Detail Requirement for Right of Entry Holder(s)

S5 Ynterna:inni Jive, Portemouth NH 03301

At the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors’ meeting on April 21, 2022, it granted
waivers to Rye Harbor Marine Facility Right-of-Entry (RoE) holders to sell restaurant style food
items subject to certain conditions, the first of which was a provision of a police detail on
weekends and holidays. The Board indicated in its motion that it would review this requirement
at its June and August meetings. The only RoE holder to accept the waiver for this summer
season is Rye Harbor Lobster Pound (RHLP). To date, RHLP has not operated this season. As
such, no police details have been provided as of the date of this memo.

PABOARDMTG\2022\Rye Harbor Marine Facility - Police Detail for ROE Holder(s) 6-16-22.docx

OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 35 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
UTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lgmson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of
Entry with Independent Boat Haulers, Inc. for the purposé of using the Rye
Harbor Marine Facility for three (3) years, commencing July 1, 2022,
through June 30, 2025, on substantially the same terms and conditions set
forth in the memorandum from Geno J. Marconi, Director of the Division of

Ports and Harbors, dated May 26, 2022, attached hereto.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\DPH - IBH 06-16-22.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Streel, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Division Directo@ .

Date: May 26, 2022

Subject: Independent Boat Haulers Right of Entry, Rye Harbor Marine Facility

‘The Pease Developmenf Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors (the Division”) has received a request

from Independent Boat Haulers (IBH) to enter into a non-exclusive Right of Entry (“ROE”) to provide
boat hauling and launching services to both pleasure and commercial fishing vessels. IBH has had a
ROE and has utilized the Rye Harbor Marine Facility for many years and continues to provide a
necessary and valuable service to the marine community in the seacoast area.

Therefore, the Division recommends that the Pease Development Authority approve another Right of
Entry for IBH in accordance with the following terms and conditions:

PREMISES: Rye Harbor Marine Facility

PURPOSE: Use of Landing Facilities and Parking Spaces

TERM: Three (3) years commencing July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025
FEE: July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023- $3,500.00

July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 — To be set by the Division by May 1, 2023
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 — To be set by the Division by May 1, 2024

PAYMENTS: Equal payments of one half (1/2) of the annual fee on or before July 1 and
September 1 of each year the ROE is in effect

INSURANCE: Commercial General Liability: $2,000,000.00 per occurrence.
Pollution Liability: $1,000,000.
Automobile Liability: $1,000,000.00.
Workers Compensation in accordance with statutory limits.
Thirty (30) day notification of cancellation, waiver of subrogation, primary and
non-contributory language.
PDA-DPH and the State of New Hampshire named as additional insured.
IBH agrees to defend and indemnify the State of New Hampshire and the Pease
Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors.

OOO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.org



Independent Boat Haulers

P.O. Box 61 126 Harold Dow Highway

Eliot, ME 03903

P: 207-439-8871 F:207-439-4169

5/11/2022

Brenda Therrien
Administrative Assistant
Division of Ports & Harbors
555 Market St

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Hi Brenda,
Independent Boat Haulers would like to request to renew our ROE. Our contract is expiring on 6/30/22.

Thank You

Donna Hawker, Office Manager



74
-
m

>

o}
z

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

ol-
> m

c<
~Mix
™|z
o%|>
el ]
-=Z
—m
<Z|s5
=~

MOTION

Director Leveéque:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to finalize and enter into a Right of Entry
with the Northeast Fishery Sector Xl for two (2) years, commencing July 1,
2022, with two (2) options of one (1) year each subject to the approval of
the Executive Director, for office space located at the Portsmouth Fish Pier
on substantially the same terms and conditions set forth in the
memorandum from Geno J. Marconi, Director of the Division of Ports and

Harbors, dated May 26, 2022; attached hereto.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\NE Fisheries Rental 06-16-22.docx

OO0OO0O TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



o\
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Pease Development Authority (PDA), Board of Directors

FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Division Directo }f

DATE: May 26, 2022

SUBJECT: Office Rental, Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors (“PDA-DPH”) received a request
from the Northeast Fishery Sector XI (the “Sector”) to continue the rental of office space in the building
at the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier located on Peirce Island. These Sector, employing one
manager, represent the commercial ground fishermen of New Hampshire. The work performed by the
Sector manager and the need for the office space at the fish pier is necessary to assist the commercial
fishing industry’s compliance with federal regulations. The Division works closely with the members
of the Sector and supports this request.

Therefore, in accordance with RSA 12-G:43 (b) “Aid in the development of the salt water fisheries and
associated industries,” the Division recommends that the Pease Development Authority approve a Right
of Entry (ROE) to the Sector for the use of office space subject to the following terms and conditions;

LOCATION: Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier.
PREMISE: One Hundred Twenty Three (123) square feet of office space and access

through common area, including rest rooms, as shown on the attached diagram.

PURPOSE: Provide a central location for the manager of the Sectors representing the New
Hampshire Ground Fishermen in accordance with Amendment 16 to the
Magnuson-Stevens Fisheries Management and Conservation Act.

FEE: $500.00 per month.
TERM: Two (2) years commencing on July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2024. The

Sector may exercise its right to extend for two (2) one (1) year options
subject to the approval of the PDA Executive Director.

INSURANCE: Commercial general liability (CGL) in the amount of $1,000,000 insurance per
person/aggregate and workers compensation coverage to statutory limits. CGL
to name PDA-DPH and State of NH as additional insureds and be primary and
non-contributory with respect to any coverages carried by PDA-DPH, self-
insured or otherwise. A waiver of subrogation shall also be included.
Automobile coverage in the minimum amount of $1,000,000 to the extent
there is an insurable interest.

ADDITIONAL TERMS

AND CONDITIONS: The Sector agrees to comply with all Administrative Rules and Policies
promulgated by the Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.org




Sy, e e s St P (O WS et s % £ 1920 s 00

- =T [ =] t
. N I NN S NS s Sum . Pl - 4
4 -
.

-s'e--vlﬂﬂ'ﬂ*."i I'II.;‘J“.N '-
i“}%ill“'”%‘ﬁ““ﬁ%" |

] T
1 i| R

$1/6/9




From: NEFS V [mailto:nefsectorS@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:02 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Cc: NEFS 11 Jamie Hayward <jamienjolyn@comcast.net>; Geno Marconi <G.Marconi@peasedev.org>
Subject: XI Northeast Fishery Sector lease

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
'sender.

Hi Brenda,
The sector would like to renew our lease with Pease Development Authority for our
office space at 1 Peirce Island Road which currently expires on June 30, 2022.

If you need any additional information, please let me know.

Thank you

Daniel Salerno
NEFS 5 & NEFS 11
401-932-0070
401-633-6539 (fax)



z
-
m

>

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

o
z

oj-
>m

c<
Ml
= | (172
oC%|>
o |
-2
—m
<Z|,
=1 |-

MOTION

Director Anderson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to defer payment of the $59,382.67
balance of the 2021-2022 minimum guaranteed payment required under
Article 4.1d of the License and Operating Agreement with Morton Salt, Inc.
(the "Agreement”), and add said balance to the 2022 - 2023 minimum
guaranteed payment under the Agreement; all in accordance with the
memorandum from Geno J. Marconi, Director of the Division of Ports and

Harbors, dated June 6, 2022; attached hereto.

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\DPH - Extension of Guaranteed Payment - Morton Salt 6-16-22.docx

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



1
P

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL LEE Merhel Blragi Pulie § forismouth RRO2R03

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: June 6, 2022

To: Paul Brean, PDA Executive Director!@
From: W -QﬂGeno Marconi, Division Director
Subject: Morton Salt

Morton Salt (“Morton”) has a contract with the Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) for use of a portion
of the Market Street Terminal for the offloading and storage of road salt. May 31, 2022 was the end of the contract
year for Morton Salt.

In accordance with ARTICLE 4. STORAGE FEES - SCALE HOUSE FEES — TERMINAL CHARGES-
GUARANTEED PAYMENT- UTILITIES - SECURITY - REPORTS:

4.1.d) Guaranteed Payment. MORTON agrees to provide PDA-DPH with a minimum annual guaranteed
revenue of $225,000 to include dockage, wharfage and storage area rental at a rate of $63,000 per acre.

For the period June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022 the Division billed Morton a total of $165,617.33 for the
contract year, leaving an outstanding balance of $59,382.67 (in order to meet the minimum required payment).

The Rehabilitation and Modification of the Main Wharf (BUILD Project) began April 8, 2022 and all tenants at
the Market Street Marine Terminal were given prior notice of the project. The Division suggested that tenants
should consider “topping off” their inventories in anticipation of the dock closure for construction. Morton
informed the Division in late March that they had nominated a ship and requested the berth for April 15" or there
about. Because the construction had started the berth was no longer available and the ship was not permitted to
berth in Portsmouth.

Morton Salt has been a valued tenant since 2002 (previously named International Salt) and have honored the terms
and conditions of their contracts. Due to the fact that Morton’s efforts to bring a ship in before the end of the
contract year were fruitless due to the construction, Morton now has the payment shortfall noted above and has
inquired if there is any way to provide relief from the required payment.

Although pursuant to the terms and conditions of their contract, ARTICLE 2. CONDITION OF STORAGE
AREA, 2.1, and, ARTICLE 10 RIGHT OF PDA-DPH TO INSPECT AND REPAIR, 10.2, Morton is not relieved
of the requirement to make the minimum payment, the Division recommends extending payment of the $59,382.67
for this past contract year into the next contract year beginning June 1, 2022 through May 31, 2023, and adding
that amount to the $225,000.00 minimum payment for the upcoming contract year. This would bring the May 31,
2023 minimum guaranteed payment to $284,382.67. Morton is appreciative of this potential accommodation.

With the foregoing in mind, please seek Board authorization at the June 16, 2022, meeting to extend payment of
the minimum amount owed under the 2021-2022 contract year, into next year’s minimum payment amount as
noted above.

TAKING YOU THERE

en BOEGNE SE0 Faai fiEad Bie . B 3ad AT DS A D W, G



>

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /Q&&
Date: June 8, 2022
Re: . Special Event

[ 'am pleased to report on the following special event:

1. Veterans Count will be hosting the Veterans Run “Pack & Boots” road race to be
held on Monday, July 4, 2022.

PABOARDMTG2022 Special Event 06-16-22.docex

OCOOC TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



Course Certificate Viewer

SlarUFinisn

o
o

/' LrrPEU IvVE a1 e 100 VD | e

LUP PENH a5 8
B2 RS of SuFinish

Emxt Driveway for Goeat Bay
Ky C0 1911 NE of Sta/Finish

Nota Map nat dravan 1o scale,
All cross roads not on map|

Start/Finish: On southeast side of
Manchester Sq opposie 14
Manchester Sq, 7 ft SWof *To
Terminal” sign, 52 ft NE of UP
PSNH 45 5 both on opposite side,
and about 19 ft SW of northeast
driveway for Graal Bay Kid's
Company,

Mile 1/2: On southwest side of
Corporate Dr opposile 105
Corporate Dr (Mortheast
Rehabilitation Hospital at Pease), 33
ft SE of Sireel Light 2 on opposile
side, and 70 NW of Fire Hydrant on
same side,

Mile 1: On wes! side of Corporate
Dr on south side of driveway for
John Hancock Bidg. 164 Corporale
Dr, and even with UP PSNH 420 36
H 33 on opposite side

Mile 2: On east side of Carporate
Dr on southeas! corner of Corporate
and Interational Ors, 8 ft direct line
W ot UP PSNH 400 52 Bell Atlantic
-45 on same corner

Mile 3: On west side of
International Dr abvout 70 A N of
entrance {o State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human
Services, and 114 ft S of Fire
Hydrant on southwest corner of
intersection of Manchester Sg and
International Dr

Measred Apet 1T 2014
8y s Ram-erardy
Ty wriang Compaey




——
A

A
o
(0]

N

E

NTE A
N
Y

\%
U

(o]

N 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

ol-
x|z
w |~
-
-1 m
bl

R
EVE
AUT R

RIGHT TO KNOW UPDATE: Effective January 1, 2018, RSA 91-A, the Right to Know Law was modified to include that “If a
member of the public body believes that any discussion in a meeting of the body, including in a nonpublic session, violates
this chapter, the member may object to the discussion. If the public body continues the discussion despite the objection,
the objecting member may request that his or her objection be recorded in the minutes and may then continue to participate
in the discussion without being subject to the penalties of RSA 92-A:8, IV or V. Upon such request, the public body shall
record the member’s objection in its minutes of the meeting. If the objection is to a discussion in nonpublic session, the
objection shall also be recorded in the public minutes, but the notation in the public minutes shall include only the members
name, a statement that he or she objected to the discussion in nonpublic session, and a reference to the provision of RSA
91-A:3, Il, that was the basis for the discussion.” l ‘

MOTION

Director Ferrini:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-
public session pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3 for the purpose of discussing:

1. Confidential Airport Security Matters [NH RSA 91-A:3, Il (i) and
()] and
2. Consideration of Legal Advice [NH RSA 91-A:3, Il (1)].

NOTE: Roll Call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Non-Public Lease - Sale of Property 6-15-22.docx

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



55 international Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Levesque:

Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91 —A:3, the Pease ‘Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the divulgence of
information discussed and decisions reached in the non-public session of
its June 16, 2022, meeting related to the consideration of legal advice from
legal counsel and discussion of confidential airport security matters are
confidential matters which, if disclosed publically, would render the
proposed actions ineffective and further agrees that the minutes of said
meeting be held confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of the Board
of Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply.

NOTE: NOTE: Roll Call vote required.
Requires two-thirds vote of members present.

N:\RESOLVES\2021\Confidentiality 6-16-22.docx

COOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org





